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CHATURVEDI

Chartered Accountants:

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GMR Kamalanga Energy
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014 and
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, anda
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.:

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statemerts that give a
true and fair'view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company inaccordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act”) read with the General Circular
15/2013 dated September 13, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on.our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the f{inancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidenice about the amounts
and .disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error: In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are .
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control, An audit-also includes evaluating the.
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:-

a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31,2014,

b) .inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year-ended on
that date; and

¢) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date. ‘*

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) as
amended ,issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A)
of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our-audit;

b} in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d). in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Act read with the General Circular
15/2013 dated September 13, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Contd ... 3
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e) Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the director is
disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in'terms
of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For CHATURVEDI! & SHAH
Chartered Accountants .
Firm Registration Number : 101720W

CAdet,

[ e
CD1Lala

Partner
Membership Number: 35671

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29.04.2014

‘Continuation sheet...
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

In terms of the Annexure referred to in our report to the members of GMR Kamalanga
Energy Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2014 in Paragraph 1 of
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, we reportthat:

1)  a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets except for the addition made:in
respect of Power generation asset capitalized where the company is in the
process of updating fixed asset register.

b) The Company has started its commercial operation of three units of Power
plant during various dates of the year and we are informed by the management
‘that the the Physical Verification will be conducted in a phased manner:over a
period of three years covering all the assets subsequent to the capitalisation
done during the year. In the absence of physical verification for the reasons
mentioned above, discrepancies in such assets have not been ascertained and
not dealt with in the books of account.

c) The Company during the year has not disposed off substantial portion of fixed
‘assets.

2)  a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year
end and in our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable,

b} In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by
the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and the nature of its business.

c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the
company is maintaining proper records of inveritory. The discrepancies noticed
on physical verification of - mventory as compared to book records were not'
material.

3) a) As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms. or other parties
listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. Consequently
requirements of Clauses 4(iii)(a) to 4(iii)(d) of the order are not made
applicable to the Company.

Contd ... 2
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b) As per the information and explanations given to-us, the Company during the
year has taken Interest free unsecured Promoters subordinate debt from
holding company arnounting to Rs. 102,55 Crore and interest bearing
unsecured short term loan amounting to Rs. 362.00 Crore received from two
public limited companies listed in the Register maintained under Section.301 of
the Act. The maximum amount involved during the year-and yearend balance of
Interest free unsecured Promoters subordinate debt is Rs. 346.72 Crore and
maximum balance and year-end balance of interest bearing unsecured short
term loan was Rs. 362.00 Crore and Rs. 212.00 Crore respectively.

¢) The rate of interest and other terms and conditions are not prima facie
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

d) The principal and interest portion where applicable are not due at the year-end
as such question of default does notarise.

4) In our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, there
is adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature of the business for the purchase of inventory, fixed assets. Internal
Control system for sale of energy needs to be strengthened. Further, on the basis of
our examination of books and records of the Company, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have
been informed of any continuous failure to correct major weakness in the aforesaid
internal control systems.

5) &) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the
Act have been entered in the register required to be maintained under that
section.

b} In respect of the transactions made in pursuancé of such contracts or
arrangements and exceeding value of Rupees Five Lacs in respect of any party
during the year, because of the unique and specialized nature of the items
involved and in absence of any comparable prices, we are unable to comment
whether the transactions were made at prevailing market prices at the relevant
time.

6) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to- us,
Company has not accepted any deposits from public. as per the provision of section
58A and 58AA of the Act and the rules framed there under.Accordingly, provision of
Clause 4(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. There are no orders from
Company Law Board or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

Contd ... 3
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In our opinion, the Company’s Internal audit is commensurate with its size and
nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company,
pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of
cost records has been prescribed under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209
of the Act and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed

complete.

-examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income
tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and.other
material statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, at the
year end, for a period of more than six months.

b) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of income tax,
wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty and excise duty/cess other material
statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except

the following:-
Nature | Nature of Yearto Amount | Forum where disputeis
ofthe Dues whichit | Demanded pending
Statute pertains (Rsin
Crore) : :
Odisha | Entry Tax From 139.07 | Special Leave Petition filed
Entry levied on| 26.08.2008 before Hon’ble Supreme
Tax Act, |imported - to Court of India and Appeal
1999 materials | 31.07.2012 with  Commissioner  of
from China Commercial Taxes, Odisha.
-do- -do- From 13.76 Appeal with Commissioner
01.08.2012 of Commercial Taxes,
to Odisha.
30.06.2013

10} The Company has accumulated losses as at March 31, 2014 and it has incurred cash

losses in the financial year ended on that date and in the immediately preceding

financial year.

Contd - 4
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11) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of dues to banks and financial institutions in view of the revised
repayment schedule of rupee term loan as approved by the lenders.

12) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
loans and advances have been granted by the Company on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a Nidhi/ mutual benefit fund/
society. Therefore, clause 4(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

14) In our opinion, the Company is not a dealer or trader in shares; ‘securities,
debentures and other investments.

15) As per information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantees to Banks or Financial Institutions for loan taken by others.

16) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, on an
overall basis, the term loans taken from banks and financial institutions has been
applied for the purpose for which it was obtained.

17) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on overall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion that, the
funds raised on a short-term basis of Rs. 798.39 Crore have been used for long term
purpose.

18) The Company, during the year has made preferential allotment of shares to parties
and companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the price at which shares
have been issued is not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

19) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us; the
Company has not issued any secured debentures during the period covered under
our report. Accordingly, provisions of-clause 4(xix) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company. '

20) ' The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the year.

Contd... 5
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21) During the course of examination of Books of Account and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not come across
any fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have been
informed of such case by the Management,

For CHATURVEDI! & SHAH
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number:101720W

CDlala
Partner
Membership Number: 35671

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29.04.2014

Continuation sheet...



GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2014
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Amountin-Rs.

March 31, 2014

Particulars Note No, March:31,2013
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2.01 18,527,563,280 13,563,739,600
Reserves and surplus 2.02 {4,895,787,710) {148,543,190)
13,631,775,570 13,415,196,410
Share application money pending allotment 2.03 1,272,436,720 1,316,500,140
Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings 2.04 39,846,462,750 36,553,893,706
Other long term liabilities 2.05 - 26,967,374
'39,846,462,750 136,580;861,080.
Current liabilities ‘
Short Term Borrowings 2.06 2,541,254,193. -
Trade payables 2.07 310,846,681 156,014,420
Other current liabilities 2.08 10,383,070,699 8,274;068,637
Short-term provisions' 2.09 53,288,620 68,306,231
-+ 13,288,460,193. 8;498,389,288‘
TOTAL 68,039,135,233 59.810,946,918'
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible assets 2.10 61,850,053, 181 1,725,711,332
Intangible assets 2.10 12,923,128 20,259,696
Capital work-in-progress 2.11 1,727,361,191 47,897,795,600:
63,590,337,501 49,643,766,628
Long-term loans and advances 212 2,036,675,283 9,850,725,136:
Other non-current assets 213 141,425,535 130,468,260
65,768,438,319 59,624,960,024
Current assets
Inventories 2.14 546,923,544 -
Trade Receivables 2.15 539,794,115 .
Cash and-bank balances 2.6 650,272,105 127,994,685
Short term loans and advances 2.17 530,298,591 26,396,674
Other current assets 218 3,408,559 31,595,531
2,270,696,314 185,986;894
TOTAL 68,039,135,233 59,810,946,918

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements - 1 &2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Chaturvedi & Shah

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W

“CDlala v{l/'

Partner
Membership No.: 35671

B.V.NL R
Executive Chairman

Place : Bengaluru
Date: April 29, 2014

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 29, 2014

For and on behalf of the Board

QUW

RV Shesham"

Managing Director

uta Jahagirtlar
Company Secretary

Yash Arora
AVP = F/A




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014
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Amount in Rs..

Particulars Note No. 2013-14 2012-13
Income } .

Revenue from operations 2.18 2,375,385,042 -
Other income 2.20 38,669,670 -
Total income 2,414,054,712 .
Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed 2.21 1,433,767,940 -
Employee cost 2.22 282,768,750 o
Otherexpenses 2.23 1,055,922,462 26,710,222
Total expenses 2,772,459,152 26,710,222
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and (358,404,440} 126,710,222}
amortization [EBITDA]

Depréciation [refer note no. 2.10 (1)} 2.10 1,546,312,818 -
Finance cost 2.24 2,842,527,262 -
Loss before tax {4,747,244,520) (26,710,222}
Tax expense:

Current tax - .
Loss for the year (4,747,244,520) 126,710,222}
Earnings per equity share:

{Nominal value of Rs10/-each]

Basic and Diluted 2:25 (3.156) {0.025)

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements~ 1 &2

The fiotes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Chaturved! & Shah For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants ‘ _ .
Firm Registration Number : 101720W @M
Cale st ¥ Wit G
CDtala . B.V.N. Rao RV Sheshan Yash Arora
Partner _ Executive Chairman Managing Director AVP-F/A
Membership No.: 35671 AT, _
g% hoaidots

Amruta Jahagirdar e
Place: Mumbai Place : Bengaluru Company Secretary <
Date: April 29, 2014 Date: April 29, 2014 ;l i\




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

255

Arnount.in Rs.-

Particulars 2013-14 2012'«13_
A} Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Loss before tax {4,747,244,520) {26,710,222)
Add :
Wealth tax - 4,476
Depreciation 1,546,312,818 -
Interest & Finance Charges 2,842,527,262 -
Interest income from fixed deposits (15,542,283} -
Profit on sale on'investments - (23,127,387} -
Cash Flow before changes in working capital (397,074,110} (26,705,746)
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Decrease/{increase) in trade and other receivables 1,710,101,861 B
Decrease / (!nérea’se) in Inventory {546,923,544] -
increase/ {Decrease) in trade and other payables 1,145,810,681 156,014,420
......Cash generated from operations 1,911,914,888 129,308,674
Less: Taxes paid {14,031,238) -
Net Cash Flow frorm/ (used in) Operating Activities 1,897,883,650 129,308,674
8) Cash Flows from investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets (621,280,085) {102,627,727)
Increase in capital work in progress including capital advances (7,764,362,597)' {12,109,780,787)
Decrease / (Increase) in loans and advances and other receivable - (331,154,098},
increase/ {Decrease) in trade and other payables - (5,544,386,409)
(Purchase) / Sale of Current Investments {net) - 737,505,161
Decrease/ {increase)in margin money deposit {66,293,611) {5,210,721}
Income from current investments 43,037,693 58,835,815
Interest Received 14,788,148 6,875:918
Diract Taxes Paid - (3,116,370}
Net Cash Flow from / {Used in) Investing Activities (8,394,110,452) {17,293,059,218)
C} Cash Flows from Finanting Activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares 4,919,760,260 13,404,049,040
Proceeds from /{repayment of) rupee term loan 5,306,264,346 20,435,694,817
Proceeds / {settlement).of acceptances and buyers credit (2,392,411,930) {10,266,213,166)
Proceads from Subcrdinate Debt 1,025,531,982 2.441,700,000
Proceeds from Short term borrowing 2,541,254,193 -
Proceeds from External Commercial Borrowings .284,7’65,60(} ,3,Q68,SQQ,000
Interest Paid (4;740,571;044) {2,641,630,775):
Net Cash Flow-from /-{Used in} in Finanting Activities 6,544,593,407 16,442,399,916
D) Effect of exchange differences on translation of foreign currency cashand 7,617,200 (4,352,201)

cash equivalents

Contd..
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014 :
Amount-in Rs.

Particulars 2013-14 201213

E}) Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C+D]} 455,983,805 (7‘25;702».‘829')‘
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 106,326,140 832,028,969
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 562,309,945 .1'06,326,146

Notes :
1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method! as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3'on:
Cash Flow Statements as referred to in Section 211{3C} of the Companies Act, 1956.
2. The Company hitherto was grouping all the activities under Investment Activities pending project.completion & operation
of power plants..In the current period the company has started operation and accordingly the cash flows from operating
activities have been disclosed appropriately.

3. The previous year figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in cur report of even date.
For Chatutvedi & Shah For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W

C/;ﬁ/e&c&/’
CDhtala L"
Partner

Membership No.; 35671

R V Sheshan Yash Arora
Managing Director AVP~FIA

Amruta Jahagirdar
Company Secfetary

Place: Mumbal
Date: April 29, 2014

Place: Bengaluru
Date: April 29,2014



25F

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company overview

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited is promoted as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) by GMR Energy Limited, the holding
Company, to develop and operate 3*350 MW under Phase 1 and 1¥350 MW under Phase 2, coal based power project
in Kamalanga Village, Dhenkanal District of Odisha. The Company has obtained Mega Power status certificate from
Government of India, Ministry of Power vide letter dated February 1, 2012. The Company has declared commercial
operation of Phase 1 of the project constituting Unit 1, 2 & 3 of 350MW each on April 29, 2013, November 11, 2013
and March 24, 2014 respectively.

1.01

1.02

1.03

Significant Accounting Policies

Basls of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
in India under the historical cost convention on-accrual basis. These financial statements have been pregared to
comply in all material -aspects with the accounting ‘standards notified under Section 211(3C) [Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as émended] and the other relevant provisions of the Companies:Act; 1956;

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s:hormal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Revised' Schedule' VI to the Companies Act, 1956. Based on the nature of
products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash:
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current-or non
current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Iridian GAAP requires the management to-make:
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues; expenses; assets and.
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at theé end of the reporting period; Although these estimates
are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty ‘about these
assumptions:and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts

‘of assetsior liabilities in future periods.

Revenue Recognition

i} Revenue from energy units sold as per the terms of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) and: LOI
{collectively-hereinafter referred to as ‘the PPAS') is recognised on an accrual basis and includes unbilled
revenue accrued upito the end of the accounting year, Revenue from energy units sold on.a merchant basis-
is recognised in accordance with billings made to the customers based on-the units of energy delivered and
rates agreed with customers.

i) Revenue from sale of infirm power are recognised as per the guidelines of Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission. Revenue prior to date of commercial operation.are reduced from Project cost.

ii} Claims for delayed payment charges and any other claims, which the Company is entitled to under the PPAs,
are accounted for in the year of acceptance. Similarly Commission, Rebate :and any other charges are
accounted forin the year of acceptance. '

WA
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

iv) Revenueearned in excess of billings has been included under “other assets” as unbilled revenue and billings
in‘excess-of revenue have been disclosed under “other liabilities” as unearned revenue.

v) Interest is recognized using the time proportion method based on rates implicit in the transaction. Interest
income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit.and loss. Dividend income is
accounted for in the year in which the right to receive the same is established by the reporting date.

vi) On disposal of current investments, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is:
charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. Such income is included under the head “othér
income” in the statement of profit and loss.

1.04 Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress
i} Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The cost comprises of purchase price and freight, duties, levies and borrowing costs if capitalization criteria
are met-and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working conditiop foc itcintended-use. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the putchase price:

i) Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the -
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All.other
expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure.and. cost of
replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit arid loss for the period during which such expenses
are incurred. )

iii}  Computet software where the estimated useful fife is-one year or less, is charged to the statement of profit
and-loss in the-year of purchase. Computer Software purch'ased by the Company, which have an estimated
useful life exceeding one year, are capitalized. '

iv) Intangible assets are stated at the consideration paid for acquisition less accumulated drmortization.

v) All Project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection
materials, pre-operative expenditure incidental / attributable to construction of project, borrowing cost
incurred:prior to the date of commercial gperation and trial run expenditure are shown under. Capital Work-
in-Progress. These expenses are net of recoveries and income from surplus funds arising out of project
specific borrowings after taxes.

vi) Temporary structure constructed only for project period are fully depreciated in the year of capitalisation.

1.05. Depreciation / Amortisation
i} Depreciation on tangible assets, other than Plant and Equipment & Office Equipment of Power Generating
facility-are provided on pro-rata basis using straight line méthod at the rates specified under'Schedule X1V to
the Companies Act, 1956 which is estimated by the management to be. the estimated useful 'lives of the
assets, except for assets individually costing Rs 5,000 or less which are fully degreciated in the yeat of

il In respect of depreciation on plant and equipment and office equipment of Power Generating, facility is
provided on a pro-rata basis on Straight Line Methad at rates speciﬁe'd by the Central 'El‘ec:ricifcy Regulatory
Commission {Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulation 2009 in terms of MCA circular No 31/2011 Dated
May 31, 2011

iii) Leasehold land taken from Government Authorities are amortised as per Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission as mentioned above.

v} Software is amortised based on the useful life of 6 years on a straight-line basis as estimated by the
management,

fer b
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1.06

1.07

1.08

1.09

1.10

111

inventory
Inventories being raw materials, consumables, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost or net realisable
value. Cost is determined, in general, on & weighted average basis and includes all applicable costs Incurred in
bringing goods to-their present location and condition. However, materials and other items held for use in.the
production of inventories are not written down below. cost if the finished preducts in which "they will e
incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. lnventory of raw materials held for trial fun during project
stage are disclosed under Capital work in progress.

.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the -ordinary course of busmess, less: eshmated costs of
completionand estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its‘intended use or sale are capitalized as-part of
the cost of that asset till the date of capitalization. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in'the
period in which they are incurred. poT e

-

Investments
i} Longterm Investments are stated at.cost. Provision for diminution in value of long term investments is made
only if such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.

i} Currentinvestrhents are stated at cost or market value whicheveris jower.

Leases

Leases where'the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risk and benefits of ownership of leased items, are
classified as operating lease, Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the'Statemerit of Profit
and Loss on'a straight line basis over the lease term,

Finance lease; which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership of the leased items, are capitalised at the lower of the fair value and present value of the:minimum
lease ‘payments at the inception of the lease term and disclosed as leased assets. Lease payments. .are
apportioned between the finance and reduction of the lease liability based onthe implicit rate of réturn; Finance
charges are charged directly against income. Lease management fees, legal charges and other initial-direct costs
are capitalised. ‘

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying tothe foreign currericy amount
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.
Foreign currency monetary items.are retranstated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting.date. Non-
monetary items, which.are measured in terms of historical cost. derieminated in a foreign currency,-aré reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary itéms, which-are' measured at fair valué or
other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, jaré translated using the exchangé rate at the date
when such valliie was-determined,

Derivative Instruments
As per the ICAL Ahnouncement, accounting for derivative contracts, other than those covered uhderAS-11,-are

marked to market on a portfolio basis, and the net loss after considering the offsetting effect on the underlying
hedge item is charged to the Staterfient of Profit and Loss except in respect of project cost which is reognised as
Capital Work in Progress {CWIP). Realised gains/losses in respect of project ¢ost are recognised in CWIP, Net
unrealised gains are ignored.

,a
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1.12 Employee Benefits

113

i} Defined Contribution Plan
Contributions paid / payable to defined contribution plans comprising of provident fund, pension fund,
superannuation fund etc. in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations are recognised as expenses
during the period in which the employees perform the services that the payments cover. Certain entities of
the Group makes monthly contributions and has no further obligations under such plans beyond its
contributions.

i) Defined Benefit plan
The liability as at the balance sheet date is provided for based on the actuarial valuation, based on Prajected
Unit Credit-Method at the balance sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary. Actuarial Gaing and
Losses comprise experience adjustments and the effect of changes in'the actuarial assumptions and: are
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss ds.an incorie or expense.

-

ili} Other Long Term Employee Benefits
The Caripany {Teats accumulated fEave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term
employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for
based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial
gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. Tha Company
presents.the entire leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional
right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date.

iv). Short term employee benefits.
Accumulated leave, which Is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount
that it.expects to pay s a result of the unused entitlernent that has accumulated at the reporting date.

Taxes on Income
Current tax is determined on the amount of tax payable'in réspect of taxable income forthe year. Deferred taxis.

recognized ‘on timing differences; being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that .

originate in one year and are capable of reversal in one or more subseguent years. Deferred Tax Assets.and
liabilities.are computed on the timing differences applying the enacted or substantively enacted rates. Deferred:

Tax Assets arising on account of unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of tax losses are recognized only to:
the extent that there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future tax income will
be available against which such Deferred Tax Assets can be realized,

At each reporting date, the Company re-assess unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises unrécognised
deferred tax asset to the extent that it has becomie reasonably certain orvirtually certain, as the-case may be,
that sufficient future taxable income will bz available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. The
carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The entity writes-down the.carrying
amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case
rmay. be; that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which-deferred tax asset can be: realised.
Any such wiite- down is reversed to the exteht that it becorres reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the-case
may be; that sufficient futare taxable income will be available.

Deferred taxassets-and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off currénttax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority. :
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1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

Earnings pershare

The basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net.profit after tax for the pericd by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share, if any are computed
using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential eduity share outstanding during thé
period except when the resuits would be anti-dilutive.

Impairment _

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amounits of its Fixed Assets'to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the.extent of impairment loss. Recoverahle
amount is the highér of an asset’s net selling price and value in Use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their
present value usinga pre-discount rate that reflects the current market assessments-of time value of moneyand
the risks specific to the asset. Reversal of impairment foss is recognized immediately as income:in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Cash dnd Cash Equivalents

Cash for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and at bank (including deposits) and cash
equivalents comprise of short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into Known amounts of
cash and'which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is fecognized when the Compdny has a present obligation as a result: of a gast event and it is
pmb’able that an-outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which:a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions, other than employee benefits, are not discounted to their p‘resentyaiue and
are determinéd based on management estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date.
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates..

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there-is-a possib‘le obiigati.on or a present ‘obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there s a possible obligation or'a present

obligation that the likelihood of autflow of resources is remote, rio provision or disclosure is: made, Contingent

Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

oo
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2

2.01

© paidup

Notes to Financial Statements

Share capital :Amountin Rs:
particulars March 31, 2014 March:31; 2013
Authorised

2,200,000’,000'(March 31, 2013 : 1,650,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 22 000,000,000 16,500,000,000

e e ek e

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
1,852,756,328 {March 31, 2013 : 1,356,373,960) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully 18,527,563,280 13,563,739,600

{Total : ) '18,527,563,280} - 13,563,739,600

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
In the gvent of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive. any of the rémaining assets

of the Company after satisfying all the dues to banks and financial institutions and after distribution of all preferential amounts.
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

The Company has only-one class of shares referred to as equity shares'having par value of RS 10/- gach. Each holder of equity
share is entitied to one vote per share,

Restrictions on the distribution of dividends:

Board shall subject to restrictions imposed by the project finance lenders, in terms of financing agreement, propose to the
shareholders the maximum possible dividend payable under applicable law. Upon such recommaeandation shareholders shall
declare dividends as follows - -

{I} Al such dividends & profits shall be paid to shareholders in their existing shareholding pattern,
(i} Any such dividend or other distribution shall be based on profit generated by the Company or on apprdp’r’ibt‘e.basié
permitted by the-applicable laws.

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and amount of shara capital *:

Particulars March 31, 2013 . March 31,2013

No. of Shares Amount in Rs. No, of Shares Amount inRs.
Numberof sharesat the beginning 1,356,373,960 13,563,739,600 621,203,600 6,212,036,000
Shares issued during the year 496,382,368 1 4,963,823,680 735,170,360 7,351,703,600
Number of shares at the end 1,852,756,328 18,527,563,280 1,356,373,960 13,563,739,600

* - the Company has.allotted 30,169,628 and 229,330,380 €quity Shares of Rs.10 each to GMR Energy Uimited on March 29,
2014 and on March 30, 2014 respectively. The relevant forms will be filed with ROC on issuance of notification regarding such
forms under Companies Act, 2013.

Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/associates : . Araount in.Rs.
particul ' o March 31,2014 |  March 31,2013
articulars No. of shares No. of shares:
GMR Energy Limited [GEL] - Holding Company 1,557,017,3BG 1,096;167,366
Equity Shares at par value of Rs 10/- each .
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2,02

2.03

2.04

263

Shares in.the Company held by each shareholder holding 5 percent or more specifying the number of shares held:

Period Ended Name of the Shareholders No of shares % of Holding
March 31, 2014 GMR Energy Limited [GEL) 1,557,017,380 84.04%
india Infrastructure Fund {IiF} 238,988,448 12.90%
March 31, 2013 GMR Energy Limited [GEL] 1,096,167,366 80.82%
india Infrastructure Fund [itF] 203,456,094 15.00%
Reserves and Surplus Amount in Rs.
particulars March 31, 2014 | ‘March 3%, 2013
Surplus / (Deficlt) in Statement of Profit and Loss ‘ ‘
Opening balance (148,543,130)} {122,832,968)
Add: Net profit/{loss) after tax transferred from Statement of Profitand Loss (4,747,244,520) (26,710,222)
Closing balance {4,895,787,710) (148,5,43,’19’5.)"“‘
Share application money pending aliotment Amount in Rs.
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Share Application Morney 1,272,436,720 '1,316,500,140
Total 1,272,436,720 '1,316,500,240 |

The Company has-received share application money as on March 31, 2014 from GMR Energy Limited Rs. 1,272,436,720 (March
31, 20133 Rs. 1,316,500,140). The Company will allot the shares subsequent to.the receipt of matching contribution from:other
investors:as per'the agreed terms. The Company has sufficient authorised capital to coverthe allotment of shares cut.of the

share application money.

Long term-borrowings . ‘Amountin Rs,
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31,2013 |
Secured
Rupee term loans - :
- from banks 28,177,439,567 24,155,601,770
- from other parties 4,882,100,001 4,675,593,752
{refer noteno. {a){i} & (b){i) below] v
External Commeicial Borrowings from Banks 3,319,651;200 3,038,112:000
[refer note no. (a)(ii) & (b}{iii) below]
Buyers' credit ' - 2,242;886,184
{refer note no. (b){ii) below]
Unsecured
Promoters Subordinate debt - from Holding Company 3,467,231,982 2,441,700,000
[refer note no. {¢.) below] o
Total 39,846;462,750 36,553,893,706: _
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.

Notes :
{a) Nature of Security:

i) Rupee Term Loan

A first mortgage and charge by way of registered rortgage in favour of the Lenders/Security truste€ of all the borrowers
immovable properties, present and future/a first charge by way of hypothecation of all the borrowers. movables including
movable plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, present and future, borrowers stock of faw materials,
semi-finished-and finished goods and consumable goods, a first charge on the book debts, operating cash flows, receivables,
commissions, revenues.of whatsoever nature and wherever arising present and future; intangibles, goodwill, uncalled capital,
present ‘and future/first charge on the Trust and Retention account including the debt service reserve accotint dnd other
reserves and any other bank accounts, wherever maintained present and future first charge by way of assignment or creation of
charge of all the'right, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the borrower in the projéctdocuments/in the
clearances/in any letter of credit, guarantee, performance bond provided by.any party to the project documernits and all
‘insuranice contractsfinsurance proceeds, Pledge of shares (in the:demat form) representing-a minimum of 51% of the total paid.
up €quity shire capital of the Borrower/from the date of repayment of 50% of loans, the number-of shares unider-the plédge
riay bereduced to 26% of the paid up equity share capital-of the borrower held by Holding Company.

ii). External Commercial Borrowings from Bank

A fifst ranking - charge/assignment/mortgage/hypothecation/Security Interest on pari passu basis on 3l the Borrower's,
immovable (including land) and movable properties (excluding mining equipments) including plant.and machinery, machine
spares, tools and dccessoiies, furniture, fixtures, vehicle and other movable assets, both present and future in rélation to the.
project, all the fangible and intangible assets including but not limited to its goodwill, undertaking and uncalled capital, both
present and future in relation to the project, all insurance policies, performance bonds; contractors guarantees and any letter of
credit provided by any person under the Project documents, all the rights, titles, permits, clearances, approvals and Iriterests of
the Borrower in, to and. in respect of the project Documents and all contracts relating to the project, all the. book debts;
operating cash flows, receivables, all other current assets, commission, revenues of the borrower, both present-and future in
relation to the project.and all the accounts and all the bank acceunts of the borrower in relation to-the Project and pledge of
shares (in the-demat form} held by the Holding Company constituting 51% of the shares which shall be reduced 0.26% of
shares on repayment of half the loans subject to the compliance of conditions put forth by the Consortium of RTL fenders, A
first ranking pledge-over Shares held by the sponsor constituting fifty one percent {51%) of shares which shall be reduced to:
twenty six percent (26%) of shares on repayment of half the loans. Provided however, such pledge shall be subject to'section
19{2} & {3} of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949.

All the security sét out above shall rank pari passu amongst the lenders.of the project for an aggregate term loans Including ECB
to Rs. 3719 Crores, Non -fund based working capital facilities of Rs. 150 crore and normal working capital fenders for an‘amoufit
acceptable tothelenders.

iii) Bridge Loan

A Charge by way of hypothecation of all the Company's movable, including movable plant and machinery, machineryspares,.
tools and accessories, present and future, stock of raw materials, semi finished and finished goods and consumable gosds.
Charge on books debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatever nature and intangibles, goadwill,
uncalled capital, all rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demand whatso ever in the project documents, clearance,_l'et'te,r of
éredit, guarantee, performance bond provided to any party to the project docurments, alt insurance: comracts[in'su‘fance
proceeds, Charge on escrow-account, trust and retention account, debt service reserve account and any-other bank account.
Pledge of shares held by the sponsor in dematerialized form in the equity share capital representing 30:44% of the total paid up
equity capital-and pledge of shares held by the sponsor in dematerialized form in the equity of share capital of GMR Gujarat
Solar Power Private Limited representing 49% of the total paid up-equity capital
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{b)  Terms of repayment:

i} Rupee Term Loan:

As per the Rupee Term Loan (RTL) agreement entergd into by the Company on May 27, 2009 with the consortium of banks and
financial institution, the amount to be borrowed by the Company from the lenders shall not exceed Rs. 3,405 Crores. Further
Considering the project cost overrun, the RTL limit has been increased to Rs 4,319 crores. The applicable interest rate for:all the.
lenders for the year ended March 31, 2014 varies from 12.75%p.3. to 14.50% p.a.

The amount of RTL borrowed needs to he repaid in 48 e(}ua't quarterly installments from the earlier of a) 12 months from
Schedule project completion date, or b} 51 months from the date of financial closure. If the amount disburged is less-than:the
sum agreed as per the Agreement, the installment of repayment of loan shall stand reduced proportionately. 'Du’ring the period;

the Company has signed amendment in RTLagreement forre-aligning the balance 47 equal quarterlyinstalmentsistarting from:
April 1, 2015, in line with revised schedule date of commercial operations.

i) Acceptances-and Buyers’ credit
The Acceptances:and Buyers' credit are sub limit to Rupee Term Lozn as.per the RTL Agreement availed by the:Companv and are-
secured in the same manner and terms & condition as Rupee Term Loan,

The Buyers' Credit; Foreign and infand Acceptancas (ISTET 0T crediz), disclosSi-above are in the naturé of long térm borrowing.
which are currently. availed under these instruments and can be rolled over for a further period, based on the availability
period under the Rupee Term Loan (RTL) Agreement and ultimately crystallizéd into Rupee Term Loan as per RTL Agreement
with consortium of banks and financial institutions.

Acceptances denote usance letter of credit discounted with other -banks. The rate of interest-on such bill discounting ranges:
from 9.70% to 11.00% for Acceptances and from 1.27% to 1.32% for buyers credit during the year.

i) External Commercial Borrowings :

As per the ECB Facility Agreement entered into by the Company on June 30, 2012 with ICICI-Bank Limited; the USD amount to
be borrowed should not exceed USD 6.25 Crores which on the drawdown date shall not exceed the rupee eguivalent of Rs.
313.60 Crores. The rate of interest on each loan for each interest period is the percentage per annum which is-aggregate of the:
applicable : a) Margin and Six (6) months USD Libor, calculated at two {2) Business Days ptior to the. relevant interest périod..
The rate of interest during the period is 5.0665%. The Borrower has to repay 1% per annumof the total ECB Drawdown.amount
starting from 12 tonths from initial drawdown date for first four years and thereafter the balance amount is to-beé paid in32"
quarterly installment from fifth year onwards. Accordingly the Comipany has paid USD 560,000 :3s the first ,princi‘paifin's't‘éllm'e"nt?
during this year,

iv) Bridge Loan :

The Bridge Loan of Rs 300 Crores will be repaid ir a single bullet instalment on the date falling at the expiry of 13 months from
the date-of first.disbursement of foan. The applicable interest rate for this loan forthe year ended March 31, 2014 varies from
13.15%p.3. 10 13:20% p.a. )

¢}  Promoters Subordinate Debt: v
As per the Promoter-Sub debt Agreement between the Company and GMR Energy Limited {'Promoter’) dated June 25,2012 and
subsequent revision, the promoter has infused Rs. 346.72 Crores into'the Company as debt.

The Promoter Sub Debt does not carry any interest of whatsoever nature and is unsecured. Prior 6 achievement of the
Financial Closure. of project expansion, the Company shall be entitled to repay the Promoter Sub Debt only out:of any
extraordinary fietcash flows received by the Company which are clearly dermonstrated 16 have been received solely on account
of the expenditure incurred towards Project expansion and.do not have the impact of- diliting the mterest of the investors. The
Promoter-Sib Debt would rank lower in priority to the senior debt in repayment. The promoter-shall reserve: the right to
convert the Promoter Sub Debt into Equity after achieving the Financial Closure of the: Project Expansion: Such coriversion ghall
be subject to prior written consent of the Investers, There will be no repayment of the promoter sub debt tillthe’ investors have
exited fron the Company fully.
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2.05 Other long term liabilities AmouritinRs.
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Payable towards Capital goods/ services received “ 13,483,687
Reterntion Money - 13,483,687
Total - 26,967,374

2.06 Short TermiBorrowir;gs Amountin Rs.
Particulars: March 31, 2014 March 31,2013
Secured ) »

Cash Credit-{refér.note no (a) below | 421,254,193 -
Unsecured

Loan from related party | refer note no (b) below ] 2,120,000,000 -
Tots] »——= oo - - 2,541,254,193 ..
Notes:

a) Cash Credit facilities are secured by way of a first charge and registered mortgage of all the immovable properties and
movables including plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools-and accessories, stock of raw materials, semi finishéd
goods and consumable goods and by book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, revenues whatsoever in nature,
present and future. Further it is secured by pledge of shares representing $1% of the total paid up equity sharé capital,
The beneficial interest in the Security shall rank pari passu among all the Rupee Lenders and the lendérs participating in
the bank borrowings for the working capital requirements/bank guarantee facility to the extent as approved by the
Rupee Lenders. The Cash Credit Overdraft facility is repayable on demand subjected to annual reviEw/renewal and
carrying. interest rate at respective Banks base rate plus 3.00% and. the interest rate is ranging between 12.50% to
13.20%.

b} Unsecured Loan from GMR Power Corporation Limited [GPCL] is repayable with in one vear from date of disbursement,
Applicable: interest rate for the year is ranging between 14.35% to 15.60% and interest payable ‘at the end .of financial

year:

2.07 Trade payables Amount in Rs;

Particulars | March31,2014 | March 31,2013

Trade payables

- dueto'Micro and smiali enterprises *
- due'to others

Acceptances against Fuels

[Rapresents Letter of Credit accepted and discounted by the Company. Atceptances
are part of the working capital facility sanctioned by the Banks and are secured as

given in noteno. {a) Note no 2,06}

27,644,062
283,202,619

156,014,420

Total

310,846,681

156,014,420

* There :are no micro and small enterprises to which the Company'owes dues or with which the Company had. transactions

during the perigd, based on the information available with the Company.
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2.08

!

2.09

Other current liabllities

27

Amountin Rs:

Particulars March 31,2014 March.31, 2013
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt towards :
Rupee Term Loan [refer note no. (3){i}&{iii) and (b){i}&{iv) of Note 2.04} :
- from Banks - 1,610,373,452
- from other parties - 311,706,249
- Bridge Loan from Financial Institution 3,000,000,000 -
Buyers Credit [refer note no.\b){ii} Note no 2.04 ] - 149,525,746
External Commercial Borrowings [refer nate no. {2)(ii) & {b){iii} Note 2,04} 33,874,400 :30,688,000:
Interest accrued but not due'on :
~ Buyérs* credit - 5,05(?,806’
- External Commercial Borrowings 85,898,136 101,366,996
- from Related Party [refer note no 2.34) 174,517,889 -
Dther payobles :
- Payables towards capital goods received/ services 2,795,231,417 2,445,858,083
- Retention money 3,855,471,634 3,584,352,186
- Acceptances against Project bills 410,057,658 -
- Salaries, bonus and other payables to employees 9,586,371 5,356,091
- Book overdraft - 5,426,494
- TDS'and Other Statutory Dues 18,433,194 24,364,534
Total 10,383,070,699 8,274,068,637
Short term provisions Amount in Rs,
Particulars. March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
Provision for. employee benefits
- Leave benefits: 16,339,043 24,898,516
- Other employee benefits 36,949,577 33,867,196
Provision for others. A
Income tax {net of advance tax) - -9,_540,519
Total 53,288,620 68,306,231
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2.10 Fixed Assets

Aount in Rs.

. . GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Particulars Aprii 01, 2013 Additions Deletions /  March 31,2004 April 01, 2013 For the year Deletions / March 31, 2014 March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Adjust- Adjust-ments

Tangible Assets
freghold tand 1,336,161 - - 1,336,161 . - - - 1,336,161 1,336,161
teasehold tand 438,554,812 573,662,861 - 1,012,217,673 - 13,536,432 - 13,536,432 698,681,241 438,554,812
Building 1,166,104,477 4,424,312,390 - 5,590,416,867 5,548,185 114,811,771 - 120,359,956 5,470,056,911 1,160,556,292
Computers 13,409,507 9,920,855 - 23,330,462 4,403,645 3,082,826 - 7,486,471 15,843,591 9,005,862
Piant and Equipment 21,228,008 56,644,497,011 - 56,725,725,019 9,447,786 1,410,626,844 ~ 1,420,074,630 55,305,650,389 71,780,222
Office bquipments 21,712,618 - 6,818,873 - 28,531,491 2,649,160 1,220,793 - 3,869,953 24,661,538 19,063,458
rMedicat Fquipment 5,835,626 7.455 5,843,081 335,361 410,556 - 245,917 5,087,164 ‘5,500,265
furniture and Fixtures 11,094,766 9,853,357 30,548,123 1,641,505 1,038,710 - 2,680,215 18,267,908 5,453,261
Vehicles 16,279,316 1,660,074 - 17,939,390 5,818,317 1,663,195 - 7,481,512 10,457,878 10,460,999
Sub Total (a} 1,755,555,291 61,670,732,976 - 63,426,288,267 29,843,959 1,546,391,127 - 1,576,235,086 61,850,053,181 1,728,711,332
intangible Assets
Software 45,259,513 - - 45,258,513 24,999,817 7,336,567 - 37,336,384 12,923,129 20,259,696
Sub Total {b} 45,259,513 - - 45,259,513 24,999,817 7,336,567 - 32,336,384 12,923,125 20,259,696
Total {a+b) 1,800,814,804 61,670,732,976 - 63,471,547,780 54,843,776 1,553,727,694 - 1,608,571,470 61,862,976,310 1,745,871,028
March 31,2013
Tangible Assets 527,020,487 1,228,534,804 - 1,755,555,291 15,014,454 14,829,505 - 29,843,959 1,725,711,332 -
intangible Assets 33,626,005 11,633,508 - 45,259,513 18,187,521 6,802,296 - 24,999,817 20,259,656 -
Totatl 560,646,492 '1,240,168,312 - 1,800,814,804 33,211,875 21,631,801 - 54,843,776 1,745,971,028 -

o { My e
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2.10 Fixed Assets

Notes:
1 Depréciation adjustment
Depreciation for the year
Less: Depreciation Transferred to Capital work in Progress during Construction period
Depreciation charged to Statement of Profit and Loss

Additions to building and piant and equipment includes the following :

N

Salary, tent, depreciation, other administrative expenses and income tax {net}
Trial run cost (ney)

Borrowing Cost

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Total

3 Assets are owned and are used far own use, unless otherwise mentioned.

4 Lessehald land taken frorn Government Authorities are amortised from the date of commercial operation of the Power Plant at the rate specified by Central Electricity Regulatory Cominission Guidelings.

2013-14 ) 2012-,13
1,553,727,694 21631801
7,414,876 2163:1801
1,546,312,818 -
2013-14 2012-13
Building Plant and Building Plant and
equipment equipment
472,080,428 4,475,729,187 -
- 2,178,925,896 -

592,586,610 6.472,672,206
. 2,354,859,186

. 1,064,667,038  15,526,186,475

& Estimated femaining useful life of software as on March 31, 2014 ranges from 9 months to 18 months.

)
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211 Capital Work-in Progress

270

_ AmountinRs.

Panticulars April0l, 2013 Incurred during Capitalised / March 31, 2014
the year/ Adjusted
Adjusted

A} Assets under Construction 35,670,097,139  10,226,385,452 44,458,599,378 1,437,883,213
B} Expenditure during Construction Period
Employee benefits: .

Salaries, aowances and other employee benefits 1,205,390,16C 52,833,305 1,258,223,465 -

Contribution to provident fund and other funds 70,087,776 3,639,839 73,727,615 -

Recruitment / placement costs 48,016,588 1,149,559 49,166,147 -

Staff welfare expenses 85,139,961 3,891,586 89,031,547 -
Rent 201,139,116 14,994,844 216,133,960 -
Rates and taxes 75,192,460 30,408,684 105,601,144 -
Repairs-and maintenance 51,523,849 5,103,428 56,627,277 "
Office maintenance 211,668,464 61,015,487 272,683,951 -
Electricity charges 43,795,366 510,262 44,305,628 » -
Insurance 174,734,396 141,562,899 315,282,285 wemisiioms -
Consuitancy & professional charges 506,385,475 84,978,484 591,363,959 e
Travelling and conveyarice 261,788,098 6,473,954 268,262,052 -
Air time-sharing cost-variable 106,988,985 24,536,088 130,525,073 -
Communication expenses 34,823,291 649,221 35;472,512 -
Advertisement 40,891,162 95,556 40,986,718 -
Printing & stationery 13,584,398 104,471 13,688,869 -
Bidding expenses 1,001,575 - 1,001,575 -
Community development expenses 66,521,481 36,360,017 102,881,498 -
Miscellaneous expenses  * 150,427,002 33,090,087 183,517,089 -
Depreciation and amortisation 55,542,612 7,414,876 62,957,488 -
Trial run cost 536,088,195 2,061,575,591 2,597,663,786 -
Finance cost: '

Interest 6n long term horrowings

Term loan : 5,199,359,081 1,975,484,202 6,889,887,446 284,955,837

External Commercial Borrowings 100,078,674 79,814,837 175,371,370 4,522,141
Bank/ Other finance charges 918,733,487 325,755,890 1,244,489,377 -
Exchange differences:gain / {loss) 1,753,320,806 641,538,380 4,394,859,186 B
Tax experise:

Fringe benefit tax 8,758,577 - 8,758,577 .

Income tax 29,857,627 - 29,857,627 E

{i) 11,949,838,662 5,592,981,547 17,253,342,231 289,477,978

Less: incidental Income
Revenue from sale of infirm power 31,259,445 387,478,444 418,737,890 .
Interest received on Margin money deposit 73,061,266 13,175,614 86,236,880 -
Income from currentinvestment:

Dividend received on mutual funds 9,517,556 - 8,517,556 -

Profit on sale of mutual funds 115,898,933 14,910,306 135,809,239 -
Other income 11,415,663 771,490 12,187,153 -

i) 281,152,864 421,335,854 662,488,718 .
{i-H)  13,708,685,758 5,171,645,693 16,590,853,513 289,477,978

€) Material in Transit 311,241,966 {311,241,966) - -
D) Project:inventory 207,770,697 (207,770,697) - -
TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 47,897,795,600 14,879,018,482 61;049,452,891 1,727;361,191

!j Y
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.12 Longtermloansandadvances

AH

.Amountin Rs.

Particulars March 31,2014 March 31,2013
Unsecured, considered good v
Capital Advances 1,616,924,846 7,188,305,996
Loans and advances to employees 35,000 75,700
Deposits with

- related parties. - 31,437,214

- Government authorities * 401,546,446 2,628,180,079

- Others 13,678,272 2,726,147
Advance.income.tax and tax deducted at source {net of provision) 4,490,719 -
Total 2,036,675,283 9,850,725;136"

* . includes advance custom duty paid before clearance of shipment amounting to Rs 6270,993 (March 31;-20131.: Rs
2,163,427,373). Further includes entry tax paid under protest Rs. 231,713,191 {March 31, 2013 : Rs 134,213,191} [refer Note:

No.2.26}.

2.13 Qther non current assets

AmountinRs..

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31,2013

Fixed Deposits with bank * 120,668,435 1'2'0,‘5_68,4'35;
interestiaccrued but not due - receivable at the time of maturity 20,757,100 9,899,825
Total 141,425,535 130,468,260

* - out.of the abové Rs 120,568,435 (March 31, 2013 : Rs 120,568,435) pledged in favour of Executive engineer Rengali Right

Canal Division No'll, Dhenkanal.

2,14 ‘Inventories

Amountin.Rs.

Particulars March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
Raw Materials 528,261,180 -
Stores 18,662,364 -
Total 546,923,544 -
Note | Inventories are valued at iower of Cost or Net Realisable Value.

2.15 Trade Receivables Amount in Rs.
Particulars March 31,2014 March 31, 2013
Unsecured,.considered good '
Trade receivables- _

- outstanding fora period more than six months 18,039,219 -
-.others 521,754,896 -
Total . 539,794,115 -
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2.16 Cash and bank balances

272

_Amount in Rs.

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31,2013
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 155,222 3,097,504
Balances with banks in Current accounts 337,971,811 103,228,636
Deposits with maturity less than three months 224,182,912} ‘ -
Totat of cash and cash equivalents 562,309,945 10_5,3,25.1‘_40
Other bonk.balonces : |
Margin money deposit * 87,962,160 21,668,549
Total 650,272,105 127,994,689

*-includes pledged against foreign letter of credit Rs. 35,720,408 {March 31,2013 : Rs.-16,738,896) and pledged in favour of
Executive Engineer, R.R.C., Division No.1, Baghuabol Rs. 1,206,425 (March 31, 2013 Rs. 1,106,449);

2.17 Short term loans and advances

PO sl et

Amountin Rs.

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31,2013
Unsecured, Considered good
Advances paid towards goods / services 478,736,059 v -
Loan and advancesto employees 4,332,971 8,800,023
Loans and Advances receivable from related parties * 2,993,620 2,000,000
Security Depositreceivable from related parties * 31,437,214 -
Prepaid Expenses - -

- Interest / commission paid 7,705,297 10,962,331

- others - 1,273,512
Gratuity plan-asset {net of provision) 5,093,430 3,362,808
Total ~ . 530,298,591 26,396,674
* - Refer note no. 2,34 for related party details . ’ T

2.18 Other current assets Amount in Rs.

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Interest accrued but not due on deposits with bank 3,408,559 336,085
Unbitled revenue towards export of infirm power - 31,259,446
Total 3,408,559 -31,595,531
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2.19 Revenue from operations Amointin Rs.:
Particulars ) 2013-14 2012:13
Sale of Electrical Energy * 2,375,385,042 -
Total, 2,375,385,0421 -

*. Includes Rs. 960,847,804 which was billed on provisional tariff basis in view of ‘Tariff Determination Petition"& “Tariff Review
Petition' filed. by the Company which are pending before Central Electricity Regulatory Commission {CERC), and Appellate
Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL).

2.20 Other Income - Amount in Rs.
Particulars : 2013-14 o .201243
Interest Income from fixed deposits ) 15,542,283 .
Profit on sale oninvestments 23,127,387 -
Total : ) » e e 38,669,670 - -

2.21 Cost of materisls consumed Amount in Rs.
Particulars 201314 2012.13
Opening Stock - .
Add : Purchases 1,980,691,484 -

1,980,691,484 -
Less: Closing stock 546,923,544 -
Total 1,433,767,940 - -
Details of raw materials consumed Amountin Rs,
Particulars ) 2013-14 : 2012-13
Coal 1,313,624,748 .
Light Diesel Ol 102,728,733 -
Heavy Furnace Oil 17,414,459 -
Total 1,433,767,940 .

2.22 Emplayee cost : Amountin Rs.
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Salaries, A!Iowancesvand other Employee benefits . 231,87‘4,130 -
Contribution to provident fund and others o 15,918,499 -
Recruitment/Placement Costs 13,226,119 -
Staff welfare Expenses 21,750,002 -
Totat 282,768,750 -
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2.23 Other expenses AmountinRs,
p;rﬁcujars_ 2013-14 2012-13
Transmission & Distribution charges 149,309,285 -
Unscheduled interchange charges (net) 236,388,918 -
Environment Cess 39,902,051 -
Rent and hire charges 28,202,238 C .
Rates & Taxes 12,288,305 260,655
Repairs and maintenance 29,396,548 -
Electricity charges 30,900,315 -
Water charges 17,443,226 -
Insurance 32,-202,566‘ -
Consultancy. & professional charges 734,841,412 -
Office Maintenance 148,357,930 -
Business Promotion 5,478,129 -
Travelling & Convevance 31,496,259 -
Printing & Stationery 2,815,871 -
Communication expenses .o T it . 4,019,533 -
Advertisements 1,459,803 2,006,316 |.
Board meeting expenses 399,050 '776,467 :
Donations 678,368 418,334
Community Development 39,313,624 -
Auditors remuneration -

- Statutory-audit fees ’ 1,123,600 - 561,800

- Certification charges 1,235,960 230,675 |
Logo fees. 4,139,364 15,819,320
Miscellaneous expenses 14,530,107 6,656,655
Total 1,055,922,462 | 26,710,222

2.24 Finance Cost ' Amount in Rs.-
Particulars: 2013-14 : 201213
Interest:expense.on - ‘

- Termloan . 2,449,819,302 -

- External commercial borrowing 124,151,492 -

- Working capital loan ‘6,087,765 -

- Otheriinterest : 191,766,659 -
Bank and other finance charges 70,702,044 -
Total . 2,842,527,262

2.25 - Calculation of Earning per share: )

SI.No|Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

a. |Nominal Value of Equity Shares (Rs per share} 10l ‘ 10

b. |Tota! No. of Equity Shares cutstanding at the begmnlng of the'year 1,356,373,960 621,203,600

¢. {Add:Sharesalflotted during the year 496,382,368 735,170,360

d. {Total No. of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,852,756,328 1,356,373,960"

e. |Weighted average'No. of Equity shares for Basic earnings per Share 1,504,340,266 1,087,_481,709

f. |Loss as per Statement of Profit and Loss {(Amount in Rs.) 14,747,244,520) {26,710,222).

g, |Baslc/Diluted Eatning per share of Rs 10/- each {in Rs.} [{f}/{e}} {3.156) {0.025)
Note :

The potential weighted average number of equity shares of 253,762,482 (March 31, 2013:: 218,685,269} with regard share
application money have not been considered inview of the same being anti-dilutive,




24§

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2:26

-

2,27

2.28

2.29

Contingent liabilities and commitments AmountinRs,
particulars : 2013-14 2012-13
Contingent Liabilities

Bank guarantees 2,232,262,572 2,197,919,977
Letter of credit 1,624,493,758 162,938,655
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt * 1,528,304,394 1,552,031,272
Copital ond other Comrmitments .

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not 3;883,318,587 14,137,258,408
provided for [net of advances]

Other commiitments 290,000,000 300,000,000

* . réprésents entry tax demand of Rs. 1,528;304,394 [March 31, 2013 1 Rs. 1,502,329,032] raised by the Addl. Commissioner.
Cuttack, for nan payment of entry tax on imported plant and machinertes from outside india s per Orissa Entry Tak Act,'1999,
In the opinion of the management the demand of entry tax is. not tenable under law in view of various legal jurisprudencesiand

e’ duermioy foresee any fiseacial impact on the company. The:Company has already deposited Rs. 231,713,191 [March 31,

2013 : Rs. 134,213,191] under protest and has filed appeal before the appellate authorities and special leave petition be'fore’
Hon'ble Supreme Court.

The Company has signed a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with PTC India Ltd. and PTC india Ltd. in turn with Uttar Haryana
Bijali Vitran Nigam Limited {UHBVNL) and Dakhin Haryana Bijali Vitran Nigam Limited (DHBVNL). There is a delay in supply of
power due to force majeure events and change in law. The matter is currently sub-judice with Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission {CERC), and Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL).

A search under Section 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 was carried out at the premises of the: Company by. the, income Tax

Authorities on October 11, 2012, followed by search closure. visits on various dates during the year, to' check the compliance

with ‘the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Income Tax Deépartment has subséquently solght -certain

information/clarifications. The Company has not received any show cause notice/ demand: from the Income Tax Authorities,.
The managément of the Company believes that it has complied with all the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
with respect toits operations.

The Company has declared commercial operation of Phase 1 of the.project constituting Unit 1, 2 & 3 of 350MW eachion April .
29, 2013, November 11, 2013 and March 24, 2014 respectively and accordingly the Buildings, Plant and machinery have been

capitalised on that date based on the percentage of completion as certified by the Technical team of the Company. Certain
common items of Phase 2 which is put to use along with Phase 1 have also been capitalised.

Claims/ Counter claims arising out of the project related contracts including Engineering, Procurement and Construction (EPC)
Contract and Non EPC contracts, on account of delays in commissioning of the project, or any other reason is pending:
settiement / negotiations with concerned parties, The Company has considered its best estimate of cost on the work completed
based on the contract, work and purchase orders issued where the final bills are pending to be received Japproved. Any
adjustment on account of these contracts/bills would be adjusted to the cost of fixed asset in the year of ‘settlement /
crystallization.

Out of the total expenditure incurred during construction period pending allocation (net) amounting to Rs: 16,880;331,491/‘;
an amount of Rs: 16,590,853,513/- has been apportionad over the cost of the ahove said fixed assets and the balante amount:
of Rs. 289,&77,978/- relating to Phase 1 assets which are under construction.

For Capital wark In‘progress details refer Note No.2.11.

g1
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2.30

2.31

Other commitments relating to Power Purchase Agreements
The Company has entered-into a PPA for 25 years, from the date of commercial operation of the project, with Grid Corporation
of Orissa Limited {GRIDCO) wherein it has committed to sell and GRIDCO has committed to purchase aggregate.contracted
capacity of 25%. of the total power exported. In dddition, GRIDCO has the right to recaive power generated by GKEL beyond 80%
PLF and the entire infirm power generated (ie., electricity generated prior to commercial operation of the unit of the:generating
station).
The Company has entered into a PPA for 25 years, from the date of commercial operation, with Bihar Staté Electricity Board
(BSEB) wherein it has committed to sell and BSEB has committed to purchase 260 MW,

»

Employee Benefits:

The disclosures required as per the revised AS 15 are as under:
The Company-has with-effect from April 1, 2008 adopted Accounting Standard 15 Employee Benefits [revised 2005} issued by
the institute of Chartered Accountants of india [the 'revised AS15').

The Company has determined the liability for gratuity and short'term and long term compensated absences in ‘accordance with -

revised AS 15,

a) Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company's Contribution to Provident and Pension Fund and Superannuation Fund charged to Statement of Profit and Loss

as well as to Capital Work-in-Progress are as follows :

‘Amount in Rs.

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13 .
Provident and Pension Fund 14,817,656 12,641,533
Superannuation Fund 8,336,847 7,620,718,
Total’ 23,154,503 20,262,251
b) Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity as per Actuarial Valuation as at March 31, 2014 [Funded] Amount in-Rs,
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

i} Change in defined benefit obligation v

Opening defined benefit obligation 10,628,416|. 5,660,220
Current Service Cost ' 2,805,007 2,032,847
Interest cost 791,446 478,181
Acquisition Cost/(Credit) {650,122) -
Actuarial foss/ (gain) on obligations (3,566,417) 2,526,208
Benefits paid (1,714,963} {69,130)
Closing defined benefit obligation 8,293,367| 10,628,416
ii) Change in foir Value of plon ossets: ‘

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 13,991,224 7,990,242
Expected return.on plan-assets 1,234,572 981,954
Aetuarial gainé/ (losses) {124,036} 106,877
Contributions by employer - 4,981,281
Benefits paid {1,714,963)] - - {69,130}
Closing fair Value'of plan assets 13,386,737} 13,991,224
iit) Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet ’

Present Value of Obligation asat year end 8,293,367 10,628,416
Fair Value of planassets at yearend 13,386,797 :’13,991._22‘4
Net {asset) / liability recognised {5,093,430) (3;362,808)
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Amount in Rs.

2013-14

Particulars 2012-13

iv) Expenses recognised during the period »

Current.Service Cost 2,805,007 2,032,847

Interest on defined benefit obligation 791,446 478,181}

Expected return on plan assets (1,234,572) {981,954)

Net actuarial loss / {gain) recognised during the year (3,442,381) 2,419,421

Total expense {1,080,500) 3,948,495

v) The major category.of plan assets as o percentoge of the fair value of total plon

assets-ore as follows:

Investment with Insurer managed funds "100% 100%.

vi) Principal octuariol assumptions used ‘

Discount rate {p..] 9.25% 8.10%

Expected rate of return on plan assets (p.a.) 9.40% 9.40%

Expected rate of increase in salary 6.00% 6.00%

Attrition Rate 5.00% 5.00%

Mortality Table indian Assured LIC (1994-96)
Lives Mortality Ulitimate:

{2006-08)

Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years

vii} Data for defined Gratuity benefit obligation and fair value of planned assets are as under: Arount in Rs.

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10.

Present value of defined (8,293,367} {10,628,416) (5,660,220} {3,401,625) {2,386,943)

benefit obligations at

the end of the

period/year

Fair value of plan assets 13,386,797 13,991,224 7,990,242 3,089,232 130,268

atthe end of the

period/year ‘

Net assets / {liability) at 5,093,430 3,362,808 2,330,022 {312,393) (2,256,675)|

the end of the

periodfyear

Experience adjustments 2,725,053 {2,261,704) (1,242,517} {475,354) (319,586)

on plan liabilities

Experience adjustments (124,036} 106,877 195 136,853 {863,330)

on plan assets

Actuarial Gain /-{Loss) 841,374 (264,594) 704,512 N/A N/A

due-to change'on

|assumptions
Notes:

i) The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take into consideration for inflation, seniority,

promotion and other relevant factors.

i) The expected return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors such-as the composition of the
plan assets held, assessed risks of asset management, historical resuits of the return oh plan assets and the Group’s poticy
for plan asset management. Assumed rate of reéturn on assetsis expected to vary from year to year reflecting the returns

on matching Government bonds.

73
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2.32

233

¢} Leave Encashment

278

Liability towards Leave Encashment based on Actuarial valuation amounts to Rs. 16,339,043/- as at March 31, 2014 [March 31,

2013 :Rs. 24,898,516},

Other Disclosures
a) Raw materials, spare parts and compeonents consumed Amount in Rs.
2013-14 2013-14 ’
Particuiars :
in Rupees % in Rupees %

Fue! ;

- Indigenous 1,254,456,901 87% - .

- Imported 179,311,039 13% - .

Total 1,433,767,940 100% - -

Stores and Spare Parts

- Indigenous 10,870,248 1 100% EE DR ———

- Imported - - - -

Total 10,870,248 100% - -

b) Value of imports calculated on CIF Basis: Amount in Rs.
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Capital Goods {including material in transit) 193,174,953 3,726;681,836
¢} Expenditure incurred / Payment made in Foreign Currency (Accrued) * Amountin Rs,
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
professional and Consuitancy Charges 1,130,464 4;633;‘161
Usance Interest.:&'Ba‘nk Charges 314,850,441 372,079,053
Employee benefits expenses 3,055,533 10,951,177
Rent & others 81,381 824,614
Travelling and Communication Expenses 15,864 169,825
Others 1,067,435 2,623,125

* - includes amount capitalized as part of project development expenditure

Operating Lease

The Company has entered into certain cancellable operating lease agreements mainly for office premises, space of car parking
and furniture hire. Under these agreements refundable interest-free deposits have been given.

Amount.in-Rs.

Particulars 2013-14' 2012-13
Lease rentals under canceliable lease 34,435,467 25,287,480
Total 34,435,467 25,287,480
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2.34 List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

a.  Parties where control exists :
i Holding Company

it Enterprises having control over the Company

i, Fellow Subsidiary

b. Key Management Personnel

Details of the transactions are as follows : *

GMR Energy timited [GEL)

GMR Holdings Private Limited [GHPL]
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL]
GMR Renewable Energy Limited {GREL]

GMR Consulting Services Private Limited [GESPL]
GMR Power Corporation Limited [GPCL]

EMCO Energy Limited [EEL]

GMR Aviation Private Limited [GAPL]

GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCAPL]
GMR Family Fuid Trust [GFET}

GMR Airport Developers Limited [GADL]

RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL}

SJK Power.Gen Limited [SIK)

GM EfETEY Trading Limited [GETL] ~

GMR Coal Resource PTE Ltd {GCRPL]

GMR Krishnagiri SEZ Limited [GKSL]

GMR Varafakshmi Foundation {GVF]

'GMR Varalakshmi DAV Public School {GVDPS)
Delhi International Airport Private Limited [DIAPL].
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited [GMRCEL}

GMR Highways Ltd {GHL]
GMR Rajamundry Energy Limited [GMREL)

Sri. BV N.Rao
Sri: KV V Rao { Upto August 27, 2013 ]
Sri. Ranganathan Venkata Sheshan

Amount in Rs.

Closing Balance

¢. {Unsecured Sub-ordinate debt received from-
GMR Energy Limited {GEL]

Opening Balance

Add: Received during the year

Closing Balance

SL.NojParticulais 2013-14 ) 201213
a. (Share Application Money received from -
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]
Opening Batance 1,316,500,140 4,712,060,000
Received during the year 4,564,436,720 2,596,500,000"
Less: Allotted during the year 4,608,500,140 5,992,049,860.
Closing Balance 1,272,436,720 1,316,500,140
b. |Equity Share Capital held by -
GMR Energy Limited [GEL)
Opering Balance 10,961,673,660 |  4,969,623,800
Add: Allotted during the year 4,608,500,140 5,992,049,860

15,570,173,800']  10,961,673,560

2,441,700,000 2,436,700,000
1,025,531,982 5,000,000
3,367,231,982 2,441,700,000

. 3
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AmountinRs.

Sl.No|Particulars 201314 2012-13
GMR Power Corpor’aﬁon Limited [GPCL]
Opening Balance - -
Add: Received during the year 2,120,000,000 -
Closing Balance 2,120,000,000 -
GMR Highways Ltd [GHL] >
Cpening Balance - .
Add: Received during the year '1,500,000,000 -
Less: Repaid during the year 1,500,000,000
Closing Balance . .
d. {Amount paid towards Civil Works (Plant and Machinery) to~
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL] 493,138,591 61,605,012
e. |Rent Paidto- L -
GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCAPL) 269,664 269,664
GMR Family Fund Trust [GFFT} 6,226,116 18,223,338 |
f. {interest and Finance Charges Payable / Paid to -
GMR Power Corporaﬁon Limited [GPCL] 193,908,768 -
GMR Energy Uimited [GEL] ‘1,532,461 .
GMR Highways Ltd [GHL] 60,175,967 .
8. |Security charges Paid to -
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL] 136,045,508 | 68,490,593 |
h. |Manpower deputation charges paid to - i
GMR Airport Developers Limited [GADL] - 1,185,534
i. {Airtime sharing chargespaid to -
GMR Aviation Private Limited {GAPL] 26,655,573 8,820,260
J- |Technicalconsultancy services paid/ to -
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL} - 2,247,170 |
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL} 182,843,437 -
k. Ilogo fees paidto-
GMR Holdings Private Limited {GHPL) 4,139,364 15,819,320
. |Community Development Expenses paid to -
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation [GVF] 4,198,636 7,400,951
m. |Refundable security deposit paid to - »
GMR Family: Fund Trust [GFFT) - 31,437,214
RAXA‘-Se‘cU?ity Services Limited [RSSL] - 8,514,000
n. |Refundablesecurity deposit receivable from - ,
GMR Famity Fund Trust [GFFT) 31,437,214 -
0. [Advarces paid for purchase of security equipments paid'to.-. o
RAXA Secutity Services Limited [RS5L] - 3,182,241
p. [Other advarice paid to - ) _
GMR Holdings Private Limited [GHPL] 93,213 -
GMR Enérgy Trading Umited [GETL 868,824 -
GMR Varalakshmi DAV Public School [GVDPS] 5,505,183 -
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Amountin Rs.
SL.No{Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Capital advance paid towards civil works -
GMR Infrastructure Limited [Gil) - 203,618,836
Sale of firm Power {netted with unscheduled interchange charges) -
GMR Energy Trading Ltd [GETL] 1,411,458,967 -
Purchase of Coal - .
GMR Coal Resource PTE Ltd 352,677,644 -
Remuneration paid to Managerial Pefsonnel
S$ri. BV'N Rao 25,175,004 22,006,679
Sti. KVV Rao 6,360,542 14,708,082
S$ri. Ranganathan Venkata Sheshan 15,486,834 3,754,244
Reimbursement of éxpenses on behaif of company -
e ZMR Holdings Private Limited [GHPL] _
- Employees Provident Fund dues 21,978,960 26,371,028
GMR Energy Limited [GEL] )
- Bank Guarantee Commission - 739,231
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL)
~Travelling and Staff Welfare Expenditure 6,837 243,728
GMR Power Corporation Limited [GPCL]
- Bank Guarantee Commission - 1,101,758
- Letter of Credit-Commission - 882,174
Delhi Iriternational Airport Private Limited [DIAPL]
-~ Travelling Expenditure . 14,344
GMR Varalakshimi DAV Public School (GVDPS]
. - Staff Welfate Expenditure 933,427 «
Amount due from _
GMR Airport Developers Limited [GADL) 109,665 109,665 |
SIK Power Gen Limited [SIK] 2,600,000 2,000,000
GMR Krishnagiri SEZ Limited {GKSL] 7,786 -
EMCO Energy Limited [EEL] - 33,000
GMR Engrgy Trading Limited [GETL} 45,812,457 -
Amount Due to
GMR Power Corporation Limited {GPCL} 175,400,064 382,174.
GMR Holdings Private Limited [GHPL) 3,160,125 9,318,669
GMR Infrastructure Limited {GIL] 355,831,877 | 2,596,150
GMR Consulting:Services Private Limited [GCSPL] 16,458,110 16,503,636
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL] 392,532 3,288,812
Delhiinternational Airport Private Limited [DIAPL] 64,148 .3‘6,QDO
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation {GVF] - 612,397
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited [GMRCEL] 12,500 -
{GMR Aviation Private Limited [GAPL] 1,250,746 -
GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCAPL] 13,398,545 22,452

+ Related Pasty Transactions given above are as identified by the Management.
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2.35 Details of derlvative instruments.outstanding as oh balance sheet.date:

82

Particulars Type of Currency March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Cross currency Swap against External Commercial Borrowing usp 55,440,000 15,000,000
INR 3,353,565,600 822,000,000

Interest rate Swap against External Commercial Borrowing Usb 394,647 196,210
INR 23,872,197

10,752,308,

-

Details of foreign currency exposure which have not been hedged by any derivative instrument or otherwise as on balance

sheet date: . ..
Particulars Typeof Curréncy | March 31,2014 | Maich 31,2013
Acceptances and Buyers' Credit uso 5,630,350 43,657,152
INR 340,579,872 2,392,411,930 |
External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) usp - 41,600,000 -
. INR - 2,246,800,000
Retention Mohey Payable usD 47,182,019 51,354,569 |:
INR 2,854,040,332: 2,814,230,387
Payables towards capital goods received/services uso 32,361,070 11,319,302
INR 1,957,521,149 620,297,727
Property Lease Receivables CNY - ‘ 28,100
INR - 248,463
Bank Current Account CNY 18,361 816,656
INR 178,654 7,220,953
Interest geerued but not due :
External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) usp 1,420,039 1,653,553
INR 85,898,136 90,614,680
Buyers’ Credit uUso - 92,168
INR - 5,050,806

2.36 in the opinion of the management, loans and advances, current and non current assets are good and:recoverable and no

provision considered necessary.

2,37 The Company is engaged primarily in the business of generation and supply of power, As the basic nature of thé-activities is
-governed by the same set of risk and returns these have beeén grouped 3s 2 single business segment. Accordingly separate
primary and secondary segment reporting disclosures as envisaged in Accounting Standard (AS-17) on Segment Reéporting’
issued by the ICAl are not applicable to the present activities of the company.

~ jf:i‘,‘ii? e
et
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2.38 Figures.of the previous period wherever necessary, have been- reworked, régrouped, feclassified and rearranged to conform-
with those of the currentyear,

For Chaturvedi & Shah forand on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W

CDtala 2/.—. B.V.N. Rao R V'Sheshan Yash Arora
Partner Executive Chairman  Managing Director AVP - F/A.
Membeérship No.: 35671 /\W
%mta Jahagirdar
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 28,2014

Place : Bengaluru
Date: April 29, 2014
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AASA & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Formerly Roy & Sahoo)

CERTIFICATE

This is to Certify that we have examined the Books and Records of M/s GMR
Kamalanga Energy Ltd having its Registered Office at 25/1, Skip House , Museurn
Road , Bangalore 560025 as on 31% March 2014 . The List of Payables for Capital
Goods and Services , Retention Payable and Capital Advances as on 31% March
2014 is attached as Annexure 1,2 & 3 respectively.

For AASA-& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants:
Firm Reg No : 310073E

o

(P.S.Nayak)
Partner
M. No: 059950

Place : Kamalanga
Date: 15™ March 2016.

Plot No.-1149, Govind Prasad, Behind Ekamra Cinema, ;B]omikvha'{, "BhUbape‘svyabr_,_:Qq_isha_-'i'lsmm
Phone: 0674-2573915/916, Mobile: +91-9437041357/ +91-9437029129.



List of Payables for Capital Goods and Services ason 31.03.2014

Annexure-1
Vendor name . Creditors (Rs) )
TATA PROJECTS UMITE: {1,192,962){
UNIFY ENTERPRISE COM’ (195,023)|
SEPCQ ELECTRIC: POWER {485,734,499)
BANALATA NAYAK {18,000}t
HONEYWELL AUTOMATION - {106,000);
IDFC UMITED. {152,191,620}
LOTUS ENTERPRISE (2,202,627)
EE TED CESU CHAINPAL {7,717,720) .
SRIVALLI CONSTRUCTIO {2,085,531)
TULASE CONSTRUCTION. {2,527,845)
SEPCQ ELECTRIC POWER (787,701,340) v
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER {1,979,424,909)
SEPCQ ELECTRIC POWER {138,211,491)
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER 456,626,594
SEPCO ELECTRIC' POWER: {428,832,657).
SEPCQO ELECTRIC POWER ’ {285,359,080)
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER (1,260,000}
Non-£PC~ Boundry Wali 36,900,513)
Non-EPC:- Civil {302,023,770)
Non-EPC- Plant 32,730,555 |
Non-EPC - Railway;siding (188,326,573)}1
Non-EPC- Roads 42,624,679
Non-EPC - Wagon tippler. {16;150,644)
Non-EPC- Raw Water Reservair and Ash Pond (301,923,888)
Non-EPC - Coal Blending System (237,420,599)
1DFC 82,444,150
SEPCO 4th Unit {31,263,095)
SEPCO 4th Unit . {57,832,746)
Adjustment Entry for GIL - Financials = Row 980 331,550,140
Adjustment Entry. for SEPCO - Financials~ Row 977 3,191,896,820
Creditor Group Co° (184,239,959)
MATERIAL ADV (829,920}
SEC DEPST-RECD =~ Cus {2,800,000)
SEC DEPST.RECD - Ven. {1,000;000}1
“IRecoverables from Service Vendors {40,100}
Stale Cheque Ajc o {1,349,341)}
Pay Roll Clearing Account (151,232)
Letter of Credit Clearing’Accotint. {11,035,507)
Provision for Qutstanding Expenses; {134,438,609)
Freight Clearing Account {19;191,644)
Prepald EDU admin.charges (159,968)
PROVSNS LC COMM. 3371
INSPECTION-CLEARING {133,926)
DOCUMENT-CLEARING (20,231,703)
Labour Welfare Fund Contribution Deducted&payable {980,432)
Packing & Fwd-Account. (35,383)
MISC SHIPMENT-CLEARG. {25,887)
Sundry Debtors - Other Receivablés. 31,914,977
ALL INDIA MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION {10,000)
GODREJ & BOYCEMFG.CO LTD y (813,7);1)
TSAGAR ASSOCIATES ‘ (350,000)
SIEMENS UMITED (24,’00'9.3‘44)
108! TRUSTEESHIP-SERVICES LTD (159,,843)
NIKON ELECTRONICS PVTLTD {171,995)
RADIANT AGENCIES (381,371}
GYANA BIKASH T _(28,201)
ENDRESS+HAUSER (INDIAJPVT.LTD Tatesd 'ﬁw,g% (739,789)
: {181,919)
HOTEL DURGA (15.300)
GUGNANI TYRES ]
FIRE STOP SALES & SERVICES. “&i-ﬁii
DURGA FURNITURE - 7
PAL HEIGHTS (2(;.;9;
TATA PROJECTS LIMITED e




EMERSON PROCESS. MANAGEMENT.{1).P. [288,018)}
ICC INDIA {66,960)
ANAND MEDICINES 15.:977)
KAMLA ENTERPRISES 19,692}
SUNDERDAS D. HUNSRAS {53,735)
OM RESTAURANTS PRIVATE LIMITED _{780)
TATA-TELESERVICES UIMITED {22,472
BHARTI AIRTEL LIMITED: 51|
PARAMANANNDA BEHERA {78,545)}
CYMK PRESS & PUBLICITY (21,765)
MANPOWER RESOURCES INDIA.PVT LTD- {55,128)}"
METAL STORAGE SYSTEMS PVT; LTD. (286,204}
LAXMI DEVIAGRAWALLA (38,889)
SHREE GANESH COALTRADERS . (22;286)|
ANANTA SAHOO (24,158)
MAA BRAHMANI DEVI ENTERPRISES {21,901)
SRINIBAS TRANSPORY, (594,821)
BELTEC ENERGY RESOUCES PVT LTD {50,000)
PORTFOLIO FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITE (35,004)
AQUA SOLUTIONS (200,162)
UTKAL ENERGY RESOURCES LIMITED: (112,888,850)
SUKUMAR PATTIOSHI {550,000)
K.R.ENTERPRISES {61,575)
ROCKWELL INDUSTRIAL SERVICES PYTLTD: (87,218)
HEMEN INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION {185,640}
SINGHANIA ASSOCIATES {923,457)
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER CONSTRUCTION {77,929,702)
GMR COAL RESOURCES PTE. LTD.. (162,129,990)
BHUBANESWAR CLUB.LTD {11,811)
ESSAE DIGITRONICS PVTLTD: (112,360)
ADITYA CAR AUTOMOTIVES (P) LTD' {15,831)
ADITYA MOTORS {25,425)
BLUE DART EXPRESS LIMITED (11,809)
THYSSENKRUPP INDUSTRIESINDIA PVT.L {12,602,255)
APOLLO GLENEAGLES HOSPITALLTD: {2,000}
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER CONSTRUCTION {123,085.778)
SOUTHERN REGIONAL LOAD DISPATCH'CEN (4,562,749)
TILAKRAJ PUBLICATION PVT LTD: *(25,000)
ASSESSING AUTHORITY-ENTRY TAX. 253,244
INSPECTORATE GRIFFITH INDIA PVT LTD- (151,686)
SAP INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED {291,500)
ICRA LUMITED {1,012,545)
PKF SRIDHAR & SANTHANAM '(154,495)
NARENDRA KUMAR DASH (18,500)
LAXMIDHAR PANGARI: {45,000)
SHREE KAMAL ENTERPRISES {9,720)}
BAJAJ ELECTRICALS UMITED, ~(173,379)
TOOLS CO 166,759)
HINDUSTAN HOSPITALITY SERVICES {1,189,354)].
MAHANADI COAL FIELDS LTD: (312,918,929)
JATHANUMAN ENTERPRISES (13,000)
AMARAVAT! ENTERPRISES (26,4780
$.S. ENVIRONICS (INDIA) PVT.LTD (80,899)
PANKAJ ENTERPRISES _{26,700)
MORCORP- SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LlMlTED (918,731)}
YATRA TOURS & TRAVELS {146,563}
PEST CONTROL(INDIA) PVT LTD (188,899)
EASTERN GAS EQUIPMENTS: {179,428)
HINDUSTAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION LIM (49,214,469)
COMMISSIONER OF CUSTOMS (41,876)
SAHA AGENCIES N {31,577)
RK.TRADINGS S (5055841}
EMBEE SOFTWARE PVT LTD Y (33373}
EASTERN PILING & CONSTRUCTION PVTf s T (697,732)
VIKAS SINGH L B Clami (750,000)
SARG] DHAL o / (84,372)1
SAMALTENT HOUSE A (419,500}

486




GITA TRADING COMPANY: {13,650)
GUPTA AUTOMOBILES {2,397
SHREYA ENTERPRISES {103,500)]
NETZONE TECHNOLOGY (32,619)]
IDEAL PACKERS & MOVERS {74,744)
COPPEWEB SOLUTIONS, {393,103}
EMPOWERTRANS PRIVATE LIMITED {74,619,472)
NANDINI ENTERPRISE. (50,742)
£DDA SERVICES (448,832}
SEEMA ENTERPRISES {25,157}
THE WORLD RETAIL AVTLTD {69,585}
UTKAL PROVIDERS {4,265)
SHUBHRANSHU.SHEKHAR MAHAPATRA (800,000}
AKSHITA MOTORS: (11,373)
1.SAGAR ASSOCIATES: (375,347}
MARUT! MOTORS {2,150)
AKV ENTERPRISE {19,035)
TATA METALIKS KUBOTA:PIPES LIMITED (2,031,891)
JBS ASSOCIATES {19,665}
TRIDEV TRANSPORT {33,964)
SAISWASTIKA'LOGISTIC {23,036}
INGERSOLL RAND INDIA LIMITED (885,465}
RANDSTADINDIA LTD: v (3,140,270}
THEJO ENGINEERING: UMITED . {6,935,159)
PRECISION ERECTORS'AND SERVICES PVT (851,293)
STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE ODISHA {188,492)
JALSANTOSHI MAA FILLING STATION (645,886)
TRUPT! SERVICE STATION {248,535)
RABINDRA SURGICAL PVT. LTD (130,610),
SATYAM VERIETY STORE. (9.302)(
BHARAT FILTER STORES (295,000}
STEEL TEX -{97,400)
SHREERAM. TRADERS {58,226)
KSHIROD KUMAR DEO {205,100)
MANJIL ENTERPRISES {32,661
SHREE VENKATESHWARA ELECTRICS (14,754)]
POWERGEN(INDIA} " {1,964)
JONSON RUBBERINDUSTRIES LIMITED {2,895,551)
SENDOZ IMPEX LIMITED __{67,337,755)
GANPAT! INDUSTRIAL PVTLTD: 1130,652)|
SHREE PRINTERS {16,476)
ABHISEK CONTECH INDIA PVT LTD {19,841,969)
SMP INFRA PRIVATE:LIMITED {50,162,800)
SENDOZ COMMERCIALS PVT, LTD. {5,553,077}
CONSULTING ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION OF {24,050}
RAXA SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED. (7,268,281}{-
BEMCO HYDRAULICS UMITED (2,371,000)}
TOTAL (2,795,231,417)
For AASA & Associates” For GMR Kamalanga Energy Ltd

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration'No :310073€

—

P S Nayak
Partner
Membership No 059950

Place : Kamalanga
Date : 15.03.2016

B K Mishra:
AVP-FRA

Place : Kamalanga
Date :15.03;2016

Note ¢ 1.The Creditors includes'Rs 116,17,91,895 towards dues of SEPCO for 4th Unit of the Project
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Annexure-2
Vendor Code Vendor Name: Retention (Rs) ,

102792} SIEMENS LIMITED {1,356,296)
105361| SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER (263,550)
106490] SWAN ENVIRONMENTAL P (1,573,860)
107990 TATA PROJECTS LIMITE (55,213,775)
118040| UTKAL ENERGY RESOURC {8,615,709)
118096/ K.R.ENTERPRISES (2,214,792)
200227 SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER (2,854,040,334)
301328/ PAYIK SENTINELS PVT (349,863)
304482|THYSSENKRUPP INDUSTR (48,095,187)
305474{ SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER (769,896,072)
g 306482{ GVBR:CONCTRUCTIONS 11,933,215)
309200} ROHIT KUMAR NAYAK (69,276)
309637 LOTUS ENTERPRISE (475;719)
309839} WIPRO LIMITED {343,712)
313497| SKC INFRASTRUCTURE (703,856)
318328{ GVV CONSTRUCTIONS PR (18,196,730)
320667 EMPOWERTRANS PRIVATE (50,833,554)
321064 |SRIVALLI CONSTRUCTIO (3,463,149)
321266| EDDA SERVICES (10,542)
321626} TULASI CONSTRUCTION {444,430)
322325{ BUDDHESWAR SAHOO (200,000)f
323574{ PRECISION ERECTORS A (385,725)
323794| SHAILJIA ENTERPRISES (276,514)
325078| PRECISION ENGINEERIN (145,516)
109838 BSTRANSCOMM (18,973,982)]
306116| GVBR-CONSTRUCTIONS 1492,683)
315005]EASTERN PILING & CON (1,164,152)]
18000 RAXA SECURITY SERVIC (299,000)
101557 | KINFOTECH PVT LTD (31,202)]
103876| AVAYA GLOBAL CONNECT (21,132)
106054| DARLING PUMPS PVT LT (34,894)
111677| NIRMAL SAI CONSTRUCT (954,711)
113873} SAI'MAH! INFRA PROJE {6,818)
114096] KARUNAKAR BEHERA (24,029)
114097| SAIKRISHNA CONSTRUC (122,717)]
114200{PRANABANDHU SAHU (5,484)
114202| DHABALESWAR CONSTRUC _(2,693)
308095| JAY DURGA CONSTRUCTI (133,991)
312845 NITISH CONSTRUCTION (111,527)
313458| BAIRANGI CONSTRUCTIO (18,859)}
313638| TRILOCHAN BHUYAN (21,980)
313677 JTENDRA KUMAR PATTA (72,963)
313808| AASHRIWAD BIO-PLANTA (19,972))




313832 F'DURGA. CONSTRUCTION

{30,087)
313834{UMA SHANKAR CONSTRUC (20,625)
313915| PURNIMA CONSTRUCTION (80,209)
314508| SUBHADRA INFRASTRUCT (48,663)
314706{ NARENDRA KUMAR SAHU (58,267)
314717] JLK.SUPPLIER . (7311
© 320998] NANDIN! ENTERPRISE (29,790}
'321870| PRADHAN CONSTRUCTION {22;789)
321992} QUARTZ INFRA AND ENG {39,080)|
322053 MOHABIR CONSTRUCTION (44,887)(
322095|TIKU ENTERPRISES {194,321)
322579( TARIN! ENTERPRISES - {51,549)
322706 TRINATH SAHU {26,550)
322708{ JYOTI ENTERPRISES (108,080}
. 322719] BINOD GADANAYAK. (104;454)
" 322727| IK CORPORATE SERVICE {123,738)

322845| ADITYA BEHERA (43,492}
322849| RADHA KRISHNA CONSTR {(45,147)
323024| EARTH PAVERS [HYD] P {471,483
323095|SAlI ENTERPRISES {96,799)
323366/ BABULI.SAHOO . (21,768)]
323919 INDO INSTRUMENTS - (131,342)
324198/ KSHIROD KUMAR DEO {67,841)

SEPCO (4,273,165)

SEPCO (7,711,033)

TOTAL {3,855,471,634)

For AASA & Associates For GMR Kamalanga Energy Ltd
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No :310073E

o

,,,,,

o
= *\

P S Nayak

Partner | )

Membership No :059950 \’:%
.

Place : Kamalanga
Date : 15.03.2016

B.K Mishra
AVP-F&A

Place : Kamalanga
Date : 15.03:2016

Note : 1. The Retention includes Rs 40,46,92,072 towards dues of SEPCO for Unit 4 of the Project
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Annexure:3
Vendor Code. Vendor Name Capital Advance (Rs)
100902 FERROCARE MACHINES P 3,470,228 |
101070 ‘GODREJ & BOYCE MFG C B
101638 LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD. 50,238;706 |
102792 SIEMENS LIMITED 8,932,258
103382 THE NEW INDIA ASSURA 523,141
103493 UNITED BANK OF INDIA 98,832 |
104894 NIKON ELECTRONICS P 40,876
105180 PETE HAMMOND POWER S 263,597
105334 AREVA T&D INDIA LTD. 334,406
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER 830,857,927 |
105506 RADIANT AGENCIES 132,999
105736 {THERMO FISHER SCIENT 60956 |
105822 . |ENDRESS+HAUSER (IND! 732,135
105826 |SONY WORLD 18,931
106015 TATA STEELS LIMITED 11,840
106656 JINDAL STEEL & POWER 57,958
107067 DISTRICT COUNCIL OF 250,000 .
107123 AKSHARA MOTORS PVT.L 12,620
107163 | FEDERATION OF INDIA 6,618 |
107211 ARJUN MALLICK 4,000
108076 EMERSON PROCESS MAN 288,018 |
108887 MADRAS CEMENTS LTD 2,280
109753 ULTRATECH CEMENT LIM 1,357,830
109838 |BSTRANSCOMM 667,715 |
109842 SAN ENGINEERING & LO 1,280,100 |
110621 TAHASILDAR , ODAPADA 5,994,800 |
111210 |POWER SYSTEM OPERATI 1,745,500 |
111417 KRISHNA KUMAR KL 25,491,866
112860 FA&CAOQ, SOUTH EAST C 2,192,000 |
113427 GMR VARALAKSHM!I DAV 5,505,183 |
113473 APSHWCS LTD 5,000,000
113542 PRAGATI SANGHA 3,000
113761 BLUETREE CONSULTANCY 24719 |
113856 DIRECTORATE OF FACTO 441,680 |
113923 GARUDA.POWER PRIVATE 20,965
115909 _|DIRECTORATE GENERAL 33,708
.|116137 SEA.VALLEY RESORTS P _. 500,000
116270 SHERLOCK HOMES ' 12,500
116901 AKHILA BHARATIYA VID 50,000
116976 SHREE BHARAT MOTORS J— 635,23
117303 MAA BRAHMANI DEVIEN  Fq, BB8Z0, N __61
117923 SURELAND FIRE & SECU o AN 552,395
118040 UTKAL ENERGY RESOURC ‘5"‘ 3 1,034,566
118196 HEMEN INDUSTRIAL COR el 185,600] o
118203 SINGHANIA ASSOCIATES £ 9234570
201281 LUCKY POWER ASIA HON o L A5,
201292 CONTRIVE SRL 237020 "
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300200 1BM INDIA PVT. LTD. 16,293,603 |
300852 {SAP INDIA PVT LTD 1,391,250 |
301072 MEMBER SECRETARY 2,460,000 |
301325 ORISSA INDUSTRIAL IN 37,374,837 |
301862 |ESSAE DIGITRONICS PV 325,845 |
302307 _|FACAQ,EAST COAST RAI 15,075,732 |
302736 |MCKINSEY & COMPANY 19,550,640.
302867 POWER RESEARCH & DEV 128,832 |
304482 THYSSENKRUPP INDUSTR 2,381,521
304834 ORISSA POWER TRANSMI 1,552,248
304911 NATIONAL SECURITIES 4,496
305177 GMR KAMALANGA ENERGY 9,920
305438 DHARITRI ORIYA DAILY 500,000
306101 EASTERN REGIONAL LOA {896,869)
306116 GVBR CONSTRUCTIONS 3.866
306420 ~ |1G ELECTRONICS INDIA 3,467 |
306482 |GVBR-CONCTRUCTIONS 130,437
308058 [DIVISIONAL FOREST OF 25,249,902
308371 ICICI BANK CREDIT CA 125,109 |
308385 POWER EXCHANGE INDIA 112,360 |
308391 GODREJ & BOYCE MFG.C 4,660,127 |
308720 ORISSA POWER TRANSM! 327,260
308997 SUB REGISTRAR-DHENKA -
1309187 INDIAN ENERGY EXCHAN 112,360 |
309564 COAL INDIA LIMITED 2,000 |
309839 WIPRO LIMITED 379,325
312282 BAJAJ ELECTRICALS LI 415,857-
312334 NATIONAL INSURANCEC 41,630 |
312525 HINDUSTAN HOSPITALIT 13,204,597
312632 FINANCIAL ADVISOR & 20,881,162
312740 EAST COAST RAILWAY 15,668,474
312885 TRUPTI AUTOMOTIVES 11,703
313006 PANKAJ ENTERPRISES 26,700
313009 MORCORP SOLUTIONS PR 845,697
313264 SR.DIVL FINANACE MAN 911,773
313497 |SKC INFRASTRUCTURE { 14,181,268
313972 JAI MAA DURGA FURNIT 449
314221 THE CONTROLLER OF PU 14,000
314232 EASTERN GAS EQUIPMEN 179,428
315005 EASTERN PILING & CON 204,819
315070 PARADEEP PORT TRUST 20;60843;7 ,
315163 TC FREIGHT 2,085,879
315443 SADHU CHARAN BEHERA 80,000
317826 REDINGTON INDIA LTD 28,004
1318041 SACHIDA NANDA MALLIC. _ 4,000
318175 STATE POLLUTION CONT -  4957,252 |
318328 GV CONSTRUCTIONS PR /7, &5 1088
319967 MSTC IMITED = ' | \,‘W%\ 3,371
319968 THEINSTITUTION OF E I/ 55/ et o B S A \"’3\ AL
320098 TMIUNCTION SERVICES LY e~ ™"V~ '/ TR ""“*ﬁ 5: 40,050
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320667 EMPOWERTRANS PRIVATE 357,476,767
320869 GITAM SCHOOL OF INTE 6,000 |
321466 GOURI MEDIA PRODUCT! 30,000
321600 CHIEF CONTROLLER OF 400 |
321757 APOLLO HOSPITALS ENT 450,000 |
321825 |THE WORLD RETAIL PVT ‘
322154 MIUNCTION SERVICES L
322177 " |POWER GRID CORPORATI 2.753,718
322458 SHUBHRANSHU SHEKHAR 300,000
322747 SLRAO 250,000 |
322810 ANUJ BHURA WELFARE T 668,600 |
323011 DYNAMIC ENGINEERING 149,710
323131 MERIT SCADA AUTOMAT! 256,000
323188 |TATA METALIKS KUBOTA 2,033,586
323538 THEJO ENGINEERING 4,755,793
323574 PRECISION ERECTORS A 120,915
323687 . |STATE LOAD DISPATCH 336,612 |
323722 QUALITY CARE INDIA L 2,000,000 |
323942 |RABINDRA SURGICAL PV 130;609..
323995 |BHARAT FILTER STORES 270,090,
324070 BEMCO:HYDRAULICS LIM 2,787,789 |
324412 'ALSTOM T&D {NDIA LIM ‘
324496 MSAINSTRUMENTS 27,753
324545 ELECTROMECH & CO 115,267
324754  |JONSON RUBBER INDUST 2,895,551 |
324898 |GANPATLINDUSTRIAL P 130,652 |.
325034 ABHISEK CONTECH IND! 7,809,683,
325123 ~ |{BOMBAY FLUID SYSTEM 97,670
325131 ISMP INFRAPRIVATELI | 14,454,375,
12900 GMR ENERGY TRADING L 868,824
16000 GMR HOLDINGS PRIVATE 93,213
18000 RAXA SECURITY SERVIC 7,368,549
TOTAL 1,616,924;846 |

For AASA & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration N6 :310073€

For GMR Kamalanga Energy Ltd

@%

P'S Nayak
Partner
Membership No :059950

B K Mishra
AVP- F&A

Place : Kamalanga Place : Kamalanga

Date : 15:03.2016 Date +15.03.2016
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INDEPENDENT AUEITOR’ 5 RE?DRT
To The Members of ‘GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

Reportonithe Financial Staternents
We have audited the accomparnying financial statements of GMR Kamalanga Energv Limited ‘
{"the Campany”} which comprise the Balance Sbeat as at March 31, 2015, the arent of

Profit'and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then erided, and-a summ%fy of”
significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information.

maﬁajg&:’mant’sRespnn’s-@bmw for-the Finmié‘l‘-ﬁ:a‘t‘e‘mﬁn-ts’

ensw%ng t;he ar:curaty am:i mmpiet&ness af zha account}ng e _
preparanon 3nd presentation of the financial statements that give: 3 true an fa%r mew :md
are free-from material misstatément, whetherdue to fraud of error,

Auditor's Responsibility.

Gur mspmrts&bﬂxty is {0 express an opinionon mase financial staterents based ondur audit,

We have taken into account the provisions m’ the Act, the amaummﬂ and.at dftxng standamfﬁ;

and mattars which are required 1o be included in the audit report under the provisions.of

the'Act and the Rules made there under.

We' conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on ﬁxudmng specifi ified’ under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Stardats require that we comply with ethical
tequirerments and plan and parform the audit to obtair reasonable asstrance about whether
the financlatstaternents are free from material misstatement.

Contd... 2

195, Tkl Gonebirs, 212, Harimah it M - 400021, e, T 1 92 300 8500 + Pax 97 24 200 50
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vstatements& whether due to fraud or error, Iy makmg those

whethm Lhe Campany has m plam an aciequate mtema fmam:la} s;cntru

‘We beljeve that the audit evidence we have obtai
o basis for.ourauditopinionon the financial statements.:

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts-and’
the dnscfnsures in the financial statements. The. pmcedures se e::tezi dapend m_the‘auditm’s:

judgment, Including. the assessment of the figks

considers Internal financial control relevant to the Company’s pmp‘ ation ¢
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procadures e
appropriate. in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an prnwn:nn:,

presentatwcm e‘ the fma m:iai Sta tements

iafﬁ%nidn

»generai_ at pted m ndna ef the st ate, Qf aff;a;rs of th& Emmpany as- at Mart:h 3& 2915 and_;

its.loss and its cash flows for me yvear anded onthatdate.

Repm on mher Legal ami Ragulatmv Requiremantﬁ

Qf?;h&ﬂrder,

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report thatt.

a} we have sought and obtained all the informati lon'and explanation Wh{ch w xhe:‘
*bestof ourknow! edge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes “audl

B} in‘our opinion proper books of account agrequired by law have been: kept by the'
Company so faras it appears” frarm our examination of those books:

the balance sheet, the statementof prafitand | & cash flow statemen
dealt with by this Regort are m-agm@mfmt with the ooks of accoun %

Coritd..3

Consion e



Stanﬁamﬁs s;:rmﬁed ,.m{:ﬁer Se'7 133
Csmpames {Accounts) Ruiles; 2014

e} on the basls of the written représentations. received: from the-directors as on
March 31, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none. f the directors’
Is disqualified as on March 31, 2015 from being appointed as 2 directarin terms
‘ot Section 164 (2) of the Act; and

T} with-respect 1o the: other matters to-be included in the. Auditor’s Repmrt In
atgordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Aud%mm] Rules, 2034, i
our opinion and to the best of our information "and. according to the
expfanations given 1o us:

i The' Company has disclosed the impact of penﬁmg Etigatmns onits
financial position in its financial statements'~ Refer. note nos. 2. 28 1o 2 30
o the financlal statements,

i, The Company did not have any long-term contracts induding a;iarivatwe:
contracts for which there wereany material foreseeabie losses:

ifi. There were no amounts which were- requﬁred 1o, be transferredto the.
Investor Education and pratection Fund by the Con pany.

Fnr CH&TURVEDI & SHAH

‘Chandars Lal 2
Partner
‘Membership Number: 35671

‘Piaz:e Murmbas
Date: 01.05.2015

oA
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CHATURVEDI

CleetEnsl Al

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

1n terms of the Annexure referred to in our report to the members.of GMR. Kamaiangaf 135
Limited (‘the: Cﬁmpan\; } for the year ended March 31 201510 Pamgmph Lof Repwt on mher
Legal and Reguiatuw Requirements, we réport that.:

1} a) T The company has mal intained prnpar records shew ing- fu!! particulars, including
~ quantitative detalis and situation of fixed assets,

B)' The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixéd assets by
which fixed assets are verified in 8 phased manner.gver a perfod of three years: In
‘accordance with this programme, considerableamount of fixed: assets were
verified during the year by an inﬁf:penﬂent thartered n
discrepanties were naticed on.such verification. In our. opinion; ths pﬂrfcsd’tm of
physical verification is reasonable ha\zmg regard to the si i '
'nature of its assets. As explained to us, no- dsscrepanc o5 were~na.acs:,.;.ﬂn stuch
verification.

2} ) Theinventory | has been physically verified by the management at the year end: and
in‘our.opinion, the frequency of such venﬁcatlm is reasonabta_

b} In our opinian, the procedures of ghysical verification of inventory followed by the

management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company
and the nature of its busingss.

hé hasas sf cmr mammaﬁan mf thé s

and (b} of- tﬁe ordef are no‘t mmwabia m the Cgmpany

Cﬂﬂtﬁ T 2

ot ason Bhsst,



‘according to-the information and gxplanations given to us,

‘viéw m detarm i whather khey ara ac

e

In our opinion and according to the Infermation and explanations given 1o us, there is
adequate Internal control system commensurate with the size. af the. Company ard the
nature of the business for the purchase of invéntory, fixed: assets and sala'df | :
Further, on the basis of our examination of books and records: of the i:empanv? andj
ehave neither
rect major weakness in the

nor have been informed of any continuous failure to-co

.afuresa id internal controlsystems.

in gur-opinion and according to the information and expiana’tmn gwm o us, ":Company
has-not accepted any deposits from public'as per the directives issued by the B
Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other releva:,

the: Act and the rules framed there under, where applicable. &cwrdmg Y pmﬁnﬁian' of

Clause 3{v} of the Order is not applicable to the Company. There dre no orders from
Ct:mpanv Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank. aFindza or any

Coyrtorany: other Tribunal,

a). According to the information ard explanations’ given to us, the Company. 15
generally regular in depositing wi ith appropeiate authorities material andzsputed
statutory dues including provident fund employees’ state insurance, ir
sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value addedftax,
cess and other statutory dues app licable 1o it. Accordi ng tu the information and
_exp?anamns gwen to us, no undsgputed mtumrv' du }were w‘tstanding, atthe

Nume af the ,Namre af Veaf'mwhfthft Amaunt o LR@;?fz;}jiﬁ;ﬁ”
Statute Dues pertains | Poyéble
; t’ﬂsin foes) | 3 .
Odisha | ValveAdded | FY201815 037 | Matyet poid:
volue | tox o , _
Added Tox | VATTDS | FY2013:14 12,01 | Natyetpold
Aet 2004 ‘ ‘
Contd... 3
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b

B

Atcording to the records of the Company, there are no dues of income. tax, sales
tax, wealth t8x, service tax, duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax-or
tess or other material statutorydues which have not haan deposited on account of

any: disww gxcept the fof!owmg -

‘ Namre of |

the
Stotute

Nature of
_ﬂues

Amolnt

| -Demonded
| (Rsiniocs]

 _: dls&a .

Entry
levied
[mparted
materials.
from China

aan

Tox

31,07.2012

finmmercfui T'axes, Gdfsha

~do-

From

01.08.2012 |

o

| 30062013

1.376.46.

: ‘vf Lommiercipl

Appeal w:th Camm:ssiungri
Taxes, |
ﬁ(;!dishm

o

‘*dﬁ}"

From
01.08:2013
to:

21.082014

1,87891

| Appeal with Commissionet |

| Odisha.

of Commercial  Taxes,

Income
taxAct,
1 951’

Disallowanc

eof r:erm e
expenses

AY 2010-71

AY 2013-14

1326
3 55
93, 51

| Commissioner: of Income tox’

‘The: Company. has filed. the

‘{Appeals), Bongalore:

“do-

TOS short
deduction,
interest late
payment

FY 2008-09

FY 2011-12

FY 201314

FY 2014-15

0.49
0.42
107.80
0.85

| Officer (TDS),

‘Rectiffcation appf:‘mﬁan" -
fited before: ‘the ‘Assessing

© *-netof omount paid under protest omounting to Rs.2,361.95 Lacs.

:Acﬁnrdmg 1o the Information and explanations given to.us, there are

due to be transferred toInvestor ed

,ur:atie:m and prctect on fund

the relevant: provisions of the Companies Act, 1936 {I of 1956; and ruies made
therg under.

8. The Ccsmpany $ accumulated losses as-atMarch 3;1 2015 Is mgre: than f’fw percent of
hasincurred tash losses in the. finaricial year ended on thatdate

net-wgrth and it

the

mmediately pra{:edmg financial year.
Contd...4"
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e

) Based on-our audit procedures and accordi ng to-the informationvand: exp!anaﬁcn& iven:
by the management, there have beer defaults-In ‘the repoyment of dues to fin
;r‘mrfruﬁans ond banks us under:

As.dnlaes
| Period of defouft , Interest gmount *
“Upta 30 doys , ' 10,186.08
31- 60.doys , 1135798
Total ‘ __21,58406

* Out.of the ohove, Rs.7,890.63 Locs is outstanding on the Balance Sheet date.

10} In our opinion and according 1o the mformaucn and the explanations given to 15, the
Company has nat given any guarantee for loans mken by others.from banks or i nam:ial’
inmtutlons

11 in our: apln on, anc{ acwrdmg G the mfarmation and axptanatzon gwen ta us, en‘:an;‘

12)

fram:! nn m‘ by the Campaﬂy, noti Cﬁﬂ or rwamd ciumg the year, nm Ha
informed.of such case by the Managernent.

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH
Chartered Accountants
‘Firm Regis{ration Nurmber ; 101720W

ﬁChan(ian Lafa

Cofsstuafon et
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GMR Kamzi‘anga‘ﬁﬁe{gy Limited

BALANCE SHEET'AS AT MBRCH 33, 2015
RN PREERIES ‘ T
< Particistars Nowe o March 31,2015 Margh 312008

3

i

Py
208

,Cumm habafiﬁes .
Shigrt Te*rm Barmwn b 206

Other purrent fabilities 208
Shorttarm) 209

TAmII640 1587 wwz ~
TOTAL 7A571.850,939 BRU39,135233

ASSETS
MNan-Clrrentavsaty’

B ﬁSO 1)53 §$i ,

{*53,590.53?;5&7& :

! ‘fﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ.ﬁﬁ ‘
Mi_»}- 313828711 BLATE IS -
GARIESO0GI0N 65 76RABNID

215 LI50, 000,000, «
36 421,,?8&558 LAEGIZEL
ST
. 218
Stwr* ternt foans and ardvances 219
(Hbersurrpatpsaty. 130

:_u\;rmg.;z%g%
TOTAL T4,571L850,939

‘Significant aceoiimting pollcis Gnd notes voinanclal statemients <1 &2

Forsnd o behalf af the Board

‘ 1 s RV Sheshat W
Farteer Marsging Drietor tirestar »
wharbarship Nos 35674 {ibe OI065072. um,»aaﬂfm?fsffx

\.v"’“m‘_\l
#
{ %p # ;\p{a\mw t.- .

Ystﬁa ﬁmm N
Chig f:l'ﬁn;ﬁ\;_;ﬁém

Phape © Neaw Dt

Plaee Mumtsm
«mte~ May 12




GMR Kamalanga Energy Uimited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

30/

Amsunt In RS

Particudars

Note Mo, 20R15

201394

income;
ﬁw\emre from. amrﬁtmns

Tota) Incame.

Expenges
ta&t of mm:mah mnwmeci

s} efore intorest, tak, dey preciition
_ V [EBITDAL

ﬂe}ﬁtgtiawdtr;‘mfw figite 68 2,30 (1]

Finnnte oot

Loss before tax

Cutrent toax

Loy for. the yeir

~Eammg§ por m;u&v&hﬂa‘ :
imﬂmmai nalumof K5 100 earh]
Bavic and Ditutei

221, TLAAOBE080
b IEIST,018

2138996124
3EE6R.670

11;549,983,058

2:23 82T, 703752-

.24 330,253,515
2

225 2078323616

ZATT6ET9A.

10,690,326,879

855,656,175

210 3,214,491,357
25 simaman

L842,527.282

{B537;828,188)

.

(a,787;244,520)

18,537,828.084]

237 ) 16:173)

Signifizant accounting policles pnd notes to finandal statemens = 1&2 -

R AT

(BAEG)

ﬁu&mﬁéfﬁt(}'p_‘ré@@;;}356?;1

Yash Ators

] ias:tﬁ Mumme
et Ma»‘l iy

Sﬁ?ﬁi&ﬁ%n% o

1’33; a\“u %‘MM

"y Sheﬁhﬁfi '

Farand an @é&%}‘lf’dtrtha Board

N &sir:!e
ﬂxrecw;
MN nazmm‘t

Mmagmg mmccmr
rieH ﬂaﬂ&%ﬁ:

Chiss Firanclal Offficer
Plages:

Emmpmy ngmw

; ;im Sm)rmu

“Membership to (S ﬁﬁa




GMR Kamalaniga Eneray Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARSH 31,2015

Parteulars o 01415

Y Cash Prows from Opiarating dctlvities _
sk b S 15517888 404
Sl

Degiesiation

Fagh Flew bi’fm“a :hangeﬁ Inwnrking canital 255&8&;‘2?9:;

Adjustments farciinges in worling capiiak
ralfinrance) in Teadeang o 1

w3 M,C«#‘ &‘m;

i1 aaaﬁ;z;z;m@?j;amm&u aw’?i’ fey ; 3 LA
Cashgaterited fiom operstion ?;sga;;szgmu : TESIS008508.

Laswes Yoo {naia] refund ney 1% J«S&%“ tia sz
Mzt Cash Flow fram/ (usedt In} Opprating Activities : 150047750

8y Zash Flover fom HHused n} Investing Actuities

Hmm 7447, SRR
s e

.ﬂzmxzz mmfz}; .

Brivba §mm ubard st it mﬁ\};ﬂamﬁ
Presedoids o st nrn e rmiing 180;321.53S
Aeagyment ot sena commercis borowings REL G s 1) Esnear
iperent o L BAIASGEIN 4 ?m,m ]

ot Lt Pl ‘Mm F {ww in] b Fiomneing Activities E*)ﬁfiﬂ,?ﬁ,;ﬁ_m} &,max;gmm

D} Eftect of srtharige ditferances on transiztion of forsign currdncy oash FET8.5ES) - AT
i eash mumiﬁmx

Camtd,
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GMR Kamalanga Enermy Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2015

' - i ' R AmdintinRsi
Particulars . e . , 201415 030
£) ‘Nﬂi‘nmmf{ﬁmamm;mh:am.ms&quamt:mﬁa;mamm} {354,392,942)" ~A55,983,805

“Corh and tash Eguivalents st beginning ol the yewr 567,300,345 106,376,140

:faﬁﬁihﬁﬂtﬁisﬁ.'ﬁiﬁ%kmim:kﬂx&ﬁwﬂhéwar 20BAIR003 . . 5627309945

wag
L Theabove cash. fleier stiteenant has *«m&ngm;meﬁ e the fdirect-Mattiod! st out v the) sm:aum ngt'afﬁfi%ﬁfa?
s} Eashﬂ Statementsas referred 10 nSection 133.0F1he CompaniosAct, 201%; ) '

2. -The pieeviols yesr Tigures have been rewarked, régroupdd, marringed and rectuisiBad wherelér fecrssary.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred 1o in our report obswn date.

s pecaur repert df sven dinte

For'and on behaif of the Board

Chiartered Atrbuntanty
Fle Flglitration Nodnber 1 101720

Yagh Mﬂm X’xmat Shafma
, cmg?*mm' il f:'fmpanv Sacretary.
o Mwmbai Place s New f?{rﬁ tembership No: FCS 5390
rmza #ay 1, 2015 Dt My 3, 2018
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Umited

SIGNIFICANT AECOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cn mwm twaw'iﬁw

urmm et ot mcﬂm mexm:af Poywies \ﬂdé‘. mmr rﬁawd Febmacy 1 2{)1" The! ﬁampam m :fm:ramd cmummmt-
ammmm ST PHas Tl the project consdituting Unh 1,2 & J.of BHORIW achon Aprll 29 2018 K :
foareh 20, 3004 repactivily,

1 ‘iﬁgniﬁmm A:wnm‘ing Palicies

101 Basisof. Prpiration. of Fnancial Staremants ( N
Thesa ﬂnanq;mi msmmeﬂw hwcs hen ;w,mmd M mmmdmnr,sz w‘ hft’m, @mmiw ncpgm X

1624

ten woid esult i Jw BB r&ﬂmzéﬂg & m*}zm;:l ‘mﬁ&mtmﬁm 1o the &rw}ng R
‘ol dssetsor uammmm future pesiodi

103

‘»r&mm”md in aamf;i:rm» wtr’n bl‘mﬂﬁ% etk i ﬂm SRR hamd o th Uity nf gmm:y da}xwm& s:md
il agmﬂd With cuptomers. ,

- Revernse: from sale-of infimy power are. recognised as per the gubielings: of CentralElactrichy Regulatory
ﬁarﬂqumwm’.mmxus: privr to date of commiersial pperstion e redicad frorm Ffﬂ[ﬂﬁ 204




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

safémrm’m Acmummmucms-mc NOTES TO FINANCIMLSTATEMENTS

oL}

105

W)

iy

-Fiwend Mmtﬂnd Czﬁptﬁui wmciin pavgrm

] Ramnw{charges from: Unnsheduled: interchange for the davigtion in generstion wrth remct m 3 il
usiitsarerecognized! tharged at rate nptifisd by CERE from ume 10 thme, are adfmmd m revaﬂu Fron zt.aﬂa.;
of energy

) Revenua parad In excass of bifings his boan included under “ather assets” as unbihed revenot sind Billngs T

ratess of revenue b been distiosed under “other 4!;;&:1 s 35 whearmed

\e:zmmtm for Inithe yoar of ncorptance.

_w’j 3 _; racugmzet} mm;—, e time nmpwmmnm

'¥nmvmi:.; tm !th_e: gmam_f*m af :{rgﬁt arsﬁ o

!3 5

i} - Compuer snftware whers the estimated wselul fife I one yedr or lesg 5 charged to the statement c! pmﬁt
and Jsy i thie-gear of purchase. Computer Saftwars pisrchased hy thi: Cnm;nrw. which bave an ssthmated
sediff e mxcveding vne year, are capitalized,

Iv) intangible aksets are stated ot the considerstion paid for scousition less arcumulated smortaation

wp

‘date ot ﬁﬂmmﬂmiwl nmﬂmm qm‘! tnsf T mcpeﬂmure m ahawn umiet* Capmt Wumwmgfek&
,Tbessg eipenseyiee net of recuieties and indometrom sitphe fundsar uxg Oy nfpm}m speiitic ﬁarrawmg;
afteetaes

W) - Temporgry stractine enmtructid oty for project persd are Tilly deprecitd i lf’!&q{iﬁa? of canitalisation,

ﬁmmsnt on ! ’Amwﬂsa 1

“ty C‘xsnzm Eﬁmxl H:y Rgguz‘mw Comimissian {Terms *wci !::r.mzizz mw af Tmfﬁ Rrguw c:n 0 m a{ R
NICA citculsr Ho 3172088 Dated My 31 2013,
i imseticld land taken from Gavernment Authodles ste amortised as per Central Blectridity msgmam:v

Coltision as mentioned abive.

i) Sottware is amortises based on the useful e of B years on a sfraightdine basis: a5 estimated by/the
ATAERMEN.
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GMR Karhalanga Energy Umited
SIGNIFICANT BCCOUNTING POLICIES AND BOTESTD ﬁN;\NC‘TﬁLﬁTﬁTﬁMENT;S

1.06: Ineertory.
inyantotes bemg mw mﬂ’tm:sl& cam.mum

stage are -dm::kﬁséd anidnE. wmmi otk i mmz;mw

Net replizalie walue iy the datiomted selilng pHicd in the Gedinety courss of bodinel 1B watimated couts of
. prEticn rd putisinted tosts né’c’éswr'g 1 ke thesale ’
107 Bnrrowing cast.
' i sty that are directly attributzble to the nsition, construdtion, of production of an siket that
,wt,eggar% - takes a substantial perisd of time to et veathy For it intended dse or sale afe capitalized g nm of the
‘zoit ofthat dsset il the date of cagitalizatinn. Dther borrwing costs arprscognized asexppnzesin the perisd in
which theyareineurrad. '

108 Investmernits
i1 Longterim vdsterents are stated 3t vhel Provigion Tol dinmtion in valke of imgmrm Togiitents | nipde
prbyif w«:h 3 dedme ot than tomparary I thespitien c;ﬁ‘ the ranagerents

0l Tureent iwvestments srestaded of costor murket viduewhishvan is Towar

‘&;C'Srr Leanes

-ma,ﬁw Ii“"%sﬁt. Wf’\td’i e*?mm sy branster i the Cumpﬁrw pbistentialy 2l the riks and benefits el 1o
uwwrship of this Ietsed e, B capiatied ot the Tawer of thz fairvalup: ami preseatuniie 8f the minivdes
ieML mynw nts at:the inceptinn ol the lease term-and disclpmed 2% leasedasiets. Leate poyments ate. aﬁpmignm
the: finance and reduction of the eass labiity based an the tzmphm rateof retorn: Finance chargesany
] w:tv w;:armr InGome. Lease mEnAREMEnt fec:;«, iaga! charges and other mim! firest oty oy

1.10

131 Derkathes ndtriments.
Ay per the AT Aonouncement, acepunting for deriative contracts, ather thin those-coveced undar AS:11,are
markw‘ b mrm LUES p;:m i mm ang rhf» ner foss aftcr mm, deriﬁg me iy ming iaﬁm"m the: nﬂ&aﬁﬁnga
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Umited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.12 Emplovise Denefits
4 Defired Conteibution Man
Comrlirution paia 7 m\mmer i Mmms mmﬂmmtm pl

;muenm amugzmem laﬂd the effecy at;cfvxmgna it thie :muanai zmtmtmmm e
mw}gm&&d immedamww it the Statesment of Profivand Loss asan intome br expemse

i} tmmr Lang Term Employee Benefits _
xs,mmmuldmd 3!?55% 3 A&c?wd ta be w:amer.i ﬁ:vmard bmtcmﬁ ma&w: 1oithrs, 2

vl Short ferm emiployes benefits,
Mmmufataﬁ Yeave, which i expacted t be gtiftred within: the nm W munth 1& tream
amployes bonefit The Company emeasutey ;'J‘ : :
T expectyto pay-as e et of the ynused entitement 1

113 Tares selheome
sCurtenttax s determinetd on the ameaunt of taw goyvable: m rospestpf mxab 2 income for theyear. Pefern
;magmmd o timmg ddfmm_‘ tmmp . dimmnw Betwen xmb&e mm ] '

H-,;hte, the :mew i :m;a ﬁmﬁmgnmﬂ da%esmﬁ t;s:r: zsseta, lx remgn&sec um‘acogmseﬁ

sty agamkt cumn’ Sak habn‘nw 'and *he c!eiwwd tax Feants anﬁ dﬁfeﬁm tnxm m&am xn 1M1xm¢ mambhs
entityand the sapme tavtinn Tutharing

144 ERning

. . gf !‘bquv , aham GUtstan ng, riuri% mﬁ’_af £ E:rlut&d eamings pt
u‘ing mL wrs ightisd dwerage dumber of dquity. sharéd sl & wtive :mtxmm aqu’lty shisrs butse ndmg i ng¢ﬁre
‘péiried m«:«;&\t whitery thp ity whsld B anth dititiee., '




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

135 impatement
;ﬁ.z mm mm nest 3he-% dne the Cnmgmw mwm ﬂw ﬂrryxrg ammmm :;xf i3 med A&wu o d wmﬁ

f mg pr{:& amﬂ valug m i
e wl aam.! ﬂ

cashr and which e ‘saibimet 1 !n ign m:zsm mk of ;hmgm in: w?ua,

137 Provisions, Contingent abilitiesand Contingent- Assets
A pmmmn mmc:ugn’md when thi Company hag & prasstabl gmmm s eyl afa P emnt el ﬁs i&vmbama
ourciswill be reguired 1o mk 1

m:ékha;r. mm@nxs&dmr ms:msmﬁ In nru:: fimarcizl statemants
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‘GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND N':(}TFS”TGVFTNANQKQS?FRTEMENTS

W

2. Share capital - ’ Amount inRs,
Partieitars March a1, 2005 . Match 31,2010
H310,000:000 {Marel 31, 2014 12, 205,000,000} Eauity Shared af Re 101/~ sk
tssued and Suliseribed
T A0GATOH00March 3T, 2014 2 1852756, 328} Knulty Shargt pf g 10/ eath’ 13,053700,010
Pl T
AT48 79,052 [Nearch 312084 ¢ 1852756, 928) Enulty Shiares of B 10/ sach fufly RARTIRSI0 RS
i o v : 5 -
Totsl V 21487340520 18,527,563,280

fiights, prefaruncesand restrictions attached to shares

In g?w» wm’ a;F limzkﬂatnm m the e“zsmpz anvy, \m imidm of eauﬁy smr-s@ wi i bc aml’riE‘d o reccwe :mr of :kw. rem-eenlng asmti M

preemitted by

Reguiriciilation of the mimbar of shares outstanding and amoimtaf share capiial :

Particulurs Miprehs 31, 2015 March 31, Zﬁiﬂ
) _No’ of Shares Amgunt In 85, Mo gf Shares

‘Numibar of sha es At the buginning 252756328 ABEIIEEI I8 35@;3?396&

f‘émre inswerdur g&?m ylsr 295.9??,72»2 CEES TR0 ﬂ%ﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁ&?

Nmﬂm‘a*m st

A eRE 2448713058 FLASTAMERIS LEST756378

; :sham fiste by hnwingg u!t:ma‘m halding compuny and/or thilr b assaciites

‘ BT
?m!cuim ‘ . Novof shares
‘G Enersy; Tmited [GEL - Hulding Campany 1837 E1 05

“Enul tv%ixams atmar vl of s 10/ vach

Sharei fghse mmpmw hehi by sachsharehplidie helding S percent ar migre spac“kfytng the nummﬂ’mm hetd» :

“Nameof the Sharehslders ’ T Noolshams
Mu-,rmi_-z zm;-; MR Energy Limited [GEL] LBATEIL0S
bl Infrastrusturs Fund {4F) 244,312,500

March 31, 2014 G Energy Umited [GEL]
Ardls Infragtrornere Fund JUF)




GMR Kamiglanga Energy Limited
SIGNIFICANT:ACCOUNTING FOLICIES AND NOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
247 Reserves and Surplus

310

~Rrnnint TR

Particulata

Muarch 31,2015 March 332008

Sutplus/ {Deflcit) i Statement of Profit and Loss
Gpening balince
b Kot profit/(nes)afertax transferred fron Statemerg of Srafit and o

{4808 753.710)
ﬁi&ﬁi?;;&gii%j;

;m:“f iaa,szm

Losing balance

2.03 share application money pending allatment

'xxzseams;ﬁm ,ra,sa&;mkmf,

Uparticilars

Shore dpplication: Moy

Tomil

e L72A36720

2.04 tong term borrowlngs

- Arhouit i K.

Parsitidars

Warch 31,3015 March31, 2004

Becured

Rupsmmm Taans -
i Ret nks
wfrnmc;‘ ¢

JrieEr e oy

am BB} betow]

tmrmfmmmmmht Bmwwm fmm Barnds

0,619,758,632
5,244,000,001

FAVGAWI00  IPISALI

ITmassr 3deTamLenr

43,165,909.815

Notes ©
o) MatureofSenurity:

Tikuper Term Lu.«.m
Flmt mmﬂgmg;tv. amﬁ f;mm, l:w Wy ur :

A5 BAGAGL 150
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTESTO FW&NGM S‘EATEMEMTS
M External Commencial Borrewings from Sank
First ranking chingefassimenent /i wzgayﬂﬁvpmhawtimw/&cxim‘{ Trtterest o pas passdl bavsts oAl the Bmmmﬁﬁmn‘msbt&
Jintloding land] sod mesabbe propertias faxchading mindig s‘mﬂpmerms moudmg plant and amachinery machide spres, mh:
anud Accessories, mmumm ﬂxmfa g mmk ﬁmt‘ whrt mnvam:s mzazug hmh m’wu ami m’mm»mmamn otk proiet, all hi

recaiaes, f stfier
" sotsed ol Thverag

st aﬂm foreoiwad ty thivextent of RS 3,334 Crove esli 1 by regald 1047 agual sartéry

IS Sinewith twﬁs&ﬁ wehatdule date.of commiercatl operationt. Further, tost fdst - Fwnﬁ%rsp nmds w b.
apeuctered quarteny nsbatimens fromeap ], 2016,

“Thie Inbarest arirod Bn rpei e loans were das for pnymﬁnx on Febrww 2, 015 imd Mmmh 2
' a,e; fsggrz&gatmg w ﬂx T8 963,604. The qurpam 5 iy thi) prmm;ﬁ af ;mymg thit sime | fix due coune,

510 tignkis.ang dther
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GMR Kamalangs Energy Umited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES AND NOTES T FINANCIAL QTM‘EMEMTS
1i) Exterial Commercal Borraings
A pat the £C8 ﬁ cifity Agresment entet el Into by the Cotmpany on une 30, BOLE with G Bank Limited, the: USDAsOLn o
be botrowed Shoiid. e axeesd. 50 GRS Crore which s the drawdown dite shall noy exceed The rupes: sqiviient of R

AL3ECrore; T?vf:;mm at im%t on eachioan mr esrm Tmesm g:mmif me»percmtaﬁe: perantum w?wac:h i sparegaie 8

i) Bridgeton
The &ndp,e tmn af Ry m £ mrms xmawafc oy mmﬂmcmmn Uw :ima wrang at ﬁwa‘smr;r «o{ 1B rmntm from 1he datoof fm:

, mbswm_mmvismn the. pmmmwr s s ad 85 377, &7 Cmrez to .i, ‘chmpwxy w da%:t_

ma Pmmo:&f Sub Dﬁm dots . not Lzm*y .my Intesnst 'af u&}ﬁmw«avm nm:wa m& 5 umﬁﬁtﬁ \P"nqr 1'

205 Other long term Habilities Amoustin i,
Partienlary ‘March31, 2015 Macch3t 2014
“Security Depoilt 25,500,000 ool

Tet! , __73swog0n_ d006000
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FIRARCIAL STATEMENTS

206 Short Term Sorrowings Amaunt in is.
Particubary , March31, 7015 March i 2004
_:iefiffeti
‘Ul Cretit | refernotl no [a) bl | . 5&1,635 : ’

Anzecured

L frop eelated prty {ratee note no (b befow |
Tobal

z:mﬂ:‘igax‘inwrs the- bmk b{nrrafw&g& fst me warkma tap tsax mu:mm«xm}bm& gum ;
appreved by the Rupee Lenders. The Cash Cradit Overdraft facilty i mpayable np drand Ssuble
ruiewfrenswnl The Interest zate is ranging between 12508 to-13:50% for the year.

Frm GMR Prwise Corparition Limited t
ms ﬂp;ﬂmﬁ eiterag rate foe this yﬂe '}

207 Trade payables | PR

Partichlars - ‘March 31,2015 March 33,2014
Trade o

sl torprices

et it '

- Avcpraness agsinst Fusls frefer nute no. 4} betow;

{Rupresents Letter of Credit accspted and discountsd by they Chmpany Atcaptances
it part of Ahe: wmﬁcing wapitsl fociliy sanétioned by the Banks dnd arg secured s
ghven i nure noJab o Note 2,04 sbove]

Total. 3EAATIAG  SA0SNGEEL
< il % 0 i S s RSN T -
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GMR Kamalanga Enargy Limited
SIGNIFICANT-ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES 1O F!:&hNCI&L?S{ATEMENT&'
AmountiiRs,

2.08 Othar current liabilities
- Particulars Miidel 31, 2055 Warch 31,2074
Catrent Margfilis of Long Tem Debt twords . o
; sfer note . (381} and (B of Mot 2.04]

o anks :.mmm@ *
-« fron-uther farting 420,800,000 a
- Giridie iuafa"ftom Firvanicial frstitution - ERs ek o]

WIBE0 A0

R

f5888,13%

~Hran Rﬁinmd Mmf *
< Térm Loan

Interestokertid o due on 2 .
~Tern fonn [refer note no 2,08{k1{: abovel

b payables:
« mebtei inveards capitat goods / services™
¥ ﬁﬂenﬁm Mmcv mwwﬁs capx*aﬂ oo Feerdoe

itam i nf Bank ﬁmmmm [mfu gz g m below]
< e nd Dﬂ‘m!‘ m,&ahi?s 10 mﬂpmwm
-TD.% and Diher AR f)uw

Jotal 16,605,696.,600 mﬁsz am,ﬁag;_
< feler notenio.. .37 for celated party detaily. :

209 Short term provisions “ o Amountin B
' Marci 31,2015 March 31,2014

Partivilars:

Provision for emplopes benefits
- Lupvehenefit:
< Other sroploves bepefiss

:i-’futv‘f- T iSeeIReny ss,zas,m




GMR Kaimslanga Ensrgy Lirsited

FGNIRE T ACCOUNTING POUCIES AND HOTES TO PINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2% Fived fgsats.

Arrinmy

DEPRECIATION

NETBLOCK

Partitud ¥ Aprit 03, 2014

GO
“Addiions. | Dalations [

Deletions{  Marchi 23,2015
Adjustinents

APl 03,2014 Forthe vesr

R

March 31,2015

~March 31, 2014

Yeliies

1338181

3TA1.369
19% 687618
P

4B 999 F1F

51,857

Sy T {3}

3, A6 415295 1,575, 735088 1207 980,495

£2,384,817,501

51,650,053,181

intangibl 1 Assexs -

32,335,384 G210 RY%

[RIFRIED

3434129

T45,259.513

R

12,923,125

CILAMAM 6510858

53,371,537 780

BTAGALSAT _LEGBEIIATE 3,213,891357

3724768

£2,361,325,123

B1,86,976,310 .

ol i,

. phurch 312034

Tangihite:
“irdaniibi 4

15A6,391.187

25,803,554 4
: ' FA36,551

BLEI0IIITE: :
: FLEE1F

@

3 b

HLER0 053,081
FER IR

LEEATALEN

e E7I A

EY R 076,310

B1AT0,A U 5841170

i




GtAR Lsinalnnga Encrgy Limited
BGARHCL HT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FIRARCIAL STATEMERTS

2,10 Fixad Asselz

et difing Colstruction pericl

b :ma:iaéim’; ch::rgod m Swzemzm ai Pmﬁ: ami Em& ' r;;zjg,,;gg; 357 135451353 ’3“

203433 ;éa'ng;_;,
Budiing Plantand ° duilding Plantand
etuiimant - T

el Slgtons ta suiliting and phant and equipment Jncludes the fofiowing ;

A7 ko azk

ot fathon, Hliet sdeminkbstralive BRpEREREaHd npoing T {net)

Lid l, b

Tyl paa fead

T EA1 0,453 LOBAEGIDIE  VEATAINGATS.

S e ntined,

B0 Pt mel mamed At are uies Tor pwi s, inleis ot

d

remd b NGOty Me, 204,

WY 10 (e Yy with ganh pansu rharge o working sapitel sy r

& hre e Feed et has been aftored s ;
% e sehind find tahes o Savermment fghendties arr amatised from the date sl commbral pperation of the Power Plist 3L the fite speeiied by el Flektsitity Régx‘zl;’sk’c}q’»‘ Comrenisnitine Guildisings

ax hdacely, 2008 [ax ;m.z«nmJ; esuad Uy the Minauy. tﬁ' Corprratyalisin, Maw Jaih .

5§ fapge Gilifarenoes are caplistived 35 pac foroynting Stenderd 11 vide Nolification o, 658 275(Eh dated

2

't o the o ;‘;m conttiniig - Vs
filk i"r.b@d LHRY

ik amriplated Babed am tnrbontedsy windk da
i*f wx:m,id b adiosted 1 B cost of Bred astor i 1he yias pbsetiloment

9%



GMR Ramalanga Energy Uimited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

.11 Capltal Workin Prograss Arnotintin RS

Particulars ARi03, 2018 incigred during  Copltafised/  "March 31,2015
theyest / Adjusted '
Adjusted

A Arsets under Conatruction LAITERRIIZ  30OT7SH997  S3mE0s0 LG0T

BYFinince costy

titerast on lonp o osrowings , _

arm g - BASESEIT HLAB29E 366344135 .

Extarnal Commiettial Barowings o oEmERYaL . - 452281 e
o AT BN S08662T6 :

4mmtmﬁi, o L7 A65301  J0B0,184.295  XS0L008366  TIISA07I0




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES.T0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2:1;2",<Nan:{wzt&nrlinmtmmt; o ) AmisontinRs.
Parficlars March 31,2015 March 312004

; M sost
& mwfw nofe {a} t:emw‘*

: ﬂ?}" Tmi*ﬁ‘»‘? U

Total ' ’ I

Aggregnie ambunt of unaubted iwestmasns 200,000 .
Moter |
a) informatian on jelnty Contralied Enthy &5 per Axcounting Stendard 27;

The Campariy hields 20,000 equity shates in in GRK Mining, & Ervry Private timited, & jolit controlied entity: which ig frvolied,
in msnlnwi maL

The Lompany' mwmhip andvoting powes lomg with its share inthe amsets, labliities, Indome, expansus, tontigem Tabiitles
,md,mmnﬁmm,am at folleres: s e

. ) _Aseount v R
Padtievlars o ’ T March 31,2015

sotlng power of the Company

i} ’;Cmmmm.fa mﬁfmnzmk Cnmm:tm@nu n? gomth/ mmmlieﬁ»e-nﬂty .
Ay mg;sgwmmﬁmi Company's shave i sseh of the fnﬂﬁwngj )

13BAET,
3, 72&555 ’

5 Empl-crye». bénelil wepanse
7 Onher Expense:
Total Expenses
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GMR Ramalanga Eneray Limited

smmvfscmr ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
213 tong term loans and advances Asmonatin L.
“Particitary Minech 31,2015 Mareh 3120340

Unserueed, considered pocd
Chpital Advanci 458,343,828
Lodnsnd SovEnEES to sty -
Duspositswith.
- Governmentaothaties *
- Othars,

it sind tax deducted atsource {net of pravisiant

“Total

Farther mdud% enw $3% ;mu: umju fa ik et R» Jtr 19; D?Z{Mmh ?.1 14 Rf 331 'ILB 1§1§

214 Other non turtentaisets o Amoutin RS
Particulars: ] , March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

Fixes! Bispossts with iank * o 709,046,309 120,568,
Interestaacmed hutnot due - recaivabie 3t this time of maturity 733;&-15% -ﬁ‘? ui@?'

2@2.323111 mm,sa:s» .
3 m},ﬁt‘»g A35 tMareh 33, 2084 0 RE 12@553,&1?4&} pﬁm}%ged ini f'wom m“ mmm enginger; hﬂgaﬁ H&ght,

i Araint RS
‘Marth31,2015  Mandi31,0m4:

S8l Premin Eiu

okl ' mf»;mgumt Plan Growth. 1,000/000,000 .
Uit 456,625,

BIsE Narh 20A HTEED NAV Rs.2,105.72)

HBEE Cash: Fum 7 -dstisitionat Plan ©-Bally Dovddend N
Hnitzt 5 A1t March 2014: Nil) @ mw Rs 1,698.98] BEH 00,000 .

Total 1.950,000,000 D

-Agmregate net ustet vt of Matunl Fond

Hota s Thpureent ivestrments ars vatued 78 cost ot markit setue whichivver Is Jower,




GMR Kamala

SEGMENCAMT ACCBUB{TING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

T1E

217

138

Inventaries:

ReABUTEARRE

Partiaaluey

. Mw.ch:‘dl; 2’&1’&

s March31 2014

;Raw fﬁmm&b
5 JTﬁfF“"

Cngasoas

518,261,180
IBB62,354.

“fotal

421,788,658

56,813,588

Noté 't Invertoriss are waloed ot e of Cast or Het Realisalile Vilue.

Trade Receivables

Brolintin B4

Particiafur

Iearch 3, 2015

- Meehv 31, 2098

Whsiririd, cnsidered gdod

Trade jecebsblig..
0 period miles than six manths:

BEASTIE
180304585

i

1&1}33 et
S521;754,896"

Total

CIABEOLEIY

SI9764115

Casheand bankbalanses:

- AMBURCERS

Partieulers

“Mareh 31,2015

March 3L, 2034

Lokl e coth eginvdlents
,ﬁﬁash an i"famd

219°% )
‘Particulnn.

2320

-‘fwm amk !mt'&nm
“Balances:with Kariks in Bsrrent actounts

Fixed Deppsitwith Banks*

365683
$H132:337
Braakne

FETATERL
24,182,910

IEA17,003,

362,309,385

BOELI60

\‘ssa;,m;ms-:

Ariount I RS,

‘Mareh 33,2015

Prepaid Exponset-

-~5mmy Dﬂgwm rm:avj\mbm fmm satntedt paviies *

%

-sthers

Gratulty pian peset (net sl provision)

2550001

Motch a1 2018

Rl

-

ot

638,736,897

* . Refwr note o, 337 For tebated parey detaiic.

Other cirraht assets

530298501

Partigulars:

Mareh 31, 2015

Tnnerestaccrued bt notdus on eposits with bk

16418508

Ao

w«tmm .




-'GM R :mmmrmga 'Jéﬁefg\rtﬁm&ed

221 Revinug from eperations . ; Amauntin s,

223 o
o Pamlwrm

224

Particulars

St af Blectrioal Enong™

Jrkex Nt et et

Diher Income

Aot i s,

Particiatars

201304

lr’srw\gﬁ tnhires fmm
Sy mmm*
uz.m:rs ’
Frodit am sale g dvefmnnts
MiccetanasUs Incde

BE it

-

‘:Ta:a!'

105,897,014

38.69.670_

&\Wﬂﬁn R

2005

TStk

S Plrchaze

e Lloning stoth -

fei e 50T

“5,694,48,410
421,788,658

Total.

EEINTONTEL

1 ARXTETHH0

Details of raw miatidals consumed

Aot s,

Particulars

201815

201334

‘:;Qs.ﬂ
LT :M:f e
;fyfwg Purmace ﬁsl

BrERANE
65,397 /818

27808, 107

1 31‘3 E?M‘Fﬁiﬂ

Tokal

Ervployiebast

Packinutars

iﬁia—el‘s,

iy e e

GBI
23,252,245
TAGE1IR
0.95% 155

21730, DM

' 335,293,518

WL
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GMR Karnatanga Energy timited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

235 Othee sxpaases: Aot R
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GMR Kamatanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
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&Mt Kamatanga Energy Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
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GMR Kamalanga Enetgy Limited

SiGNIFIDSN’IZJXUKZQUNHNG?(}UQES AND ROTES TO FINANCI RTEMENTS
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GMR Kamalanga Eriargy Umitad

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES AND NOT ES TOFINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Chief Financiat Officer - Company Secretary
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Date: May 1, 2015 Tt oty 1, 2015 '
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AASA & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Formerly Roy & Sahoo)

CERTIFICATE

This is to Certify ‘that we have examined the Books and’ Records of M/s GMR;
Kamalanga Energy Ltd having its Registered Office at 25/1, Skip: House , Museum
Road , Bangalore -560025 as on 31° March 2015 . The List of Payables for- Capital
Goods and Services, Retention Payable and Capital Advances as on 31* March
2015 is attached as Annexure 1,2 & 3 respectively.

For AASA. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No :310073€

(P.S.Nayak)
Partner
M. No: 059950

Place: Kamalanga
Date : 15" March 2016.

Plot No.-1149, Govind Prasad, Behind Ekamra Cinema, vB‘om’ilkha{r,ﬁJ'lBhUba;ﬂj?S‘W?""vf Odisha-751010
Phone: 0674:2573915/916, Mobile: +91:9437041357/ +91-9437029129



List of Payables for Capital Goods and Services as.on 31.03.2015

Annexure -1
Vendor Name Amount {Rs)
HONEYWELL AUTOMATION . . " 1106,000)]
LARSEN & TOUBROLTD. T {18,947)
ALSTOM T&0 INDIA UM (58,410)]
GVV CONSTRUCTIONS PR (359;366)1
TATA PROJECTS LIMITE _ : {9,888,766)
THYSSENKRUPP INDUSTR {6,403,117)
SKC INFRASTRUCTURE (" (1,957,706)
EASTERN PILING &CON (462,965)
ABHISEK'CONTECH IND! {2,511,883)
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER {723,388,534)
Empower:Trans Pvt-ttd . (63,678;901){
Simen Services (12,343;732)
PGCIL (10,856,218}
Larsen & Toubro Ltd . . {9,944,520)
Alstom T&D India:Ltd. {11,745,787)
SPIC SMO & BS Transcomm Ltd: {7,336,688)|
PRDC e e (269,660}
Power Research & Solution'Engineering (539,328)
SMP infra {100}
SEPCO - Interest on BG Proceeds (157,467,605)
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER (470,822,575)
DELHI INTERNATIONAL ' {57,091}
GMR POWER CORPORATIO (882,175}
GMR CHHATTISGARH EN , -(426,861)
GMR CONSULTING SERVI {16,458,110),
GMR CORPORATE AFFAIR {17,335,121)
GMR HOLDINGS PRIVATE: {3,631,362)
MATERIAL ADV' {1,334,960]
SEC DEPST RECD - Customer (600,000)
Stala Cheque Afc (799,147)]
Provision for Qutstanding Expenses . {434,409,825)
Prepald EDU admin.charges {330,210}
PROVSNS LG COMM 3,371
Packing & Fwd-Account {48:699)
MM Migrtn Cntrl Afc , , {18}
Sundry Debtors - Other Recelvables {92,939,416)
GORIGE THIRUPAL -(3,595)
LUTHRA & LUTHRA CHARTERED:ACCOUNTAN {6,714,952)
ROLON SEALS, VIZIANAGARAM. (42,072)
WESTERN PRINTERS {15,034)
NIKON ELECTRONICS PVT.LTD v {131,920)
RADISSON HOTEL DELHI . {9,350)
GYANA BIKASH {14,097)
DURGA FURNITURE -{12,735)
SANTANU KUMAR RATH {30,000}
DINESH KUMAR DASH {553,935}
TATA TELESERVICES LIMITED: (5,618)
CYMK PRESS & PUBLICITY {92.921)
X.P.ENGINEERING WORKS: 192,876)
SRINTBAS TRANSPORT ; (1,786,585)
PORTFOLIO FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITE 1 (35,008}
AQUA SOLUTIONS . ‘ (387,951)
KAMAL BEARINGS:(P) LTD. ’ {71,313)
MAA SABITRI ENTERPRISER ' {6,340)
{DEAL INDUSTRIES INCORPORATION' *(79,696)
BENTLY NEVADA INC (272,098)
OSISOFT LLC {4,981,240




CONTRIVE SRL (16,506)
AADHAAR PROCESS' {210}].
ADITYA MOTORS- (18,412)
CRISIL RISK. & INFRASTRUCTURE . SOLUTI {59,902)
G.THIRUPAL {2,697)
TOTAL QUALITY MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT (3,250}}:
AKB ASSOCIATES {15,000}
RAXA SECURITY.SERVICES LTD (277,000}
JAY DURGA CONSTRUCTION' {957,399}
POWER GRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD' {1,685,400)
PKF SRIBHAR & SANTHANAM {154,495}
NARENDRA KUMAR DASH {172;000)
INDFAB {20,268)
BAJAJ ELECTRICALS LIMITED (173,379}
TOOLS CO {51,316)
BUREAU VERITAS INDIA PVT LTD (166,293}
PEST CONTROL{INDIA) PVT LTD' {80,899)}
SAJAWAT {50,354}
RAMAN! CAB (8,012}
POOIA INDUSTRIES {102,150}
SAHA AGENCIES: {249,495)
KHANDELWAL STEEL:& PIPES (494,487))
R TRADINGS: {561,800}
EMBEE SOFTWARE.PVT LTD {33,379}
INOWITS TECHNOLOGIES PVTLTD (280,900)]
WIPRO GE HEALTHCARE VT LTD; {1,225,000)|
GITA TRADING COMPANY {58,380)
GUPTA AUTOMOBILES (2397))
IDEAL PACKERS & MOVERS: {7,544)
SRIVALLI CONSTRUCTIONS {1,173,333)
EDDA SERVICES' (4,289,209)
SEEMA ENTERPRISES {11,557)
TULASI CONSTRUCTION {595,268)
SGS INDIA PVT LTD (78,166}
SWARNAMAYEE GARNAIK: (42,784}
MADHU CHAKRA CONSTRUCTIONS (2,150,567}
OMM ENTERPRISES (81,144)
UTKAL PROVIDERS (85)
MONALISHA'CONSTRUCTION {33,020)
SAHU TRAVEL-AGENCY (254,348)
AKSHITA MOTORS {11,373}
GOLDEN. WOODPECKER (46,799)
MARUTI MOTORS {2,150}
AKV ENTERPRISE (373,764)
1BS ASSOCIATES {981,606)
SPARES CORPORATION OF INDIA . {61,348}
SAMAL ENTERPRISES {20,160)
JAI SANTOSH! MAA FILLING STATION (644,166}
SHAILIA ENTERPRISES. {1,428,091)
TRUPTI SERVICE STATION. {364)
SATYAM VERIETY STORE ; {2,109,588)
SHREERAM TRADERS ‘ ‘ {54,208}
KSHIROD KUMAR DEQ (;,817,»485)
MINT ENGINEERING :INDUSTRIES: {229,908}
GOPAL KRISHNA MOHANTHY {45,698)
MANJILENTERPRISES (135-{253
THEJO ENGINEERING LIMITED (18;7‘58}
PATEL & CO. (310,429)
SHREE VENKATESHWARA ELECTRICS {163,009)
POWERGEN{INDIA) ' {19;278)
THE BOULEVARD. {7,500
SIBASHAKTI ELASTOMER (200,029)




HARL OMM CONSTRUCTION {227,970)
BIZNESS DYNAMIX.PRIVATE LIMITED: {168,540}
ACH INDIA UMITED 26,557,570
MAA SARALA ENTERPRISES {25,281
AZAD RUBBER INDUSTRIES- {41,310)
RISHAV SALES AGENCY {11:288)]
MEGA FITNESS-PLANET (14,0600}
CHEMFLO INDUSTRIES {I) PVT LTD. {43,089)
AIRA ELECTRO PNEUMATICS: :‘ (92,254)
GALAXY HYDRAULICS {94,461)
KALIKA SALES PRIVATE LIMITED {16,989)
ASK ENGINEERS PVT, LTD. {212,814)
SRI JAGANNATH TRADING PVT LTD {1,906,050)
SAPHALYA KUMAR SAHU (1,823,934)
THERAPEUTICS CHEMICAL'RESEARCH CORP {2,022)
SUNIL CHEMICALS - {15,912}
SUPREME CHEMICALS & REFRATORIES {145,356)
SREE KANYA TRANSPORT {158,319}
KRIAZ SAFE SOLUTIONS LLP {117,786)
SHAKT!I GROUP OF INDUSTRIES {236,232)
ASSESSING AUTHORITY {3,001,631)
SURESH KUMAR YADAV {15,000)
EUREKA FORBES LIMITED (105,852}
(2,134,309,849)
For AASA & Associates For GMR Kamalanga Energy Ltd

Chartered Accountants:
Firm Registration No :310073€

V2

P S Nayak
Partner
Membership No ;059950

Place : Kamalanga
Date : 15.03.2016

B K Mishra
AVP- F&A

Place rKamalanga:
Date :'15,03.2016

Note : 1,The Creditors includes Rs 116,17,91,895 towards dues of SEPCO for 4th Unit of the Project




List of Retention Money Payable as on 31.03.2015

3%

Annexure-2

Vendor Name. Amount (Rs) -
SIEMENS LIMITED 16,870,943)
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER {13,759,026)
TATA PROJECTS LIMITE ~ {55:870,104)
BSTRANSCOMM (18,973,982)
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER (3,102,755,867)
THYSSENKRUPP INDUSTR (48,960,552) i
SEPCO ELECTRIC POWER (1,022,710,006)]
GVBR CONSTRUCTIONS {492,683)]
GVBR CONCTRUCTIONS (1,933,215)
LOTUS ENTERPRISE (1,122,621)
WIPRO LIMITED (343,712)}
SKC INFRASTRUCTURE ( {703,856)|
EASTERN PILING & CON (1,164,152
GVV CONSTRUCTIONS PR: {7,603,793){
EMPOWERTRANS PRIVATE (30,485,247)
SRIVALLI CONSTRUCTIO (13,123;843)|
PRADHAN CONSTRUCTION (22,789)
QUARTZ INFRA AND ENG (39,080}
MADHU CHAKRA-.CONSTRU (1,211;919)
ALSTOM T&D.INDIA LIM (12,060,129)
ABHISEK CONTECH INDY {14,328,034)
OASIS IRRIGATION EQU _(47,500)|
GMR INFRASTRUCTURE LTD (6,935,728)|

4,361,518,780
For AASA & Associates For GMR Kamalanga Energy Ltd
Chartered Accountants

. P S Nayak B K Mishra
Partner AVP-F&A
Membershlp No::059950 ‘{\«{ é""‘;" j,{ﬁtw //

Place : Kamalanga
‘Date 115.03.2016

Place © Kama!anga
Date : 15.03.2016

Note : 1. The Retention includes Rs 191,64,54,056 towards dues of SEPCO for Unit 4 of the Project
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List of Capital Advances as on 31.03.2015

Annexure-3

Vendor Code |VendorName Advances {Rs}
101070{GODRES. & BOYCE MFG C 14,918
102792{SIEMENS LIMITED 3,371,144
105334 AREVA T&D:INDIALTD. 334,406
106015 | TATA STEELS LIMITED 11,840
106656 [JINDAL STEEL-& POWER , 57,958
109838|BSTRANSCOMM 667,715
110621 | TAHASILDAR , ODAPADA 1,285,639
111417|KRISHNA KUMAR KL 25;491,866
117923 |SURELAND FIRE & SECU 552,395
201299] QINGDAO PANYOUNG IND 17,702,394
201320]NINGBO DINGLI PNEUMA 19,732,
201333{SHANGHA! GUANGDIAN E 5,006,594
201334{DESRAN COMPRESSOR SH 42,7111
201335 {CHONGQING ELECTRIC M 589,726
300200|1BM INDIA PVT, LTD. - 16,293,603
301862 {ESSAE DIGITRONICS PV 941,391
322177 |POWER GRID.CORPORATI 2,753,718
323188 TATA METALIKS KUBOTA 1,700
326533|POWER TECHNICS INDIA , 6,060.
101638 |LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD.. 683,771
Forex Restatement for. Chinese Vendors 1,235,087
201336{SHUIAZHUANG BANGPU. ‘415,125
302307 |FACAQ,EAST COAST RAL 63,825,277
108572|0SC STEEL PVT. LTD 4,439,416
109753 |ULTRATECH CEMENT LIM 7,262
109842 |SAN ENGINEERING & LO 1,328,062
201290]HANGZHOU HITOP IMPOR 3,398,117
201295|CHANGSHA LEQ'SWAN PU. 9,579,741
201298| WEIR MINERALS NETHER 367,330
201322|TCC-NEW ENERGY AND G 61,968,775
201326|BENING POWEREQUIPM 131,568,352
201338{DALIAN GANGTONG IMPO , 2,391,908
201343 | TAIHE ELECTRIC HONG 2;120
301325 ORISSANDUSTRIAL IN 7,944,825
306482|GVBR CONCTRUCTIONS 221,616
309839 WIPRO LIMITED: 321,406
320667 | EMPOWERTRANS PRIVATE , 53,165,783
324412} ALSTOM T&D INDIA LIM . 4,289,025
3259811 DONGFANG ELECTRIC {1 48,313,572
327057|CHINT UNISTAR ELECTR 1,500
16100{GMR INFRASTRUCTURE L 83,706,728
309637|LOTUS ENTERPRISE 23,319
454,343,628

For AASA & Assaciates For GMR Kamalanga Energy Ltd

Chartered Accountants:
Firm Registration No :310073E

P S Nayak BK Mishra
Partner AVP-F&A
Membership No :059950

place : Kamalanga

place : Kamalanga
Date : 15.03.2016

Date ; 15.03.2016

NS
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2014
Amountiin Rs.

Particulars Note No: June 30,2014 ‘March31, 2014
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 2.01 19,80,00,00,0007 18,52:75;63;280.7
Reserves-and surplus 2.02 A {6,72,18.06,726) , -(4,89,57,87,710).#
13,07,81,93,274 , A3,63:17/75.570..

Share application money pending allotment 203 1,68,72,40,520,  1,27.24,36,720 £

Non-current liabilities ‘

Long term borrowings ’ 2.04 42,00,21,24,360  39;84,64,67,150
42,00:21,24,360¢ 39,84,64,62.750 i

Current liabilities

Short Term Borrowings '2.05 2,35,84,50,422  7,54,12,54,193 i
Trade payables ' 2.06 1,30,98,09,616 7 31,08, 46 681 ¢
Other current liabilities 2.07 8,27,43,83,422/ 1038, i
Short term provisiohs 2.08 '6',‘65,15,607 7 62(
12,00,91,59,067 13; ys 84, rn 193

TOTAL 68,77,68,17,221./ 68,03,91,35,233 /

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed Assets

Tangible assets 2.09 61, ()7 ,88,21,539 /61, 8,‘1 00 ’73 181
Intanigible assets 2.08 1,18,04,615 ;
Capital work-in-progress 2.0 2, 13 25, 53 ?6? /

Long-term lvans-and advances 211 93 51 ?4 7‘)0 ‘7

Other non-current assets 2.12 16,34,93,141 7

64,38,17,97,307/ 65,76,84,38319 7

Current assets

inventories 213 29,05,09,1057  54,69,3 544 -
Trade Receivables 2.14 1,30,19; 84 283 [5¢
Cash and bank balances 245 2,48,84,95,071
_ Short term-loans-and advances 2.6 30,56,94,985/
Other currentassets 217 83,36,480/
4,39,50,19,874+ 2,27 U&,% ‘33 4 ;
TOTAL 68,77,68,17,221/ 68,03,91,35,233 /

Significant.accounting policies-and notes to financial statements - 1 & 2

For and.on behalf of the Board

G .

Director o Director T Head~ F/A
Bhatltn A a0 v Hao \/m/; Anore

Place : New Delhi ;

Date: July 21,2074

Cp*i/\ o un : gt /)G'f’ ﬁw{igugj
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30,2014

AmountinRs:

Placé - New Delhi
Date: July 21,2014,

. T April 1, 2014 to I
particulars Note:No. ! : <14
Now e 30,2014 2013
Income ; A
Revenue from operations 2.18° 2,15,29,01,645
Other income 2.19 3,54,08,217
Total income .2,18,83;05,862
Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 2.20 1,25,10,63,195
Employee cost 2.21 8,80,93,703
Otherexpenses 222 46;17,90;142 62,
Total expenses 1,80,09,47,080 ____ 2,77,08,59,152
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and 3}8,73’,"58,8’227‘, (35,84,04440)
amortization [EBITDA]
Depreciation [refer.note noi2:09 (1)1 2.09 7',,8;-_32‘,:66",37;9> 1,54,53112},818
Finance cost 2.23 1,43,01,11,459 2,84,25,27,262
Loss before tax (1,82,60,19,016)  (4,74,72,44,520)
Tax expense:
Currenttax: “ -
Loss for the year (1,82,60;19,016)  {4,74,72,44,520)
Earnings per equityshares
[Nominal value of Rs:10/-each) -
Basicand Diluted 224 (0:957) {3:156)
Significant accounting:policies and notes to financial statements - 1.&2
For and on behalf-of the Board
K e 9 P> M
Director Director Head - F/A
gfw&fluv\, & V?;QO AN flad \/a_(h gathe-
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GMR Karalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company overview

GMR Kamalanga. Energy. Limited is promoted as'a Special Purpose: Vehicle (SPV) by GMR. Energy Limited, ‘the. ho!dmg-
Company, to develop and operate 3*350 MW under Phase 1'and 1*350 MW under Phase: 2; coal ba«;ed powor projectv
in Kamalanga Village, Dhenkanal District of Odisha. The Company has obtained Mega Power.statu§ Certificate from
Government of India, Ministry of Power vide letter dated February 1, 2012. The Company has: declared commircial
operation of Phase 1 of the project constituting Unit 1,2 &3 of 350MW each on April 29, 2013, November 11,2013
and March 24,2014 respectively.

1.01

1.02

1.03

Significant Accounting Policies

-Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with.the generally acccpted accounting principles
in India under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. These financial staterents have: been prcparcd to
comply ‘in. all. material aspects with the accounting standards notified. under’ Section: 211(3¢) [Companiiss
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended] and the othier relevant provisions of the ,,‘Cbmpa.ni"(;{s:w’\'cf,f1;9’5?6;

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Revised Schedule Vi to the Lompamns Act 1956. Based on this aturo of"

‘products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and th_cur realisation t__n ,cash_‘.van_d,cqs_h

equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of cufrent or non
current classification of assets and liabitities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management ‘to make:
judgments, estimates and: assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, ;;:_xpeinses,, assets:and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at.the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty @bout these
assumptionis éhﬁdﬁ-iésﬁmates;ébmd result in the outtcamc_s,r<zquiring a material :ides'tmé‘r‘j_t‘touthé’\ca'rr\,‘)i'ng-a‘mqur_it{si;
of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Revehue Recognmon -
i) Revenue from energy units sold as per the terms of the Power ‘Purchaser Af’roomenl (PPA) and 1O

(collectlve!y heremaﬂu referred to as ‘the PPAS’) is recognised on-an accrual-basis and includes unbilled
revenue accrued up to the end of the accounting year..Revenue from energy units sold'on-a merchant Basis'is
recognised in accordance with billings made to the customers based on the units of erergy delivered and’

rates agreed with customers.
i) Revenue from sale of infirm power arc recognised as per the guidelines of Central Electricity: Regulatory.
Commission. Revenue prior to date of commercial operation-are reduced from Project cost.

itij Claims for delayed payment charges. and any other claims, which the Company is.entitl lad to under the PPAS,
are accountcd for-inthe year of acceptance. Similarly Commxssnon, Rebate and any ‘other chargt.s -are

accounted foflintheyearof acceptance.
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.04

1.05

iv)

vi)

Revenue earned in excess of billings has been included under “other assets” as unbilled revenue:and bil’ii"ngs
in excess of revenue have been disclosed under “other liabilities” as. unearngd revente.

Interest'is recognized using the time proportion method based on rates fmplicit in the transaction; Interest
incotrie is-included under the head “other income” in-the statemient-of profit-and loss, Dividend incomesis
accounted for in the year in which the right to receive the same is established by the reporting date

On disposal of current investments, the differance between its carrying amount and nctj;dispusai’zp{pqc’eds‘i_s_
charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. Such income.is inclided under the head “gther
income” in the statement of profit and loss,

Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress

i)

i)

iii)

Vi

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The:cost comprises.of purchase price-and freight, duties, levies and barrowing costs if capitalization criteria
are met-and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its.infended use, Any’
trade discotints‘and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price..

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixéd asset is added to its.book value:only {f it i
future benefits from the existing. asset beyond its prewously assessed standard bf pérformancv
expenses on existing. fixed assets, including day-to:day repair ‘and: mamtenance. gxpe}ndlt’ure and cost of
replacing parts, are éﬁarged to the statement of profitand-loss far the period during which such expenses arg
incurred. . '

Computer software where the estimated useful life:is one year or less, is‘charged to the statemont of-profit
and loss in the year of purchase. Computer Software purchased by the .Company, which have:an gétimated:
useful life exceeding oneyear, are capitalized.

Intangible assets aré stated at the consideration paid ‘fcr.acquisitio‘n'_l‘e_ss accumulated amortization:

All Project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction :and. erection
materials, pre-operative ‘expenditure inCidenta! / a,;ft'ributable:‘to construction of project; Horrowing cost
incurred piorto'the date of commercial operation and trial run expenditure-are shown-under Capital Work-
in-Progress. These expenses are net of recoveries. and ‘income. from-surplus furds arising-out of project
specific borrowings after taxes. '

Temporary structure constructed only for proj act period are»’frully deprediatedinthe yéar"of:tzi;pit’él'“i_"’s'at'rqn;._

Deptetiation./ Amortisation

i)

ii)

Depreciation on tangible assets are provided on pro-rata basis using straight line method atrates; speaﬁod by
the Ceéntral Electricity Regulatory Commiission (Terms and Conditions of’ Tarn‘f) Regulation 2009 interms: of
MCA cifcutar No-31/2011 Dated May 31, 2011 Assets individually. cqsmng _Bs, 5,000 or less: are ‘fully

depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Leasehold land taken from Government Authori_iieﬁs- are-amortisad -as per Central Elefétritity?f Ropulatory
Commiission‘as mentioned-above. o
Software is-amortised based on the useful life of & years.on.a straight-line basis:as estimated by the

mahagemcn’t;
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.06 Inventory

1.07

1.08

1.09

1.10

111

Inventories being .raw materials, consumables, stores-and spares are valued-at tower of cost Br et realisable
value. Cost is“determined, in general, on a weighted average basis and includes. all appl:cable costs’ mcurred in
brm;’mg goods-to:their present location ‘and mndmon However, materials ‘and otharitermns held for use in- the
produttion of invéntories are not written down. below ‘cost if the. finished products in whlch they “will ‘be
incorporated are: expected to be sold at or above cost. Inventory of raw materials held for trial run dunng project.
stage are disclosed under Capital work in progress,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price. in the ordinary course of business, less estimated: cdsts of
completion and estimated-costs necessary to make the sale.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or prp_d_uzc't'ibh of aniassef that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready forits intended ,ust:f.'or,s'alﬁ_ezare::‘c,apitaﬁliz(f:_d_,_as,partj ofithe:
cost of that.asset till the date of capitaiizat'ion. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expensesin the period in:
which they are incurred.

Investments
i) Long term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value of long term investments.is made
only if such a declineis other than temporary in the opinion of the ma’n'agcmeht;

i) Current Investments are stated al cost or market value whichever is lower,

Leases

Leases where the lessor effcqtively retains substantially ali’the risk-and benefits of ownership of lgased items, are:
classified as opérating lease. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense ihthe Statement 6f Profit:
and Loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Finance lease, which eéffectively transfer to the Company substantially all the: risks and benefits incidentdl to
ownership of the:leased items; are capitalised at the lower of the fair value and present value;of the:minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease term and disclosed as leased assets. Lease paymentsare ‘apportiongd:
between the finance and reduction of the lease liability based on the implicit rate. of return. Finance charpges are.
charged directly ‘against income. Lease management fees, fegal charges and other initial direct -costs are
capitalised.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign -ch’rre'n’cy;a'r'ri‘o"un’c’i
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign curréncy at the date”of the
Foreign crrency monetary items are retransiated using:the exchangg rate prwallmg at the. feportin date, Noni
monetary-items, which.are measured in terms of historical cost denoriniated in‘d-foreign currency,.are: ted
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary’ items, whxch are-medsurgd:;
other similar valuition denominated in a foréign curténcy, are translated: usmg the: c'xch’ange rate '11 the- date‘

when such value was determined..

Denvatlve instruments |
As per the ICAI Announcement, accounting for derivative contracts, other than those: ‘cavered under ASAL,-Ace

marked to market on a portfolio basis, and the net loss after considering the offsetting effect on the underlying
hedge item is charged to the Staternent of Profit and Loss except in respect of project cost. Whlch is recpgmsyd as
Capital Work in Progress (CWIP). Realised gains/losses in respect of project cost are recogag 'o A CWIP. Net

unrealised gains are ignored.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.12 Employee Benefits’

113

1.14 Earnings per:share

i) Defined Contribution Plan
Contributions paid / payable to defined contribution plans comprising of provident fund, pension’ fund,
superannuation fund etc. in accordance with'the applicable laws and regulations:-are-récognised asiexpens
during the period in which the employees perform the services that the payments goyor:."ftérta‘i'n entitiego
the ‘Group makes ‘monthly  contributions ‘and has o further “obligations under such-'plans ‘beyond its.
contributions.

i) Defined Benefit plan
The liability as at the balance shéet date is provided for based on the actuarial vﬂuauon, b'ascd oft Projected
Unit Credit Method: at the balance sheet date; carried out by an mdependent actuary. Actuan al
Losses ‘Comprise expencncc adjustments and the effect of changes inthe -actuarials assumpuons and are.
recogmsed rmmedlately inthe Statement of Profit and Loss as an income:or expense.

iii) .Other Long Term Employee Benefits
The Company treats accumulated leave-cxpected’ to be ‘carried forward' beyond tw ]

rmmedtately taken to the statement of profrt and loss and are not deferred Thc. Company presen :
leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, sirice it does not have an unconditional right-to-defer its
settlement for-12 months after the reporting date.

iv) Short term employee benefits.
Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the ‘next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as-the additional amount that
it expects to pay asa result of the unused entitlement that has accumiulated atithe reporting date..

Taxes on income
Current tax is dfen_erm'in,ed,'on-r,hcg'amountfd tha_x,p_ay,a b.'.‘%:fh :_resoeé't' of taxable income for they

extent that/,ther_e is vrrtual certamty supported by con,vrncrpg‘ evrd;nce that sufﬂcrcnt f_uture tax, mc_omc wm be
available:against which such Deferred Tax Assets can be realized.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assess unrecoghised deferred tax. assets. It recognises unrcrogmsed
deferred-tax asset to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or wrtua!ly certain, as the case:may be,
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred: ‘tax assels can be tealised. Thi
carrymg amount of deferred tax assets are revrewed at. cach reporting: date: Thc cntrty writes;down e carrymg

may be that suf ,
Any such write- down :s reversed to the extent 1hat it bccomes reasonabiy certam or vrrtually_.

may be, that:sufficient future taxable income will be avmlab\e

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, rf a legally.enforceable right-existsto. set' off-currént tax’
deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to. he same taxable:

NGA

assets against current tax liabilities and. the
entity and the same taxation authority.
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'

1.15

1.16

1.17

The basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the. ‘period by the weighted
avuage ‘number of equ;ty shares outstandmg during the year, Diluted garnings per sharc, if any"ar‘ computed
using the welghtod average-number of equity sharessand dilutive poténtiat: equity share: autstanding durmp th
périod except wheni the results would be anti-dilufive.

Impairment

At each Balance Sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Fixed Assets fo determince. wheihe‘r
there is any indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such mdlcat;on exists, the recov ab!o
amount of the'asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. Rocovorable amountiis't
higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in Use, the estimated future éash: ﬂows
expected from the continuing use of the asset and from its.disposal are discounted to their present value using a
pre-discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of mongy andthe risks specific. to

‘the asset. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized immediately as income in the Statement of Profit.and Loss.

Cash and Cash"EquivaIents

Cash'forthe purposes-of cash flow statement comprise cash i in hand’ and at bank (mcludmgdepo&nts) and cash
equwa!ents comp of shortterm highly liquid mvestmonts thatiare readuv convertible into: known: amounts of:
cashiand which'are subject to insignificant risk of changes; m yalue; A

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past-event and itis probable:
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which @ reliable estimate: cafv:
be made. Provisions,.other than employee benefits, are riot discounted to their present valueand ar&zzdfe.ﬁettm-i\hedk
based on management estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Shéet date: These are reviewed
ateach Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current' management estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when theré is a possible obligation ora present obligation that may,
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation.or a. present ()bhgfalzon,
that the likelihood of ‘outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contmgvnl Assetsiire
ne!th_er_recogmsed nor.disclosed in'the financial statements,




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2

2.01

Notes to Financial Statements

“Amount in Rs,

Share capital .

Particulars June'30, 2014 Marcﬁ-,?'i,'__‘ztjia‘
Authorised

2,200,000,000 {March 31,2013 ::1,650,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs:10/- cach 22,00,00;00,000]___22,00,00,00.600
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

1,980,000,000° (March:31, 2014 : 1,852,756,328) hqu:ty Shares of R 10/- cach fully]  19,80,0000:000  1852,75:63:280
pald up

Total 19,80,00,00,000| _ 18,52,75,63;280]

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

in the event of liquidation: o"f the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to-receive any of theremaining asscts rif
the Company after satlsfymg, 1 all the dues to banks and financial institutions.and after distribution of all preferentialamounts: The

d(stnbutlon will: be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

The Comipany has only.one class of shares roferred to a5 equity shares having par value of Rs 10/- cath.. l‘;fath‘;ﬁtﬂdﬁr ol equity

share is entitled to:one vote per share:

Restrictions.on'the distribution of dividends:

Board shall subject: to: restrictions imposed by-the project finance: lenders, in terms of ﬁnancmg agreement; propase tothe:

sharcholders thé maxirdum: possible dividend payable under apphcab!c law. Upon such rccommvndatmn ‘sharcholders $

declare dividents-as follows -
{iy
(it}
permntted by thu applicable laws.

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and amount.of share capital *

NI such dividends & profits shall be paid to shareholdersin theirexisting sharehalding pattern.,
Any such’ dtwdr‘nd orother dxstnbutmn shall be based on profit generated by the Company:ar ondppropriate. b'x';ls

shall,

March'31; 2014

Particulars June 30,2014

No, of Shares AmountinRs., No. o£ Sh‘ares Amount’"n Rs
Number of shares at the Beginning 1,85,27,56;328: 1.8',52,75 '63 ‘?8’()‘ ; ; )
Shares issued duting the year 12,72,43,672 ;
Nutber of shares at the end 11,98/00,00,000 | 19,8000, oo ooo '

* - the Company has aliotted 127,243,672 Equity Shares of Rs.10 cach.to GMR Enerpy Limited during this quatter,

Shares held by holding/ Gltimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/associates :

Amountin RS,

June 30,2014,

March'31, 2014

Particulars

“No:.of shares

‘No. of shares.

GMR Energy Limited [GEL] - Holding Company
Equity Shares at par.value of Rs 10/- cach

1,68,42,61,052.

1,86,70;17:380

Shares in the Companyv‘he’ld'by each shareholder holding 5 percent or Miore specifying the number of sharesheld:

Period Ended- | Name of the Shareholders

Naiof shares

Yool Holding. |

GMR Energy Limited |GEL]

lune30, 2014 | ;
india infrastructure Fund [IIF]

- GMR Encrgy Limited [GEL)

‘March 31,2014 ,
India-Infrastructure Fund [11F]

1,68,42/61,052
'23;89,88,448,
1,55,;70:17,380
123,89,88;448
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2.02 Reserves and Surplus. . _ AmdtintinRs:
Particulars June 30;2014 March 31,2014
Surplus / (Deficit] in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 1 (4,89.57,87,790)|  (14,85,43,190)
Add: Net profit/(lossh.aftertax transferred from Statemcﬁt of Profit and Loss (1,82,60,18,016)]  {4,74,72;48,520)
Closing balance (6,72,18,06,726)|  (4,89,57,87,710)
2.03 Share application money pending allotment _AmountinRs.
Particulars lune’30, 2014 March 31; 2014
Share Application Moniey 1,68,73,40,520 1,27,26,36,720.
Total 1,68,73,40,520 | °1,2724;36,720.
2.04- Long term bofrowings . AmountinRsi:
Particulars June 30, 2014 March31; 2014
Secured
Rupee-termloans - o |
- from banks 29,24,61,0L,177 | 2817,14,38,567.
«from other parties 5,65,96,00,001 2,88,21,00,001:
{reler notero. (a_)(i) & (b)) belowl
External Commercial Borrowings from Banks 3,31,96,91,200 3,3‘1‘,'96";91}’,?.()'01‘
[refer note no. (a}{i}& {b(i) below)
Unsecired
Promoters Spb‘n’rdinante debt - fromy Holding Company 3,77,67,31,882- 3,46,}7.31,98?
{refer noteno. (¢} below]
TTotal 42,00,21,24,360:| 39,84,64,62,750. |




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes :
{a)  Nature of Security :
i} Rupee Téym Loan.
A first mortgage and charge by way of repistered mortgage in favour of ‘the"tenders/Security trustee of all.the borrowets
immavable. properties; present and futdre/a first charge by way of hvpothorauun of all the barrowers movables: mcludmp
movable plantand- machmcry, machinery spares, toals and accessories, present and fulurc, borrowers, qtock of raw m'ntmats,'
semi-finished: and Tinished’ goods: and ‘tonsumable goods, a first therge: on:the book: debts, npcratmg cash ﬂows, teceivables i
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wht rever arising present and’ future,: mtanmblos poudwnll uticalled: ‘ﬁp:tal
present and futureffirst charpe on the Trust and Retenation account including the:debt service reserve account amd'other reserves
and any other bank accounts, wherever maintained present and future first charge by way of assignment'or creation of chiarge of
all the right, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the borrower ih the project documents/in the
clearancesfin ary letter of credit, guarantee; performance bond: provided by any party to the project documents angd all
insurance cantractsfinsurance-proceeds, Pledge of shares (in the demat form) representing a mitiimuanm ot51% ol thitotal. p:ud
up equity-share capital of the borrower/from the date of repayment:of 50% of loans, the number of shares under-the, plpdge may.
be reduced to 26% of the. paid up equity share capitat'of the borrower held by, Holdmg Company.

it} External, Commnrcual Borrowmgs from Bank

A first ranklm, ch’xrgo/asmgnmcnt/mortgagvlhypath(’catmn/SLcurz(y Interest, bh parl’ passud basis on a!l thf* Borrow r,“.
immovable (mcludmg hnd) ‘and: movable properties {excluding mitfiini Gqdipments) including: plant and’. machlncry mactine
spares; tools: and accessories, furniture; fixtures; vehicle and. other movable’ assets,-both: present: and futuro in: relation to;the
project, all the tanglble and intangible assets including but not limited toits goodwrll undertakmg and’ uncallcd;mpxtalv bnth
present and future in ralation to the: project, all insurarice policies; performance bonds, rontracturs g’uarantws and E
credit provided: by any. person urider the Project documents, all the rights, titles, permits, clearances, approval". and mtvrvsts i)f
the Borrower in, to'and in respect of the project Documents and all contracts relating to the project, ali the'book debts, npér
cash flows, receivables, all other current assets, commission, ravenues of the borrower; hoth present:and future:in: felati
the projcct‘a'nd all \hc~’é~c‘c0u_nts.ancj all the:bank accounts of theborrchr_.in.r(zl"ation’ to &Hc: Prujejcx‘andjple‘dgvbf s'haros’(iri‘»thc‘

S
=
)
o3
-
2

sharesbn repayment.of half the Io’ans;Prdvidcd ‘de"evcr, suth pl_edg,(:,shall h(:.sub)cc!, _m 50, i 2) &
Regulations Act, 1949..

All the secumy set. out-aboveshall rank pari passu amongst the lenters of the project for an. aggregate term loans fncluding BCB:
to Rs. 3719 Crcrcs _Non -fund'based working capital facilities of R, 150 ¢rore and: normal workihg: capml fenders for dnamount.
acceptableto the Iendcrs

iii} Bridge Loan

A Charge by-way of hypothecaﬂon of all the Company's movahle, including. mvable plant and.machingry; n 1chmpry spares;
tools and accessories, present and future, stock of raw materials, semi finished and finished goods and conwmablc' goods,
Charge on books ‘debts; opcratme cash fIOWS, reccivables, commissions, revenue:ot whatever nature- and: intanpiblos wil
uncalled capital, all nphls, title, interest, benefits, claims and demand, whatso ever in the project documents; cdlearance, ltter of
crcdnt guarantee, performance bond prowdvd 1o any party 1o the prowrt documcnts dli insurance’: contracts/msurance

cquity captt:ﬂ and plodpc of shares held by the: sponsor in dematarialized forminthe! cqutty of sharo capnal of GMR ’ U;aratv
Solar Power Private Limited representing 49% of the total paxd upgquity capital.




GMR Kamalanga Ehergy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{b) Terms of repayment.:
1) Rupee Term Loan :

As per the: Rupeu. vy Lodn’ (RTL} agreement enteréd into by the Company:on May 27, 2009 with the: consorluum’nf b'mks»'and
financial institution, tHa antount: to. be borrowed by the Company from: the. lenders shall not: oxcccd res. Furthier
Considering the:project:cast:overrun, the RTL limit has been mcrt.asod to'Rs 4,319 crores, Thc wpphmblu fhteresl foralithe
lenders for the yeir endad June’30,72014 varies from 12.75% p.u.to 14 OO%

The amount of RTL borrowed needs to be repaid in 48 cqual quarterly instaliments from the aarliar of a)-12: months from
Schedule project. compivﬁon date; or b} 51 months from the date of financial closure. i the amount disbursed is lass than the
sum.agreed as.per. the: Agreement, the instaliment of repayment of loan shall stand reduced proportionately. Du tho penod
the:Company has. supnod amendmentin RTL agreement for ro-aligning the balance 47 equal quarterly lmhlmoms.«.hmnp from
April 1, 2015, inlineiwith:revised schedule date of commercial operaticns.

ii} Acceptances-and Buyers' credit
The Acceptances and Buyers' credit are sub limit to Rup(-v ‘erm Loan as per the RTL Agreement availed by the Comipany and arg
secured in-the same manner and terms & condition as Rupee Term l.mn

The Buyers' Credit, Forelgn and inland Acceptances (fetter of cretit), disclosed: above arein the.nature: of Iony Aerm bmmwmg
‘which are-currently availed uinder these instruments and can be rolted: over for-a-further period, bascd on theavailabitity period
under the Rupee Term' Loan {RTL) Agreement and ultimately crystallwod into Rupov Ierm Loan as pcr RTE: I\yrc(’mont' with-
consortium of barks.and finantial Institutions.

Accoptances denate usance letter of credit discounted with othorba nks: The rate-of interestion sioh bill discbunting ranges from
9.70% to 11.00% Tor Acceptances and from 1.27% to 1,32% for buyers crédit during the period fyear:

iii} External Commercaal Borrowmgs

As perthe ECB: facuhty Agreomcnl entered into by the Company onJune:30,-2012 with ICICL Bank Lxmtu:d the USD 'xmount w bv
borrowed should-nat exceed: UsD 6.25 Crores which on the drawdows dateshall not exceed. therapee (‘quwak‘nt of Rs. ] '
Crores, The rate of interest on each loan for cach interest period is the percentage per:annum which:is apgre
applicable : a) Margin:and Six{6) months USD Libor, calculated attwe (2) Busmess Days.prior to'the relevant interest péridd. Hw.
rate of interest during the-period is:5.0665%. The: Borfower has'to ropay 1% perannum of the total ECB - Deawdowin-amiunt.
starting from 12 months from initial drawdown date for first four years-and thereafter the balanceamount is-{oh s
‘quarterly installment from fifth year onwards: Accordingly the Company has paid USD 560,000 4% the first principald msta!l enL
during this year.

iv) Bridge Loan:
The Bridge Loan of. Rs:300 Crores will be repaid in'a single bullet instalment on the dale’ falhng at.the expnry of 13°months from:
the-date of first disbursement of loan. The applicable interest rate for this {oan for the year. ended June. 30; 2014 varids from

13.15% p.a. {0 13.20%p.a..

¢}  Promoters Subordinate Debt : o
As per the Promoter Sub debt Agreement between the Company and GMR Energy Limited: {Promoter’) dated-une 25,2012 and
subsequent revision, the prometor has infused Rs. 377.67 Crorcs ing the Company as debt.

Closurv of project: cxpansmn, thc‘ Company shaH be: vnmlr-d to repay thv Pmmotor Sub Debl onh/ ol
cash flows received by’ the.Company which-are clearly demonstrated to flave been received, snielv o ace i
incurred towards Pro;ott vxpansuon and.do not have the impact of diluting the interestof thv invpstors.. Thc romotor Sub Debt
would rank lower in pncritv to.the senior debt in répayment. The:promoter shail réserve the nght to-convert the Promotsr Sub
Debtinto Equuw aftcr achwvmg the Financial Closure of the Project Expansion.. Sueh conyersion:shal bc sub;cct o priof written
consent of the Investors: Therewill be no repayment of the promoter sub debt: tlH thes investors.have: oxited From the Company

fully:
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Amountin Rs.

2.05 Short Term Borrowings.
June30;2014 | March31,2014

Particulars:

Secured

Cash Credit| refernote’no’{a) below | .2’.’»’“{84,’5()",'422:\ 72,12,54,19%
Unsecured
212,00,00,000 | 2,12,00,00,000 |

Loan from refated party | refer note no (b} below |
2,35,84,50,422]  -2,54,12,54/193 |

Total

Notes:
a) Cash Credit facilities are secured by way of a first charge and registered mortgage:of all.the immovable propertics
movables including plant:and machinery, machinery spares; teols-and adtessorios, Stock of raw matbrials: ‘u'm'flmsheg
goods and consumable goods and by book debts, operating cash flows, recéivables, favenues whatsoever ‘in-nature;
present and futurc Further it is secured by pledge of shares reprasenting $1% of the total paid up equity shara.capital. ]
bcneﬂc:a! interest in the Security shall rank pari ‘passu among all the: Rupee-Lenders and the: lcruders ‘participatin
bank borrowmps for‘the. working capital requirements/bank guarantee hmhty 1o the extent.as. approvvd by the Rupee
Lenders; Thes Cash Creditv-Dverdraft facility is repayable -on:demand subjected to apnual rvvww/rvnvwal and. rarrymg
interest rate at respective Banks hase rate plus'3.00% and theiinterest rate s ranging between: 12.50% (5 15:20%. '

b) Unsecured Loan from GMR Power Corporation timited [GPCL is Tepayable.with:in-one year from date of disbursement,
Applicable intefest rate for the year is ranging betwien 14,35%10:15.60% and interest payable at the ‘end of finantial yéar.

2.06 Trade payables . Amgunt in Rs..
June' 30,.2014 March:31, 2014

Particulars

Trade payables

- due to Micro and smalliénterprises * -}
A9,92,74,332 2,644,067

--due to others
Acceptances against Fuels 8;_,05»,35;284 .
|Represents. Letter. of Credit accepted and discounted by the Compahy, Acceptantes
are part of the Working:capital facility sanctioried by the Banks:and: are securedas
givenvin note o {3) Noteno:2.06]
Total 1,30,98,09.6167) 31,0845, 631

* There are ng micro and smiall enterprises to which the: Company owes dues orwith whichthe Company had transactions, dunny
the period, based on the information available with the Company.




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,07

2.08

-Amatint i-Rs;

Othef current liabilities . R
Particulars ‘ June 30,2014 | March 31,2014
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt: towards -
Rupee Term Loan [refer note:no: {a){i)&{iii) and (b){i)&(v) of Note 2.04]
- from Banks ' ' : 60,43,00,000 .
~from other: partics: 10,52,00,000 :
- Bridge Loan from Financial institution 2,18,00,00,000 | 3,00,0000,000
Buyers Credit {refer~nqtt: no. (b)(ii}'Note no2.04 - -
External Commercial Borrowings [refer note no. {a){ii) & (b){iii) Note 2.04} 3,38,74,400 3,38,74,400
Interest accrued but:not due.on |
- Buyers' credit - -
- External Commercial Borrowings 4,24,77,100
- from Related Party [refer.note no 2.34] 24,87,26:021
Other payables: .
- Payables towards ‘caéi'gai goods received/ services 1.01,06:30,427.
-~ Retention money 3;68,92,57,54%
- Acceptances:against Project bills 29,7531,158
- Sa,lar"ies,;gbonus'ahdz*othér payables to employees 1,47,15,538"
- Book overdraft. \ 1,72 16,604 -

- TDS and Other Statutory Dues’ 3,04,54,629 1,84,33;194 |
Total 8,27,43,83,422 | _10,38,30,70,659
Short term provisions Amdung-in Rs.
Particulars. June 30, 2014 March 31,2014
Provision for employee:benefits ' o

- Leave benefits. 2,40,48,489 "1},63;39;0‘43

- Other employee benefits A,24,67,118 3,69:49,577
Provision for others

Income tax (net.of advance lax). - -
Total 6,65,15,607 '5,32,88,620 |
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SIGNIFICANT-ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.11 Long term loansand-advances

Amountin'Rs;,

Particulars June 30,2014 | March 31,2014, -
|Unsecured, considered good

Capital Advances 57,62,03,196 |  L6L6Y24,806
Loans and advarnces to'employecs: - 35000
Deposits with

- related partie’s -

- Government authoritics ™ 40,44,29,329

- Others 96,67,884
Advance incorme tax and tax deducted st suurce (net of provision) 48,24,381 44,90,719
Total 99,51,24,790 Z 03 66,75, 283

~ includes advance custom duty paid before clearance of shipment: amuuntmg toRs 9 667,884 {(March '&1 7014 Rs 6,270 9)3]
Further includes ontry tax paxd under protest Rs. 231,713,191 (March 31, 2014 : Rs 231, 71‘3 7191).

2.12 Other.non current assets.

‘AmountinRs.

Particulars June30,2014. | March31,2014 -
Interést accrued but notidug - receivable at the time of maturity Z37,06,393 2, ¥
{Total ‘ 16,34,93,141 14,18,25,535,

- out of the:above Rs 120,568,435 (March 31, 2014 : Rs 120, 568 435) pledged in favour of Exetutive enginedr Rengali:Right

Canal Division No 1l, Dhcnkanal:

2.13 Inventories

AmbountinRs.

Particulars

Junc 30,2013

March 31,2014

Raw Materials

Stores ?
Total 29;05,09,105 | ..  .5A4,68/235447]
2.14 Trade Receivables , _ A'rno(;h’tih-. Rs..
Particulars lune 30,2014 March:34,:2014.
Unsecured, considered good
Trade receivables -
- outstanding for #'period more than six months 1,80,39.219 180,39
--others '1,28,39,45,064 52 1/ :
Tota!l 1,30,19;84,283 53 ,97,94; 115
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2,15

2.16

217

Cash and bankhalanc‘es

B

Amountin RS,

Particulars: June 30,2014 March 31,2004 |
Cash-ond cash-equivalents
Cash on hand 4,98.191, 4 )
Balances with banks in Gurreént accounts -81,73,34,038 33,78,71811
Deposits with maturity 1ess than three months 18,A1,202 12,A1,82,912
Total of cash and cash equivalents 81,96,73,431} 56,23,09,945|
Other bank bolances: ’

Fixed Deposit. with Banks 1,66,88,21,590]
Total .2,48,84,95,021 1" '6'5';0‘2‘;7_2.'105‘
Short terin loans and. advances , ~ Arountin:Rs;
Particulars 'Jur'lvev3‘0, 2'014

Unsecured, Considértd good

Advances paid towards goods / services.

18,61,84;437 |

Loan and-advances to employoes 38,32,946 |
Loans and Advances” receivable from related partics 29,93,620
Security Deposit récoivable from related partics .3,04,37.214
Prepaid Expensas.- » . _
- Interest [-commission paid 1,61,22,796 705,297
- others 6,46,39,133 -
Gratuity plan asset {net of provision) 4,84,839 50,93,430°
Total. 30,56,94;985:| 53,02,98,591
Other current assets Amqﬂu‘ﬁt'ﬁih_.Rs‘-
Particutars June 30,2014 Marchi 31,2014
Interest accrued but fiot dive on deposits with:bank 83,36,480 |

Total

_83,36,480
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2.18 Revenue from operations

25b

Amountin'Rs.

Particulars’ April 1, 2014 to 201314
June 30,2014

Sale6f Electrical Energy ™ 2,15,29,01,645 2.37,53:85.002

Total 2,15,29,01,645 2,37,53;85,042

* - Includes Rs..593i5‘23i8,55 billed to GRIDCO Limited based on’ provisional tariff, pending’ petition:with central: Electricity
Regufatory Commission (CERC) for Tariff Determination' and Rs 771,913,971 was billed to PTC.india. Limited based on-PFA tariff,.

however the Company:has filed petition with CERC for Tariff Review,

2.19 Otherincome.

Amount in Rs..

Particuls April 1,:2014 to 2013-14
articulars lurie 30,2014
Interest Income:from fixed deposits 13704243 |
Profit on'sale oninvestments: 19,231,319
Foreign Exchangé:Gain: 22,712,488
Misc Inéome 4,76,214 |
Total '3,58,04;2%7 3,86,69,670
2.20 Cost of materials tonsumed .:Amount;}in-Rs.v
eul April1, 2014 to | 2013:14
Particulars furie 30,2014
Opening Stock: 54,69,;23,'_544_' o -
Add : Purchases 99,46,48,756|  1,98{06,91,484 |
1,54,15,72,300 1,98,06,91,484
Less: Closing stock 29,05,09,105" '$4,69,23,544 .
Total 1,25,10,63,195:] © 1;43,37,67,940
Details. of raw materials consumed -Amountin Rs:
rticol April 1,2014t0” 2013:14;
Particulars June 30,2014
Coal 1,20,05,89,207
Light Dieset Oil 4,72,19,927 733)
Heavy Furnace 0il 32,54,062 174.14,059
Total 41,25,10,63,196 1,43;37.67,940
2.21 Employee cost _ Aﬁ,wﬁﬁh Rs:
April 1, 2014 t0 2013:14

Particulars

June 30,2014

Salaries, Allow_,ances:vand other Employce benefits
Contribution to provident fund and others
Recruitment/Placement Costs

Statf welfare Expenses

1,4,55,780
1,01,40,459

13,82,471 |
16,14,993 |

Total

'8:80,93,703:}
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2.22 Other expenses

'239‘\

Amountin Rs,

. April 11,2014 t0 201314
Particulars Jurie 30,2014 o
Transmission & Distribution charges 11,76,26,925
Unscheduled interchanige charges (net) 1,28,27,196
Erivironment Cess 3,66,51,700
Rebatd on Prompt Payment 2,04,33,498
Rent and hire charges. '52,79.327
Rates & Taxes 5,084,249
Repairs and maintenance 3,48,96,017
Electricity charges 4,87,97,505
Water charges 3,81,12,500
fnsurance’ 1,31,57,427
Constltancy. & professional charges 7,44,94.550
Office Maintenarice 3,46,42,979 |
Business Promotion 3,96.298
Travelling:& Conveyance - 54,58,570
Printing & Stationery 3,24,639
Communication expenses. 10,99,917
Advertisements 7,08,652
Board meeting expenses 74,852
Donations - ' 3,520,562
Community Developmgnt 8,38,837
Auditors remuneration -

- Statutory audit fees 2,80.500

- Certification charges 23,48,324
Logo fees -
Miscellantous expenses 44,82,218 3 ¢
Total 46,17;90/142]  1,05,59,22,462

2.23 Finance Cost:

__AmountinRs.

o April 1,,2014to ‘201314
Particulars June.=3Q}ﬁ,2014 ‘
Interast eéxpenscon - »

~Term loan 1,18,57,11,338|  2,44,98,19;

- External commercial borrowing 5,12,60,069 '

-quklng capital foan 1,25.:35.348

- Other interest 10,16,

- Exchange Loss / (Gain) 3.59,9 -
Bank and other finance charges 42957571 2,00,02,004 |
Total 1,43,01,11,459 | :2,84,25,27,262.

2.24 Calculation of Earning pefshafe: . ) e :
T April 1, 201410 201314,
$L.No{Particulars Junie 30,2014

10

a. |NominatValueof Equity Shares {Rs per share) (

b. |Total No.of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,85;77,56,328
c. |Add: Shares allotted during the year 12.72,43,672.
d. |{Total No. of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,98,00,00,000
e. |Weighted average No. of Equity shares for Basic carnings per-Share 1,90,86,87617
f, |Loss as per Statement of Profit and Loss (Amount in Rs.) , (1;‘82,@0,19,016)\v
g. |Basic/Diluted Earning per share of Rs 10/- each {in Rs.) H/Ael {0.957)
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2.09 Fixed Assets

1 g S Amountin Rs.
o S— GROSS BLOCK : "DEPRECIATION NETBIoCK -
particulars Aprit 01,2013 Additions June 30,2014  Aprii 01,2013  For the year June 30, 2014 Juné:30; 2014  March 31,2013
Tangible Assets
Freehold Land 13,36,161 - 13,36,161 - } i 1336 161 1536 161
Leaseholdl tand L03,22,27.673 - 103,22,17673  1,35,36,432 284,28,861 21965293  99,02,52360  99,86.81,241
Building 5,58,04,16,867. - 559,04,16,867  12,03,59,957 4,98,08,555 170168512 5420248355 5 47]”00'55‘910
Computers 2:33,30,461 546,834 2,38,77.295 74,86,471 8,58,105 83,44,576 15532719 15843990
Plant and Equipment 36,72,57,25,019 83,95,647 56,73,61,20,666 1,42,00,74,631  72,11,21,989 2141106620 54,50.25,24.066  55,30.56.50.388
Office Equipments 2,85,31,492 15,68,909 3,01,00,401 38,69,953 11,56,910 50,26,863 25073538 24661539
f B ) . s . 165, ¢S, 43,5 42b,Bl,
Medical Equipment 58,43,081 - 58,43,081 7,65,816 1,10,491 8,56,407 49,86,674 50,97,165
i Lhyed s gr 493 . P - o Fhcht) 2 1} + sU,3/7,1o
Furniture and Fixtures 2,09,48,523 4,04.833 2,13,52,956 26,80,215 2,38,060 29,18,275 1,84,34,68 1,82,67,908
Vehicles 1,79,39,390 - 1,79,39,390 74,831,512 4,24,893 79,06,405 1,00,32,985 1,04,57.878
SubTotal (a) 63,42,62,88,267 1,09,16,223 63,43,72,04,490 1,57,62,35,087  78,21,47,864 2,35,83,82,951 61,07,88,21,539  61,85,00,53,180
- 123,00,04, 37,08,21, ,85,00,53,
Intangible Assets
‘Software 4.52,59,513 - 4,52,59,513 3,23,36,384 11,18,514 3,34,54,898 1,18,04 615 1,29,23,129
Sub Total (b) 4,52,59,513 : 4,52,59,513 _ 3;23,36,384 11,18,514- 3,34,54,898 1150465 12925035
Total {a+b) 63,47,15,47,780 1,09,16,223 63,48,24,64,003 1,60,85,71,471 _ 78,32,66,378 2,39,18,37,843__61,09,06,26,154__ 61,86,29,76,309
. G it d 2 M3,U0,20, ,86,29,76,
March 31,2014
Tanglole Assets 1755555291 61,67,07.32,976 6342,62,88267 29843859 1,54,53,91,127 1,57.62,35,086  61,85,00,53,181
Intangible Assets 615259513 = 452539513 2,49,99,817 73,36,567° 32336382 12923428
Total 1,80,08,14,804  '61,67,07,32,976 63,47,15,47,78C 5,4843,776 _1,5537,27,694 1,60,85,71,475 61 §6.29,76.310 B
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2.09,1 Fixed Assets

Notes: N o
i Depreciation adjustment ; April'1;2014ta 2013-14
Jiing’ 3D 2014
Derreaanon for tbe year 78}3‘ {66 379 .155377“2, 7§ T
{ess: Deprematlon Transferred to Capxtal work in Progress durmg Chnstruction period . FEL L8 T8
Dopreclanon charged td Statement of Prof’t and Loss . T 7832.66,379 1,56,63,12,818
3 Additicns to buitding and plant-and equipment includes the fbtlowing : April 1, 2014te  June30, 2013 261314
Building Plant and Building Plant and
equipment equipment
Satary, rent, depreciaticn, orher administrative expenses and income tax {net} - . 4730,80,428  4.47.0729.187.00
Teial run cost {net} B . . 2.17.89.25.896.00

Borrowing Cost

- - 59,25,86,61C 6,47,26,72,206.00
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

- - - 2,39,48,59,186.0C

Total - - 1,06,36,67,038__15,52,61,86,475

3 Assets are owned and are used:for dwirUse, Uniess otherwise meritioned.

2 iedsehold land 1akenifram Government Authorities are amortised fram the date of comrmercial operation of the'Power Plant at the rate specified by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission Guicelines

S Estimated rema;ni'vg useful life of software as on June 36, 2044 raqgag from 6.months.to.15 maonths.

6 Hitherc, she Corrpany was. cbargmg ceprec iaticn on nen—pro;er assets like dffice eguipments, cmpukers and. furnitire and fixtures 2t the rates prescribed by Schedule Xiv 6f the Comaan,es Act, 1956
Turing the auarter, as pe the grom colicy, the Compady.has ma'gec depreciaticn as per CERC guwe ines on all assets, Due
A - i
-,800,280 Has-been sharged g statement of profitandloss.

kol Charge in'the estimatec useful iife of the asset additionat cepre"!atnor’ of Rs




GMR Kamalanga-Energy Limited
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.10 Capital Workiin Progress: , ‘ o AmBURLInRS:
Particulars ‘ April 01,2014 Incurred.during Capitalised /- . Jund’30;:2014
the year / Adjusted.
Adjusted
A) Assets under Construction 1,43,78,83,216 +37,68,58,618 L8LATA1,834

B) Expenditure dufing Construction Period

Finance cost:
Interest.onlong term bérrowings

Term loan 28,49,55,837 2,83,33,450
External Commercial Borrowings 45,22,141 - -
{i) 28,94,77,978 2,83,33,450 - 31,78,11,428

Less: Incidental Income

Incidental Income - . -
(i) -
i) 28,94,77,978 2,83,33,450 - '31,78,11;428
C) Material in Transit - o -
D) Project inventory - - ' -

TOTAL (A+B+CiD) , : 1,72,73,61,194° 40,51,92,068 . 2,13,;25/53;262
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Formerly Roy & Sahoo)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To

The Chief Operating Officer & Director
G\*IR Kamalanga Energy Ltd, {'the Company')

Repo:t.on the True-up Forms for Tariff Petitiﬁn with CERC

1. We have audited the accompanying forms and reviewed the Information and
documents based on which these forms have been prepared and presented by the
Company. These forms have been prepared in accordance with the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tanff) Regulatxons,,
2009 These forms are named from form No,1 to 16,

Company's Responsibility for the submission of forms no: 1101640 CERC

2. The Company is responsible for the preparation of these forms that give a true
and fair view of the tariff petition to be submitted to CERC in accordance with
the terms-and conditions of Tarift Regulations 2009-14. These forms are named
from form no.1 to 16. This responmbﬁxty incliides the des1gn, 1mplementanon and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. .

Auditors" Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is't0 express an opinion on these forms based on.our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Reguiatxons by the Central Electr
Regulatory. Commission. These Regulanons require that we- comply ‘with
requirements therein stipulated and plan and perform the audit to opine. ‘and
certify-as to whether the forms are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performm procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and  disclosures in the forms. The procedures selected ‘depend on the
auditor’s ;udgment including the assessment. of the risks' of material
misstatement in the forms, In makmg those risk ‘assessments,. the.auditor
considers nternal control televant to the Company's preparatio \
presentation  of the forms in order to design. audit procedures that. are
appropriate. in the circumstances: An. audit also includes. evaluating “the
Iappropnateness and the reasonableness: of the accounting: made by managem _
as wellas evaiuatmg the overall presentation of the forms. :

Plot No: H49 Govmd Prasad Behind fkamra Cinema, Bormkhal Bhubaneswar, Odwha' 2
Phone: 0674 25739151’916 Mobile: +91- 94370413571491 -9437029129 %




We. behev hal; the. aucht evidence we have obtamed is eufﬁczent an ap
to pmvz ea bams for our audit opmxon .

and fazr v1ew-an Tare tret, from matenal mzssbatemen’t

() Tnthecase'of formmnoTto16

Emphasis ;@z‘Mg@n

f:le the ééﬁh ,ﬁ;to C.E:R(, for Tanff R@VISIQH It r;hould not: be used for
purpose without our prior consent. :

For ASSA & ASSOCIATES
, Chartere countants
FRN-310073E.

M NO*-059950

‘Place: Kamalanga |
Date: 26. 03 2016



Name of the Company :

Name of the Power Station ;
Region : Kamalanga

PART-I
FORM-1
Summary Sheet

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

260

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

State : Orissa

District: Dhenkanal

(Rs. in lacs)
Existin 30 April 2013 { 12th Nov 25th march
S.No. Particulars g 2008{ 2909 2010120011 2032 111th Nov 2013 - 24th |2014 - 31st
09 ; 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
INumber of Days 166 133 7
1.1{Depreciation ! 5,867.56 6,838.21 491.54
1.2{Interest on Loan 10,862.51 11,908.82 890.06
1.3}Return on Equity’ 4,741.94 5,921.42 415.74
1.7lInterest on Working Capital 2,361.91 3,165.70 262.21
1.8]0 & M Expenses NA 3,757.02 5,098.82 402.54
1.9]Secondary fuel oil cost 781.87 1,156.82 98.73
2.0|Compensation Allowance (If applicable) - z =
1|Total Fixed Costs 28,372.81 34,089.79 2,560.82
2|Energy Charge Rate ex-bus (Paise/kWh) 266.80 273.822 297.618
1 Return on Equity calculations as per Regqulations (Rs. in lacs)
] i i i 130 April 2013 { 12th Nov 25th march
S.No. [Particulars 2888 2(1)89 2(1);0 22;1 22;2 11th Nov 12(}13 - 24th 2014 - 31st
: 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
1|Opening Normative Equity 56971.92 104842.04 138849.43
2{Addition in Normative Equity 0 0 2013.60
3{Closing Normative Equity 56971.92 104842.04 140863.03
4]Average Normative Equity NA 56971.92 104842.04 139856.23
5iPre-tax RoE rate 15.50% 15.50% 15.50%
71Return on Normative Equity 8830.65 16250.52 216?{1?*
8|Return on Normative Equity Prorated 4741.94 5921.42




FORM - 2

Plant Characteristics

26/

Name of the Company

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

Name of the Power Station

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Unit(s)/Block(s) Parameters Unit - I Unig - II Unit - ITI
Pressure (kg/cm?) 171 171 171
Temperature’C

At Superheater Outlet 540 540 540

At Reheater Outlet 540 540 540
Guaranteed Design Heat rate
(kCal/kWh) 2276 2276 2276
Conditions on which guaranteed
% MCR 100 100 100
% Makeup 0 0 0
Design. Fuel Coal Coal Coal
Design cooling water Temperature 32.5°C 32.5°C 32.5°C
Back Pressure
Note: In case guaranteed unit heat .
rate is not avaiiable then furnish the
guaranteed turbine cycle heat rate and
guaranteed boiler efficiency separately
along with condition of guarantee.
Type of caoling Tower IDCT _IDCY IDCT
Installed Capacity (IC) ( MW) 350 350 350
Date of Commercial Operation {COD) 26-04-2013 11-11-2013 24-03-2014 ,

Type of cooling system’

Induced draft cooling

Type of Boiler Feed Pump?

2 No. of Turbine
driven

1 No. of standby
motor driven

2 No. of Turbine
driven

1 No. of standby
motor driven

2 No. of Turbine
driven

1 No. of standby
motor driven

Fuel Details®

-Primary Fuel

Coal

Coal

Coal

-Secondary Fuel

LDO (around 57%)
and HFO (around
43%) (For start up

LDO (around 57%)
and HFO (around
439%) (For start up

LDO (around 57%)
and HFO (around
43%) (For start up

only) only) only)
-Alternate Fuels Nil Nil Nil
i . . . JMerry-Go-Round,
Speaa}l Features/Site Specific Features Intake water systems
Special Technological Features® _ Nil _
Environmental Regulation related featu{ESP is provided ]ESP is provided |ESP is pret >
Any other special features Nil A F. 5,
57 \‘(ix
Ii &Kt/ V2
94 N ;*‘3
P ‘% IONER ¥ /&
A%
T e
\?f% .g ifv’/}"f




Name of the Company :

Name of the Power Station :

362

PART-X
FORM-3 :
Normative parameters considered for tariff computations

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Year Ending March

Particulars Unit . sg:)s;'_gg 201%9— 201110- 201121— 201‘;2- 2013-14
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Guaranteed Design heat rate kCal/kWh 2276
Base Rate of Return on Equity % 15.5%
Tax Rate % 0.00%
Target Availability % 85%
Auxiliary Energy Consumption % 6.50%
Gross Station Heat Rate kCal/kWh 2424
Specific Fuel Oil Consumption mi/kWh 1
Cost of Coal/Lignite for WC in Months 2
Cost of Main Secondary Fuel Qil for WC in Months NA ol
O & M expenses Rs / MW 19,99,000
Maintenance Spares for WC % of O&M 0%
Recievables for WC ' in Months >
Prime lending rate of SBI as on 1st April 2013 % 14.45%
Electricity_duty on Auxiliary energy Rs./kWh 0.20
consumption
Water consumed per MU generated Cum / MU 4?&42:7 )
Water charge Rs / Cum § R *}
{xf c
ol et
g\ e ey
CERTIONER v/
: * 'CE\} il




Name of the Company
Name of the Power Station
Exchange Rate at cOD

Exchange Rate as on 31.03.2009

Detail

PART~-
FORM-

I
4

' _ of Foreign loans
(Details only in respect of loans applicable to the project under petition)

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
60.34 Rs. /USD

Not Applicabie

363

Sl

Financial Year (Starting from COD

1

FY 2009-10,
FY 2010-11,
FY 2011-12

FY 2012-13

ist Aprit 2013 ~ 29th April 2013

30 April 2013 - 11th Nov 2013

3

a

10

i1

12

13

14

15

16

Date

Amount

(Foreign
Currency-

In USD
Mn}

Rate

Exchange

Amount
{Rs.
Lacs)

Date

Amount

(Foreign
Currency-

In USD
Mn)

Rate

Exchange

Amount
(Rs.
Lacs)

Date

Amount

(Foreign
Currency-

InuUsD

Exchange
Rate

17

Amount
(Rs.
Lacs)

Currency: USD

M)

At the date of Draw!

Principal repayment

Interest payment*

Hiwin

At the end of Financial year

In case of Hedging - Tranche 1

At the date of hedaing

period of hedging

Cost of hedging

B1.2

In case of Hedging - Tranche 2

At the date of hedging

Period of hedging

Cost of hedging

in case of Hedging - Tranche 3

At the date of hedging

Not

2
3
B1.3
1
2

'Period of hedging

Cost of hedging

Applicable

B1.

In case of Hedging - Tranche 4

At the date of hedging

period of hedging

Cost of hedging .

In case of Hedging - Tranche 5

B1.

At the date of hedging

period of hedging

Cost of hedging

Bl

In case of Hedging - Tranche 6

At the date of hedging

Period of hedging

3
4
1
2
3
5
1
2
3
6
1
2
3

Cost of hedging

01-Dec-12

56

52.31

29294

a
30-Sep-13

0.56

62.55

01-Apr-13

1.66

54.29

902.99

30-Sep-13

2.02

350.28

125.79

1268.39

04-Jan-13

54.50

2725

01-Dec-17

11.06%

22-Jan-13

10

54.02

5402

01-Dec-17

11.38%

Note:

1. Of total $56 million exposure to ECB, $55 million has been hedged
2. The cost of hedging is in form of a premium over the base LIBOR r.

C ) i ate (~0.5%-0.6%) + margin (4.7%
3. The ECB is repayable in'5 tranches, with 1% each for the the first 4 tranches to be ;épaid eviry(year/‘))

from the date of first disbursement (disbursement concluded on 1st Dec 2012). The balance 96% is to be paid as bullet repayment

at the end of 62nd month from the disbursement date. However this b ant i ] i
the ¢ . i R ullet repayment is bei
which is repayable in 32 quarterly installments after 62 month from the date of Z/'sbursemennt%7 refinanced by a rupee loan

4. Interest payments include penal interest paid in the periods 30th April 2013 to 11th November 2013 and 12th November 2013 to 24th March 201




(De

Name of the Company
Name of the Power Station

Exchange Rate at COD ) 3 é ‘7
Exchange Rate as on 31.03.2009 :

Ggi. |Financial Year {Starting from COD) 12th Nov 2013 - 24th Mar 2014 25th march 2014 ~ ?122:::;2%:??14
1 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Amount Amount
(Foreign Amount Foreign Am
Date Currency- g\;?e\ange (Rs. Date éurrer?cy— Exchange (RsfJunt
In USD Lacs) musp  |Rate Lacs)
Mn) Mn)
Currency: USD
A At the date of Drawl - - - - N = ~ _
2lprincipal repayment - - N - z " - -
3linterest payment* 28-Feb-141 0.23254 {1 60.728 | 141,217 - - - -
4] At the end of Financial year -
B1.1/In case of Hedging -~ Tranche 1
1] At the date of hedqing
2{Period of hedging
|___3{Cost of hedging
B81.2 |In case of Hedging - Tranche 2
1At the date of hedging
21Period of hedging
3{Cost of hedging
B81.3|In case of Hedging - Tranche 3
1]At the date of hedging 114-Mar-14 10 61.1555 ] 6205.75
2iperiod of hedging 01-Dec-17 j
3jCost of hedging 7.08%
B1.4]In case of Hedging - Tranche 4
1At the date of hedging 21-Mar-14 10 61.16 | 6206.21
2iPeriod of hedging 01-Dec-17 :
3{Cost of hedging 7.08%
B1.5]In case of Hedging - Tranche 5
11At the date of hedging : 21-Mar-14 10 61.1 6200.12
2{Period of hedging 01-Dec-17
3{Cost of hedging 7.08%
B81.6 |In case of Hedging - Tranche 6
1[At the date of hedging 25-Mar-14 10 61.13 |6203.17
21Period of hedging 101-Dec-17 *
3}Cost of hedqing 6.90%

PETITIONER
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PART-I

: . i FORM-5
Abstract of Admitted Capital Cost for the existing Projects -
Name of the Company : GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station : 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

; (Rs. in lacs)
Unit - I Unit - II Unit - III

Capital Cost as admitted by CERC 2,40,709.00 3,84,839.49 " 5,21,713.34
Capital cost admitted as '
on 30-04-2013 12-11-2013 25-03-2014]
(Give reference of the relevant CERC | Petition No. 77/GT/2013
Order with Petition No. & Date) Date of Order: 12.11.2015
Foreign Component, if any (In Million
US ¢ or the relevant Currency)
Domestic Component (Rs. Cr.)
Foreign Exchange rate considered for
the admitted Capital cost
Hedging cost, if any, considered for the
admitted Capital cost
Amount Inadvertently Disallowed in 23 ‘ '
Pre-Ops and Non EPC 18 12644 21796
Financing Charges not allowed due to 43
ldetails a4 7196 12414
Total Capital cost admitted (Rs. Cr) 2,47,371 4,04,679




Form58B Figures in Rs Crore
Name of the Company GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station : 1050 MW - Power Plant
Cummulative
Cummulative Cummulative Capitalisation
i Lreat Down As per original i::(i:f:tsz;iz: :;;:z;:is:;ion Capitalisation Amount as per
Estimate per Amount as per COD # 11l - 24th Remarks
31st March 2013| COD #1-29th COD # 1 - 11th March 2014 (
April 2013 Nov 2013 including
Provision)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1.0 |Cost of Land & site Development
1.1 |tand tand 73.00 43.99 43.99 43,99 101.36
12 |Rehabitation & Resettlement ( R& R) - -
1.3 |Preliminary Investigation & Site development R
Total Land & Site Development 73.00 43.99 43.99 43.99 101.36
2.0 {plant & Equipment
91 Steam Generator Island + Electro Staic £pC i 208
= |Presipator - i 15 616.23 938.95
2.2 |Turbine Generator island EPC - - 11.00 22.00 33.00
23 Balance of Plant Mechanical EPC ] - - 322.53 595 58 912.65
Wagon Tippler Non-EPC - 46.56 46.05
Construction Power - India Non-EPC © 6.90 6.90 7.00
Coal Blending System Non-EPC - - 23.74
Misc! Plant Work Non-£EPC 3.43 3.43 T14.36
232 Circulating Water system/ External water £pe i i 238.14 ’
7 lsupply system : 255.48 310.98
Construction Water - India Non-EPC 1.78 1.78 1.73
3.3 Water Treatment Plant & Effulant Treatment £pC ) i 4412
7 {plant . 44.14 65.53
2.3.4 |{Ash Handling System EPC - - 64.17 92.79 176.31
2.3.5 {Ash water Recirculation EPC - - R .
2.3.6 |Coal Handling Plant EPC - - 141.56 178.90 96728
2.3.7 1Air Condition & Ventilation System EPC - - 4.70 10.60 40.10
2.3.8 {Fire Fighting system EPC - - 8.93 957 10.20 |
2.3.9 {High Pressure /Low Pressure Piping EPC - - 7.54 7.54 7.54
2.3.10 |workshop & Lab egpt. EPC
2.3.11 |CPU System £PC - - 9.34 9.34 14.01
Total BOP Mechanical {Refer Note 1 befow) . . 1,172.31 1,900.91 2,869.46
2.4 |BOP Electrical EPC - - 154.19 194.45 299.89
2.4.1 |Switch yard Package EPC - - 27.83 28.06 28.06 i,
2.4.2 lTransformers Package Y 3

>,
.
o

-G

K

A L
“»‘&n”




36+

Cummulative
Cummulative Cummulative Capitalisation
Line No Break Down As per original ;apltahsatmn Capitalisation Capitalisation Amount as per
Estimate mount as on Amount as per Amount as per COD # Il - 24th Remarks
31st March 2013| COD #1-29th COD # 11 - 11th March 2014 (
April 2013 Nov 2013 including
" Provision)
2.4.3 {Switch gear Package
2.4.4 [Cable, Cable Facilities & Grounding
2.45 |Lighting
2.4.6 {Computer Facilities
2.4.7 |Reactor
2.4.8 |Boiler and Turbine Procurement EPC - - 222.02 437.41 659.31
Total BOP Electrical - B 204.04 659.93 987.27
2.5 |C &1 Package EPC - - 86.83 106.65 173.18
Total Plant & Equipment including Taxes & 368
Duties /680.00 - 1,663.18 2,667.48 4,029.90
26 Taxes & Duties { Including in respective Packagel|’
. ) . i} )
Total Taxes & Duties - N -
Direct Procured Assets Non-EPC 98.50 22.34 23.54 25.51 27.10
3.0 |initial spares :
4.1 |Civil Works
a1 Main plant/ Chimney/ Circulating Water System Epe
' / offsite civil works ) 31.46 75.08 75.08 113.11
Boundry Wall - India Non-EPC 9.46 14.70 14.70
Miscl Civil Work - India Non-EPC 3.80 3.80 10.30
Community Hal! {Sqft Area : 14209.43) - India  |[Non-EPC ) ] 3.05
4.2 {Cooling Tower
4.3 |Rolling Stock and Locomotives
4.4 |Merry Go Round Non-EPC - - - 61.27 7§ 99
45 |Ashdyke - First 9 yrs -
4.6 {Township & Colony EPC - 82.30 108.34 143.04 144.06
Township & Colony Non-EPC i ) 20.63
47 |Temp. construction & enabling works Non-EPC 14.77 32.11 53.00
| 4.8 Road & Drainage EPC - - 52.13 70.02 106.71 eIy
Strengthening of Roads Non-EPC 5.92 5.92 o8 /%,:ié‘ﬁ-?;é%?\
22 : : b
4 \;-y "
el & 7
: Yol =3
B P
S/
%"?E“:n ‘?f%'g




368

Cummulative
Cummulative Cummulative Capitalisation
As per original Capitalisation Capitalisation Capitalisation Amount as per
Line No Break Down Estimate Amount as on Amount as per Amount as per COD # 1 - 24th Remarks
31st March 2013 COD #1-29th COD # 11 - 11th March 2014 (
April 2013 Nov 2013 including
Provision)
Total Civil works - 113.75 269.49 205.94 552.52
50 |Construction & Pre- Commissioning Expences
51 |Erection Testing and commissioning & start up f{Preops - - 42.89 92.76 149.43
5.2 |Operator,s Training ’ Non-EPC 252 5 43 755
5.3 |Tools & Plant Non-EPC 2.36 4.96 7.94
Total Construction & Pre-Commissioning Expences - 47.77 103.15 164.89
6.0 |Overheads
6.1 |Establishment / Consultancy / MBOA 155.00 - 157.16 258.28 367.74
6.2 {Contingency 78.00 - . - N
6.3 |Total Overheads Preops 233.00 ‘ - 157.16 258.28 367.74
—
7.0 |Capital cost excluding IDC & fc{1T06) 4,084.50 180.08 2,205.13 3,504.34 5,243.51
8.0 lide, dc, ferV & Hedging Cost
81 linterest during construction { iDC} (Refer Note 2{IDC 431.00 - 262.23 504.24 703.18
8.2 |Financing Charges {FC) iDC - ° 43.44 71.96 124.14
8.3 [|Foreign Exchange ratwe varation({ FERV) EPC - 69.99 210.72 239.49
8.4 jHedging Cost - -
8.5 |Total IDC, Fc, FERV & Hedging Costs 431.00 - 375.67 786.93 1,066.80
9.0 |Central repair facility { CRF) N N - -
9.1 |Central repair facility civil{ CRF) R K " N
9.2 |Misc. Tools & Plant - CRF - B " "
Central repair Facility { CRF) - total . N N T
10 |Lining of Irrigation-canal - raw water reservoir  {Non-EPC - _ R 36.84
11 |5 Km scheme : - - N -
12 |{Capital cost including 1DC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost {7 +8) 4,515.50 180.08 2,580.79 4,291.27 6,347.15
Note 1 {|ncludes Rs 410.72 Cr of assets relating to common assets used for achieving COD of Units 1, #f and {ll, but allotted to Unit IV. Hence, it is capitalised as a /,m“‘zx
part of assets put to use. !&?x» Nk\iy@};:\
:Ez, @ \\’%ﬁ‘l\.
= ké;«'{\?;z?
W\ N\
Qi



Name of the Company :
Name of the Power Station

PART-I
FORM-5D

369

Break-up of Construction/Supply/Service packages

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

1 2 : 3 4
. Coal Blending System .
7aane/|No/. gfefzzzt;:zf:;ne EPC MGR+Wagon Tippler {(Mechanical work+ Mlscejvl?rr;(eous
PPYY 9 Civil Work)
desian. en civil work,
Scope of worksl (in line BTG+All BOP except su gl ! erfcgtj:;on design, engg, supply, |transmission,
with head of cost break- MGR and Wagen cor?wprr\{ilssioning erection commissioning {electrical,
ups as applicable) Tippler including civil work including civil work mechanical, EHS
and CI etc
Whether awarded through o
- - . - Competitive
ICB/DCB/Depatmentally/ (ICB Competitive Bidding {Competitive Bidding o
. i Bidding
Deposit Work ]
For Mechanical work
we received quote
from GIL (GMR
5 ids each were | LESEECE LD e
No. of bids received 3 rff;:\xyed ferP?GT civil work we received NA
a ago PPIET 13 bids from three
parties including GIL
(GMR Infrastructure
Ltd).
28-Dec-09 for MGR mechat-if:\flr;vzc?rtza?c:
Date of Award 28-Aug-08 syd 31 _]/iuglzsm for 25-Jan-2013 for civil -
agon Tipple work.
1-Jan-10 for MGR mechai;ilé:lr;\rz:rtzafrxoé
Date of Start of work 27-May-09 Wd 31 ?Aug 12(310 for 25-Jan-2013 for civil -
| agon Tipple work.
\?\Iaotkaf Completion of Ongoing ' 27-Sep-13 Ongoing
Value of Award in (Rs. Cr.) 4104.00 123.29 69.00 415,52
Fir:m or With Escalation in Firm Firm Firm Firm
prices
Actual capital expenditure
till the completion or up to 4103.00 123.29 69.00 415.52
COD whichever is
earlier(Rs.Cr.)
Taxes & Duties and IEDC 709.77
(Rs. Cr.)
IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging
cost* (Rs. Cr.)
Sub -total (Rs. Cr.)




PART-I
FORM-6
Financial Package upto COD

390

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

Name of the Power Station : 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Project Cost as on COD: Rs. 5,444. 7 Crore

Date of Commercial Operation of the Static25-Mar-14

Name of the Company :

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Financial Package Pa:ll';a';cézlon Financial Package | Financial Package| As Admitted on
as Approved ch-I as on COD-II as on COD-III cop
Currency and Currency and Currency and Currency and Currency and
. Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

Loan I - Rupee Term Loan INR 395500 331300 345483 366883

Loan II - ECB of $56 mn INR 31300 30688 31000 33535

Sub-Debt INR 0 21200 21200

Equity Capital INR 225000 135638 159325 159325

Share Capital Money INR 228351 ~ 25950 38674

Debt:Equity Ratio 1.90 2.28l | 2.15l ‘ | 2.13




Name of the Company :
Name of the Power Station :

PART-I
FORM-7

Details of Project Specific Loans

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

37/

(Amount in Lacs)

particulars

Packagel Package2 Package3 Packaged Package5S Package6 Package?
Central Bank of ; 1oy
Source of Loan IDFC entral Bank 01 indian Bank Corporation | g,k of Baroda | IDBI Bank Andhra Bank :
India Bank :
Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR
Gg‘g)“"t of Loan sanctioned (3405 crs + 36 mn 50,500 30,000 15,000 30,000 15,000 30,000 15,000 i
Amount of additional loan sanction (Rs. 600 crs) 8,200 1,022 511 1,022 511 10,000 2,400
Amount of Gross Loan drawn upto COD of station 49,873 29,590 14,850 29,818 14,839 29,595 14,796 ;
t i
H
Interest Type Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating '
Fixed Interest Rate NA NA NA NA 19.00 30368.61 NA :
Base Rate/ PLR/ Eff Ry, if Floating Interest 9.75% 10.25% 14.50% 10.25% 14.50% 10.25% 14.50%
Margin, if Floating Interest 3.00% 2.95% -1.50% 3.85% ~-0.40% 3.00% -0.50%
Are there any Caps/Floor No No No No No No No
If above is yes,specify caps/floor NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
[Moratorium period 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months :
Moratorium effective from 26-Aug-12’ 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 :
Repayment Period 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters
Repayment effective from {original) 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15"~ 01-Apr-15 i
Repayment effective from (additional) 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 :
Repayment Frequency Quarterly Quarterly Quartetly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly f
Repayment Instalment (original foan) 1,052.08 625.00 312.50, 625.00 312.50 625.00 312.50 :
Repayment Instalment (additional foan) Variable for each year of repayment z
Base £xchange Rate (INR/USD) B
Are foreign currency loan hedged? :
Not applicable
if above is yes,specify details
L
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Name of the Company :
Name of the Power Station :

PART-I
FORM-7

Details of Project Specific Loans

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

e

{Amount in Lacs
Particulars Package8 Package9 Packagell Packagell Packagel?2 Packagel3 Packagel3 Packagel4d

United Bank of Canara Bank Punjab and State Bank of UCO Bank State Bank of |ICICI Bank ttd -] IDFC- Bridge
Source of Loan India Sindh Bank Mysore India ECB Loan
Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR usb INR
Amount of Loan sanctioned (3405 crs + 56 mn 30,000 30,000 10,000 5,000 30,000 50,000 56 million 30,000
UsD)
Amount of additionat loan sanction {Rs. 600 crs) 4,800 15,000 341 170 1,022 15,000 - -
Amount of Gross Loan drawn upto COD of station 30,163 29,613 9,973 4,921 29,587 50,074 56 million 30,000

t
Interest Type Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Fixed
Fixed Interest Rate NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 13.20%
Base Rate/ PLR/ Eff Ry, if Floating Interest 14.60% 10.00% 15.25% 15.00% 14.50% 10.00% 0.4449% (LIBOR) NA
Margin, if Floating Interest -0.50% 3.30% -2.00% -1.00% -1.25% 3.50% 4.70% NA
Are there any Caps/Floor No No No No Ng No No No
If above Is yes,specify caps/floor NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Moratorium Period 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 2 Months NA
Moratorium effective from 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 01-Oct-12. NA
Repayment Period 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 53 Quarters 4 Quatters
Repayment effective from'(original) 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 O1-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-i5 01-Oct-13 02-Apr-13
Repayment effective from (additional) 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 - -
Yearly and
Repayment Frequency Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Monthly
Repayment Instalment 625.00 625.00 208.33 104.17 625.00 1,041.67 As per Note 1 -
Repayment Instalment {additional loan) Variable for each year of repayment - B
Base Exchange Rate (INR/USD) 56.00
Are foreign currency toan hedged? Yes, partially
Not applicable UsD 15 Mn
If above is yes,specify details : hedged as on
date

s
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Name of the Company
Name of the Power Station

CcoD

Statement of Additional Capitalisation after COD

PART-I
FORM-9

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

343

Unit 1: 29th April 2013, Unit 2: 11th Nov 2013, Unit 3: 24th March 2014

Amount in Rs Lakh
Regulations

Sr. No. |Head of Work/Equipment Actual/projected additional expenditure claimed under which
claimed

2008-09 2009-10 |[2010-11 12011-12 |2013-14

) - C N _ N

5 - - N _ -

3 - - - - C

4 Other Additional Capitalization - - - _ 6.712.00

5 Total Additional Capitalization - - - - 6,712.00

°




PART-I
FORM-9A

Statement of Capital cost

Name of the Company : GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station : 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

37y

(Amount in Rs Lakh)

ist April 30 April 2013 | 12th Nov 25th march |
‘ 2013 - 29th |- 11th Nov 2013 - 24th 2014 - 31st
~ April 2013 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014

a) Opening Gross Block Amount as per books 18008.15 258079.1i5 429126.59 593643.79
b) Amount of capital liabilities in A(a) above 43162.97 59641.63 46818.08 51006.23
¢) Amount of IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost included in A(a) above 0.00 37580.68 78736.48 106694.78
d) Amount of IEDC (excluding IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost) included in A(a) above 0.00 20004.66 35103.55 51716.84
a) Addition in Gross Bilock Amount during the period 240071.01 171047.44 164517.20 . 0.00
b) Amount of capital liabilities in B(a) above 16478.66 -12823.55 4188.14 12030.38
c) Amount of IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost included in B(a) above 37580.68 41155.80 27958.30 351.29
d) Amount of TEDC (excluding IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost) included in B(a) above 20004.66 15098.89 16613.30 0.00
a) Closing Gross Block Amount as per books 258079.15 429126.59 593643.79 593643.79
b) Amount of capital jiabilities in C(a) above 59641.63 46818.08 51006.23 63036.61
c) Amount of IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost included in C(a) above 37580.68 78736.48 106694.78 107046.07
d) Amount of IEDC (excluding IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost) included in C(a) above 20004.66 35103.55 51716.84




Name of the Company: GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

PART-I
FORM- 9B

Name of the Power Station: 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Statement of Capital Works in Progress

(To be given for relevant dates and year wise)

Amount in Rs Lakh

39§

ist April 30 April 2013 | 12th Nov 25th march
2013 - 28th |- 11th Nov 2013 - 24th 12014 - 31st
April 2013 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
A la) Opening CWIP Amount as per books 467602.55 246604.81 116008.61 17217.11
B a)‘Addition/Adjustment in CWIP Amount during the period ' 18953.60 40191.80 60338.98 56.51
. c |a) Capitalization/Transfer to Fixed asset of CWIP Ambunt during the period 239953.30 170788.01 158806.24
D |a) Closing CWIP Amount as per books 246604.81 116008.61 17217.11




Financing of Additional Capitalisation

Name of the Company
Name of the Power Station
Date of Commercial Operation

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

376

Unit 1: 29th April 2013, Unit 2: 11th Nov 2013, Unit 3:>24th March 201.

Actual Admitted
Financial Year (Starting from COD) 2013-14 2013-14
1 2 3
Spare parts
Transmission line
Railway
Other Additional Capitalization 5,712.00
Total Additional Capitalization
Financing Details
Loan 4,698.40
Equity 2,013.60
Internal Resources
Others
Total 6,712.00




Name of the Company
Name of the Power Station

PART-X
FORM- 11

Calculation of Depreciation Rate

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

374

_ Amount in Rs Lakh
Deprectation
Rates as per Depreciation Gross Block Depreciation Depreciation
st Name of the Assets CERC's f':"csos:‘l"(cggatz Amount 29th | as on COD IT | Amount 11th gorgsiI?I?;Ztisb::r | Amount 24th Mar
no. Depreciation April 2013) April 2013~ 11th| (11ith Nov Nov 2013-24th 2014 - 31st March
Rate P Nov 2013 2013) ‘March 2014 2014) 20
14
Schedule
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
11Freehold Land 0.00% 13.4 - 13.36 - 13.36 0
ST easehold Land 3.34% 4,385.5 78.66 4,385.55 53.37 10,122.18 338
3{Building 3.34% 31,629.8 567.29 39,739.03 483.64 55,904.17 1867
ZiComputers 15% 141.6 11.41 197.31 10.78 232.98 35
E1Plant and Machinery 5.28% 2,20,796.8 ' 6,260.22 3,83,593.31 7,380.13 5,26,116.39 27779
&10ffice Equpment 6.33% 278.1 9.45 322.11 7.43 342.41 22
7 Fumiture and Fixiures 6.33% 148.4 5.05 173.32 4.00 209.38 13
g{Vehicles 9.5% 162.8 8.30 179.39 6.21 179.39 17
SlSoftware 15% 522.7 42.10 523.22 28.60 523.22 78
TOTAL 258079.15 © _6982.48 429126.59 7974.16 593643.48
Weighted Average Rate of 5.04% 5.10% 5.06%
Depreciation (%)
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PART-I
FORM- 13

Calculation of Weighted Average Rate of Interest on Actual toans

Name of the Company: GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

Name of the Power Station: 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

378

(Rs. lacs)
. 30 April 12th Nov 25th march
Particulars ;;‘t:i;'ﬁfgﬁg 2013 - 11th (2013 - 24th  |2014 - 31st
Nov 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
Loan-1 (IDFC Bank)
Gross {oan - Opening 49873.00 49873.00 49873.00 49873.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 1052 1052
Net loan - Opening 49873.00 49873.00 48821.00f 48821.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 0 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 1052 0 0
Net loan - Closing 49873.00 48821.00 48821.00| 48821.00
Average Net Loan 49873.00 49347.00 48821.00 48821.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 12.75% 12.75% 12.75% 12.75%
Interest on Ioan 505.22 3,392.91 2,295.55 127.36
Loan-2 (Central Bank)
Gross {oan - Opening 29611.69 25611.69 29611.69 29611.69
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 625 625
Net loan - Opening 29611.69 29611.69 28986.69| 28986.69
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 0 0
|ess: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 0 0
Net loan ~ Closing 29611.69 28986.69 28986.69 28986.69
Average Net Loan 29611.69 29299.19 28986.69 28986.69
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.50% 14.50% 14.50% 14.50%
Interest on loan ‘ 341.14 2,048.12 1,412.98 76.91
Loan-3 (Indian Bank) .
Gross loan - Opening 13565.00 13565.00 13565.00 13565.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 313 313
Net loan - Opening - 13565.00 13565.00 13252.00 13252.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year ' 0 0] 0 1285
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 313 0 0
Net loan - Closing 13565.00]  13252.00 13252.00 14537.00
Average Net Loan 13565.00 13408.50 13252.00 13894.50|"
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00%
Interest on loan 140.11 940.37 916.75 111.12
Loan-4 (Corporation Bank)
Gross joan - Opening 26565.00 26565.00 26565.00 29914.48
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year . 0 0 625 625
Net loan - Opening 26565.00 26565.00 25940.00f 29289.48
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 3349 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 0 0
Net loan - Closing ' 26565.00 25940.00 29289.00 29289.48
Average Net Loan 26565.00 26252.50 27614.50 29289.48
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.50% 14.50% 14.50% 14.50%
Interest on loan 306.05 2,015.21 1,531.44 95.33
Loan-5 (Bank of Baroda)
Gross loan - Opening 14799.99 14799.99 14799.99 14799.9%
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 313 313
Net loan - Opening 14799.99 14799.99 14486.99 14486.99
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 8 312 g 8
. ring the year
lI:lejtS.loR::a-y(r:rl‘z::é;) of Loans e > 14799.99 14486.99 14486.99 14486.99
Average Net Loan 14799.99 14643.49 14486.99 14486.99
i 14.50% 14.50% 14.50% 14.50%
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis T 3549
Interest on loan 170.50 1,123.50 . :
g::sr; gg?gmmg 27937.13] __ 27937.13 29595(;2;
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year g 0




579

. 30 April 12th Nov 25th march
Particulars ;;tt:p;\glruz%i; 2013 - 11th 2013 - 24th {2014 - 31st
Nov 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
Net loan - Opening 27937.13 27937.13 28970.07] 28970.07
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0| 1657.93913 ‘ 0 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 0 0
Net loan - Closing 27937.13 28970.07 28970.07f 28970.07
Average Net Loan 27937.13 28453.60 28970.07 28970.07
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.25% 13.25% 13.25% 13.25%
Interest on loan 294,11 2,051.42 1,398.70 73.62
Loan-7 (Andhra Bank)
Gross foan - Opening 14810.23 14810.23 14810.23 14810.23
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 313 313
Net loan - Opening 14810.23 14810.23 14497.23{ 14497.23
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0] 0 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 313 0 0
Net loan - Closing 14810.23 14497.23 14497.23| 14497.23
Average Net Loan 14810.23 14653.73 14497.23 14497.23
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.00% 14.00% 14.00%]|  14.00%
Interest on loan 164,74 | 1,103.48 734.79 37.53
Loan-8 (UBI)
Gross ioan - Opening 8134.00 8134.00 8134.00 30000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 625 625
Net foan - Opening 8134.00 8134.00 7509.00f 29375.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 21866 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 0 0
Net loan - Closing 8134.00 7509.00 29375.00] 29375.00
Average Net Loan 8134.00 7821.50 18442.00 29375.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.10% 14.10% 14.10% 14.10%
Interest on loan 91.12 601.62 711.87 72.80
Loan-9 (Canara Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 29125.79 29125.79 29125.79 29615.79
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year ' 0 B 0 625| 625
Net foan - Opening 29125.79 29125.79| 28500.79] 28990.79
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 490 Q
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 0 0
Net loan - Closing 29125,79 28500.79 28990.79] 28990.79
Average Net Loan 29125.79 28813.29 28745.79 28990.79
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00%
Interest on loan 323.97 2,075.15 1,398.99 76.72
Loan-10 (Punjab & Sindh Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 9993.75 9993.75 © 9993,75 9993.75
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 208 208
Net loan - Opening 9993.75 9993.75 9785.75 9785.75
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year Q ‘ 0 0 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 ’ 208 0 i 0
Net loan - Closing 9993.75 9785.75 9785.75 9785.75
Average Net Loan 9993.75 9889.75 9785.75 9785.75
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.25% 13.25% 13.25% 13.25%
Interest on loan 105.21° 706.61 472.46 _ 24.87
- ank of Mysore )
é(:c?:s 1101an(%tg;Znii3ng . : 4920.25 4920.25 4920.25 4920.25
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 104 104
Net loan - Opening 4920.25 4920.25 4816.25 4816.23
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year g 102 8 :
. ring the year
l;iejtS.l:ae:a-ygl‘ce)Zitn(;) tiotne e ) : ! 4920.25 4816.25 4816.25 4816,25
Average Net Loan 4920.25 4868.25 4816.25 4816.205
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00%
$4.73 367.54 246.01 13.02
Interest on loan
Loan-12 (UCO Bénk) 50617.27 59617.27 29617.27
Gross loan - Opening - ) 0 625}
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year +
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. 30 April 12th Nov 25th march
Particulars ;gtt:‘;g’rifgﬁ; 5013 - 11th |2013 - 24th 2014 - 315t
Nov 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
Net loan - Opening 29617,27 29617.27 28992.271 28992.27
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 0 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 0 0
Net loan - Closing 29617.27 28992.27 28992.27{ 28992.27
Average Net Loan 29617.27 29304.77 28992.27 28992.27
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.25% 13.25% 13.25% 13.25%
Interest on loan 311.79 2,093.90 1,404.54 75.06
Loan-13 (State Bank of India)
Gross loan - Opening 48579.17 48579.17 49359,17 49359.17
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 1042 1042
Net loan - Opening 48579.17 48579.17 48317.17| 48317.17
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 780 0 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 1042 0 0
Net loan - Closing 48579.17 48317.17 48317.17 48317.17
Average Net Loan 48579.17 48448.17 48317.17 48317.17
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.20% 14.20% 14.20% 14.20%
Interest on loan 548.08 3,517.80 2,372.21 124.05
Loan-14 - ICICI Bank - Converted @ Rs 60.34/USD
Gross loan - Opening 33790.40 33790.40 33790.40 33790.40
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.28
Net loan - Opening 33790.40 33790.40 33790.40| 33440.12
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 0.00 350.28 0.00
Net loan - Closing 33790.40 33790.40 33440.12| 33440.12
Average Net Loan 33790.40 33790.40| 33615.26 33440.12
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 5.14% . 5.14% 5.14% 5.14%
Interest on loan 140 941 626 33
Loan 15- Bridge Loan (IDFC Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 0.00 0.00 0.00 30000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 0 0
Net loan - Opening 0.00 - 0.00 0.00{ 30000.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 30000 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 0 0 0
Net loan - Closing 0.00 0.00 30000.00; 30000.00
Average Net Loan 0.00] 0.00 15000.00 30000.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.20% 13.20% 13.20% 13.20%
Interest on loan - - 1,108.81 75.87
Total Loan
Gross loan - Opening 341322.68 341322.68 343760.62| 399466.09
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto prevnous year 0.00 ©0.00 7095.00 7445.28
Net loan - Opening 341322.68] 341322.68 336665.62| 392020.81
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0.00 2437.94 55705.00 ;1285'00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 7095.00} - 350.28 0.00
Net loan - Closing 341322.68{ 336665.62 392020.34} 393305.81
Average Net Loan 341322.68] 338994.15 364342.98 3_92663.31
Interest on loan 3497.00 22979.07 17386.96 . 1059.70
Weighted average Rate of Interest on Loans 12.89% 12.89% 12.87% 1‘2.99%
Note 1: The interest arnount mentioned is proportioned based on the unitwise / wi L L«
commissioning dates . “ ﬂ\h % I g}

Note 2 The interest on ICICI Bank loan includes hedging cost

Note 3: The weighted average rate of interest is calculated based on the opening balance of various loans for respér&’ e
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PART-1
FORM-13A
Calculation of Interest on Normative Loans

Name of the Company: GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station: 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

28/

{Amount in Rs Lakh)

sl . 30 April 12th Nov 25th march
No. Particulars 2013 - 11th {2013 - 24th 2014 - 31st
Nov 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
1 |Gross Normative loan - Opening 1,59,899 2,63,154 3,67,900
2 [Cumulative repayment of Normative Loan upto previous year .- 5,867.56 12,705.77
3 {Net Normative loan - Opening 1,59,899 2,57,286' 3,55,195
4 |Increase/Decrease due to ACE during the Year - - 4,698.40
5 |{Repayments of Normative Loan during the year 5,867.56 6,838.21 491.54
6 |Net Normative loan - Closing 1,54,031 2,50,448 3,59,401
7 |Average Normative Loan 1,56,965 2,53,867 3,57,298
9 {Weighted average Rate of Interest of actual Loans 12.887% 12.874% 12.989%
10 |Interest on Normative loan 20,228.65 32,682.11 46,4004
11 |Interest on Normative loan Prorate 10,862.51 11,908.82 )




PART-I

FORM-13B
Calculation of Interest on Working Capital

Name of the Company :
Name of the Power Station :

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limi

050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project (3 Units

38

Amount in Rs Lakh

. 12th Nov
Existin 30 April 25th march
Sl particulars g 2008+ 2009- | 2010- | 2011~ | 2012~ |5qu o 444 2013 - 2014 - 31st
No. 09 10 11 12 13 N 24th Mar
ov 2013 March 2014
2014
1 (2) (3) (4} (5) (6) (7 :
11Cost of Coal/Lignite 10,835.28; 22,240.77 36,260.34
2{Cost of Main Secondary Fuel Qil 242.67 529.12 858.04
310 & M Expenses 583.04 1,166.08 1,749.13
4{Maintenance Spares 1,399.30 2,798.60 4,197.90
5|Recievables-Energy Charge NA 10,835.28] 22,240.77 36,260.34
6{Recievables-Capacity Charge 8,686 15,379 21,950
7{Total Working Capital 32,581 64,354 1,011,276
8|Rate of Interest 13.50% 13.50%
9iInterest on Working Capital 4,398 8,688




Name of the Company :

Name of the Power Station.:
Region : Kamalanga

PART-X
FORM-1
Summary Sheet

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

State : Orissa

District: Dhenkanal

383

(Rs. in lacs)
Existin| o000V 2010- | 2011~ | 2012- 30 April 2013 { 12th Nov 25th march
S.No. Particulars g20084 “ T T TS T Ty [11th Nov 2013 - 24th {2014 - 31st
08 2043 Mar 2014 March 2014
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 -
Number of Days 196 133 7
1.1{Depreciation 5,867.56 6,838.21 491.54
1.2{Interest on_Loan 10,862,51 11,908.82 890.06
1.3|Return on Equity* ' 4,741.94 5,921.42 415.74
1.7l Interest on Working Capital 2,361.91 3,165.70 262,21
1.810 & M Expenses NA 3,757.02 5,098.82 402,54
1.9|Secondary fue! oil cost 781.87 1,156.82 98.73
2.0{Compensation Allowance (If applicable) = - -
1{Tota! Fixed Costs 28,372.81 34,089.78 2,560.82
| 2lEnergy Charge Rate ex-bus (Paise/kWh) 266.80 273.822 .297.618
1 Return on Equity calculations as per Requlations (Rs. in lacs)
30 April 2013 { 12th Nov 25th march
S.No. |Particulars 2238" 2239' 2(1’10“ 22;1_" 2‘1’;2" 11th Nov 2013 - 24th {2014 - 31st
2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
1]0pening Normative Equity 56871.92 104842.04 138849.43
2!Addition in Normative Equity 0 0 2013.60
3|Closing Normative Equity 56971.92 104842.04 140863.03
" alaverage Normative Equity NA 56971.92 104842.04 139856.23
5lPre-tax RoE rate 15.50% 15.50% 15.50%
7IReturn on Normative Equity 8830.65 16250.52
8lReturn on Normative Equity Prorated 4741.94 5921.42
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FORM - 2

Plant Characteristics

Name of the Company

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

3%Y

Name of the Power Station

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Unit(s)/Block(s) Parameters Unit-I Unit - II Unit ~ YIT
Pressure (kg/cm?) 171 171 171
Temperature’C
At Superheater Qutlet 540 540 540
At Reheater Outlet 540 540 540
Guaranteed Design Heat rate
(kCal/KWh) 2276 2276 2276
Conditions on which guaranteed
o MCR 100 100 100
% Makeup 0 0 0
Design Fuel Coal Coal Coal
Design cooling water Temperature 32.5°C 32.5°C 32.5°C
Back Pressure -
Note: In case guaranteed unit heat
rate is not available then furnish the
guaranteed turbine cycle heat rate and :
guaranteed boiler efficiency separately
along with condition of guarantee.
Type of cooling Tower IDCT IDCT IDCT
Installed Capacity (IC) { MW) 350 350 350
Date of Commercial Operation (COD) 26-04-2013 11-11-2013 24-03-2014

Type of cooling system®

Induced draft cooling

©

2 No. of Turbine 2 No. of Turbine

2 No. of Turbine

. ldriven driven driven
b
Type of Boiler Feed Pump 11 No. of standby |1 No. of standby 1 No. of standby
motor driven . motor driven motor driven
Fuel Details® :
-Primary Fuel Coal ~_|Coal Coal

-Secondary Fuel

LDO (around 57%) |LDO (around 57%)
and HFO (around |and HFO (arocund
43%) (For start up {43%) (For start up
only) only)

LDO (around 57%)
and HFO (around
43%) (For start up
only)

‘I“Alternate Fuels

Nil Nl

Nil

Special Features/Sife Specific Features’

Merry-Go-Round,

Special Technological Features®

Intake water systems

Nil

Environmental Regulation related featu

ESP is provided 1ESP is provided

Any other special features

L]

PR T
[Esp is DM
A

EX s
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PART-I

. FORM-3 : : :
Normative parameters considered for tariff computations 3 gg
Name of the Company : A GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station . 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Year Ending March

particulars A Unit 5())(:)5;12% 201%9- 2(;.110- 2(;;1- 201.152- 2013-14
(1) . (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Guaranteed Design heat rate ' kCal/kwh , 9976
Rase Rate of Return on Equity ' % ‘ 1550,
Tax Rate ) % 0.00%
Target Availability % 85%
Auxiliary Energy Consumption % 6.50%
Gross Station Heat Rate ’ kCal/kWh 2424
Specific Fuel Oil Consumption mi/kWh 1
Cost of Coal/Lignite for WC in Months 5
|Cost of Main Secondary Fuel Oit for WC in Months NA ‘ 5
O & M expenses : Rs / MW : 19,99,000
Maintenance Spares for WC % of O&M _ 20%
Recievables for WC ' : ' in Months S | : 5
prime lending rate of SBI as on 1st April 2013 % . v 14.45%
E!ectricity‘duty on Auxiliary energy Rs./KWh . , | 520
consumption

Water consumed per MU generated ' Cum / MU

Water. charge i : Rs / Cum




PART-1
FORM-~-4
‘ Dgtails of Foreign loans
(Detalls only In respect of loans applicable to the project undet petition)

Name of the Company GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Exchange Rate at COD 60.34 Rs. /USD . é
Exchange Rate as on 31.03.2009 Not Applicable : . . 2 8
Sl. |Financial Year {Starting from cOoD) FY 2012-13 ist April 2013 ~ 29th April 2013 30 April 2013 - 11th Nov 2013
- 1 - R 2 3 4 5 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
FY 2009-10, Amount Amount Arount
FY 2010-11, (Foreign Amount Foreign Amount i
FY 2011-12 {Date Currency- E);Ete\ange (Rs. Date ((:urrer?cy- Exchange (Rs. Date ((:ixor‘;eelr?cnw Exchange ?tgount
in USD tacs) musp |Rete Lacs) Inysp  |rete Lacs)
Mn) i Mn) Mnd
Currency: USD : -
A At the date of Draw! 01-Dec-12 56 52,31 29294 - - - - a - =
2{Principal repayment = = - - z - - - 305ep-13] 0,56 | 62,55 | 35038
3|interest payment* - - - - 01-Apr- A =y ) : :
41AL the end of Financlal year Apr-13 1.66 54.29 902.99 | 30-Sep-13} 2.02 125.79 | 1268.39
&1.11In case of Hedging - Tranche 1 .
AL the date of hedging ; 04-Jan-13 5 54,50 | 2725
Period of hedging 01-Dec-17
Cost of hedging 11.06%
B1.2 1In case of Hedging - Tranche 2
At the date of hedging 22-Jan-13 1D 54.02 5402
Period of hedging ) 01-Dec-17

1

1

2

3

2

1

2

3{Cost of hedging 11.38%

3{In case of Hedging - Tranche 3 .

1At the date of hedging : Not

21Period of hedging Applicable

3} Cost of hedging ) ] N s
1B1.411n case of Hedging - Tranche 4 )

1

2

3

S

1

2

3

6

1

2

3

Bi.

At the date of hedging

period of hedging

Cost of hedging

In case of Hedging - Tranche 5
At the date of hedging

Period of hedging

Cost of hedging

In case of Hedging - Tranche 6
At the date of hedging

period of hedging

Cost of hedging

B1,

Bi,

Note:

1. Of total $56 miillion exposure to £CB, $55 million has been hedged

2. The cost of hedging is in form of a premium over the base LIBOR rate (~0.5%-0.6%) + margin (4.7%)
3. The ECB is repayable In 5 tranches, with 1% each for the the first 4 tranches to be repaid every year
from the date of first disbursement (disbursement concluded on 1st Dec 2012). The balance 96% is to be paj

which is repayable in 32 quarterly instaliments after 62 month from the date of disbursement.
4, Interest payments include penal interest pald in the periods 30th Aptif 2013 to 11th November

) n
\Q

2013 to 24th March 201
XS
2k \}

KRR it A et e e % A M (gt 2 o ¢



{De

Name of the Company
Name of the Power Station
Exchange Rate at COD

Exchange Rate as on 31.03.2009 ' 38 ’ ;

{Amount in lacs)

Sl._|Financial Year {Starting from COD) 12th Nov 2013 - 24th Mar 2014 25th march 2014 - 31st March 2014
: 1 - 18 19 20 21 22 23 | 24 25
Amount Amount
(Foreign Amount (Foreign Am
Exchan ount
Date Currency- 9e {Rs, Date Currency- Exchange (Rs
Rate Rate .
In USD Lacs) In USD Lacs)
. Mn) Mn}
Currency: USD

A At the date of Drawl - - B
Principal repayment - - - z

Interest payment* 28-Feb-14 | 0.23254 | 60.728 | 141.217 -
At the end of Financlal year

DN

B1.11In case of Hedging - Trancha 1
At the date of hedging : i
Period of hedging

Cost of hedaing

In case of Hedglng - Tranche 2
Al the date of hedging

Perlod of hedglng

Cost of hedaing

In case of Hedging - Tranche 3
At the date of hedaing 14-Mar-14 10 61.1555 | 6205.75
Perlod of hedgling 01-Dec-17
Cost of hedging 7.08%
In case of Hedging - Tranche 4
At the date of hedging 21-Mar-14 10 - 61.16 | 6206.21
Period of hedging - 01-Dec-17
Cost of hedging 7.08%
In case of Hedging - Tranche 5 :
Al the date of hedging : 21-Mar-14 10 61.1 6200.12
Period of hedding 01-Dec-17
Cost of hedging . ~7.08%
In case of Hedging ~ Tranche § :
At the date of hedging i 25-Mar-14 10
Period of hedging ) 01-Dec-17
Cost of hedging . 6.90%

B,

B1.

BIL,

81,

B1.

61.13 | 6203.17

wNHmuNHmwNHAWNHWwNHNWNMH
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PART-I

‘ : oo FORM-
. Abstract of Admitted _C_a_pl_t;al_ Cost for the existing Projects RM-5
Name of the Company GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station : 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
' . (Rs. in lacs)
' Unit - I Unit - II Unif -~ IIX
Capital Cost as admitted by CERC 2,40,709.00 3,84,839.49 5,21,713.34
Capital cost admitted as
on 30-04-2013 v 12-11~-2013 25-03-2014
(Give reference of the relevant CERC Petition No. 77/GT/2013
Order with Petition No. & Date) ‘ Date of Order: 12.11.2015
Foreign Component, if any (In Milllon
US $ or the relevant Currency)
Domestic Component (Rs. Cr.) i
{Foreign Exchange rate considered for
the admitted Capital cost
Hedging cost, if any, considered for-the
admitted Capital cost
Amount Inadvertently Disallowed in _
Pre-Ops and Non EPC : 2318 12644 21796
Financing Charges not allowed due to '
details ‘ 4344 7196
Total Capital cost admitted (Rs. Cr) 2,47,371 4,04,679




Form 5 B

Figures in Rs Crore

387

Néme of
Name of

Line No

the Company
the Power Station :

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW - Power Plant

Break Down

As per original

Capitalisation
Amount as on

Cummulative
Capitalisation
Amount as per

Cummulative
Capitalisation
Amount as per

Cummulative
Capitalisation
Amount as per
COD # 11l - 24th

Estimate Remarks
31st March 2013 COD #1-29th COD # i1 - 11th March 2014 (
April 2013 Nov 2013 including
Provision)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1.0 |Costof Land & site Development .
™11 tand Land 73.00 43.99 43,99 43.99 101.36
1.2 |Rehabitation & Resettlement ( R& R} R -
13 |Preliminary Investigation & Site development _
) Total Land & Site Development 73.00 43.99 43.99 43.99 101.36
2.0 |plant & Equipment
i 1
21 Steafn Generator Island + Electro Staic epe i ) 30815 61629 535,95
Presipator
2.2 ITurbine Generator Island EPC - - 11.00 22.00 33.00
2.3 IBalance of Plant Mechanical ERPC - - 322.53 595.58 912.65
Wagon Tippler Non-EPC - 46.56 46.05
Construction Power - India Non-EPC 6.90 6.90 7.00
Coal Blending System Non-EPC - - 23.74
Miscl Plant Work Non-EpC 3.43 3.43 14.36
23.2 Circulating Water system/ External water EPC . . 238.14 255.48 310.98
“ Jsupply system
Construction Water - India Non-EPC 1.78 1.78 173
233 Water Treatment Plant & Effulant Treatment epe i ) 1412 a4 6553
Plant
2.3.4 }Ash Handling System £PC - - 64.17 92.79 176.31
235 |Ash water Recirculation EPC - R i -
2.3.6 {Coal Handling Plant EPC - - 141.56 178.90 '267.28
337 |Air Condition & Ventilation System £PC - - 4.70 10.60 40.10
2.3.8 |Fire Fighting system EPC - - 8.93 9.57 10.20
2.3.9 |High Pressure /Low Pressure Piping EPC - - 7.54 7.54 7.54
53,10 |Workshop & Lab eqpt. EPC
2.3.11 {CPU System EPC - - 9.34 9.34 14.01
Total BOP Mechanical {Refer Note 1 below} - - 1,172.31 1,900.91 2,869.46
2.4 |BOP Electrical EPC - 194.45 299.89
2.4.1 {Switch yard Package EPC - 2806 3806

2.4.2

Transformers Package

R




Cummulative b
Cummulative Cummulative Capitalisation
- Capitalisation Capitalisation Capitalisation Amaunt as per
As per original
Line No Break Down Estimate Amount as on Amount as per Amount as per COD # 111 - 24th Remarks
31st March 2013 COD#1-2%th COD # 11 - 11th March 2014 (
April 2013 Nov 2013 Including
Pravision)
2.4.3 |{Switch gear Package
2.4.4 Cable, Cable Facilities & Grounding
2.4.5 jLighting
2.4.6 |Computer Facilities
2.4.7 |Reactor |
2.4.8 {Boiler and Turbine Procurement EPC - - 22202 437.41 65931
Total BOP Electrical B - 404.04 659.93 987.27
25 {C&iPackage EPC - - 86.83 106.65 173.18
Total Plant & Equipment including Taxes & 3.680.00 . 1663.18 2 667,48 202990
Duties
Taxes & Duties ( Including in respective Package X ] ] ]
2.6
)
Total Taxes & Duties - - N K
Direct Procured Assets Non-EPC 98.50 22.34 23.54 B} 25.51 27.10
3.0 jinitial spares
4.1  |Cwil Works
it Main plant/ Chimney/ Circulating Water System EpC ) 31.46 75.08 75.08 113.11
’ / offsite civil works
Boundry Wall - india Non-EPC 9.46 14.70 14.70
Misct Civil Work - India Non-EPC | 3.80 3.80 10.30
Cornmunity Hall {Sqft Area: 14209.43) - India  |Non-EPC - ) 3.0
4.2 {Coacling Tower
4.3 |Rolling Stock and Locomotives
" 2.4 |Merry Go Round Non-EPC - - - 61.27 79.99
4.5 Ash dyke - First 9 yrs
4.6 |Township & Colony EPC - 82.30 108.34 143.04 144.06
Township & Colony Non-EPC - - 20.63 &
47 |Temp. construction & enabling works Non-EPC 14.77 32.11 53.00 l,/ )
. v -
4.8 | Road & Drainage EPC - - 52.13 70.02 106.71 @LQ;‘?&\
strengthening of Roads Non-EPC 5.92 5.99 6.98 A'?‘/‘\’\f‘g‘_ N
Y Y
o
1=




A

v_I Cummulative
Cummulative Cummulative Capitalisation
As per original Capitalisation Capltalisation Capltalisation Amount as per
tine No Break Down Estimate Amount as on Amount as per Amount as per COD #1il - 24th Remarks
31st March 2013] COD #1-29th COD # 1l -~ 11th March 2014 {
April 2013 Nov 2013 including
Provision}
Total Civil works - 113.75 269.49 405.94 552.52
50 lConstruction & Pre- Commissioning Expences -
51 |Erection Testing and commissioning & start up f{Preops - - 47.89 9276 12943
5.2 iOperator,s Training : Non-EPC 259 543 753
5.3 {Tools & Plant Non-EPC 236 4.9 2 od
Total Construction & Pre-Commissioning Expences . - 47.77 103.15 164.89
u 6.0 |Overheads v
6.1 |Establishment / Consultancy / MBOA 155.00 _ 15716 Jo.98 Py
6.2 |Contingency 78.00 - . ~ _
6.3 |Total Overheads Preops 233.00 - 157.16 258.28 367.74
7.0 |Capital cost excluding IDC & fc {1 TO 6) 4,084.50 180.08 2,205.13 3,504.34 5,243.51
8.0 lidc, dc, ferV & Hedging Cost i
8.1 iinterest during construction { IDC) {Refer Note 2]IDC 431.00 - 262.23 504.24 703.18
8.2 |Financing Charges (FC) 10C - 43.44 7196 19414
8.3 lForeign Exchange ratwe varation{ FERV]) £PC - £9.99 310.72 3549
8.4 |[Hedging Cost . N
8.5 |TotaliDC, Fc, FERV & Hedging Costs 431.00 - 375.67 786.93 1,066.80
9.0 |Central repair facility { CRF} _ A : .
9.1 |Central repair facility civil{ CRF) _ N - -
3.2 [Misc. Tools & Plant - CRF - - " -
Central repair Facility { CRF) - total K N n 5
10  {Lining of lrrigation canal - raw water reservoir  |Non-EPC . R R 36.84
11 |5 Km scheme ) - - N -
12 |Capltal cost including IDC, £C, FERV & Hedging cost {7 +8) 4,515.50 180.08 2,580.79 4,291.27 6,347.15
Note 1

part of assets put to use.

tncludes Rs 410.72 Cr of assets relating to common assets used for achieving COD of Units I, I and U, but allotted to Unit W, Hence, it is capitalised a5 a




Name of the Company :
Name of the Power Station

-
.

PART-Y
FORM-5D

302

Break-up of Construction/Supply/Service packages

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

(Rs. Cr.)

1 2 : 3 4
. Coal Blending System ) .
Name/No, of Construction . . Miscellaneous
. . EPC MGR+Wagon Tippler |(Mechanical work+
S |
/ Supply / 'Serwce Package Civil Work) | work
. civil work,
Scope of worksl (in line BTG+All BOP except SES‘gln’ ::ﬁi;on design, engg, supply, {transmission,
with head of cost break- MGR and Wagon éogfrr?ilssioning erection commissioning |electrical,
ups as applicable) Tippler including civil work including civil work mechanical, EHS
. N . and CI etc
Whether awarded through B ‘ C m Stitiv
ICB/DCB/Depatmentally/ |ICB Competitive Bidding |Competitive Bidding ompetitive
. " Bidding
Depagasit Work : . o .
For Mechanical work
we received quote
from GIL (GMR ,
No. of bids received 3 received for MGR ny. K - d NA
and Wagon Tippler civil work we receive
3 bids from three
parties including GIL
(GMR Infrastructure
Ltd).
28-Dec-09 for MGR mechaﬁéglr;vzgrfafr?g
Date of Awar.d 28-Aug-08 3\;1: 2;. %ugé(:lo for 25-Jan-2013 for civil -
gu bp work,
‘ _ 1-Jan-10 for MGR mechaﬁu}éé)lr;vzgrizafri)é
Date of Start of work 27-May-09 wd 3,]:1 ‘/;\—ug 12810 for 25 -Jan-2013 for civil -
ago Ipp € work.
Date of Completion of . .-
-Sep- n
Work Ongoing 27-Sep-13 Ongoing
Value of Award in (Rs. cr.) 4104.00 123.29 6$.00| 415.52
Fir:m or With Escalation in Firm Firm Eirm Firm
prices
Actual capital expenditure
till the completion or up to 4103.00 123.29 69.00 415.52
COD whichever is i ' )
earlier(Rs.Cr.) »
Taxes & Duties and IEDC 709.77

IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging
cost* (Rs. Cr.) :

Sub -total (Rs. Cr.)

it b e e i A A,



PART-I

FORM-6 : qu

Financial Package upto COD

‘Name of the Company : _ GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station : Do 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Project Cost as on COD: Rs. 5,444. 7 Crore

Date of Commercial Operation of the Static25-Mar-14

{(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Financial Package. Pa([::l?;a‘;c;as‘on Financial Fackage Financial Package| As Admitted on
as Approved Cé’D_I as on COD-II as on COD-IIT ~ coDp
Currency and Currency and Currency and Currency and Currency and
Amount Armount Amount Amount Amount
(1 _(2) 3 | (4 (5) ' (6} (7)

Loan I - Rupee Term Loan INR 395500 331300 345483 366883

Loan II - ECB of $56 mn INR 31300 30688 31000 33535

Sub-Debt - INR - : . 0 21200 21200

Equity Capital INR 225000 135638 ] -159325 159325

Share Capital Money : INR - 22835] - - 25950 . 38674

Debt:Equity Ratio ‘ i1.90 2.28I T 2.15] - r 2.13




Name of the Company :
Name of the Power Station :

DBe

PART-I
FORM-7

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

L 3

294

(Amount in Lacs)
Particulars Packagel Package2 Package3 Packaged Package5S Package6 Package?
trai Bank of . :
Source of Loan IDFC Centra $anx ¢ Indian Bank Corpora’tion Bank of Baroda 1DBI Bank Andhra Bank
g India Bank
" |Carrency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR

S’;‘;g‘“ of Loan sanctioned (3405 crs + 56 mn 50,500 30,000 15,000 30,000 15,000 30,000 15,000
Amount of additionatl loan sanction (Rs. 600 crs) 8,200 1,022 511 1,022 511 10,000 2,400
Amount of Gross Loan drawn upto COD of station 49,873 29,590 14,850 29,818 14,839 29,595 14,796
Interest Type Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating
fixed Interest Rate NA NA NA NA 15.00 30368.61 NA
Base Rate/ PLR/ Eff Rt, if Floating Interest -9.75% 10.25% 14.50% 10.25% 14.50% 10.25% 14.50%
Margin, if Floating Interest 3.00% 2.95% -1.50% 3.85% -0.40% 3.00% -0.50%
Are there any Caps/fioor No No No No No No No
if above is yes,specily caps/fioor NA NA NA NA' NA NA NA
Moratorlum Period 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
Moratorium effective from 26-Aug-12° 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26~Aug~12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12
Repayment Period 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Q'jarters
Repayment effective from (original) 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 U1-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15
Repayment effective from {additlonal) 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 O1-Apr-16
Répayment Frequency Quarterly Quarterly. Quarterly Quarterly V Quatterly Quarterly Quarterly
Repayment Instalment (original loan) 1,052.08 625.00 312.50 625.00 312.50 625.00 312.50

[Repayment Instalment (additional foan}

- Varlable for each year of repayment

Base Fxchange Rate (INR/USD)

Are forelgn cutrency joan hedged?

if above is yes,specify detalls

Not applicable

ETES:

&8

R v g -



Name of the Company :
Name of the Power Station :

PART-I
FORM-7

Details of Project Specific Loans

GMR Kamalanga Energy timited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

4

39S

(Amaunt In Lacs
Particulars Package8 Package9 Package10 Packagell Packagel2 Packagel3 Packagel3 Packageld
United Bank of : Punjab and State Bank of 5 State Bank of [ICICI Bank Ltd ~| IDFC- Bridge
Source of Loan India Canara Bank Sindh Bank Mysore UCO Bank India ECB Loan
arrency INR INR INR - INR INR INR usoh "INR
Amount of Loan sanctioned (3405 crs + 56 mn 30,000 30,000 10,000 5,000 30,000 50,000 | 56 million 30,000
usD)
Amount of additional loan sanction (Rs. 600 crsy’ 4,800 15,_000 341 170 1,022 15,000 - -
Amount of Gross Loan drawn upto COD of station 30,163 29,613 9,873 4,521 29,587 50,074 56 milllon 30,000
Interest Type Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Fixed
Fixed Interost Rate NA NA ; NA NA NA NA NA 13.20%
Base Rate/ PLR/ Eff Rt, If Floating Interest: 14.60% 10.00% 15.25% 15.00% 14.50% 10.00% 0.4449% (LIBOR) NA
Margin, If Floating Interest -0.50% 3.30% -2.00% -1.00% ~1.25% 3.50% 4.70% NA
Are there any Caps/Floor _No No No No No No No No
TF above 1= yes,specify caps/floor NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Moratorium Period 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 Months NA
Moratorium effective from 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26~Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 01-Oct-12 NA
Repayment Period © 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 48 Quarters 53 Quarters 4 Quarters
R. apayment effective from {original) 01-Apr-15 Ui-Apr-t5 O1-Apt-15 01-Apr-15 C1-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-O¢t-13 02-Api-13
Repayment effective from {additlonal) 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16- 01-Apr-16 - -
. i ’ Yearly and
Repayment Frequency Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Monthly
Repayment Instalment 625.00 625.00 208,33 104.17 625.00 1,041.67 As per Note 1 -
Repayment Instalment (additional loan) Variable for each-year of repayment - -
Base Exchange Rate (INRIUSD)d) . 55,0{3 ;
reign curcency loan hedged? ’ es, partially
Are forelg Not applicable USD 15 Mn
If above is yes,specify details . : hedged as on
date




PART-I
FORM-9

Statement of Additional Capitalisation after COD 296
Name of the Company GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station o 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
coD Unit 1: 29th April 2013, Unit 2: 11th Nov 2013, Unit 3: 24th March 2014
Amount in Rs Lakh
Regulations
Sr. No. [Head of Work/Equipment Actual/projected additional expenditure claimed under which
: claimed
2008-09 12009-10 (2010-11 {2011~12 i{2013-14
1 = — - S -
5 - N - Z N
4 Other Additiona! Capitalization - - - - 6,712.00
5 Total Additional Capitalization - - - - 6,712.00




PART-I
FORM-9A

Statement of Capital cost

Name of the Company : GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

Name of the Power Station : 1050 MW Kamalanaa Thermal Power Project

39+

(Amount in Rs Lakh)

ist April. 30 April 2013 | 12th Nov 25th march

2013 - 29th |~ 11th Nov 2013 -~ 24th 2014 - 31st

. April 2013 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
a) Opening Gross Block Amount as per books 18008.15 258079.15 429126,59 593643.79
b) Amount of capital liabilities in A(a) above . 43162.97 59641.63 46818.08 51006.23
¢) Amount of IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost included in A(a) above 0.00 37580.68 78736.48 106694.78
d) Amount of IEDC (excluding IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost) included in A(a) above 0.00 20004.66 35103.55 51716.84
a) Addition in Gross Block Amount during the period 240071.01 171047.44 164517.20 0.00
b) Amount of capital liabilities in B(a) above . 16478.66 -12823.55 4188.14 12030.38
) Amount of IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost included in B(a) above 37580.68 41155.80 27958.30 351.29
d) Amount of IEDC {excluding IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost) included in B(a) above 20004.66 15098.89 16613.30 0.00
a) Closing Gross Block Amount as per books 258079.15 428126.59 593643.79 593643.79
b) Amount of capital liabilities in C(a) above 59641.63 46818.08 51006.23 63036.61
c) Amount of IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost included in C(a) above : ] 37580.68 .78736.48 1.06694.78 107046.07

1d) Amount of IEDC (excluding IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost) included in C(a) above 20004.66 35103.55 51716.84

HPe Mo i e o



Name of the Company: GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

PART-I
FORM- 9B

Name of the Power Station: 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Statement of Capital Works in Progress
(To be given for relevant dates and year wise)

298

’ Amount in Rs Lakh

r 1st April 30 April 2013 | 12th Nov 25th march
I 2013 - 29th |- 11th Nov 2013 - 24th [2014 - 31st
April 2013 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
A la) Opening CWIiP Amount as per books 467602.55 246604.81 116008.61 17217.11
B |a) Addition/Adjustment in CWIP Amount during the period 18953.60 40191.80 60338.98 56.51
C |a) Capitalization/Transfer to Fixed asset of CWIP Amount during the period 239953.30 170788.01 158806.24 0.00
D la) Closing CWIP Amount as per books 246604.81 116008.61 17217.11

-
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Financing of Additiona

Name of the Company
Name of the Power Station
Date of Commercial Operation

italisation

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Unit 1: 29th April 2013, Unit 2: 11th Nov 2013, Unit 3:

Actual Admitted
Financial Year (Starting from COD) 2013-14 2013-14
1 2 3
Spare parts
Transmission line
Railway
Other Additional Capitalization 6,712.00
Total Additional Capitalization )
Financing Details
Loan 4,698.40
Equity 2,013.60
Internal Resources _
Others
Total 6,712.00

.
R
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Name of the Compahy
Name of the Power Station

PART-1
FORM- 11

Calculation of Depreciation Rate

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Amount in Rs Ltakh

Depreciation b ation
Rates as per Depreciation Gross Block Depreciation eprecia
s, Name of the Assets CERC's fn"’csgoml"(cé‘;:i Amount 29th | as on COD IT | Amount 11th gégs;‘x?‘?;:tishf:r Amount 24th Mar
no. Depreciation | © , ~ o 2013) April 2013~ 11th] (11th Nov | Nov 2013-24th 2014) 2014 - 31st Marc
Rate p Nov 2013 2013) ‘March 2014 2014
Scheadule
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1|Freehold Land 0.00% "13.4 - 13.36 N 13.36 0
2{Leasehold Land 3.34% 4,385.5 78.66 4.385,55 53.37 10,122.18 338
3| Building 3.34% 31,629.8 | 567.29 39,739.03 483,64 55,904.17 1867
4|Computers 15% 1416 11.41 197.31 10.78 232.98 35
5{Plant and Machinery 5.28% 2,20,796.8 6,260.22 { 3,83,593.31 7,380.13 5,26,116.39 27779
6] Office Equpment 5.33% 278.1 9.45 322.11 7.43 342.41 22
7|Fumiture and Fixtures 6.33% 148.4 5.05 173.32 4,00 209.38 13
8}Vehicles 9.5% 162.8 8.30 179.39 6.21 179.39 17
9| Software 15% 532.7 42,10 523.22 28.60. 523.22 78
|TOTAL 258079.15 6982,48| _ 429126.59 7974.16 593643.48
Weight_ed.Average Rate of 5.04% 5.10%| 5.06%
Depreciation (%)




PART-I
FORM- 13

Calculation of Weighted Average Rate of Interest on Actual Loans

Name of the Company: GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

Name of the Power Station: 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Lo

{Rs. lacs)
. 30 April 12th Nov 25th march
Particulars _é;tt:i;;‘ri‘?%i; 2013 - 11th 2013 - 24th  |2014 - 31st
Nov 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
Loan-1 (IDFC Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 49873.00 49873.00 49873.00 49873.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year ¢] 0 1052 1052
Net loan - Opening ' 49873.00] 49873.00 48821.00| 48821.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 o] 0 )
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 9] 1052 9] 0
Net loan - Closing 49873.00 48821.00 48821.00] 48821.00
Average Net Loan . 49873.00 49347.00 48821.00 48821.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 12.75% 12.75% 12.75% 12.75%
Interest on loan 505.22 3,392.91 2,295.55 127.36
Loan-2 {(Central Bank) .
Gross foan - Opening 29611.69 29611.69 29611.69 29611.69
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year s 0 0 © 625 625
Net loan - Opening 29611.69 29611.69 28986.69 28586.69
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 0 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 0 )
Net loan ~ Closing 29611.69 28986.69 28986.69 28986.69
Average Net Loan 29€11.69 29299,19 28986.69 28986.69
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.50% 14.50% 14.50% 14.50%
Interest on loan 341.14 2,048.12 1,412.98 76.91
Loan-3 (Indian Bank)

"IGross loan - Opening 13565.00]  13565.00 13565.00]  13565.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year ‘ 0 0 3131 313
Net loan - Opening 13565.00 13565.00 13252.00( 13252.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 ¢ 1285
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 313 0 0
Net loan -~ Closing 13565.00 13252.00 13252.00 14537.00
Average-Net Loan 13565.00 13408.50 13252.00 13894.50}"
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00%
Interest on loan 140.11 940.37 916.75 111.12
Loan-4 (Corporation Bank) - s
Gross loan - Opening 26565.00 26565.00 26565.00 29514.48
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 _ 0 ’ 625 625
Net loan - Opening - 26565.00 26565.00 25540.00{ 29289.48
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year ] 0 0 3349 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 0 0
Net loan - Closing 26565.00{ 25940.00 29289.00 29289.48}"
Average Net Loan 26565.00 26252.50 27614.50 29289448
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14,50% 14.50% 14.50% 14.50%
Interest on loan 306.05 2,015.21 1,531.44 95.33

- da
é(r)oa;s i;:e—}%‘;;’;i:gm ) 14799.99 14799.92 147993;?2 1479‘.93.)?:95
i . o previous year 0

Sjer::];aatr(\ve (r)c;:mznts S * 14799.99] 14799.9% 14486.99 14486.99/{\%
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 8] 0 g i o
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 14_}9933 14486?91; Tiigeos| L1aise.dble
Net loan - Closing

i 14799.99 14643.49 14486.99 14486. v
Average Net Loan ' - % 14.50% 14,50 P\
Qate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.50% 14.50% . s
Interest on toan 170.50 1,123.50 755.68 .
Loan-6 (IDBI) : 37937.13 27937.13 29595.07 2955%; 7-
Gross loan - Opening i 3 5 625 f > w;
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year

5 .

x%\
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. 30 April 12th Nov 25th march
Particulars ;32:22::02?;3* 3013 - 11th 2013 - 24th 12014 318t
Nov 2013 Mar 2014 ‘IMarch 2014
Net loan - Opening 27937.13| 27937.13 28970.07] 28970.07
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0] 1657.93913 0 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 -0 8]
Net lcan - Closing 279637.13 28970.07 28970.07 28970.07
Average Net Loan 27937.13 28453,60 28970.07 28970.07
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.25% 13.25% 13.25% 13.25%
Interest on {oan 294.11 2,051.42 1,398.70 | 73.62
Loan-7 (Andhra Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 14310.23 14810.23 14810.23 14810.23
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 . 313 313
Net loan - Dpening 14810.23{ 14810.23]  14497.23] 14497.23
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 Q o]
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 313 0 0
Net loan - Closing 14810.23 14497.23 14497.23 14497.23
Average Net Loan 14310.23 14653.73 14497.23 14497.23
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00%
Interest on loan 164.74 1,103.48 734.79 37.53
Loan-8 (UBI)
Gross loan - Opening 8134.00 8134.00 8134.00 30000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 625 625
Net loan - Opening §134.00 8134.00 7509.00] 29375.00}
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 21866 (¢}
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 0 0
Net loan - Closing 8134.00 7509.00 29375.00 29375.00
Average Net Loan 8134.00 7821.50 18442.00 29375.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.10% 14,10% 14.10% 14.10%
Interest on loan 91.12 601.62 711.87 72.80
Loan-9 (Canara Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 29125.79 29125,79 29125.79 29615.79
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year ¢] 0 625 625
Net ioan - Opening 29125.79 29125.79 28500.79 28980.79
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year ’ 0 0 490 ¢
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year Q 625 0 Q0
Net loan - Closing 29125.79 28500.7¢9 28990.79 28990.79
Average Net Loan 29125.78 28813.29 28745.79{  28990.79
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.00% 14.00% 14.00%] 14.00%
Interest on loan 323.97 .2,075.15 _1,398.99 76.72
Loan-10 (Punjab & Sindh Bank)
Gross loan - Qpening . $893.75 9993.75 9593.75 99%3.75
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previgus year 0 0 208 208
Net loan - Opening ) 9993.75 9993.75 9785.75 89785.75
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 0 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 208 0 0
Net loan - Closing 99983.75 9785.75 9785.75] . 9785.??
Average Net Loan 9993.75 9889.75 9785.75 978>. P et
Rate ogf Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.25% 13.25% 13.25% 13.25% 7%”31\\*
Inte 105.21 706.61 472.46 28.87 |7 Rl p
nterest on loan - / 2 i Y
L*x% N\ii
- tate Bank of Mysore ; 3
(I;::Sr‘s llozn(? Opening s : 4920.2(5)‘ 4920;23 49201.32 49201, '!5 ) G“?\\g\gﬁ‘ﬁé&i
i of Loans upto previous year . Ay ;
iuertn:;cl)aatrllve :;::;:zgnts - 4920.25]  4920.25 4816.2§ 4816. %}%\3\\5 . («
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 8 102 : x \:‘%% ‘:;;f;:
Less: Repayment (s) of Loens during the Ye2r 4920.25|  4816.25 4816.25] _ 4816.25 \\‘&iﬁvi/"
Net loan.- Closing s
4920.25 4868.25 4816.25 4816.25
Average Net Loan — 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00%
Rate.of Interest on Loan on annua i3 67 54 >46.01 13.02
Interest on loan . i
L}
Loan-12 (UCO Bank) 3961727 29617.27 25617.27
Gross loan - Opening i 5 r 625
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 3
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. 30 April 12th Nov 25th march
particulars ;:‘;:‘;:;Lifgﬁ; 2013 ~ 11th |2013 - 24th 2014 - 31st
' Nov 2013 [Mar 2014 March 2014
Net loan - Opening 29617.27y 29617.27 28992.27| 28992.27
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 0 of 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0 625 0 0
Net loan - Closing 29617.27 28992.27 28992.27 28992.27
Average Net Loan 28617,27 29304.77 28992,27 28992.27
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.25% 13.25% 13.25% 13.25%
Interest on loan ‘ 311.79 2,093.90 1,404.54 75.06
Loan-13 (State Bank of India) .
Gross loan - Opening 48579,17] = 48579.17 49359,17 49359.17
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 o] 1042 1042
Net {oan - Opening 48579.17 48579.17 48317.17{ 48317.17
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 780 Q 0
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year ” 0 1042 0 0
Net loan - Closing 48579.17 48317.17 48317.17| 48317.17
Average Net Loan 48579.17 48448.17 48317.17 48317.17
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 14.20% 14.20% 14.20% 14.20%
Interest on loan 548.08 3,517.80 2,372.21 124.05%
Loan-14 - ICICI Bank - Converted @ Rs 60.34/USD
Gross loan - Opening ‘ 33790.40 33790.40 33790,40 33790.40
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto prevzous year 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.28
Net {oan - Opening 33790.40; 33790.40 33790.40! 33440.12
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Less; Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 0.00 350.28 0.00
Net loan - Closing 33780.40 33790.40 33440.12}] 33440.12
Average Net Loan 33790.40 33790.40 33615,26 33440.12
Rate of Interest on Loan on-annual basis 5.14% 5.14% 5.14%! 5.14%
Interest on joan 140 941 626 33
Loan 15- Bridge Loan (IDFC Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 0.00 0.00 0.00 30000.00
_{Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0 0 0 0
Net loan - Opening 0.00 0.00 0.0G| 30000.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0 ) 0 300001 0
Less: Repayment {s) of Loans during the year Q 0 0 0
"INet loan - Closing 0.00 0.00 30000.001 30000.00
Average Net Loan 0.00 0.00 15000.00 30000.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13:20% 13.20% 13.20%) 13.20%].
Interest on loan - - 1,108.81 75.87
Total Loan
Gross loan - Opening 341322.68 341322.68 343760.62| 399466.09
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year ' 0.00 0.00 7085.00 7445.28
Net foan - Opening. 341322.68} 341322.68 336665,62! 392020.81
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0.00 2437.94 55705.00 1285.00
[tess: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 7095.00] - 350,28 0.00
Net loan - Closing 341322.68] 336665.62 392020.34; 393305.81
Average Net Loan 341322.68 338994.15 364342.98 392663.31
Hmeréstonloan 3457.00 22579.07 17386.96 1059.70}
Weighted average Rate of Interest on Loans 12.89% © 12.89% 12.87% 12.99“/3_1

Note 1: The interest amount mentioned is proportioned based on the unitwise

commissioning dates
Note 2: The interest on ICICI Bank loan ‘includes hedging
Note 3; The weighted average rate of interest is calculate

cost
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PART-I
FORM-13A
Calculation of Interest on Normative Loans

Name of the Company: GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station: 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

DV VU

{Amount in Rs Lakh)
si. 30 Aprit 12th Nov 25th march
No. Particulars 2013 - 11th 2013 - 24th 2014 ~ 31st
Nov 2013 Mar 2014 March 2014
1 {Gross Normative [oan ~ Opening 1,59,899 2,63,154 : 3,67,900
2 |Cumulative repayment of Normative Loan upto previous year .- _5,867.56 12,705.77
3 |Net Normative loan - Opening 1,59,899 .2,57,286 3,55,155
4 |Increase/Decrease due to ACE during the Year e - 4,698.40
5 |Repayments of Normative Loan during the year 5,867.56 6,838.21 491.54
6 |Net Normative toan - Closing 1,54,031 2,50,448 3,59,401
7 {Average Normative Loan . . 1,56,965 2,53,867 3,57,298
9 |Weighted average Rate of Interest of actual Loans 12.887% 12.874% 12.989%
10 |Interest on Normative loan i 20,228.65 32,682.11
11 |Interest on Normative loan Prorate - 10,862.51 "11,908.,82




PART-I

. FORM-13B
Calculation of Interest on Working Capital

Name of the Company :
fName of the Power Station :

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limi

050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project {3 Units

Amount in Rs Lakh

. 12th Nov
Existin 30 April - 25th march
sl particulars g 2008 2009- | 2010- | 2011- | 2012- 5013 - 11th 2013 - 2014 - 31st
No. 0s 10 11 12 13 24th Mar :
Nov 2013 2014 March 2014
(1) (2) B | & | 5Y | (6 | (N
1i{Cost of Coal/Lignite 10,835.281 22,240.77 36,260.34
2{Cost of Main Secondary Fuel O 242.67 529.12 858.04
3|0 & M Expenses 583.04 1,166.08 1,749.13
4iMaintenance Spares 1,399.30 2,798.60 4,3197.90
5|Recievables-Energy Charge NA . 10,835.28] 22,240.77 36,260.34
6|Recievables-Capacity Charge 8,686 15,379 21,950
71 Total Working Capital 32,581 64,354 1,01,276
8|Rate of Interest 13.50% 13.50%]| . 13%
9iInterest on Working Capital 4,398 8,688 <l




Anin &Y ULe- pl5
AASA & Associates (o6

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Formerly Roy & Sahoo)

' INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To

The Chief Operating Officer & Director
GMR Kamalanga Energy Ltd, ('the Company'}

Report on the Forms for Tariff Petition with CERC

1. We have audited the accompanying forms and reviewed the Information and
documents based on:which these forms have been prepared and presented by the
Company. These forms have been prepared in accordance with the Central
Electricity. Regulatory Comumission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations,
2014, These forms are named from form No. 1t018.

Company's Responsibility for the submission of forms no:1.to 18 to CERC

2. The Companyis responsible for the: prepc_ratlon of these forms-that give a true
and fair view of the tariff petition to:be. submitted to CERC in accordance with
the terms and conditions of Tariff Regulations: 2014-19, These forms-are named
from formno.1 t6.18. This responsibility includes the deszgn, xmplementahon and.
maintenance of internal.control relevant to the preparation and presentatlon that
give a true-and fair view and are free from material misstaternent: .

Auditors‘-Responéibility

. Our responsibility 1s o' express an opinion on these forms baséd on our audit. We
conducted our audit in-accordance with the: Regulatzons by the Central Electrxcxty
T{egulatory Cornmission;- These Regulations ‘require: that ‘we: ,_Lomply with
requirements:therein st:pulated and plan and perform: udit to opine and
certify asito whe ther the forms-are free from materjal misstaternent..

An aud1t involves performmg procedures to obtain audit evidence about. the‘
amourgs- and:dlsclosures in: the forms. The: procedures sel ,pand n:the
audxtors )ud ment, mcludx ] the assessment of_ t : ,
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffxcxent and approprmte
to prowde a basis for.our audit opinion. ‘

Opinion

In our Opxmon and to the best of our knowledge and according to the explanations
given to us, the forms are based on audited accounts of the (_ompany and provide
the information required by the CERC Tariff Regulations 2014-19 and represent: true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement

() Inthecase of formno 1 t0 18
Iimphasis of Matter:

4. We have reviewed these forms and these forms have been prepared on the basm
of the CERC Regulations and on the basis of the financial data of the company,
we haye further been informed-that the.technical details of the tariff orders are
verifted by the management.

Other matters:

5. This report is provided solely for the information and use. by the/management to
file the petition to CERC for Tariff Revision. It should not be used for any other
purpose without our prior consent.

For ASSA & ASSOCIATES
(_ha:tered Accogntants
FRN-310073E.

:'(Partner)
M. No: -059950

‘Place: Kamalanga.
Dater: 26 ,:..».-2015




PART-]
Checklist of Forms and other information/ documents for tariff filing for Thermal Stations

bo3

Form No. Title of Tariff Filing Forms (Thermal) Tick

FORM-1 Summary Sheet v
Form-1(I) Statement showing claimed capital cost v
Form-1(Il)  |Statement showing Return on Equity v
FORM-2 Plant Characteristics v
FORM-3 Normative parameters considered for tariff computations v
FORM- 4 Details of Foreign loans v
FORM-4A  IDetails of Foreign Equity Not Applicable
FORM-5 Abstract of Admitted Capital Cost for the existing Projects v
FORM-5A | Abstract of Capital Cost Estimates and Schedule of Commissioning for the New projects Not Applicable
FORM-5B  |Break-up of Capital Cost for Coal/Lignite based projects

FORM-5C  [Break-up of Capital Cost for Gas/Liquid fuel based Projects Not Applicable
FORM-5D  |Break-up of Construction/ Supply/ Service packages v
FORM-5E  IDetails of variables, parameters , optional package etc. for New Project Not Applicable
FORM-5Ei [In case there is cost over run ‘ Not Applicable
FORM-5Eii {In case there is time over run Not Applicable
FORM-5F In case there is claim of additional RoE Not Applicable
FORM- 6 Financial Package upto COD v
FORM-7 Details of Project Specific Loans v
FORM- 8 Details of Allocation of corporate loans to various projects Not Applicable
FORM-9A  |Statement of Additional Capitalisation after COD v
FORM - 9B |Statement of Additional Capitalisation during fag end of the useful life of Project Not Applicable
FORM - 9Bi |Details of Assets De-capitalised during the period ’ Not Applicable
FORM - 9C Statement showing reconciliation of ACE claimed with the capital additions as per books v
FORM - 9D |Statement showing items/ assets/ works claimed under Exclusions v
FORM-9E |Statement of Capital cost ’ v
FORM-9F  |Statement of Capital Woks in Progress v
FORM-10  |Financing of Additional Capitalisation v
FORM-11  [Calculation of Depreciation v
FORM-12  |Statement of Depreciation v
FORM-13  |Calculation of Weighted. Average Rate of Interest on Actual Loans v
FORM- 13A |Calculation of Interest on Normative Loan v
FORM-13 B {Calculation of Interest on Working Capital v v
FORM-13 C |Other Income as on COD , Not Applicable
FORM-13 D |Incidental Expenditure during Construction up to Scheduled COD and up toActual COD Not Applicable
FORM-13E {Expenditure under different packages up to Scheduled COD and up to ActualCOD Not Applicable
FORM-14  |Draw Down Schedule for Caleculation of IDC & Financing Charges Not Applicable
FORM- 14A [Actual cash expenditure ‘ v
FORM-15 Details/Information to be Submitted in respect of Fuel for Cgmpu’cation of Energy Charges' v
FORM-16  |Details/Information to be Submitted in respect of Limestone for Computation of Energy Charge Rate Not Applicable
FORM-17 Details/ Information to.be Submitted in respect of Capital Spares v
FORM-18 Liability Flow Statement v
FORM-19  |Station wise Cost Audit Report v




PART-1
Checklist of Forms and other information/ documents for tariff filing for Thermal Stations L’

o

Form No.

[Title of Tariff Filing Forms (Thermal)

Tick

Other Information/ Documents

Sl No.

Information/Document

Tick

Certificate of incorporation, Certificate for Commencement of Busmness, Memorandum of Association, & Articles
of Association { For New Station setup by a company making tariff application for the first time to CERC)

Not Applicable

i)

A. Station wise and Corporate audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts with all the Schedules &
annexures on COD of the Station for the new station & for the relevant years. B. Station wise and Corporate
audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts with all the Schedules & annexures for the existing station
forrelevant vears.

v

Copies of relevant loan Agreements

v

Copies of the approval of Conipetent Authority for the Capital Cost and Financial package,

v

Copies of the Equity participation agreements and necessary approval for the foreign equity.

Not Applicable

N e jw

Copies of the BPSA/PPA with the beneficiaries, if any 3

Detailed note giving reasons of cost and time over run, if applicable. List of supporting documents to be
submitted: a. Detailed Project Report b. CPM Analysis c. PERT Chart and Bar Chart d. Justification for cost and

time Overrun

Not Applicable

Generating Company shall submit copy of Cost Audit Report along with costaccounting records, cost details,
statements, schedules etc. for the GeneratingUnit wise /stage wise/Station wise/ and subsequently consolidated
atCompany level as submitted to the Govt. of India for first two years i.e. 2014-15and 2015-16 at the time of mid-
term true-up in 2016-17 and for balance periodof tariff period 2014-19 at the time of final true-up in 2019-20. In
case of initialtariff filing the latest available Cost Audit Report shculd be furnished.

v

Any other relevant information, (Please specify)

Not Applicable

10

Reconciliation with Balance sheet of any actual additional capitalization and amongst stages of a generating
station ]

v

Notel; Electronic copy of the petition (in words format) and detailed calculation as per these formats (in excel format) and any other information submitted shall

also be furnished in the form of CD/Floppy disc.

8 A
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PART-I

FORM-1 .
Summary Sheet (1[2)
Name of the Petitioner ‘GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Place (Region/District/State): Kamalanga, Dhenkanal, Orissa
Sr.No. Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
From Unit 1-Apr-14 1-Apr-15 1-Apr-16 1-Apr-17 1-Apr-18
To 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-19
No. of Days 365 366 365 365 365
Capacity MW 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050
11 iDepreciation Rs Lakh 27,055.71 28,487.51 29,781.98 30,628.96 30,628.96
1.2 Interest on Loan Rs Lakh 46,652.14 45,419.38 43,793.12 39,952.58 35,742.52
1.3 Return on Equityl Rs Lakh 31,327.97 32,956.87 34,469.79 35,473.93 35,473.93
1.4 Interest on Working Capital Rs Lakh 9,292.64 9,669.63 9,740.53 9,787.40 9,789.03
1.5 0O & M Expenses Rs Lakh * 20,947.50 22,270.50 23,667.00 25,158.00 26,743.50
Annual Fixed Charges . Rs Lakh 1,35,275.96 1,38,803.89 1,41,452.42 1,41,000.88 | 1,38,377.95
2.1 Landed Fuel Cost {Domestic Coal) Rs/MT 1,856 1,979 1,979 1,979 1,979
(%) of Fuel Quantity (%) 76.9% 79.1% 79.1% 79.1% 79.1%
2.5 jlanded Fuel Cost (Imported Coal) Rs/MT 4,206 4,150 4,150. 4,150 4,150
(%) of Fuel Quantity (%) 23.06% 20.89% 20.89% 20.89% 20.89%
2.6 |Secondary fuel oil cost Rs/kL 65,791 65,791 65,791 65,791 65,791
Energy Charge Rate ex-bus 24,28, 2€, 2D Rs/kWh 1.675 1.738 1.738 1.738 1.738
Note

1: Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, to be furnished.
2A: If multifuel is used simultaneously, give 2 in respect of every fuel individually.

2B: The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open cycle operation and combined cycle operation separately in case of gas/liquid fuel fired pl:
2C: The total energy charge shall be worked out based on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out.

2D: The Energy Charge rate for the month shall be based on fuel cost(s) and GCV(s) for the month as per Regulation 30 (6).




PART-1(I)
FORM- 1 ()

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Kamalanga, Dhenkanal, Orissa

Name of the Generating Station
Place (Region/District/State):

Form-1(I) -Statement showing claimed capital cost:

. (Rs. Lakh)
Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
From 1-Apr-14 1-Apr-15 | 1-Apr-16 1-Apr-17 | 1-Apr-18
To 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 | 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-19
No. of Days . 365 366 365 365 365
Opening Capital Cost 5,13,462 5,51,541 5,68,837 6,02,973 6,02,973
Add: Addition during the year / period 28,907 7,800 10,271 3 -
Less: Decapitalisation during the year / period - - T ; i
Less: Reversal during the year / period - .- B _ 3
Add: Discharges during the year / period 9,172 9,496 23,865 i N
Closing Capital Cost 551,541 | 568837) 6,02973 602,973 | 602973 |
Average Capital Cost 5,32,501 5,60,189 5,85,905 6,02,973
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PART-1(IY)
FORM-1 (I)
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Kamalanga, Dhenkanal, Orissa

Name of the Generating Station
Place (Region/District/State):

Form-1(II) ~Statement showing Return on Equity:

(Rs. Lakh)
Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
From 1-Apr-14 1-Apr-15 1-Apr-16 1-Apr-17 1-Apr-18
To 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 | 31-Mar-17 | 31-Mar-18 | 31-Mar-19
No. of Days 365 366 365 365 365
Opening Equity ! 154038.60 165462.26 170651.06 180891.86 180891.86
Add: Increase due to addition during the year / period 8672.06 2340.00 3081.30 0.00 0.00
Less: Decrease due to de-capitalisation during the year / period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Decrease due to reversal during the year / period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Increase due to discharges during the year / perlod 2751.60 2848.80 7159.50 0.00 0.00
Closing Equity 165462.261- 170651.06 180891.86 180891.86 180891.86
Average Equity 159750.43 168056.66 175771.46 180891.861 = 180891.86
Rate of Return on Equity (Post Tax) 15.50% 15.50% 15.50% 15.50% 15.50%
Tax Rate 20.96100%| 20.96100%| 20.96100%| 20.96100%| 20.96100%
Rate of ROE “19.6106% 19.6106% 19.6106% 19.6106% 19.6106%
Return on Equity 31327.97|  32956.87|  34469.79|  35473.93

21k

T R 3

NS




Name of the Generating Station
Place (Region/District/State):

Plant Characteristics

e Y 0 BB Ao e i A A B 0 K ORI R PR A

1050 MW Kamalanga Therma] Power Project

Kamalanga, Dhenkanal, Orissa

PART-I
FORM-2

G173

Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Encrgy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Unit Unit-1 Unit-1 Unie-TT
Installed Capacity (MW) 350 350 350
Schedule COD as per Investment Approval 27-Nov-13 27-Jan-12 27-Mar-12
Actual COD 30-Apr-13 12-Nov-13 25-Mar-14
Pit Head or Non Pit Head Non Pit Head Non Pit Head Non Pit Head
Name of the Boiler Manufacture Harbin Harbin Harbin
Name of Turbine Generator Manufacture Dongfang Dangfang Dongfang
Main Steams Pressure at Turbine inlet (kg/Cm®) abs', 16.67 Mpa (a) 16.67 Mpa (a) 16.67 Mpa ()
Main Steam Temperature at Turbine inlet (°C) ! 537 537 537
Reheat Steam Pressure at Turbine inlet (kg/Cin%* 3.558 3.558 3,558
Reheat Steam Temperature at Turbine inlet (°C) ! 537 537 537
Main Steam flow at Turbine inlet under MCR condition (tons /hr)® 1101.2 1101.2 1101.2

‘|Main Steam flow at Turbine inlet under VWO condition (tons/hr)2 1156.26 1156.26 1156.26
Unit Gross electrical output under MCR /Rated condition (MW)* 350.028 350.028 350.028
Unit Gross electrical outpui under VWO condition (MwW)? 364.685 364.685 364.685
Guaranteed Design Gross Turbine Cycle Heat Rate (kCaVk\/\’h)J 1945 1945 1945
Conditions on which design turbine cycle heat rate guaranteed TMCR TMCR TMCR
% MCR 100 100 100
% Makeup Water Consumption 3 3 3
Design Capacity of Make up Water System 33.03t/h 33.03t/h 33.03t/h
Design Capacity of Inlet Cooling System 50300 m3/hr 50300 m3/hr 50300 m3/hr
Design Cooling Water Temperature (C) 32.5°C 32.5°C 32.5°C
Back Pressure 10.13 Kpa (a) 10.13 Kpa (a) 10.13 Kpa (a)
Steam flow at super heater outlet under BMCR condition {tons/hr) 1185 1185 1185
Steam Pressure at super heater outlet under BMCR condition) (kg/Cm?) 175 175 175
Steamn Temperature at super heater outlet under BMCR condition (°C) 540 540 540
Steam Temperature at Reheater outlet at BMCR condition (°C) 540 540 540
Design / Guaranteed Boiler Efficiency (%)* 87.2% 87.2% 87.2%
Design Fuel with and without Blending of domestic/imported coal 80:20 (Domestic 80:20 (Domestic 80:20 (Domestic coak:Imported

coaklimported coal) coal:Imported coal) coal)
Type of Cooling Tower - IDCT IDCT 1DCT
Type of cooling system® Induced Draft Cooling Induced Draft Cooling Induced Draft Cooling
: 6 2 No. of Turbine driven 2 No. of Turbine driven . i
Type of Boiler Feed Pump . 1 No. of stgandby motor 1 No. of st§ndby motor 4 Ni.r\(‘:?'s?;r;r;lgs‘:‘neoglrvj;ven
: driven_ driven
Fuel Details’
-Primary Fuel Coal Coal Coal
-Secondary Fuel LDO (around 57%) and LDO (around 57%) and LDO (around 57%) and HFO
nre (sat;o‘:r;i ?):31?3)) (For nre (sat:r)‘?:% 2::1?)) (For (around 43%) (For start up only)

-Alternate Fuels il NIl ] Nil

Special Features/Site Specific Features®

Special Technological Features’

Environmental Regulation related features™

Any other special features

1: At Turbine MCR condition.

2: with 0% (Nil) make up and design Cooling water temperature

3: at TMCR output based on gross generation, 0% (Nil) makeup and design Cooling water tamperature.

T- With Performance coal based on Higher Heating Value (HHV) of fuel and at BMCR]) out nut

5: Closed circuit cooling, once through cooling, sea cooling, natural draft cooling, induced draft cooling etc.

: Motor driven, Steam turbine driven eic.

7: Coal or natural gas or Naptha or lignite etc.

8: Any site specific feature such as Merry-Go-Round, Vicinity to sea,

Inteke / makeup water systems etc. scrubbers etc. Specify all such

9 Any Special Technological feature like Advanced class FA technology in Gas Turbines, exC.
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10 Environmental Regulation related features like FGD, ESP etc,,

Noto 1+ In case of deviation from specified conditions in Regulation, correction cu

rve of manufacturer may also be submitted.

Note 2: Heat Balance Diagra

T has to be submitted along with above information in case of new stations,

Note 3- The Terms - MCR, BMCR, HHV, Performance coal, are as define

d in CEA Techmiczl Standards for Construction of Electric

Note & The copy of Certificate shall be submitted in terms of Regulation 4 as per Appendix-V1




Lf / (_, PART-I

v FORM-3
Normative parameters considered for tariff computations

Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limjted
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
] Year Ending March
Particulars Unit 2014-15 | 2015-16. { 2016-17 | 2017-18 ;| 201819
&) (2) 4) (5) (6) n___ 8)
Base Rate of Return on Equity % 15.50% 15.50% 15.50% 15.50% 15.50%
Effective Tax Rate* % 20.96% 20.96% 20.96% 20.96% 20.96%
Target Availability ) % 85.00% 85.00% 85.00% 85.00% 85.00%
Plant Load Factor . % 85.00% 85.00% 85.00%( -  85.00% 85.00%
Auxiliary Energy Consumption ‘ % 7.55% 7.55% 7.55% 7.55% 7.55%
Gross Station Heat Rate kCal/kWh 237845 - 237845 2378.45 2378.45 2378.45
Specific Fuel Oil Consumption ml/kWh 0.50 0.50{ 0.50f 0.50 0.50
Cost of Coal for stock for WC' in Months 1 1] 1 1 1
Cost of Coal for generation for WC in Months 1 1 I 1 1
Cost of Main Secondary Fuel Oil for WC! in Months 2 2 2 2 2
Fuel Cost for WC? in Months NA NA NA NA NA
Liquid Fuel Stock for WC? in Months NA NA NA NA  NA
O&M Expenses in Months 1 1 1 1 1
O & M expenses - Rs lakh/ MW 19.95 21.21 22.54 23.96 25.47
Maintenance Spares for WC % of O&M 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00%
Receivables for WC in Months ) 2 2 2 2 2
Storage capacity of Primary fuel MT 354224 354224 354224 354224 354224
) 9 0, 0, O O
SBI Base Rate + 350 basis points as on April 01, 2014’ 7 13.50% 13.50% 13.30% 13.30% 13.50%
Blending ratio of coal
MCL ' % 65.11% 63.63% 63.63% 63.63% 63.63%
ECL % 3.66% - 0:66% 0.66% 0.66% 0.66%
Open Market Coal % 7.93% 6.23% 6.23% 6.23% 6.23%
E-auction coal ‘ % 0.24% 8.60% 8.60% 8.60% 8.60%
Imported Coal % 23.06% 20.89%] 20.89% 20.89% 20.89%

1. For Coal based/lignite based generating stations -
2. Yor Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into accoun the mode of operation on gas fuel and Liquid fuel
3. Mention relevant date
a'meL‘d e
4. Effective tax rate is to be computed in accordance with Regulation 25 i.e. actual tax {or advance tax)/gross income, where«fgrg, };, o1 4%4

profit before tax. 4 ‘ “}7’
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PART-I

FORM-4
Details of Foreign loans
(Details only in respect of loans applicable to the project under petition)
Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Exchange Rate at COD or 31.03.2014, whichever is later 59.9376
Exchange Rate as on 31.3.2014 59.9376
S1. No. | Financial Year (Starting from COD) 2014-15 2015-16
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Amount Relevant Amount Relevant |
. A t (Rs. iy A Rs.
Date (Million US| Exchange m;j:;lh)( ~ Date (Million US| Exchange mE:S (Rs Date
%) Rate $) Rate )
US Dollars $
Al At the date o£ Drawl or at the beginning to the year 3 _— O 2803967 s 158 o as9sal
. lof the period - — —
2|Scheduled repayment date of principal 15t Oct 2014 i 6001l 0 34126 1stOct 2015 561 70l 0 367921 15t Oct 2016
Total N $ 54.88 0 -28,598.41 $ 54.32 £ 28,230.49
3|Scheduled payment date of interest $ 2.89 01,7919 $ 2.86 0 185776
Total
4] At the end of Financial year
B In case of Hedgir\g3
1| At the date of hedging
2|Period of hedging _
3]Cost of hedging 2643.64 956337

1. Name of the currency to be mentioned e.g. US$, DM, etc.
9. In case of more than one drawl during the year, Exchange rate at the date of each drawl to be given
3. RPurnish details of hedging, in case of more than one hedging during the year or part hedging, details of each hedging are to be given
4. Tax (such as withholding tax) details as applicable including change in rates, date from which change effective etc. must be clearly indicated.

Stk




Narze 0o
Namz 0

(Details on

f the Petitioner
f the Generating Station

Exchange Rate at COD or 31.03.2014, whichever is later
Exchange Rate as on 31.3.2014

S1. Wo. | Financial Year (Starting from COD) 2016-17 2017-18
- 201!
1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 14 15
Amount Relevant A
oy Amount(Rs. mount Relevant : Amount
Million US| Excha Al Amount(Rs.
( . Rxa tde Lakh) Date (Mxll;(;n us Excl:zhzznge Lakh)( Date (Million US
US Dollars $ ate $)
Al At the date of Drawl or at the beginning to the year $ 5432 ]
of the period” 2 0 28,23049 $ 53.76 0 27,855.29 $ -
9lScheduled repayment date of principal $ 0.56 N
P primetp $ 67.00| o 37520 01 January 2018 $ o soag| TV S -
Total $ 53.76 0 27,855.29 0 26,984.81 °
3{Scheduled payment date of interest 3 37.44 1o 177705 $ ) 0 597703 ’ g
Total
4] At the end of Financial year
B In case of Hedging”
1{ At the date of hedging
2{Period of hedging
3}Cost of hedging 2520.7

1. Name of the currency to be mentioned e.g. US$, DM, etc.

9 1m«case of more than one drawl during the year, Exchange rate at
3. Furnish details of hedging, in case of more than one hedging dw
4. Tax (such as withholding tax) details as applicable including cha

iy,



{Details on
Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station
Exchange Rate at COD or 31.03.2014, whichever is later
Exchange Rate as on 31.3.2014

SL No. | Financial Year (Starting from COD) B-19
1 16 17
' Rel g
Execle; Zizte Amouni(Rs.
Rate Lakh)
US Dollars $
Al At the date of Drawl or at the beginning to the year )
L2 ! 0 26,984.81
of the period
2|Sch d / td inci
Sc eéule repayment date of principal $ Ao 2e1a
o Total 0 24,373.37
3|Scheduled payment date of interest 0 2,559.20

Total

>

At the end of Financial year

B In case of Hedging®

Juy

At the date of hedging

N

Perjod of hedging

(&3]

Cost of hedging

1. Name of the currency to be mentioned e.g. US$, DM, etc.

2. In case of more than one drawl during the year, Exchange rate af
3. Furnish details of hedging, in case of more than one hedging dw
4. Tax (such as withholding tax) details as applicable including cha:

£k




PART-I
FORM-5
Abstract of Admitted Capital Cost for the existing Projects
Name of the Company GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Last date of order of Commission for the project Date (DD-MM-YYYY) 12-11-2015
Reference of petition no. in which the above order was |{Petition no. 77/GT/2013

Following details (whether admitted and /or considered) as on the last date of the period for which tariff
isapproved, in the above order by the Commission: :
Capital cost 5,21,713.34
Amount of un-discharged liabilities included in above

(& forming part of admitted capital cost)
Amount of un-discharged Liabilities corresponding to

above admitted capital cost (but not forming part of -

admitted capital cost being allowed on cash basis) (Rs. in lakh)*

Gross Normative Debt ) 3,71,127.94
Cumulative Repayment 13,918.37

Net Normative Debt 3,57,209.57
Normative Equity ' ' 1,50,585.40
Cumulative Depreciation ‘ 13,918.38)
Freehold land ; ' AT0, 56 {;;;w_ﬁ_
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PART-Y
FORM- 5B
Break up of Capital Cost for Coal Based Projects
Name of the Company : GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station : 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Cummulative Cummulative
) Capitalisation Amount Capital Capitalisation
Line No Break Down as per COD # [l - 24th | costofiv | Amount as per COD #
March 2014 (including UNIT 11§ - 24th March 2014 (
Provisian) including Provision)
1 2 6
1.0 |Cost of tand & site Development ]
1.1 |land Land 101.36 101.36
1.2 |Rehabitation & Resettlement { R& R) - -
1.3 jPreliminary Investigation & Site development -
Total Land & Site Development N 101.36 101.36 :
2.0 |Plant & Equipment - '
Steam Generator Istand + Electro Staic epe l
2.1 [|Presipator 938.99 938.99
2.2 |Turbine Generator Island EPC 33.00 33.00
2.3 {Balance of Plant Mechanical EPC 912.65 65.75 846.90 :
Wagon Tippler - { Non-EPC 46.05 46.05 1
Construction Power - India Non-EPC 7.00 7.00
Coal Blending System Non-EPC : 23.74 23.74 '
Miscl Plant Work Non-EPC 14.36 : 14.36 »
Circulating Water system/ External water supply o : : 3
2.3.2 ]system . 310.98 310.98 i
Construction Water - India : Non-EPC 1.73 1.73 |
Water Treatment Plant & Effulant Treatment e .
2.3.3 {Plant 65.53 65.53
2.3.4 |Ash Handling System £PC 176.31 66.73 109.58
2.3.5 |Ash water Recirculation EPC - - :
2.3.6 |Coal Handling Plant EPC 267.28 0.65 266.63 '
2.3.7 }Air Condition & Ventilation System EPC 40.10 21.57 18.53
2.3.8 |Fire Fighting system EPC 10.20 10.20
2.3.9 jHigh Pressure /Low Pressure Piping EPC 7.54 7.54 '
2.3.10 jWorkshop & Lab eqpt. EPC - : i
2.3.11 |CPU System £PC 14.01 - 14.01 <
g :
Total BOP Mechanical (Refer Note 1 below) 2,869.46 154.70 2,714.75 ~D x
2.4 [BOP Electrical EPC 299.89 82.09 ¢
2.4.1 |Switch yard Package £PC 28.06
2.4.2 |Transformers Package




Cummulative

Cummulative

Capitalisation Amount Capital Capitalisation
Line No Break Down as per COD # Il - 24th | costofiv |Amount as per COD #
March 2014 (including UNIT 1 - 24th March 2014 {
Provision) ' including Provision)
2.4.3 |Switch gear Package -
2.4.4 |Cable, Cable Facilities & Grounding -
2.4.5 ilighting -
2.4.6 |Computer Facilities -
2.4.7 jReactor -
2.4.8 {Boiler and Turbine Procurement EPC 659.31 659.31
Total BOP Electrical 987.27 82.09 905.18
2.5 C & | Package EPC 173.18 50.54. 122.63
Total Plant & Equipment including Taxes & .
Duties 4,029.90 287.34 3,742.56
Taxes & Duties { Including in respective Package
26 ) - -
Total Taxes & Duties - -
Direct Procured Assets Non-EPC 27.10 27.10
3.0 |initial spares -
4.1 |Civil Works -
Main plant/ Chimney/ Circulating Water System £pC
4.1 |/ offsite civil works 113.11 103.14 9.96
Boundry Wall - India Non-EPC 14.70 14.70
Misc! Civil Work - India Non-EPC 10.30 10.30
Community Hall (Sqft Area : 14209.43) - India | "o EPC 3.05 3.05
4.2 |Cooling Tower N
43 |Rolling Stock and Locomotives -
4.4 |Merry Go Round | Non-EPC 79.99 79.99
4.5 |Ash dyke - First 9 yrs -
4.6 |Township & Colony EPC 144.06
Township & Colony Non-EPC 20.63
4,7 |Temp. construction & enabling works Non-EPC 53.00
4.8 Road & Drainage EPC 106.71 20.24
Strengthening of Roads Non-EPC 6.98
Total Civil works | 552.52 123.38
5.0 jConstruction & Pre- Commissioning Expences

v
I
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Cummulativae

Cummulative

Capitalisation Amount Capital Capitalisation
Line No Break Down as per COD # 111 - 24th | costofiv | Amount as per COD #
March 2014 (including UNIT il - 24th March 2014 (
Provision) including Provision)
5.1 {Erection Testing and commissioning & start up fy Preops 149.43 149.43
5.2 Operator,s Training Non-EPC 7.52 7.52
5.3 (Tools & Plant Non-EPC 7.94 7.94
Total Construction & Pre-Commissioning Expences 164.89 - 164.89
6.0 iOverheads -
6.1 {Establishment / Consultancy / MBOA 367.74 367.74
6.2 |Contingency : - -
6.3 (Total Overheads Preops 367.74 - 367.74
7.0 |Capital cost excluding IDC & fc { 1 TO 6) . 5,243.51 410.72 4,832.79
8.0 |idc, de, ferV & Hedging Cost -
8.1 linterest during construction { IDC) (Refer Note 2 IDC 703.18 703.18
8.2 Financing Charges {FC) IDC 124.14 124.14
8.3 |Foreign Exchange ratwe varation{ FERV) EPC 239.49 239.49
8.4 |Hedging Cost N
8.5 |Total IDC, Fc, FERV & Hedging Costs . 1,066.80 - 1,066.80
9.0 |Central repair facility { CRF) - -
9.1 |Central repair facility civil{ CRF) - N
9.2  {Misc. Tools & Plant - CRF . N
Central repair Facility { CRF) - total - .
10 {Lining of lrrigation canal - raw water reservoir Non-EPC 36.84 36.84
11 {5 Km scheme : R N
12 |Capital cost including IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost (7 +8) 6,347.15 410.72 5,936.44
includes Rs 410.72 Cr of assets relating to common assets used for achieving COD of Units 1, Il and HiI, but allotted to Unit
Note 1 V. Hence, it is capitalised as a part of assets put to use.
Tncludes Rs 12.81 Cr capitalised as part of IDC, pertains to loan taken from GMR Power Corporation Limited amountingo 1+ ;
Note 2 jrs 212 Cr, §

T




PART-I
FORM- 5Eii
In case there is time over run

Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
: . Original Schedule (A P i ise Time -
Sr. No Description of Activity iginal Schedule (As per Planning) Revised Schedule Over-Run| Reasons for Other Activity affected
) /Works /Service . Actual Start  |Actual Completion dela {(Mention Sr No of
Start Date Completion Date Date Datep Days y activity affected)
1 Project Zero Date
2 | Synchronization UNIT 1
3 COD-UNIT 1
4 Synchronization UNIT 2 ) ] . . .
5 Tcob-unNm? Already Submitted as part of Previous Petition
6 Synchronization UNIT 3
7 COD - UNIT 3

1. Delay on account of each reason in case of time overrun should be quantified and substantiated with necessary documents and supporting workings.
2. Indicate the aclivities on critical path

<
1N
P

e,
S apm——

RN DDA




PART-I

FORM- 5F
In case there is claim of additional RoE
Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Qualifying time
Completion Time as per Investment approval (Months) Actual Completion Time schedule (as per
regulation)
Project Comoleti
pletion Actual
I lled
Start Date Schedgletd coD time in Cn: t;;cii Start Date Actual COD (Date){ Completion time C"I;estceid Months
(Date) Months pacily in Months pacity
Unit1l o o . .. o T
Unit 2 Already Submitted as part of previous petition gtt SN
Unit2 EA =7

¢1h



PART-I
FORM-6

Financial Package upto COD

Name of the Company
Name of the Power Station :
Project Cost as on COD:

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Rs 5444.7 Crore (excluding undischarged Liabilities and Retention payment)

Date of Commercial Operation of the €25-Mar-14

{(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Notes:

1. Value of ECB shown on COD is considering exchange rate of USD to INR of 60.34.

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial
Package as | Package as Package as on Package as on Package as on Package as on jAs Admitted on
Approved on COD-I COD-II COD-IIX 31.3.2014 31.3.2015 COD
Currency Currency Currency and Currency and Currency and Currency and Currency and
and Amount | and Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
(1) 2] 3 @} (5) (6) (7)
Loan I - Rupee Term Loan INR | 395500 331300 345483 366883
NG ' 368090 388013
Loan 11 - ECB of $56 mn INR 31300 30688 31000 33535 33536 33536
Cub-Debt - INR 0 21200 21200 21200 21200
Equity including Share Application  [INR 225000 158473 185275] 197999 198000 214873
Debt:Equity Ratio 1.90 2.28[ 2.15 2.13 2.14 2.06
| l [ -




Name of the Company :
Name of the Power Station :

PART-I
FORM-7

Details of Project Specific Loans

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

(Amount in L.

Particulars Packagel | Package2 ; Package3 | Package4 | Package5 | Package6 | Package?
Central Bank . Corporation Bank of Andhra
- DF
Source of Loan I C of India ;ndlan Bank Bank Baroda IDBI Bank Bank
Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR
joned (34 +
Gr;g;lnt of Loan sanctioned (3405 crs + 36 mn 50,500 30,000 15,000 30,000 15,000 30,000 15,000
Amount of additional foan sanction {Rs. 600 crs) 8,200 1,022 511 1,022 511 10,000 2,400
Amount of Gross Loan drawn upto 31.03.2014 49,873 29,590 14,850 29,914 14,800 29,595 14,810
Interest Type Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating
Fixed Interest Rate NA NA NA NA 19.00 30330.10 NA
Base Rate/ PLR/ Eff Rt, if Floating Interest 9.50% 10.00% 10.00% 10.25% 14.50% 10.25% 10.25%
Margin, if Floating Interest 3.50%, 3.40% 3.20% 3.30% -1.75% 3.00% 4.00%
Are there any Caps/Floor No No No No No No No
if above is yes,specify caps/floor NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Moratorium Period 12 months 12H[nonths 12 months { 12 months | 12 months | 12 months { 12 months
Moratorium effective from 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12
Repayment Period 48 Quarters} 48 Quarters| 48 Quarters| 48 Quarters | 48 Quarters| 48 Quarters | 48 Quarters
Repayment effective from (original) 01-Apr-15 1 O01-Apr-15 { 01-Apr-15 | 01-Apr-15 | 01-Apr-15 § 01-Apr-15 | 01-Apr-15
Repayment effective from (additional) O1-Apr-16 | 01-Apr-16 | 01-Apr-16-| O01-Apr-16 | 01-Apr-16 | 01-Apr-16 | 01i-Apr-i6
Repayment Frequency Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly
Repayment Instalment (original loan) 1,052.08 625.00 312.50" 625.00 312.50 625.00 312.50
Repayment Instalment (additional foan) Variable for each year of repayment
Base Exchange Rate {INR/USD)
Are foreign currency loan hedged?
Not applicable

If above is yes,specify details

Note 1: The foreign currency loan from ICICI Bank (ECB) is payable in 5 tranches, with 1% each for the the first 4 tranches to be repaid every
year from the date of first disbursement( disbursement concluded on 1st Dec 2012). The balance 96% is to be paid as bullet repayment at the
end of 62nd month from the disbursement date. However this bullet repayment is being refinanced by a rupee loan which is repayable in 32

quarterly installments after 62 month from the date of disbursement.

2. The exchange rate of USD to INR of 60.34 used for ECB

3. For rupee term loans {original), the first repayment was made in September 2013 and the later repayments have been rescheduled to start

from April 2015
Note:

1. Source of loan means the agency from whom the loan has been taken such as WB, ADB, WMB, PNB, SBI, ICICI, IFC, PFCetc.
2. Currency refers to currency of loan such as US$, DM, Yen, Indian Rupee etc.
3. Details are to be submitted as on 31.03.2014 for existing assets and as on COD for the remaining assets.

4. Where the loan has been refinanced, details in the Form is to be given for the loan refinanced. However, the details of

the original

5. If the Tariff in the petition is claimed separately for various units, details in the Form is to be given separately for all the units in the
6. Interest type means whether the interest s fixed or floating.
7. Base rate means the base as PLR, LIBOR etc. over which the margin is to be added. Applicable base rate on different dates from the
8. Margin means the points over and above the floating rate.
9, At times caps/floor are put at which the floating rates are frozen. If such a condition exists, specify the limits.
10. Moratorium period refers to the period during which loan servicing liability is not required,

A A A A



Name of the Company :
Name of the Power Station :

PART-L
FORM-7

Details of Project Specific Loans

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

acs) {Amount in La¢
Particulars Package8 | Package9 | Packagel0 | Packagell | Packagei2 | Packagel3 | Package13 | Packageld
United Bank Punjab and § State Bank State Bank of | ICICI Bank | IDFC- Bridge
Source of Loan of India Canara Bank Sindh Bank of Mysore UCO Bank India ttd - ECB Loan
Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR uso INR
G‘;‘g;’“t of Loan sanctioned (3405 crs + 56 mn 30,000 30,000 10,000 5,000 30,000 50,000 | 56 million 30,000
Amount of additional loan sanction (Rs. 600 crs) 4,800 15,000 341 170 1,022 15,000 - -
Amount of Gross Loan drawn upto COD of station 30,000 29,616 9,954 4,920 29,617 49,35% 56 million 30,000
Interest Type floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Floating Fixed
Fixed Interest Rate NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 13.20%
Base Rate/ PLR/ Eff Rt, if Fioating Interest 14.60% 10.20% 15.25% 10.25% 10.60% 10.00% 4.70%
Margin, if Floating Interest -0.50% 3.30% -2.00% 3.85% 3.50% 3.50% 0.37%
Are there any Caps/Floor No No No No No No No No
If above is yes,specify caps/floor NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Moratorium Period 12 months | 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 Months NA
Moratorium effective from 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 26-Aug-12 01-Oct-12 NA
Repayment Period 48 Quarters| 48 Quarters| 48 Quarters | 48 Quarters{ 48 Quarters | 48 Quarters {53 Quarters [ 4 Quarters
Repayment effective from (original) 01-Apr-15 | 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 0V1-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-Apr-15 01-0Oct-13 02-Apr-13
Repaymegt effective from (additional) 01-Apr-16 | 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 01-Apr-16 - -
I Yearly and
Repayment Frequency Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly .Quarterly Quanten ly Quarterly Quarterly Monthly
Repayment Instalment 625.00. 625.00 208.33 104.17 625.00 1,041.67 |As per Note 1 -
Repayment Instalment (additional loan) Variable for each year of repayment B z
Base Exchange Rate (INR/USD) - TE05
Are foreign currency loan hedged? . Yes, partially
Not applicable USD 15 Mn jNot Applicable
If above is yes,specify details hedged as on
date

Note:

11. Repayment period means the repayment of loan such as 7 years, 10 years, 25 years etc.
12. Repaymenl frequency means the interval at which the debt servicing is to be done such as monthly, quarterly, half yearly, annual, etc.
13. Where there is more than one drawal/ repayment for a loan, the date & amount of each drawal/repayment may also be given separately
14. If the repayment installment amount and repayment date cannot be worked out from the data furnished above, the repayment schedule
15. In case of Foreign loan, date of each drawal& repayment along with exchange rate at that date may be given.
16. Base exchange rate means the exchange tate prevailing as on 31.03.2004 or COD, whichever is later
17. In case of hedging, specify details like type of hedging, period of hedging, cost of hedging, etc.

18. In case of foreign loans, provide details of exchange rate considered on date of each repayment of principal and date of interest
19. At the time of truing up rate of interest with relevant reset date (if any) to be furnished separately
20. At the time of truing up provide details of refinancing of loans considered earlier. Details such as date on which refinancing done,

i
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PART-X

FORM- 9A
Year wise Statement of Additional Capitalisation after COD
Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project i
CcOD 24-Mar-14
For Financial Year FY 2014-15
. {(Amount in Rs. Lacs)
ACE Claimed {Actual ) 1
Un-discharged Regulations Admitted Cost by !
Sl. No. | Head of Work / Equipment Accrual basis | Llabllfty Cash basis ID(; included unde% which Justification theCommission, if
included in col.‘ incol. 3 claimed any
3
1) () ?) @) (6=3-4) {©) 0] @) (9)
1 Land 470.00 9 (1)(ii) Works Deferred for Execution Not Applicable
2 EPC 2,232.22 . 9 (1)(i)) Works Deferred for Execution Not Applicable
3 Taxes & Duties -
4 Non-EPC Cost 20,327.95 9 ()(ii) Works Deferred for Execution Not Applicable
5 Pre-Operating Costs -
6 Additional Spares 2,168 9 (1)(iii) Initial Spares Not Applicable
7 Contingency - :
8 IDC & Finace Costs 3,709 3,709.00 9 (1)(ii) Corresponding to S.No. 4 Not Applicable
9 Working Capital Margin - o
For Financial Year FY 2015-16 |
ACE Claimed ( Projected) .
Un-discharged Regulations Admitted Cost by
Sl. No. | Head of Work/ Equipment Accrual basis | anbllfty Cash basis ID? 1nc1uded undef which Justification theCommission, if
: included in col. in col. 3 claimed any
3
o @ ©) @) (5=2-4) (©) ) ) ©) :
1 Land - ¢
2 Non-EPC Cost -
3 IDC & Finace Costs -
4 Additional Spares -
5 Pre-Operating Costs -
6 Additional Spares 7,800.00 9 (1)(iii) Initial Spares Not Applicable = ;
7 Contingency - \’i; %
8 IDC & Finace Costs -
9 Working Capital Margin -
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For Financial Year

FY 2016-17

SN Hoad of Work / Equipment ACE Claimed (Projected) Regulations Admitted Cost b
o ¢ rie/ BQuipmen UhTiscnargta - under which Justification theC ieston, 1
Accrual basis Liability Cash basis ID_C included claimed eCommission, if
imalicdad in aal in col. 3 any
0] 2 &) 4 (5=34 6
1 Land . : ©) () (8) o)
2 EPC 3,300.00 =
3 Non-EPC Cost §971.00 9 (1)(11) Works Deferred for Execution Not Applicable
3| IDC & Finace Costs - 2 (0 Works Deferred for Execution | Not Applicable
4 Additional Spares
5 Pre-Operating Costs - .
6 Additional Spares -
7 Contingency -
8 1DC & Finace Costs -
9 Working Capital Margin -

already issued b}} (Name of the auihority) (Enclose copy of the tariff Order)

2. The above information needs to be furnished separately for each year / period of tariff period 2014-19.

caps are on estimated basis the same to be shown separately.

capitalisation to be mentioned at column 8.

5. Justification against each asset of capitalization should be specific to regulations under which claim has been made and the necessity of capitalization of that particul t
rticular asset.

Note:

1. Fill the form in chronological order year wise along with detailed justification clearly bringing out the necessity and the benefits accruing to the beneficiari
eficiaries.

2. In case initial spares are purchased along with

any equipment, then the cost of such spares should be indicated separately. e.g. Rotor - 50 Crs. Initial spares- 5 Crs

gzh
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PART-I

FORM-9C
Statement showing reconciliation of ACE claimed with the capital additions as per books (exlcuding Unit 4 Cost)
Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
COD 25-03-2014
- Figures in Rs Lakh
Sl. No. | Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
0 | @ ® @) ) (6) @)
Closing Gross Block 6,22,621.85 6,30,421.85 6,40,692.85
Less: Opening Gross Block 5,93,715.00 6,22,621.85 6,30,421.85
Total Additions as per books 28,906.85 7,800.00 10,271.00
Less: Additions pertaining to other
Stages (give Stage wise breakup)
Net Additions pertaining to instant ;
project/Unit/Stage 28,906.85 7,800.00 10,271.00
Less: Exclusions (items not allowable /
not claimed)
Net Additional Capital Expenditure e
|Claimed 28,906.85 7,800.00 10,271.00 LN

Note: Reason for exclusion of any expenditure shall be given in Clear terms

T
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Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Statement of Capital cost

(To be given for relevant dates and year wise)

G30
PART-1

FORM- 9E

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

SL. No. |Particulars 25th march 2014 - 31st March 2014 2014-15
A a) Opening Gross Block Amount as per books 5,93,644 5,93,644
b) Amount of capital liabilities in A(a) above 51,006 63,037
c) Amount of IDC in A(a) above 70,318 70,653
d) Amount of FC in A(a) above 12,429 12,445
) Amount of FERV in A(a) above 23,949 23,949
£} Amount of Hedging Cost in A(a) above - z
g) Amount of IEDC in A(a) above 51,717 51,717
a) Addition in Gross Block Amount during the period {Direct
B purchases) 308 634
b) Amount of capital liabilities in B(a) above - Z
¢) Amount of IDC in B(a) above - N
d) Amount of FC in B(a) above - -
e) Amount of FERV in B(a) above - B
f) Amount of Hedging Cost in B(a) above - -
) Amount of IEDC in B(a) above - -
a) Addition in Gross Block Amount during the period
C (Transferred from CWIP) (0) 28,271
b) Amount of capital liabilities in C(a) above 12,030 33,358
¢) Amount of IDC in C(a) above 335 3,709
d) Amount of FC in C(a) above 16 -
“le) Amount of FERV in C(a) above - -
f) Amount of Hedging Cost in C(a) above - -
) Amount of IEDC in C(a) above - -
D a) Deletion in Gross Block Amount during the period - -
b) Amount of capital labilities in D(a) above - -
¢) Amount of IDC in D(a) above - -
d) Amount of FC in D(a) above - -
) Amount of FERV in D(a} above - -
f) Amount of Hedging Cost in D(a) above - -
) Amount of IEDC in D(a) above - -
E a) Closing Gross Block Amount as per books 5,93,644 6,22,549
b) Amount of capital liabilities in E(a) above 63,037 33,358
¢) Amount of IDC in E(a) above 70,653 -~ 3,709
d) Amount of FC in E(a) above 12,445 ~
¢) Amount of FERV in E(a) above 23,949 -
f) Amount of Hedging Cost in E(a) above - J!,,:ﬁ“,{‘“é\“
2) Amount of IEDC in E(a) above 51,717 & ?):\".w"w /Z,({z
Y
Note:

1.Relevant date/s means date of COD of unit/s/station and financial year start date and end date
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Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

e R R T I R R L R TR N M R

L3

Statement of Capital Woks in Progress

(To be given for relevant dates and year wise)

PART-1
FORM- 9F

Sl No.

Particulars

25th march 2014 -~ 31st March
2014

2014-15

a) Opening CWIP as per books

17,217

17,274

b) Amount of capital liabilities in A(a) above

51,006

63,037

¢) Amount of IDC in A(a) above

2,895

2,895

d) Amount of FC in A(a) above

e) Amount of FERV in A(a) above

7)

f) Amount of Hedging Cost in A(a) above

g) Amount of IEDC in A(a) above

14,379

14,379

a) Addition in CWIP during the period

57

24,151

b) Amount of capital liabilities in B(a) above

¢) Amount of IDC in B(a) above

d) Amount of FC in B(a) above

e) Amount of FERV in B(a) above

f) Amount of Hedging Cost in B(a) above

) Amount of IEDC in B(a) above

a) Transferred to Gross Block Amount during the period

©

28,271

b) Amount of capital liabilities in C(a) above

12,030

33,358

c) Amount of IDC in C(a) above

335

3,709

d) Amount of FC in C(a) above

e) Amount of FERV in C(a) above

f) Amount of Hedging Cost in C(a) above

g) Amount of IEDC in C(a) above

a) Deletion in CWIP during the period

b) Amount of capital liabilities in D(a) above

¢) Amount of IDC in D(a) above

d) Amount of FC in D(a) above

e) Amount of FERV in D(a) above

f) Amount of Hedging Cost in D(a) above

g) Amount of IEDC in D(a) above

a) Closing CWIP as per books

13,154

b) Amount of capital liabilities in E(a) above

33,358

¢) Amount of IDC in E(a) above

d) Amount of FC in E(a) above

) Amount of FERV in E(a) above

f) Amount of Hedging Cost in E(a) above

) Amount of IEDC in E{a) above

14,379

Note:

1.Relevant date/s means date of COD of unit/s/station and financial year start date a




PART-1
FORM- 10
s Financing of Additional Capitalisation
i Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
A Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
o Date of Commercial Operation 25-03-2014
} J\ (Amount in Rs Lakh) ‘
: Expected Admitted
Financial Year (Starting from COD)' FY 2014-15 FY 201516 |FY 2016-17 |FY 201718 |FY 2018-19 _|FY2014-15 |FY 2015-16 |FY 201617 |FY 2017-18 |FY 20151
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 3 9 10 1
§ Amount capitalised in Work/Equipment
Land 470.00 - -
! EPC 2,232.22 - 3,300
$ Taxes & Duties - - -
é Non-EPC Cost 20,327.95 - 6,971
Pre-Operating Costs - - - -
Additional Spares 2,167.68 7,800.00 -
Contingency - - -
IDC & Finace Costs 370000 ~ - -
Working Capital Margin - - -
Total 28,907 7,800 10,271 - - NA
Financing Details
Loan-1
Loan-2 !
Loan-3 and so on
E Total Loan’ 20,235 5,460 7,190 - -
Equity 8,672 2,340 3,081 - -
Internal Resources
Others (Pl specify)
- Total 28,906.85 7,800.00 10,271.00 - -
Note:

1. Year 1 refers to Financial Year of COD and Year 2, Year 3 etc. are the subsequent financial years respectively:

2. Loan details for meeting the additional capitalisation requirement should be given as per FORM-7 or 8 whichever is relevant.
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PART-I

FORM- 11
) Calculation of Depreciation
Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
(Amount in Rs Lakh)
FY 2014-15
From 1-Apr-14
To 31-Mar-15
No. of days 365
| Depreciation Rates as
Opening Gross . ) Closin Average er CERC's Depreciation
S1.No. Name of the Assets' ’ Blogck Addition Deletion Gross Blgck Gross Blgock Degreciation Rate Amount
Schedule
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 |Freehold Land 13.36 ) 13.36 13.36 0.00% -
2 |Leasehold Land 10,122.18 470.00 10,592.17 10,357.18 3.34% - 34593
3 |Building 55,904.17 518.58 56,422.75 56,163.46 3.34% 1,875.86
4 |computers 233.30 233.30 23330 15% 35.80
5 |Ptant and Machinery 5,26,185.25 27,719.72 5,53,904.97 |  5,40,045.11 5.28% 28,514.38
6 {Office Equpment 343.75 196.54 540.28 442,01 6.33% 27.98
7 TFurniture and Fixtures 209.48 209.48 209.48 6.33% 13.26
8 |Venhicles 179.39 179.39 179.39 9.5% 17.04
9 |software 452.60 452.60 452.60 15% 67.89
TOTAL 5,93,643.48 28,904.84 - 6,22,548.31 |  6,08,095.90 30,897.34.- T
Weighted Average Rate of ' &Y‘mﬁ% 7
Depreciation (%) ’ 5.08% K “i?*// \i;"’
< / e
— i
Q*‘\, ;:.!
% 7
/’
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L34

(Amount in Rs Lakh)

FY 2015-16
| Depreciation Rates as
Opening Gross " ) Closin Average er CERC's Depreciation
S1. No. Name of the Assetsl P Blo%k Addition Deletion Gross Blogck Gross Blgock De}freciation Rate Amount
) : Schedule
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 [Freehold Land 13.36 13.36 1336 0.00% -
2 {Leasehold Ltand 10,592.17 10,592.17 10,592.17 3.34% 353.78
3 [Building 56,422.75 56,422.75 56,422.75 3.34% 1,884.52
4 {computers 233.30 233.30 233.30 15% 35.00
5 Iplant and Machinery 5,53,904.97 7,800.00 5,61,704.97 |  5,57,804.97 5.28% 29,452.10
6 |Office Equpment 540.28 540.28 540.28 6.33% 34.20
7 |Furniture and Fixtures 209.48 209.48 209.48 6.33% 13.26
8 |Vehicles 179.39 | 179.39 179.39 9.5% 17.04
9 |software 452.60 452.60 452.60 15% 67.89
TOTAL 6,22,548.31 7,800.00 - 6,30,348.31 |  6,26,448.31 31,857.79
-Weighted Average Rate of
Depreciation (%) 5.09%
i (Amount in Rs Lakh)
FY 2016-17
Depreciation Rates as
Opening Gross . . Closin Average et CERC's Depreciation
51 No. Name of the Assetsl i Blo%k Addition Deletion Gross Blugck Gross Bl%)ck ch’reciation Rate Amount
Schedule
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 {Freehold Land ' 13.36 ! 1336 13.36 0.00% -
2 |Leasehold Land 10,592.17 10,592.17 10,592.17 3.34% 353.78
3 |Building and Civil Works 56,422.75 |  3,300.00 59,722.75 58,072.75 3.34% 1,939.63
4 [computers 233.30 233.30 233.30 15% 35.00
5 |Plant and Machinery 5,61,704.97 6,971.00 5,68,675.97 |  5,65,190.47 5.28% 29,842.06
6 |Office Equpment 540,28 540.28 54028 6.33% 34.20 |
7 |Furniture and Fixtures 209.48 209.48 209.48 6.33% 13.26
8 |Vehicles 179.39 179.39 179.39 9.5% 17.04
9 {Software 452.60 452,60 452,60 15% 67.89
TOTAL © 6,30,348.31 10,271.00 - 6,20,619.31 | 6,35,483.81
Weighted Average Rate of
Depreciation (%) 5.08%
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(Amount in Rs Lakh)

FY 2017-18
Depreciation Rates as
Opening Gross .. . Closin Average er CERC's Depreciation
5. No. Name of the Assetsl P Blo%k Addition Deletion Gross Blogck Gross Blgock De;l))reciation Rate Amount
Schedule
1 |Freehold Land 13.36 13.36 13.36 0.00% -
2 [Leasehold Land 10,592.17 10,592.17 10,592.17 3.34% 353.78
3 {Building 59,722.75 59,722.75 59,722.75 3.34% 1,994.74
4 {Computers 233.30 233.30 233.30 15% 35.00
5 |Plant and Machinery 5,68,675.97 - 5,68,675.97 5,68,675.97 5.28% 30,026.09
6 |Office Equpment 540.28 540.28 540.28 | 6.33% 3420
7 {Furniture and Fixtures 209.48 209.48 209.48 6.33% 13.26
8 |Vehidles 179.39 179.39 179.39 9.5% 17.04
9 [Software 452,60 452.60 . 45260 15% 67.89
TOTAL 6,40,619.31 - - 6,40,619.31 6,40,619.31 32,542.00
Weighted Average Rate of
Depreciation (%) 5.08%
) (Amount in Rs Lakh)
FY 2018-19 o
Depreciation Rates as
Opening Gross - . Closin Average er CERC's Depreciation
§1. No. Name of the Assetst b Blo%k Addition Deletion Gross Blogck Gross Bl%)ck Delfreciation Rate Amount
Schedule )
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 }Freehold Land 13.36 13.36 13.36 0.00% -
2 |Leasehold tand . 10,592.17 10,592.17 10,592.17" 3.34% 353.78
3 |Building 59,722.75 59,722.75 59,722.75 3.34% 1,994.74
4 |Computers 233.30 233.30 233.30 15%] 35.00
S _|Plant and Machinery 5,68,675.97 5,68,675.97 |  5,68,675.97 5.28% 30,026.09
6 {Office Equpment 540.28 540.28 540.28 6.33% 34.20
7 [Furniture and Fixtures 209.48 209.48 209.48 6.33% 13.26
8 |Vehicles 179.39 179.39 179.39 9.5% 17.04
9 [Software 452.60 452.60 452.60 15% 67.89
TOTAL 6,40,619.31 - - 6,40,619.31 |  6,40,619.31 32,542.00
Weighted Average Rate of - ey ﬁﬁ:ﬁgg
Depreciation (%) 5.08% e ’»-'"‘""\,( -

*Provide details of Freehold land and Lease hold land separately

Note:

1.Name of the Assets should conform to the description of the assets mentioned in Depreciation Schedule appended to the Notification.
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Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

Statement of Depreciation’

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

(Amount in Rs Lakh)
Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
From 1-Apr-14 1-Apr-15 1-Apr-16 1-Apr-17 1-Apr-18
To 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-19
No. of Days 365 366 365 365 365
Opening Capital Cost 513462.00 551540.85 568836.85 602972.85 $02972.85
Closing Capital Cost 551540.85 568836.85 602972.85 602972.35 602972.85
Average Capital Cost 532501.43 560188.85 585904.85 602972.85 . 602972.85
Freehold land 13.36 13.36 13.36 13.36 13.36
Rate of depreciation 5.08% 5.09% 5.08% 5.08% 5.08%
Depreciable value- 532488.07 560175.49 585891.49 602959.49 602959.49
Balance useful life at the beginning of the period (years) 25 24 23 22 21
Remaining depreciable value :
Depreciation (for the period) 27055.71 28487.51 29781.98 30628.96 30628.96
Depreciation (annualised)
Cumulative depreciation at the end of the period 40253.02 68740.53 98522.51 129151.47 159780.44
Less: Cumulative depreciation adjustment on account of '
un-discharged liabilities deducted as on
01.04.2009/ Station COD
Less: Cumulative depreciation adjustment on account of
de-capitalisation e,
Net Cumulativé depreciation at the end of the period 40253.02 68740.53 98522.51 129151.47 15%2@@3%ﬂ;\‘
%




Calculation of Weighted Average Rate of Interest on Actual Loans’

AN NP A P N 8 L

Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

b3+

PART-1
FORM- 13

(Amount in Rs, Lakh)

Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Term Loan I
Loan-1 (IDFC Bank)
Gross loan - Opening © 49873.00 50500.00 50500.00 50500.00 50500.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 1052.00 1052.00 5260.00 9468.00 13676.00
Net loan - Opening 48821,00 49448.00 45240.00 41032.00 36824.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 627.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 4208.00 4208.00] 4208.00 4208.00
Net loan - Closing 49448.00 45240.00 41032.00 36824.00 32616.00
Average Net Loan 49134.50 47344.00 43136.00 38928.00 34720.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.07% 13.07% 13.07% 13.07% 13.07%
Interest on loan 642C.19 6186.23 5636.39 5086.55 4536.71
Loan-2 (Central Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 29589.96 29977.96 29977.96 29977.96 29977.96
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 625.00 625.00 3125.00 5625.00 8125.00
Net loan - Opening ' 28964.96 29352.96 26852.96 24352.96 21852.96
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 388.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 2500.00] 2500.00 2500.00 2500.00
Net loan - Closing 29352.96 26852.96 24352.96 21852.96 19352.96
Average Net Loan 29158.96 28102.96 25602.96 23102.96 20602.96
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.47% 13.47% 13.47%] 13.47% 13.47%
Interest on loan 3927.84 3785.59 3448.83 3112.07 2775.31
Loan-3 (Indian Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 14859.00 15000.00 15000.00 15000.00 15000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 313.00 313.00 ©1565.00 2817.00 4069.00
Net loan - Opening 14537.00] . 14687.00 13435.00 12183.00, 10931.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 150.00 0.00f 000 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 1252.00 1252.00 1252.00 1252.00
Net loan - Closing 14687.00 13435.00 12183.00 10931.00 9679.00
Average Net Loan 14612.00 14061.00 12809.00 " 11557.00 10305.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.90% 13.90% 13.90% 13.90% 13.90%
Interest on loan 2021.40 1954.80 1780.74 1606.68 1432.63
Loan-4 (Corporation Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 29914.48 29914.48 29914.48 29914.48 29914.48
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 625.00 625.00 ‘ 3125.00 5625.00 8125.00
Net loan - Opening 29192.62 29289.48 26789.48 24289.48 21789.48
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 2500.00 2500.00 2500.00 2500.00
Net loan - Closing 29192.62 26789.48 24289.48 21789.48 19289.48
Average Net Loan 29192.62 28039.48 25539.48 23039.48 20539.48
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.33% 13.33% 13.33% 13.33% 13.33%
Interest on loan 3890.10 3736.44 3403.30 3070.16 2737.02
é;’j::i:f?rg;;if; xode) 14799.99 15000.00 15000.00 15000.00 15000.00
i i y 313.00 313.00 1565.00, 2817.00 4069.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year
Y ; 14525.50 14687.00 13435.00 12183.00 10931.00
Net loan - Opening 0.00 0.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 200.01 0.00 0.00 TET
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 1252.00 1252.00 1252.00 679-00
Net loan - Closing 14725.51 13435.00 12183.00 10931.00 3305-0[]'
Average Net Loan 14625.50 14061.00 12809.00 11557.(10 1 : 5(.5(},
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.56% 13.56% 13.56% 13.576/:»3 11397,’5;
Interest on loan 1983.55 1906.99 1757.19 15673 f &\‘ﬂ@"‘f g‘m\

E) ,,,{
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Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 - 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Loan-6 (IDBI)
Gross loan - Opening 29595.07} 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 625.00 625.00} 312500 5625.00 8125.00
Net loan - Opening 28970.07 29375.00 26875.00 24375.00 21875.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year %404.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 2500.00 2500.00 2500.00 2500.00
Net loan - Closing 29375.00 26875.00 24375.00 21875.00 19375.00
Average Net Loan 29172.53 28125.00 25625.00 23125.00 20625.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.33% 13.33% 13.33% 13.33% 13.33%
Interest on loan 3888.91 3749.26 3415.99 ' 3082.73 2749.46
Loan-7 (Andhra Bank) :
Gross loan - Opening 14810.23 14999.89 14999.89 " 14999.89 14999.89
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 313.00 313.00 1565.00 2817.00 4069.00
Net loan - Opening 14482.76} 14686.89 13434.89 12182.89 10930.89
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 189.66 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year , 0.00 1252.00 1252.00 1252.00 1252.00
Net loan - Closing 14672.42 13434.89 12182.89 10930.89 9678.89
Average Net Loan 14577.59 14060.89 12808.89 11556.89 10304.89
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.99% 13.99% 13.99% 13.99% 13.99%
Interest on loan 2039.92 1967.61 1792.41 1617.21 144201
Loan-8 (UBI)
Gross loan - Opening 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 625.00 625.00 3125.00 5625.00 8125.00
Net loan - Opening - ' 29537.82. 29375.00 26875.00 24375.00 21875.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year €.00 0.00 ©0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year €.00 2500.00 2500.00 2500.00 ©2500.00
Net Joan - Closing 29537.82 26875.00| 24375.00 21875.00 19375.00
Average Net Loan 29537.82 28125.00 25625.00 23125.00| 20625.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.43% 13.43% 13.43% 13.43% 13.43%
Interest on loan 3967.18 3777.43 3441.66 3105.88 2770.11
Loan-9 {Canara Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 29615.79 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 625.00 625.00 3125.00 5625.00 8125.00
Net loan - Opening 28987.55 29375.00 26875.00 24375.00 21875.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 384.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 2500.00 2500.00 2500.00 2500.00
Net loan - Closing 29371.75 26875.00 24375.00 21875.00 19375.00
Average Net Loan 29179.65 28125.00 25625.00 23125.00 20625.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.58% 13.58% 13.58% 13.58%| 13.58%
Interest on loan 3961.79 3818.60 347917 3139.73 2800.30
Loan-10 (Punjab & Sindh Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 9993.75 9999.75 9999.75 9999.75 9999.75
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 208.00 208.00 1040.00 ©1872.00 2704.00
Net loan - Opening 9765.14 9791.75 8959.75 8127.75 7295.75
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 832.00 83200 832,00 832.00
Net loan - Closing 9771.14 8959.75 8127.75 7295.75 6463.75
Average Net Loan 9768.14 9375.75 8543.75 7711.75 6879.705
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 12.24% 12.24% 12.24% 12.24% 12.24%
Interest on loan 1195.93 1147.89 1046.03 944.17 842.30
- re
éfj; llil(\s_tgt:eﬁ;k o Mysore) 4920.25 4999.99]  4999.99 4999.99 4999.99
: > Drevi 104.00 104.00 520.00 936.00 1352.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year
- 4516.69 4895.99 4479.99 4063.99 3647.99
Net loan - Opening x - 500 .00 0.00
Add: Drawal{s) during the Year 79.74 0.00 ). — kel PN
Iess: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 41600 41600 416,
- 4896.43 4479.99 4063.99 3647.99
Net loan - Closing = 59 199 3855.99
Average Net Loan 356.56 4687. :
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' Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.36% 13.36% 13.36% 13.36% 13.36%
Interest on loan 648,88 626.36 570.78 515.19 459.61
Loan-12 (UCO Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 29617.27 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 625.00 625.00 3125.00 5625.00 §125.00
Net loan - Opening 28962.10 29375.00 26875.00] 24375.00 21875.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 382.73 ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 2500.00 2500.00 2500.00 2500.00
Net loan - Closing 29344.83 26875.00 24375.00 21875.00 19375.00
Average Net Loan 29153.46 28125.00 25625.00 23125.00 20625.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 12.91% 12.91% 12.91% 12.91% 12.91%
Interest on loan 3764.91 3632.09 3309.24 2986.39 2663.53
Loan-13 (State Bank of India)
Gross loan - Opening 49359.17 49926.35 49926.35 49926.35 49926.35
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 1042.00 1042.00 5210.00 9378.00 13546.00
Net loan - Opening 49032.19 48884.35 44716.35 40548.35 36380.35
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 567.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 4168.00 4168.00 4168.00 4168.00
Net loan - Closing 49599.37 44716.35 40548.35 36380.35 32212.35
Average Net Loan 49315.78 46800.35 42632.35 38464.35 34296.35
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 12.86% 12.86% 12.86% 12.86% 12.86%
Interest on loan 6344.46 602085 5484.64 4948.43 4412.22
Loan-14 - ICICI Bank - Foreign Loan
Gross loan - Opening 29293.81 29293.81 29293.81 29293.81 29293.81
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 354.14 695.41 1063.33 1438.53} 2309.01
Net loan - Opening ' 28939.67 28598.41]  28230.49 27855.29 26984.81
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s} of Loans during the year 341.26 367.92 375.20 870.48 2611.43
Net Joan - Closing 28598.41 28230.49 27855.29 26984.81 24373.37
Average Net Loan 28769.04 28414.45 28042.89 27420.05 25679.09
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 6.22% 6.54% 6.34% 10.86% 9.97%
Interest on loan 1790.19 1857.76 1777.05 2977.03 2559.20
Loan 15- Bridge Loan (IDFC Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0.00 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00 30000.00
Net loan - Opening 30000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less; Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 30000.00 0.00 0.00 © 0.00 0.00
Net loan - Closing 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00
Average Net Loan 15000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 10.59% 10.69% 10.69% 10.69% 10.69%
Interest on loan 1603.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Term Loan-1I
Loan-1 (IDFC Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 0.00 8200.00 8200.00 8200.00 8200.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 196.80
i 0.00 8200.00 8200.00 8200.00}. 8003.20
Net loan - Opening —5.00 000
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 8200.00 0.00 0.00 . e
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 196.80- 3
. 8200.00 8200.00 8200.00 8003.20 7609.60
Net loan - Closing
4100.00 8200.00 8200.00 8101.60 7806.40
Average Net Loan - - - 12.50% [
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 12.65% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50%
781.53 1025.00 1025.00 1012.70 975.80
Interest on loan
Loan-2 (Central Ban] 0.00 434000 4840.00 4840.00] 2464000
Gross loan - Opening : o0 500 500 oo A;.fsg
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year - : 1
Y
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Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Net loan - Opening 0.00 4840.00 4840.00 4840.00 4723.84
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 4840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s} of Loans during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.16 232.32
Net loan - Closing 4840.00 4840.00 4840.00 4723.84 4491.52
Average Net Loan 2420.00 4840.00 4840.00 4781.92 4607.68
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis '13.75% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50%
Interest on loan 273.35 605.00 605.00 597.74 575.96
Loan-3 (Indian Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 0.00 2418.00 2418.00 2418.00 2418.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58.03
Net loan - Opening C.00 2418.00 2418.00 2418.00 2359.97
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 2418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year k .00 0.00 0.00 58.03 116.06
Net loan - Closing ' 2418.00 2418.00 2418.00 2359.97 2243.90
Average Net Loan 1209.00 2418.00 2418.00 2388.98 2301.94
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 15.10% 13.75%] 13.75% 13.75% 13.75%
Interest on Joan 255.19 332.48 332.48 328.49 316.52
Loan-4 (Corporation Bank) .
Gross loan - Opening 0.00 4800.00 4800.00 4800.00 4800.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.20
Net loan - Opening 0.00 4800.00 4800.00 4800.00 4684.80
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 4800.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.20 230.40
Net loan - Closing 4800.00 4800.00 4800.00 4684.80 4454.40
Average Net Loan 2400.00 4800.00 4800.00 4742.40 4569.60
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.30% 12.15% 12.15% 12.15% 12.15%
Interest on loan 173.16 583.20} 583.20 576.20 555.21
Loan-5 (Bank of Baroda)
Gross loan - Opening 0.00 2646.00 2646.00 2646.00 2646.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.50
Net loan - Opening 0.00 2646.00 2646.00 2646.00 2582.50
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 2645.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 2.00 0.00 0.00 63.50 127.01
Net loan - Closing 2646.00 2646.00 2646.00 2582.50 2455.49
Average Net Loan 1323.00 2646.00 2646.00 2614.25 2518.99
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.20% 12.25% 12.25% 12.25%| 12.25%
Interest on loan 261.53 324.14 324.14 320.25 308.58
Loan-6 (IDBI) ‘
Gross loan - Opening 0.00 10000.00 10000.00 10000.00 10000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00
Net loan - Opening 0.00 10000.00 10000.00 10000.00 9760.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 10000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 480.00
Net loan - Closing 10000.00 10000.00 10000.00 9760.00 9280.00
Average Net Loan 5000.00 10000.00 10000.00 9880.00 9520.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.25% 12.25% 12.25% 12.25% 12.25%
Interest on loan 582.13 1225.00 1225.00 1210.30 1166.20
Loan (Andra B%\nk) 0.00 2420.00 2420.00 2420.00 2420.00
Gross loan - Opening
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58.08

: 0.00 2420.00 2420.00 2420.00 2361.92
Net loan - Opening -

: 2420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year : o0 o 5500 508 616
s Repayme?\t () of Loans during e yeor 2420.00 2420.00 2420.00 2361.92 2245.76
Net loan - Closing 1210.00 2420.00 2420.00 2390.96 2303.84
huerage B Loan on annual basis 14.25% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50% 12,502’4 T
Rate of Interest on Loan on é ; 500 2350 202,50 798.87 7 %
Interest on loan ; “;}/
[
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Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 | 2017-18
Loan-9 (Canara Bank)
Gross loan - Opening 0.00 4842.00 4842.00 4842.00 4842.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.21
Net loan - Opening 0.00 4842.00 4842.00 4842.00 472579
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 4842.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 116.21 23242
Net loan - Closing 4842.00 4842.00 4842.00 4725.79 4493.38
Average Net Loan 2421.00 4842.00 4842.00 4783.90 4609.58
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.50% 14.11% 14.11% 14.11% 14.11%
Interest on loan 485.08 683.21 683.21 675.01 650.41
Loan-12 (UCO Bank) v
Gross loan - Opening 0.00 4840.00 4840.00 4840.00 4840.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.16
Net Joan - Opening 0.00 4840.00 4840.00 4840.00 4723.84
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 4840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.16 232.32
Net loan - Closing 4840.00 4840.00 4840.00 4723.84 4491.52
Average Net Loan 2420.001 - 4840.00 4840.00 4781.92 4607.68
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.00% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50%
Interest on loan 470.52 605.00 605.00 597.74 575.96
Loan-13 (State Bank of India)
Gross loan - Opening 0.00 10000.00 10000.00 10000.00 10000.00
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00
Net loan - Opening 0.00 10000.00 10000.00 10000.00 9760.00
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 10000.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 480.00
Net loan - Closing 10000.00 10000.00] 10000.00 9760.00 9280.00
Average Net Loan 5000.00 10000.00 10000.00 9880.00 9520.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on annual basis 13.00% 12.30% 12.30% 12.30% 12.30%
Interest on loan 324.11 1230.00 1230.00 1215.24 1170.96
Total Loan .
Gross loan - Opening 396232.77 454618.23 454618.23 454618.23 454618.23
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 7449.14 37790.41 66538.33 95293.53 125864.15
Net loan - Opening 389535.07 416827.82 388079.90 359324.70 328754.08
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year 58385.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans during the year 30341.26 28747.92 28755.20 30570.62 33631.72
Net loan - Closing 417579.26 388079.90 359324.70 328754.08 295122.36
Average Net Loan 403557.16 402453.86 373702.30 344039.39 311938.22
Interest on loan 51325.49 51083.41 47238.92 44592.14 40161.58
Weighted average Rate of Interest on Loans 12.72% 12.69% 12.64% 12.96% 12.87%

P B

Note:

currency is also to be furnished separately in the same form.
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Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

Calculation of Interest on Normative Loan

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

(Amount in Rs Lakh)

FORM-13A

Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
From 1-Apr-14 1-Apr-15 1-Apr-16 1-Apr-17 1-Apr-18
To 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-19
No. of Days 365 366 365 365 365
Gross Normative loan - Opening 3,59,423.40 3,86,078.60 3,98,185.80 4,22,081.00 4,22,081.00
Cumimulative Repayment 13,197.31 ¢ 40,253.02 68,740.53 98,522.51 1,29,151.47
Net Normative loan - Opening - 3,46,226.09 3,45,825.58 3,29,445.27 3,23,558.49 2,92,929.52
Add: Increase due to addition duripg 26,655.20 12,107.20 23.895.20 ) ]
the year / period
Less: Repayment 27,055.71 28,487.51 29,781.98 30,628.96 30,628.96
Net Normative loan - Closing 3,45,825.58 3,29,445.27 3,23,558.49 2,92,929.52 2,62,300.56
Average Normative loan 3,46,025.83 3,37,635.42 3,26,501.88 3,08,244.01 2,77,615.04
Weighted average rate of interest 12.72% 12.69% 12.64%. 12.96% 12.87%
Interest on Loan 44008.50 42856.01 41272.42 39952.58 3574252

<hh




Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

Calculation of Interest on Working Capital

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

(Amount in Rs Lakh)

Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
» From 1-Apr-14 1-Apr-15 1-Apr-16 1-Apr-17 1-Apr-18
SL. No. To 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-19
No. of Days 365 366 365 365 365
1 Cost of coal for stock 9872.21 10280.04 10251.95 10251.95 10251.95
2 Cost of coal for generation 9872.21¢" 10280.04 10251.95 10251.95 10251.95
3 Cost of secondary fuel oil (2 months) 428.64 429,82 428.64 428.64 428.64
4 O&M expenses (1 month) 1745.63 1855.88 1972.25 2096.50 2228.63
5 Maintenance Spares 4189.50 445410 4733 .40 5031.60 5348.70
6 Receivables 42726.16 44131.32 © 44513.90 44438.65 44001.49
7 Total Working Capital 68834.35 71431.18] , 72152.10 72499.29 72511.36
8 Rate of Interest on Working Capital 13.50% 13.50% 13.50% 13.50% 13.50%
9 Interest on Working Capital 9292.64 9669.63{ 9740.53 9787.40 9789.03
Note:

1. For Coal based /Lignite based generating stations

2. For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into account the annual mode of operation (last available) on gas fuel and liqui

FORM- 13B




Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

Actual cash expenditure

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

PART-I
FORM- 14A

(Amount in Rs. Lakh)

R As on Nov 12th As on March
As on April 30th,2013 ! - - - _
Particulars p 2013 25th, 2014 2013-14 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19
2,580.79 4,291.27 5,936.43 5,936.43 6,226.06
Expenditure towards Gross Block
2,466.04 1,160.08 115.24 115.80 -
Add: Expenditure towards CWIP
436.76 464.57 150.35 161.69 45.43
Add: Capital Advances, if any
Less: Un—discharged liabilities (596.41) (466.07) (510.00) (436.43) (334.00)
(included above)
277.00 142,12 121.71- 52.21 51.21
Add/Less: Others
Payment to contractors / suppliers B
towards capital assets
5,164.18 5,591.97 5,813.73 5,829.70 5,988.70
Cumulative payments

Note: If there is variation between payment and fund deployment justification need to be furnished
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Details/Information to be Submitted in respect of Fuel for Computation of Energy Charges

Name of the Petitioner

Name of the Generating Station

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

FORM- 15

———"“_SL o particulars Unit Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 fan-15 feh-15

1 Opening stock of coal as on 1st Day of the Month {MT) 1,25,300 1,31,090 1,17,828 46,745 11,233 46,502 S 89 23,387 57,552 74,538
3 Value of opening stock as on_Ist Day of the Month (Rs.) 18,81,10,845 17,51,89,163 14,81,27,190 5,86,50,098 1,48,75,348 6,30,89,129 8,263 1,28,652 3,41,03,333 8,74,01,262 11,97,39,163
3 TQuantity of Coal/Lignite supplied by Coal/Lignite Company {MT) 1,33,854 1,34,288 1,17,174 1,23,436 1,18,536 1,36,780 1,04,395 1,62,902 1,47,202 2,11,827 1,92,247

% ‘Adjustment (/) in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company (MT) N - - - - - - - . . _ .
{5 |Coal supplied by Coal/Lignite Company {3+4) (MT) 1,33,854 1,34,288 1,17,174 1,23,436 1,18,536 1,36,780 1,04,355 1,62,902 1,47,202 2,11,827 1,92,247
F“"‘;"’" Normative Transit & Handliﬁ'g Losses {For coal/Lignit based Projects) (M7 1,071 1,07 937 987 948 1,094 835 1,303 1,178 1695 1538

{@® 0.8% as per CERC regulations) g ’

= Net coal / Lignite Supplied (5-6) {MT) 1,32,783 1,33,214 1,16,236 1,22,449 1,17,588 1,35,686 1,03,560 1,61,599 1,46,025 2,10,132 1,90,709
8 Amount charged by the Coal /Lignite Company (Rs.) 14,10,37,694 14,15,29,614 12,33,45,991 13,52,04,385 13,18,43,528 15,21,85,891 11,60,20,871 17,65,86,510 16,12,09,261 | | 23,23,81,235 21,94,23,952
) Adjustment (+/-) in amount charged made by Coal/Lignite Company (Rs.) {35,85,707) (34,56,230) (35,52,961) (13,55,444) {6,66,362) 24,35,946 12,91,523 14,83,720 22,74,001 2,17,93,901 1,53,77,389
T Unloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Customs Duty, Insurance, Port Charges, Stevod]  {Rs.) 36,83,760 36,99,779 36,67,955 11,19,008 19,30,283 47,11,500 36,38,911 48,76,015 17,00,730 29,29,648 26,60,780
T Total amount Charged (B+3+10) (Rs.) 14,11,35,747 14,17,73,163 12,34,60,985 13,49,67,949 13,31,07,449 15,93,33,336 12,09,51,305 18,29,46,245 16,51,83,991 25,71,04,783 23,74,62,121
12 Transportation charges by rail/ship/road transport (Rs.) 1,56,56,976 1,53,06,052 1,96,33,362 2,83,98,826 2,63,50,248 3,26,76,007 2,87,41,408 5,27,08,506 $,78,16,130 8,66,47,988 9,34,54,187

13 Adjustment {+/-) in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company (Rs.) B - N N N - - - - - -

14 Demurrage Charge, if any {Rs.} - - - R N N N - - - -

15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR system, if applicable {Rs.) - N N A T N - - - - -
35 [Total transportation charges {12+/-13-14+15} {Rs.) 1,56,56,976 1,53,06,052 1,96,33,362 2,83,98,826 2,63,50,248 3,26,76,007 2,87,41,408 5,27,08,506 5,78,16,130 8,66,47,938 9,34,54,187
17 Total smount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation (8+13) {Rs.) 15,67,92,723 15,70,79,215 14,30,94,347 16,33,66,776 15,94,57,698 19,20,09,343 14,96,92,713 23,56,54,750 22,30,00,122 34,37,52,771 33,09,16,308
18 Quantity of coal at station for the month (1+7) {Rs.) 2,58,083 2,64,304 2,34,064 1,69,194 1,28,821 1,82,187 1,03,565 1,61,688 1,69,412 2,67,684 2,65.248
19 Total amount charged for coal (2+17) { Rs.) 34,49,03,568 33,22,68,378 29,12,21,537 22,20,16,874 17,43,33,046 25,50,98,472 14,97,00,977 23,57,83,402 25,71,03,454 43,11,54,033 45,06,55,471
26 |Landed cost of coal (19/18) Rs. /MT 1336 1,257 1,244 1,312 1,353 1,400 1,445 1,458 1,518 1,611 1,699
-~‘u—~‘i‘ Coal Quantity consumed {MT) 1,26,993 1,46,476 1,87,319 1,57,961 82,319 1,82,182 1,03,476 1,38,301 1,113,860 1,93,146 2,22,444
-2 [Vaive of cosl G d(20°21) {Rs.) 16,97,14,405 18,41,41,188 23,25,71,439 20,71,41,526 11,12,43,917 25,50,90,209 14,95,72,325 20,16,80,069 16,97,02,192 31,14,14,870 37,81,01,904
73 |Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lignite as fired (kcal/Ke) 3,539 3,275 3,518 3,026 3,415 3,219 3,582 3,841 3,745 3,595 3,349
T [Wed. Average ‘as received GCV' of coal including “ As is Where |5 Basis" {kCal/Kg) 3,770 3,700 3,701 3,395 3,596 3,604 3,573 3,615 3,498 3,541 3,594
% Closing stock of coal (MT) 1,31,090 1,17,828 46,745 11,233 46,502 s 89 23,387 57,552 74,538 42,803
26 Valaa of closing stock {Rs.) 17,51,89,163 14,81,27,190 5,86,50,098 1,48,75,348 6,30,89,129 8263{ © 1,28,652 3,41,03,333 8,74,01,262 11,97,39,163 7,25,53,567

St. No. particulars Unit

1 |Opening stock of coal as on 1st Day of the Month (MT) (0} {0} 4,408 ] 32 5,995 15,671 19,374

2 Value of opening stock as on_1st Day of the Month (Rs.} {0} 0 68,32,758 {0} 52,250 98,83,219 2,66,25,145 3,45,64,088

3 Quantity of CoalfLignite supplied by Coal/Lignite Company {MT) 15,238 10,881 14,814 15,813 40,005 41,889 41,692 46,175 45,477
[ a Adjustment {+/-] in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company {MT) . . . - T - - - - -

5 Coal supplied by Coal/Lignite Company (3+4) (MT) - 15,238 10,881 14,814 15813 40,005 41,689 41,692 46,175 45,477

. Normative Transit & Handlin.g Losses {For coal/Lignit based Projects) (MT) N 122 87 119 127 320 334 334 369 364

(@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations}

7 Net coal / Lignite Supplied (5-6) {MT} - 15,116 10,794 14,695 15,687 39,685 41,355 41,358 45,808 45,113
r‘——”—‘—"s Armount charged by the Coal /Lignite Company. {Rs.} 1,88,51,138 1,38,50,733 1,88,54,722 2,01,25,289 5,09,19,574 5,30,64,366 5,30,67,647.48 5,87,75,077 5,78,85,808
5 [Adjusiment (+/-} in amaunt charged made by Coal/lignite Company (Rs.) - (4,62,043.76) (1,19,488) (8327791  2,81,62285 4,94,926.12 3,79,704.46 6,44,064.46 47,50,756.44 36,37,573.33

10 Unlaading, § fing Charges, AMM, Customs Duty, {nsurance, Port Charges, Stevod (Rs.) 4,76,988.05 98,645 2,41,235.11 5,44,702.71 13,84,471.80 12,47,840.03 4,81,697.17 6,38,621.06 6,29,416.61
——-—-1—1—"‘“ Total amount Charged (8+9+10} (Rs.) - 1.88,66,092 1,38,29,850 1,90,12,879 2,09,51,615 5,28,08,972 5,46,91,910 5,41,93,409 6,41,64,455 6,21,52,798

12 Transportation charges by railfship/road transport {Rs.} - 25,53,214.64 25,03,471 37,68,304.74 37,77,716.40 1,10,14,031.67 1,34,88,839.48 1,63,75,244.42 1,88,88,013.39 2,21,06,804.18

13 Adjustment (+/-) in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company {Rs.} - - - - - - A T N R

14 Demurrage Charge, if any {Rs) - - - - - - - - . -

15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR system, if applicable {Rs.} - - - - - - B C T -

16 Total transportation charges (12+/-13-14+15) { Rs.) - 25,53,215 25,03,471 37,68,305 37,77,716 1,10,14,032 1,34,88,839 1,63,75,244 1,88,88,013 2,21,06,904

17 Total amount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation (8+13) (Rs.) - 2,14,19,306 1,63,33,361 2,27,80,983 2,47,29,331 6,38,23,004 6,81,80,750 7,05,68,654 8,30,52,468 8,42,59,702

8 Quantity of coal at station for the month {147} { Rs.} - 15,116 . 10,794 14,695 20,094 39,686 41,388 47,353 61,477 64,487

P Total amount charged for coal (2+17) {Rs.} - 2,14,19,306 1,63,33,360 2,27,80,984 3,15,62,000 6,38,23,004 6,82,33,000 8,04,51,872 10,86,77,613 11,88,23,.791

20 Landed cost of coal (19/18) Rs. /MT - 1,417 1,513 1,550 1,571 1,608 1,649 1,689 1,784 1,843

‘—‘u Coal Quantity consumed {MT) - 15,116 10,794.29 10,288 20,093.94 39,653 35,393 31,682 42,103 52,620

7 Value of coal Consumed (20%21) {Rs) - 2,14,19,307 1,63,33,360 1,69,48,225 3,165,62,080 8,37,70,764 5,83,49,781 5,38,26,728 | 7,51,13,524 9,69,57,609

™33 |Weighted average GCV of coalf Lignite as fired (kCal/Kg) 3,518 3,026 3,415 3,219 3,582 3,841 3,745 3,595 | R 3,549

24 Wtd. Average 'as received GCV' of coal including * As is Where Is Basis" {kCal/Kg} 3,701 3,395 3,596 3,604 3573 3615 3400 YT # };'395

55 TClosing stock of coal (MT) ] {0) 4,408 0 32 5,995 15,671 Ao 53 184

76 |Value of closing stock (Rs.} (0) [) 69,32,758 (0) 52,250 98,83,219 2,66,25,145 3,45, 00048

%

(=




Sl. No. Particulars Unit Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Tt - -
1 Opening stock of coal as on 1st Day of the Month {MT) . : i - L " £0g 1141,064 5ep 1‘;030 Oct-14 o Nov-14 — Dec-14 ~ fan-15 Feb-15
2 Value of opening stock as on_1st Day of the Month {Rs.) - - - - 5,16,24,678 2,60,01,361 4,02,25,782 31,19,473 1452 21,153 29,815
3 Quantity of Coal/Lignite supplied by Coal/Lignite Company (MT} - - - 11,154 7,370 19,289 22,854 = - 33'475 9,15,63,082 12,46,64,977
a Adjustment {+/-] in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company (MT) . B B N N - 2 ' 26,417 -
S Coal supplied by Coal/Lignite Company (3+4) {MT) - - - 11,154 7,370 19,289 22,8'54 33, 4-75 . -
. Normative Transit & Handling Losses {For coal/Lignit based Projects) T R ] - 26,417 -
(@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations} N N 89 59 154 183 268 211 ]
7 Net coal / Lignite Supplied (5-6) {MT)- . N - - 11,064 7,311 19,135 22,671 - 33.200
8 Amount charged by the Coat /Lignite Company {Rs.) - - - 3,74,93,925 1,97,82,050 7,05,29,130 57756373 - . 26,205 -
Adjustment (#/-) in amount charged made by Coal/Lignite Company [Rs.) N _ N - - — AiSeS 10,59,08,420 7,44,42,546 -
10 Unloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Customs Duty, Insurance, Port Charges, Stevod  (Rs.} - - - - 10,652 7,032 20,822 4,34,1;71 13,34 ;00 5,77 - -
11 Total amount Charged {8+9+10) {Rs.} N N N 37504577 57,6908 5053 IYTYTXTT - = 72.42,520 - 10, ,369 .
| 1 Transportation charges by rail/ship/road transport {Rs.) - - - 1,41,20,101 78,24,593 1,93,64,831 2,50, 39'555 s ,60,19,915 T
13 Adjustment {+/-) in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company (Rs.) R R N " - - it 3,65,01,250 3,04,36,415 R
14 Demurrage Charge, if any {Rs.) A N - - - - - - - - -
15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR system, if applicable {Rs.} - N B N N " _ - - - -
16 Total transportation charges {124/-13-14+15) {Rs.} - - - 1,41,20,101 78,24,593 1,53,64,831 2,50,89,556 3,65,01 2.50 , .
17 Total amount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation {8+13) {Rs.) - . o 5,16,24,678 776.13.675 £.95,14.763 11’33’29’949 - 14'37'43'770 3,04,36,415 » .
18 Quantity of coal at station for the month (1+7) {Rs) . i N 11,064 18375 10 31"A04 ~ 3 .33,209 10,64,56,330 N
19 Total amount charged for coal (2417} (Rs) N N N 5.15.24,678 T 97.36.353 TiseT6.1a1 15’;5'55‘731 YT TS 45’222 — ':;,359 29,815
20 Landed cost of coal {19/18) Rs. /MT _ N " 2566 FESE) Py 4:890 . 4-890 ,37, 4.329 19,80,19,412 12,(?6,64,977
21 Coal Quantity consumed _ ) (Rs) . . K - 2316 Toans To.7¢5 ’638 IZ‘DSS 14-13i 4,181
22 |Value of coal Consumed (20*21) {Rs) - - ‘ - B 532,365,992 7,56,90,362 15,04,36,258 31,18,021 PETRTRPT 733 57.54 i
23 Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lighite as fired {kCal/Kg) . B N N - - ARkl i) 223,82, 133,54,435 7,76,19,396
24 Witd. Average 'as received GCV' of coal including " As is Where Is Basis" {kCal/Kg) - - R 3,721 3.447 3874 3,;51 n 2;07 7‘ S -
25 Closing stock of coal (MT) - - - 11,064 § - 6,030 8,733 638 o 3 1'153 2;,8; R
25 [value of closing stock 4 o(Rs) - o - 5,16,2,678 2,60,01, 361 4,02,25,782 31,19473 1,452 PRI s A :::f
sl.No. . _|Particufars : Unit Apr-14 May-14 Jun-1a Jut-18 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15
1 Opening stock of coal as on 1st Day of the Month {MT) 6,100 5,272 7,845 10,710 24,846 16,030 oas e o = Feb-15
2 Value of opening stock as on 1st Day of the Month {Rs.) 91,56,100 1,76,78,726 2,94,63,203 3,98,69,516 9,52,74,599 5,91,59,005 3,27,79,764 2,98, 03'233 2,98, 66’916 3,69 39'703 7,976
3 Quantity of Coal/Lignite stpplied by Coal/Lignite Compatiy {MT) 22,659 20,573 10,472 75,375 37,905 Ten — ik 3’764 .98, 119 ,69,30, 2,94,98,296
a Adjustment {+/-} in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company {MT} R N - N - — : - '. /941 8,839 36,260
S Coal supplied by Coal/Lignite Company {3+4) {MT} 22,659 20,573 10,472 75,275 37,905 13,917 6,286 3,764 1 9-41 8, 2;39 .
p Normative Transit & Handling Losses {For coalfLignit based Projects) o7 i 181 165 o cor : 5 36,260
(@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations) 303 111 50 30} 16 7 200
7___|Net coal / Lignite Supplied (5-6} MT) 22,478 20,408 10,388 74,673 37,602 13,806 6,236 3,734 1,926 76
Amount charged by the Coal /Lignite Company {Rs.) 8,62,19,321 7,83,20,612 3,81,89,743 28,60,14,216 13,44,19,823 5,39,57,372 2,43,70,783 1,45 93‘725 70 : o 258 ;
9 Adjustment (+/-) in amount charged made by Coal/Lighite Company (Rs.) . A N - - - it adld - 45,93, ,26,710 3,09,53,197 12,69,80,804
10 Unloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Custors Duty, insurance, Port Charges, Stevod]  {Rs.) 4,58,283 4,45,310 2,23,647 15,22,419 7,66,629 N 133144 s {;34 o ‘;77 — 1;30 . ‘
11 |Total amount Charged (8+9+10) (Rs.) 8,66,77,605 7,87,65,921 3,84,13,389 28,75,36,635 13,51,86,452 5,39,57,372 2,45,03,927 1,46 59,260 70, 53'7 7 55 e :
12 Transportation charges by rail/ship/road transport {Rs.) B R N N - - Al - 7007 63,78 3,11,22,028 12,76,73,404 i
13 Adjustment {4/-} in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company {Rs) N N N T - - - - z - -
14 Demurrage Charge, if any {Rs) . N N " - - - - - - :
15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR syster, if applicable {Rs) - - N N N N - - - :
16 Total transportation charges {12+/-13-14+15) {Rs.) . i N N R - - _ - - - ;
17 Total amotnt Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation (8+13) {Rs.} 8,66,77,605 7,87,65,921 3,84,13,389 28,75,36,635 13,51,86,452 5,39,57,372 2,45,03,927 1,46,69,260 70,63 7}37 3,11,22 (;28 ;
18 Quantity of coal at station for the month (1+7) {Rs.} 28,578 25,680 18,233 85,382 62,448 29,836 14,882 '11‘477 ) 9’533 ) '18’1101 12,76,73,404 i
19 |Total amount charged for coal {2+17) {Rs) 9,58,33,705 9,64,44,647 6,75,76,592 | 32740651 | 230461051} 11,3116377 572,83 691 72503 3,69,30.703 5052731 o i
20 Landed cost of coal {19/18) Rs. /MT 3,353 3,756 3,723 3,835 3,690 3,791 3,849 ) 3’875 — 3’834 — 3,698 e
21 {Coal Quantity consumed {Rs.) 23,306 17,835 7,523 60,536 45,418 21,190 7,139 3‘759 ; = 10'425 2577 £‘
22 |Value of coal Consumed (20421} (Rs} 7,81,54,979 | 6,69,81,445 2,80,07,076 23,21,31,551 17,13,02,046 8,03,36,613 2,74,80,407 1,46 05'527 - SEssaan : cc
23 Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lignite as fired {kCal/Kg) - - R N N - - Livkeld . ,85,54, -
24 Wid. Average ‘as received GCV' of coal including " As is Where Is Basis” {kCal/Kg) 3,799 3,403 3,405 3,312 3,251 3,451 3,404 3,;35 3 1;72 3 1‘73 - G
25__|Closing stock of coal M) 5,272 7,845 10,710 24,846 16,030 8,646 7,743 7,708 5531 7a76
26 Value of closing stock { Rs.} 1,76,78,726 2,94,63,203 3,98,69,516 9,52,74,599 5,91,59,005 3,27,79,764 2,98,03,283 2,98,66,915 3,69,301,703 2,94 93'295 -~
Fo b
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sh. No. particulars Unit Apr-14 May14 Tom1a -
1 Opening stock of coal as on 1st Day of the Month (MT) N ! 7,041 2684 Ll o Aug-14 T Sep-14 @ Oct-14 Nov-15 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15
2 Value of opening stock as on_ist Day of the Month (Rs.) - 2,09,35,870 76,04,613 {0} {0) {0) (0) ) ™) o
3 Quantity of Coal/Lignite supplied by Coal/Lignite Company (MT) 8,005 R - - {0y (0} ) © o) @
4 Adjustment {+/-} in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company (MT) N N " - - - - . N - -
5 Coal supplied by Coal/lignite Company (3+4) (MT) 8,005 " - ~ N - B T 0 -
¢ Normative Transit & Handling Losses (For coal/Lignit based Projects} ) o ~ - - R ) -
{@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations} : . - - - . _ ; k
7 Net coal / Lignite Supplied {5-6} (MT) 7,941 B - - - - -
8 Amount charged by the Coal /Lignite Company (Rs.) 1,71,17,589 ) - M - - N . -
9 Adjustment {+/-} in amount charged made by Coal/Lignite Company {Rs.} ~ N ) . - - - - B - -
10 Unloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Customs Duty, Insurance, Port Charges, Stevod] * {Rs.} 1,47,522 i N - - . - - . - -
11 Total amount Charged (8+9+10) (Rs.} 1,72,65,111 " - - - N - N N - -
12 Transportation charges by rail/ship/road transport {Rs.) 36,70,759 N - - o - - A " -
13 Adjustment {+/-} in ambunt charged made by Railways/Transport Comparny {Rs.) _ R - ' - - - N - -
14 Demurrage Charge, if any {Rs.} . N N - - - - . N ) -
15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR system, if applicable {Rs.) N N " - - - - - R - -
16 Total transportation charges {124/-13-14+15) (Rs.) 36,70,759 R ) - - - K N - -
17 Total amount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation {8+13) { Rs.} 2,09,35,870 R " - _ - - - N n -
18 Quantity of coal at station for the month {147} {Rs.} 7,941 FXITY Y ) T - 5 ~(0 N N N -
19 Total amount charged for coal {2+17) {Rs.) 2,09,35,870 3.09,35,870 7600013 @ o o (0: {0} ) o o
20 Landed cost of coal (19/18} Rs. /MT 2,637 2,637 2637 304 YT o oo (0) {0) ] ©)
21 Coal Quantity consumed {Rs.) N 5,056 Y] - ! - s X 2,048 2,048 27048 501
22 Value of coal Consumed {20*21) {Rs.) R 1.33.31,257 Se0a613 - - - - N " - -
23 Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lignite as fired (kCal/Kg} N n ; - - - - - . N " -
24 Wtd. Average 'as received GCV' of coal including " As is Where Is Basis" (kCal/Kg} N n - - - - - N - -
25 Closing stock of coal (MT) 7.941 2884 o ] o - m »(0) K N -
E;_——j:—ze Value of closing stock (Re) | 20935870] . 7608813 © © o 0] o o 0 o ©
) o] 1)
sl. No. Particulars Unit Apr-14 May-14 fun-14 Tk .
1 Soang stodk ot i om 1ot Doy of the Month %) Y y o T ul 145'403 Aug-14 = Sep-i‘; —— Oct-14 - Nov-18 Dec-14 Jan-15 feb-15
2 Value of opening stock as on_1st Day of the Month {Rs.}) 25,47,29,232 14,30,57,899 3,13,14,093 2,43,20,082 14,30,793 7,74 39l323 127 04'9 %0 Y= 24'371 40,365 32,256 38,087
3 Guantity of Coalftignite supplied by Coal/Lignite Company (MT} - _ 22,609 30,295 97817 . '22'060 d 1'10‘250 /57,69,686 19,94,72,636 15,04,87,744 19,29,92,186
Lr*a Adjustment {+/-} in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company {MT) . N - - - : - .10, & 95,253 63,317 98,176 87,420
5 Coal supplied by Coal/Lignite Company (3+4) (M1} - - 42,609 30,299 |- 97,817 22,060 1,10,250 : - - .
Normative Transit & Handling Losses (For caal/Lignit based Projects} M7 ] d ;10 95,293 63,317 98,176 7400
& {@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations) - 341 242 783 176 882 762 sor e ”
7 Net coal / Lignite Supplied (5-6) {MT) N N ansen 30,057 e T e -
8 Amount charged by the Coal /Lignite Company (Rs.) N K 12.83,45.986 SBL16,678 YT e = 39'28‘ o s gs'ml 62,811 97,390 86,740
9 Adjustment (+/-) in amount charged made by Coal/Lignite Company {Rs.) A - - - - 24772 ,39,28, ,07,95,010 26,79,54,795 21.85.10,775 ¥R
10 Unloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Customs Duty, nsurance, Port Charges, Stevod]  {Rs.) - - 1,43,44,652 73,11,451 3,73,14,609 94,28,;!3 4,71,63 ;02 432,52, 3.28 - - -
11 |Total amount Charged (8+9+10) (Rs.) . ; 147690538 1034.08.070 EERTYTE YPTTRET 2 LA 2,05,42,504 3,66,55,675 2,74,40,288
12 |Transportation charges by rail/ship/road transport (Rs) - - 1,61,94,722 73,16,567 3,04,88,378 78,98,301 4'38' - 40,47,338 28,85,97,29% 45,51,66,450 78,47.15,800
13 Adjustment (+/-) in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company {Rs.) N T - - e 251 ,38,09,600 3,83,48,117 2,52,74,850 2.13,60,390 3.93,09.359
14 Demurrage Charge, if any {Rs.) N N - - - - - N N n -
15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR system, if agplicable {&s.) N N - - - - - - a . -
16 Total transportation charges {12+4/-13-14+15} {Rs.) K N 16194722 = - . _ ) -
17 Total amount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation {8+13} {Rs.}. - - 15,88,85,360 11,;;::4::2; 32:’:::!;:';: 5 ;i'::z?; 4:'2:'33'223 4;.?;,4:,117 2,52,74,850 4,13,60,390 3,73,99,359
18 Quantity of coal at station for the month (147} (Rs.) 63,500 35,662 0,074 o450 prye : '42'645 2 1,12.764 - 48,23,95,455 31,38,72,149 49,65,26,840 32,21,15,159
19 Total amount charged for coal {2+17) (Rs.) 25,47,29.232 14,30,57,899 19.01.99.458 5506475 ToST e s 38’735 = 75‘06'549 5 81-2’;:3042 1,03,176 1,29,646 1,24,823
20 Landed cost of coal (19/18) Rs. /MT 4,011 ; 4,011 3,798 3705 5T 222 3:7“ .76, 3'881 81, 4,941 51,33,44,785 65,70,14,584 51,51,07,345
21 Coal Quantity consumed {Rs.} 27,838 27,856 23,671 35,073 36658 PRy 98‘393 53,5; 4,975 5,068 4,127
22 |Value of coal Consumed (2021} {Rs) 11,16,71,334 {  11,17,43,805 16,58,79,365 | 13,36,33,942 28,59,20,123 | 14,68,33,795 J6.18,35,803 33869250 = 2L S2.4%2
73 |Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lignite as fired (kCal/Kg) - , _ - - iibad] 118,36, ,86,92,505 35,28,57,040 46,40,22,398 o anads
24 Wid. Average ‘as received GOV of coal including " As is Where Is Basis" {kCal/Kg) - - 4,084 4,077 4,030 3 ;65 4, ;70 5, ;4 - . -
25 Closing stock of coal (MT) 35,662 7,806 5,403 Y 50583 3'395 14:371 40.35; 5,558 5,508 4,244
26__|Value of closing stock {Rs) 14,3057,899 3,13,14,093 2,43,20,089 14,30,793 7,14,39,323 1,27,04:9ao 5,57,69:686 565 16,04, z:;ii 19,29 Zt;,ggl oo
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Details/Inforn

Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

S1. No. Particulars Mar-15 Apr-15 Ma
y-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 -
1 Opening stock of coal as on 1st Day of the Month 42,803 85,535 75,701 1,41,298 Te3 135 Aug. lliz — Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16
2 Value of opening s}oc}( as on _1st Day of \h? Month 7,25,53,567 13,57,28.132 VRERYYT) SRo A o7 28,88,07l343 — 96,15' e 18,223 9,363 16,354 24,294 P
3 Quantity of CoalfLignite supplied by Coal/Lignite Company 2,32,999 2,75,456 1,80,186 1,74,076 1 57'342 ,96,15, 3,15,74,240 1,47,52,153 2,57,42,744 3,81,15,720 90
a Adjustment {+/-) in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company N " s Al 141,804 1,26,582 1,41,837 1,69,314 1,54,880 162,238
5 Coal supplied by Coa!/ngni-te Company {3+4} 2,32,999 2,75,456 1,80,166 1,74,076 1,657,342 1.41 8-04 - - - N
. Narmative Transit & Handling Losses {For coal/Lignit based Projects) : Ak 1,26,582 1,41,837 169,314 1,54,880 162,238
|@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations) 116,359 2.204 1,441 1,393 1,250 1134 1013 1135 1,355 ’
T ; N T g 3 1,239 1,298
7 Qe‘ 503: /hL‘g"“: S”Y:::“E: (5‘ EL)' — 2,49,358 2,73,252 178,725 1,72,683 1,56,083 1,40,669 1,25,569 T40.703
8 mount charged by the £03 [Lignite Company 27,03,17,582 7  43,62,30,370 24,10,06,754 |  24,71,53,313]  24,54,73,483 1573,00900 | 155,39, o L6755 153,641 1,60,940
g Adjustment (+/-} in amount charged made by Coal/lignite Company 1,61,17,432 - - - L :85,39,552 17,69,85,243 20,93,43,558 19,35,99,342 20,22,72,227
10 Unloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Customs Duty, Insurance, Port Charges, Stevod] 25,96,563 40,87,263 34,83,445 34,56,660 31,86, 5;31 30,15 ;69 - - - 1,75,13,973
‘ ! 183, 26, 86,834 15, 27,15,567 32,86,
11 (Totatamount Ch;fgpd (3*9“_1‘0)“ o 28,90,31,577 44,02,97,633 24,44,90,199 25,06,09,973 24,86,60,317 20,04,06,473 16,12,55,119 18 oi 71 278 e e 2254901
| 12 Transportation charges by rail/ship/road transport 9,89,86,063 9,56,77,901 7,90,53,716 4,74,53,022 3.91.78.043 33535010 bt ,02,71,520 21,35,87,658 21,98,53,954 20,75.27,128
3 |Adjustment (/] in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company - » - — o 302,535,117 3.84,93,043 4,80,56,135 4,42,39,445 5,02,47,179
1a Demurrage Charge, if any N ) - ' - - B - - d
15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR systern, if applicable . A . - - - - N
16 Total transportation charges (1g+/-‘13-14+1§) i i : . 9,89,86,063 9,56,77,901 7,90,53,716 4,74,53,022 3,91,78,043 3,75,78,010 3,02,53 1 7 ; - -
17 Total amount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation (8+13) 38,80,17,639 53,59,75,535 32.36,43915 29,80,62,996 557835960 23’79'34'482 19,15, ,11 3,84,93,043 4,80,56,135 4,42,39,445 5,02,47,179
18 |Quantity of coal at station forlthe month (147} 2,92,161 3,58,787 2564 425 313,081 3 19'211 : 2152'734 3 1.22,32 21,81,?:563 26,16,43,793 26,40,93,398 25,77,74,307
- it 62, /43, ,50,0
19 Total amount;:har?ed folracoa {2417) 46,05,71,206 67,17,03,667 46,52,66,906 55,66,10,367 5775625703 YT Ty S 765 1,84,314 1,77,934 1,60,940
20 |iended cos? of coal {19/18) 1576 1,872 1.829 1973 To0c T 20 1,551 35, 1,516 28,73,86,537 30,22,09.119 25,77,74,397
21 iolal Qufanm:/ Cccnsume:(zo‘u 2,06,626 2,83,086 113,127 1,50,852 1,97,146 2,44511 1 34'429 1 33,7ii e L2 1602
22 alue of coal Consume ) 4 32,48,43,074 | 52,99,80,676 20,67,18.935 26,78,03,624 35,70,30,514 e 33, 1,60,020 177,934 117573
23 Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lignite as fired 3,330 3,201 3320 i T oU.24, ,83,28, 20,77,73,972 24,92,70,817 30,22,09,029 18,83,13,351
24 Wtd. Average ‘as received GCV' of coal including " As is Where Is Basis" 3,440 3,343 3,605 3'611 3‘5'57 - 382 3,837 3773 3,428 3,272
e : : , 3,570 3,560 3,699 -
25 Closing :(:')ck'of coal - 85,535 75,701 1,41,298 1,63,129 172,065 PEET YT 15’354 3,670 3,669 3,627
26 JValue of closing stoc L 135728132}  3417,22,991 258547,971|  2888,07,343 | 21,96,15,190 3,15,74,240 TaTs1s TeTATa 3 T : A
LA S il ,57,42, ,81,15,720 90 6.94.61.046
S1. No. Particulars 5
1L 0
1 Opening stock of coat as on 1st Day of the Month 11,867 T 17.495 T
2 Value of opening stock as on_1st Day of the Month 2,18,66,182 - 353 ss’zzg e 29'745 — 13,859 {0) {0} 2,384 4,659
3 Quantity of Coal/Lignite supplied by Coal/Lignite Company . - - 48,050 ’43’351 I ;,7 '153 A40.528 ©) 0 40.33,326 75,6735
a Adjustment (+/] in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company N a : 44,273 41,366 48,362 48.530 8612
[ Coal supplied by Coal/Lignite Company {3+4) - A 48.050 831 EYXTT) PYESE) 5
. Normative Transit & Handling Losses (For coalfLignit based Projects) - 5 1366 48,362 48 530 48,612
(@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations) ° - 384 387 297 354 331 287 88 389
- m - -
Zz 2::::: {:!:gn::de iu‘:ze[e(?o‘:; /GL,i nite Company - 47,606 47,964 36,866 43919 41,035 47,975 48 142
: rEes Y £ £ — - - 66141534 | 66675213  514,0,489 | 6.16.28,26656 | 573.62.731 ' y 2223
9 Adjustment {+/-) in amount charged made by Coal/tignite Company N e L2000 6.69,44,064 6,73,74,082 6,93,59,088
1o TUnloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Customs Duty, insurance, Port Charges, Stevod Z hd 9.29,031.75 9,60,118 7.52,712.14 9.41.503.85 5 54.97,046
—"‘1—‘1 ] Total amount Charged (849+10) T - 5.70.70 Kl 25 a 41,003, 87,425 11,20,513.46 12,16,484.18 27,43,39.
- 7070566 |  67635337] 52243201 6.25,69,770 e 4339213
- —— 35, 22,43, 25,69, 5,82,50,156 6.80,64,57
12 Transportation ch.arges by rail/ship/road transpo'n - N 2.10,83,556.72 1.31,80,507 92.53.631.62 T3 39570 Y TYE 64,578 6,85,90,546 7,75,98,526
13 Adjustment (+/-) in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company N LT ,86,472 | 1,31,24,870.81] 137,74305.70] 1,38,85271.52
14 Demurrage Charge, if any - N o
15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR system, if applicable - - - z hd - -
16 Total transportation charges {12+4/-13-14+15) - N 21083657
— - .10,83, 1,31,80,502 92,53
17 Total amount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation {8+13) . ; 5.8154.123 5.08.15.839 5 96‘2?3:25 ;.12,32.393 98,86,472 1,31.24,871 1,37,74.306 1,38,85,272
18 Quantity of coal at station for the month {147} 11,867 - 47 666 55‘459 . '60,424 . ‘(5)7‘732 6'81'3?'527 SILBSAE 82384552 9.14.84.798
A . X B 41,035 47,975
13 |Total amount charged for coal {2+17) 2,18,66,182 . 58154123 | 113171067 ] 10.22.26.578 N TR - B 50,526 52,882
20 Landed cost of coal (19/18} 1,843 #DIVIO! 1849 35 5 1AL 1'692 81, 1‘550 ,11,89,449 8,63,98,778 9,94,52,053
V ) . | J 1,692
z . 5:::3::::::15535:::(20'21) — ;;*13? - 30,171 41,501 46,565 57,778.68 41,035.00 45591 4;‘;;: o
, — 18,66, 182 - 5,57,98,894 7,24,41,322]  7,87,79.050 9,77,50,157 | 6.81,36,980 77155, ' e
23 Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lignite as fired 3,330 3,291 3350 s T 2K 3 = 81,36, ,71,55,523 7,84,31,523 9,94,52,053
24 Wid. Average ‘as received GCV' of coal including " As is Where Is Basis" 3,440 3,343 3,605 3,611 3'557 3'572 282 3857 3.773 3,428 ¥ x
|— , - : - : 570 3,560 3,699 6 " RS S T
25 i:/lc»‘smg fm:di()f c&:alk : , 17,495 23,558 13,859 o) o — 24670 {_%’fﬁ e %12{
L2 2lue of closing stoc . ' 3.23,55,228 4,07,29,745 2,34,47,528 (o) [} w0337 79 571222 (’ - 5
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St No. Particulars Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 N 3
1 Opening stock of coal as on 1st Day of the Month 11,252 . (0} ! 563 o 1;210 Jul s Pe) Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16
2 Value of opening stock as on_1st Day of the Month 4,70,45,581 - 25,43,643 1,41,51,051 21,33,086
3 Quantity of Coal/Lignite supplied by Coal/lignite Company . 7,287 14,489 N "
| 4 Adjustment {+/-) in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company - A A N -
5 Coal suppiied by Coal/Lignite Compaoy (3+4) . 7,287 14,489 - -
6 Normative Transit & Handling Losses {For coal/Lignit based Projects)
(@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations} : 58 116 - -
7 Net coal / Lignite Supplied {5-6} . 7,229 14,374 N _
8 Amount charged by the Coal /Lignite Company - 2,26;55,385 4,49,02,713 A N
9 Adjustment {+/-} in amount charged made by Coal/lignite Company - N N T N
10 Unloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Custors Duty, Insurance, Port Charges, Stevod - 25,286 51,003 B N
11 Total amount Charged {8+9+10) - 2,26,80,671 4,43,53,715 T -
12 Transportation charges by rait/ship/road transport - 99,66,052 1,83,43,608 - .
13 Adjustment [+/-} in amount chasged made by Railways/Transport Company - - i N "
14 Demurrage Charge, if any . T " -
15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR system, if applicable - o F T -
16 Total transportation charges {12+/-13-14+15} - 99,66,052 1,83,43,606 - N
17 Total amount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation (8+13) - 3,26,46,723 6,32,97,321 N N
18 Quantity of coal at station for the month (147) 11,252 7,229 14,937 3710 e
19 Total amount charged for coat{2+17) 4,70,45,581 3,26,46,723 6,58,40,964 1,41,51,051 21,33,086
20 Landed cost of coal (19/18) 4,181 4,516 4,408 4,408 4,408
21 Coal Quantity consumed 11,252 6,665 11,726 2,726 483
22 Value of coal Consumed {20421} 4,70,46,536 3,61,03,080 5,16,89,914 1,20,17,965 21,31,062
23 Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lignite as fired N N R - -
24 Wtd, Average ‘as received GCV' of codlincluding " As is Where 1s Basis™ - 3527 3.479 B -
25 Closing stock of coal 0) 563 3,210 284 5
26 value of closing stock (955) 25,43,643 14151051 71,33,086 3074
Particulars Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 - -
1 Opening stock of coal as on 1st Day of the Month 43,946 1,608 ! 0 = 151,{«&61 - 151,861 A“g'1j3 328 e S90 e o et lals
2 Value of opening stock as on_1st Day of the Month 15,71,71,700 §9,21,266 340 70,96,026 70,96,026 3,84 11'875 16,72,054
3 Quantity of Coal/Lignite supplied by Coal/Lignite Campany 18,871 33,651 9,706 - e Iaslgsa 1,00,381
4 Adjustment {+/-) in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company - . A N R - - e
S Coal supplied by Coal/Lignite Company {3+4) 18,871 33,651 9,706 i 13851 w36 o0 ;81
6 Normative Transit & Handling Losses (For coal/Lignit based Projects) . 26 . -
(@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations) 78 - 111 363 803
7 Net coal / Lignite Supplied {5-6} 18,720 33,382 9,628 - 13,740 45,001 99,578
8 Amount charged by the Coal /Lignite Company 7,31,61,122 12,49,15,934 3,65,81,989 - 3,76,05,546 12,61, 411356 34,53, 52'955
9 Adjustment (+/-) in amount charged made by Coal/Lignite Company - K R T R — Ll
10 Unloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Customs Duty, Insurance, Port Charges, Stevod 3,91,562 3,49,012 1,22,363 - 2,62,878 7,31, S:Gl 6,49 ;57
11 Total amount Charged (8+9+10} 7,35,52,684 12,52,64,946 3,67,04,352 - 3,78,68,424 12’58'72'918 ) 58'12'322
12 Transportation charges by railfship/road transport - _ N ” N - s
13 Adjustment (+/-) in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company - - N N - - .
14 Demurrage Charge, if any . - . i N - - .
15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR system, if applicable - - N ” N - .
16 Total transportation charges {12+/-13-14+15} N , " _ ~ - -
17 Total amount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation (8+13} 7,35,52,684 12,52,64,946 3,67,04,352 - 3,78,68,424 12,68,72,;18 34,58,12, ;22
18 Quantity of coal at station for the month (1+7) 62,665 34,990 9628 1861 15 602 5537 - 1100'168
19 Total amount charged for coal (2+17) 23,07,24,384 13,11,86,212 3,67,04,692 70,96,026 4,49,64,451 16,52,84’793 34 74’84’376
20 Landed cost of coal (19/18) 3,682 3,749 3,812 3,812 2,882 2:834 — 3'469
;__il Coal Quantity consumed 61,057 34,990 7,767 - 2,274 57,739 1, oo' 168
22 |Value of coal Consumed (20%21) 22,4804,422 | 13,11,85872 2,95,08,666 . 552,576 TR T T
23 Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lignite as fired - B N N N = et
Y Wtd. Average as recelved GCV’ of coal including " As is Where Is Basis" 3,401 3,345 3,463 N 2,876 3’1—95 3 ;19
}725 Closing Stock-of coal 1,608 [ 1.861 1,861 15,328 50 ) -
|26 Value of closing stock 59,19,963 340 70,96,026 70,96,026 3,84,11,875 16,72,054 (799)
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Si. No. Particulars Mar-15 Apr-15 Ma
y-15 Jun-1S Jul-15 Aug-1 -
1 Opening stock of coal as on 1st Day of the Month © I o ) 5 ug-15 o Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 fan-16
2 Value of opening stock as on_1st Day of the Month (0) o ®) ) o) (0; {0} {0) 11,804 12,784 0
3 Quantity of Coal/Lignite supplied by Coal/Lignite Company - N T - © {0y 2,81,08,180 3,82,08,324 7
4 Adjustment {+/-] in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company - K N N _ - 45,000 62,873 79,660 94,914
s Coal supplied by Coal/Lignite Company (3+4) B R - . - ~ - - - -
6 Normative Transit & Handling Losses (For coal/Lignit based Projects) . 45,000 62,873 79,660 94,914
o, n - - - -
{@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations) - . 360 503 637 250
7 Net coal / Lignite Supplied (5-6) - B N N - .
8 Amount charged by the Coal /Lignite Company B _ - - - 44,640 62,370 79,023 94,155
9 Adjustment (+/-} in amount charged made by Coal/Lignite Company s : N - - - 8,45,09,900 14,61,49,079 17,74,02,909 18,54,74,127
10 Unloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Customs Duty, tnsurance, Port Charges, Stevod - . N N T - - = - -
11 |Total amount Charged (8+9+10) : - - - - . 6,75.000 1,44,87,000 12,87,489 15,34,035
12 Transportation charges by rail/ship/road transport N N T - - - N 8,52,84,900 16,06,36,079 17,86,90,398 18,70,08,162
13 Adjustment (+/-) in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company - N N - - N 2,10,13,200 3,29,45,630 4,30,16,422 5,06,84,290
14 Demurrage Charge, if any N N n - - . - - - -
15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR system, i applicable - N N N - . . - - -
16 Total transportation charges (12+/-13-14+15) N K R N - _ - i - -
17 Total amount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation {8+13) N N N T " - 2,10,13,200 3,29,45,630 4,30,16,422 5,06,84,290
18 Quantity of coal at station for the month {147} (0) ) o] o o m - = 10,62,98,100 19,35,81,709 22,17,06,820 23,76,92,452
Total amount charged for coal (2+17 44,640 74,174 91,807
19 Toral smoni S2'E A=) i 1] o) 0 0 o} © 10,62,98,100 22,16,89 e
20 Landed cost of coal {19/18) 2.048 2,048 048 2048 Sou — Yo 162,38, ,16,89,889 25,99,15,144 23,76,92,454
21 Coal Quantity consumed - N T - - H 2 2,381 2,989 2,831 12,524
22 value of coal Consumed (20%21} . N i . - - 32,836 61,390 91,807 94,155
23 Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lignite as fired - i . N . " - - 7.81,89,520 18,34,81,565 25,99,15,142 23,76,91,571
24 Witd. Average ‘as received GCV' of coal including ® As is Where ls Basis" - . - N z z - -
B z - - 3,09
25 Closing stock of coal {0) (0) © o o i o n Boj 1;,7222 31724 | 3,172
26__|Value of dlosing stock © () ] (0) (o) (0] () Soioais RSy TR [z) >
51, No. Particulars Mar-15 Apr-15 Ma
y-15 Jun-15 Jut-15 Aug-13 -
1 Opening stock of coal as on 1st Day of the Month 60,368 24,035 58,417 90,452 59,595 : 17,010 = 1;) 904 06“537 1 e oot 208
2 Value of opening stock as on 1st Day of the Month 24,91,20,900 9,10,14,251 24,18,51,587 37,70,23,224 25,45,03,343 7,28, 021002 963 Bolggo = 128 60,579 37,873
3 Jauantity of Coal/Uignite supplicd by Coal/Lignite Company ©73,082 87,353 111,692 80,209 44,028 55,502 ey 220432 26,59,32,426 14,48,43,648
4 adjustment (+/-] in quantity supplied made by Coal/Lignite Company N N N - " - 9 1,02,178 56,177 61,133
5 Coal supplied by Coal/Lignite Company {3+4) 73,042 87.353 111692 50,209 0% s P - - R
. Normative Transit & Handling Losses (For coal/Lignit based Projects) saa - : 1,02,178. 56,177 61,133
(@ 0.8% as per CERC regulations) 699 894 642 352 548 (17,029) 817 a9 489
7___ Nt coal / Lignite Supplied (5-6) 72458 86,655 1,10,798 79,567 43,676 67,954 80,459 1,01,360
8 Amount charged by the Coal /Lignite Company 19,42,45,368 29,14,98,496 36,72,20,925 39445539 ORIy ] TR TETRTES e 07,997 -~ 15'0715 55,728 60,644
9 Adjustment {+/-) in amount charged made by Coal/Lignite Company - N - - - vtk RRTedd} ,16,07,557 12,84,75,253 13,69,44,171
10 Unloading, Sampling Charges, AMM, Customs Duty, Insurance, Port Charges, Stevod 2,77,81,887 3,61,80,181 4,48,75,345 3,35,08,777 1,86,42,736 2,97,61,574 2,95,37, t;Gl 3,20,27, ;BS 5 -
,32,08, 86,42, ,97,61, 92,37 20,27, 2,90,58,05%
11 Total amount Charged (8+9+10) 22,20,27,255 32,76,78,677 41,20,96,270 31,29,57,316 16,94,06,393 29,10,54,686 30,67,45,658 40,36,35,142 15,7 et
12 Transportation charges by rail/ship/road transport 3,18,31,899 3,95.71,117 5.13.76.315 35094300 8095955 S 2‘53’25'545 4‘7010 ,8 ,75,33,312 15,98,47,707
13 Adjustment {+/} in amount charged made by Railways/Transport Company - N N . - e et lald ,70,01,811 2,13,43,410 2,65,50,936
14 Demurrage Charge, if any - - . N ) - . - -
15 Cost of diesel in transporting coal through MGR syster, if applicable - N N N - . - - -
16 Total transportation charges {12+/-13-14+15} 3,18,31,899 3,95,71,117 5.13,78,315 3,60,94,100 5095455 PRTYIRTE YTFS 5'46 e *; .. - B
17 Total amount Charged for coal/lignite supplied including Transportation {8+13) 25,38,59,154 36,72,49,795 46,34,74,585 34,90,51,415 18,75,01,889 31 89’34’829 33'30'”.204 45' 3 6, 11 2.13,43,410 2,65,50,536
18 Quantity of coal at station for the month {1+7) 1,32,826 1,10,689 169,215 170019 103371 4 ’84(963 : 1'01’362 'Oi‘zs'zzz 17,88,76,722 18,63,98,643
19 Total amount charged for coal (2+#17) 50,29,80,055 45,82,64,045 70,53,26,173 72,60,74,640 44,20,05,232 FRCEYTT = 94'52'084 - 79!411385 — 1,16,3067 98,517
20 |landed cost of coal {19/18) 3,787 4,140 a168 PRI o e 194, 4,237 .79, 4,390 ,48,09,148 33,12,42,291
21 |Coal Quantity consumed 1,08,791 52,272 78,763 1,10,424 86,261 64,059 YTy 77'909 72’2?2 3,362
* A g + ,
22 [Value of coal Consumed (20°21) 411965804 | 2164,12,458 3283,02,999 | 47,571,296 |  36,92,03,230 29,53,55,850 | 27,21,47,652 34,20,08,959 2o
23 |Weighted average GCV of coal/ Lignite as fired o ; N - - abiaidl 120,08, 29,99,65,500 23,00,89,045
24 Witd. Average 'as received GCV' of coal including “ As is Where Is Basis"” 4,030 4,115 4,114 4,172 4,137 4,484 S, (;Sl ; -
. 3 Y . 3 X 4,920
25__|Closing stock of coal 24,033 58,417 90,452 59,595 17,010 20,904 37,128 60,579 3:';?
26 Value of closing stock 9,10,14,251 24,18,51,587 37,70,23,224 25,45,03,343 7,28,02,002 9,63,80,880 15,73 04’432 26,59, 32’426 14,48, 43,641
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PART-I
FORM-17
Details/Information to be Submifted in respect of Capital Spares
Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Claimed as a part of Funded through Funded through Claimed t of
Sl.No. | Details of Capital Spares and Expenses additional compensatory Special allowance (If o as Zp:rres
Capitalisation allowance Applicable) and sp
Name of spare Amount
1 MECHANICAL .
2 |ELECTRICAL
3 C&l
4 MECHANICAL BTG .
e List Enclosed
6 BOP
7 CHP
8 ENVIRONMENT
9 T -

2 ‘o

TR
R i}‘»“’ iy
L
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L? SZ PART-1

FORM- 18
Liability Flow Statement
Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Party Asset/ | Year of actual | Original Llab:)l:y as
Work | capitalisation | Liability 31.03.2014

Discharges | Reversal
(Yearwise) | (Yearwise)

Details Enclosed
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PART-1
FORM-1
© Summary Sheet
Name of the Petitioner 'GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Place (Region/District/State): Kamalanga, Dhenkanal, Orissa
Sr.No. Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
From Unit 1-Apr-14 1-Apr-15 1-Apr-16 1-Apr-17 1-Apr-18
To 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-19
No. of Days . 365 366 365 365 365
Capacity MW 1050 1050 1050 1050 1050]
11 iDepreciation - Rs Lakh 27,055.71 28,487.51 29,781.98 30,628.96 30,628.96 -
1.2 |Interest on Loan Rs Lakh 46,652.14 45,419,38 *43,793.12 39,952.58 35,742.52
13 |Return on Equity’ Rs Lakh 31,327.97 32,956.87 34,469.79 35,473.93 35,473.93
14  {Interest on Working Capital Rs Lakh 9,292.64 9,669.63 9,740.53 9,787.40 9,789.03
1.5 0O & M Expenses Rs LaLkh 20,947.50 22,270.50 23,667.00 25,158.00 26,743.50
Annual Fixed Charges _Rs Lakh 1,35,275.96 | 1,38,803.89 1,41,452.42 | 1,41,000.88 | 1,38,377.95
21 |landed Fuel Cost (Don%?:sfic Coal) Rs/MT 1,856 1,979 1,979 1,979 1,979
{%) of Fuel Quantity {%). 76.9% 79,1% 79.1% 79.1% 79.1%]
2.5  jLanded Fuel Cost {imported Coal) Rs/MT 4,206 4,150 4,150, 4,150 4,150
{%) of Fuel Quantity {%) 23.06% 20.89% 20.89% 20.89% 20.89%
2.6 {Secondary fuel oil cost Rs/kL 65,791 65,791 65,791 65,791 65,791
-{Energy Charge Rate ex-bug > *% 220 ~ Rs/kWh 1675 1.738 1.738 1.738 1.738
Note

1: Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, to be furnished.

2A: If multifuel is used simultaneously, give 2 in respect of every fuel individually:

2B: The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open cycle operation and combined cycle operation separately in cas

2C: The total energy charge shall be worked out based on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out.

2D: The Energy Charge rate for the month shall be based on fuel cost(s) and GCV(s) for the month as per Regulati
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PART-1(J)
FORM-1 (1)

Name of the Generating Station
Place {(Region/Distric/State):

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

N Kamalanga, Dhenkanal, Orissa
~ | .
Form-1{1) -Statement showing claimed capital cost:
(Rs. Lakh)
Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
From 1-Apr-14 1-Apr-15 | 1-Apr-16 1-Apr-17 | 1-Apr-18
To 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 | 31-Mar-17 { 31-Mar-18 | 31-Mar-19
: No. of Days 365 366 365 365 365
Opening Capital Cost 513,462 5,51,541 5,68,837 6,02,973 | 6,02,973 |
Add: Addition during the year / period 28,907 7,800 10,271 - -
Less: Decapitalisation during the year / period - - - - -
Less: Reversal during the year / period - - - - -
Add: Discharges during the year / period - 9,172 9,496 23,865 - -
Closing Capital Cost 5,51,541 5,68,837 6,02,973 6,02,973 |  6,02,973 |
Average Capital Cost 5,32,501 5,60,189 5,85,905 6,02,973




Name of the Generating Station

\,'6.) Place {Region/District/State):

=

Form-1(I1) -Statement showing Return on Equity:

PART-1(1J)
FORM- 1 (1)

435

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Kamalanga, Dhenkanal, Orissa

(Rs. Lakh)
Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
From 1-Apr-14 | 1-Apr-15 | 1-Apr-16 | 1-Apr17 | 1-Apr-i8
To 31-Mar-15 | 31-Mar-16 | 31-Mar-17 | 31-Mar-18 | 31-Mar-19
No. of Days 365 . 366 365 365 365
Opening Equity 154038.60] 165462.26] 170651.06] 180891.86| 180891.86
Add: Increase due to addition during the year / period 8672.06 2340.00 3081.30 0.00 0.00
Less: Decrease due to de-capitalisation during the year / period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Decrease due to reversal during the year / period 0.00 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Increase due Lo discharges during the year / period 2751.60 2848.80 7159.50 0.00 ~ 0.00]
Closing Equity 165462.26] 170651.06] 180891.86| 180891.86 180891.86
Average Equity 159750.43| 168056.66] 175771.46| 180891.86| 180891.86
Rate of Return on Equity (Post Tax) 15.50% - 15.50% 15.50% 15.50% 15.50%
Tax Rate 20.96100%| 2096100%| 20.96100%| 20.96100%| 20.96100%
Rate of ROE 19.6106%| 19.6106%| 19.6106%| 19.6106%| 19.6106%)
Return on Equity 31327.97]  32956.87|  34469.79] 3547393




Name of the Generating Station
Place {Regiony/Districy/State):

PART-X
FORM-2

Plant Charavieristics

6

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Kamalanga, Dhenkanal, Orissa

Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Enerpy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Unit Unitd ' Unitli e
Installed Capacity { MW) 350 350 350
Schedule COD as per Investment Approval 27-Nov-13 27-Jan-12 27-Mar-12
Actual COD 36-Apr-13 12-Nov-13 25-Mar-14
Pit Head or Non Pit Head Non Pit Head Naoa Pit Head Non Pit Head
Name of the Boiler Manufacture Harbin Harbin Harbin
Name of Turbine Generator Manufacture Dongfang Dongfang Dongfang
Main Steams Pressure at Turbine inlet (kg/Cm?) abs'. 16.67 Mpa {a) 16.67 Mpa (7) 16.67 Mpa (a)
Main Steam Temperature at Turbine inlet (°C) ' 537 537 537
Refeat Steam Pressure at Turbine inlet (kg/szl ! 3.558 3.558 3.558
Reheat Steamn Temperature at Turbine inlet (°C) ' 537 537 537
Main Steam flow at Turbine inlet under MCR condition (tons /hr)’ 1101.2 1101.2 1101.2
Main Steam flow at Turbine inlet under VWO condition {tons /hr)’ 1156.26 1156.26 1156.26
Unit Gross electrical output under MCR /Rated condition MW)? 350.028 350.028 350.028
Unit Gross electrical output under VWO condition (MW)’ 364,685 364.685 364.685
Guaranteed Design Gross Turbine Cycle Heat Rate (kCal/kWh)® 1945 1945 1945
Conditions on which design turbine cycle heat rate guaranteed TMCR TMCR TMCR
% MCR ) 100 100 100
% Makeup Water Consumption 3 3 3
Design Capacity of Make up Water System 33.03¢n 33.03 t/h 33.03t/h
Desigm Capacity of Inlet Cooling System 50300 m3/hr 50300 m3/hr 50300 m3/ hr
Design Cooling Water Temperature ('C) -32.5°C 32.5°C 32.5°C
Back Pressure . 10.13 Kpa (a) 10.13 Kpa (2} 10,13 Kpa (a)
Steam flow at super heater outlet under BMCR condition (tons/hr, 1185 1185 1185
Steam Pressure at super heater outlet under BMCR condition) (kg/Cm? 175 175 175
Steam Temperature at super heater sutlet under BMCR condition (°C) - 540 540 540
Steam Temperature at Reheater outlet at BMCR condition (°C) 540 540 540
Design / Guaranteed Boiler Efficiency (%)* 87.2% 87.2% 87.2%
Design Fuel with and without Blending of domestic/imported coal 80:20 (Domestic 80:20 (Domestic 80:20 (Domestic coal:Imported
coal:Importzd coal) coalilmported coal) coal)
Type of Cooling Tower 10CT 10CT 10CT
Type of cooling System5 Induced Draft Cooling Induced Draft Cooling Induced Draft Cooling
Type of Boiler Feed Pump® 2 No. of Turbi{ae driven 2 No. of Turbine Criven 2 Na. of Turbine driven
yp i P 1 No. of (sj;a‘:a:noy motor 1 No. of Ztr;_ain:nby mator |y o e standby motgr ariven
Fuel Details’
-Primary Fuel Coal Coal Coal
-Secondary Fuel LOO (around 57%) and | LOO (around 57%) and | (e a0 coai coy e
R toround 43%) (For | KFO Ground 4366 (91| S35 (v sar o )
-Alternate Fuels Nil Nil Nit

Special Features/Site Specific Features®
Special Technolpgical Features’

Environmental Regulation related featurcs'®
Any other special feahures

1 At Turbine MCR condition,

s with 0% (NI make up and design Cooling water temperature

- at TMCR output based on gross generation, 0% (Nil) makeup and desipn Cooling water temperature.
TWith Performance coal based on Higher Heating Valie (FIV) of fuel and at BMICR) out put

[ TR SO R ol

- Closed dircuit cooling, once through toaling, sea cooling, natural draft cooling, induced draft cooling etc.

6: Motor driven, Steam turbine driven etc.

7: Coal or natural gas or Naptha or lignite etc.

8: Any site specific feature such as Merry-Go-Round, Vicinity to sea, Tntake / makeup water systems etc. scrubbers etc. Specify all such

9: Any Special Technological feature like Advanced class FA technology in Gas Turbines, etc.

10: Environmental Regulation related features like FGD, ESP efc.,

Note 1: In case of deviation from specified conditions in Regulation, correction cuzve of manufacturer may also be submitted.

Note 2: Heat Balance Diagram has to be submitted along with above information in case of new stations.

Naote 3: The Terms - MCR, BMCR, HHV, Performance £oa), are as defined in CEA Technical Standards for Construction of Electric

Note 4: The copy of Certificate shall be submitted in terms of Regulation 4 as per Appendix-Vi
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PART-I .
‘ FORM-3
Normative parameters censidered for tariff computations
Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
-Year Ending March
Particulars Unit 2014-15° 2015-16 2016-17 201718 | 2018-19
(1) &) @) 5) (6) O 8
Base Rate of Return on Equity % : 15.50% 15.50% 15.50% 15.50% 15.50%
Effective Tax Rate’ % 2096%} . 20.96% 20.96% 20.96% 20.96%
Target Availability . % 85.00% 85.00% 85.00% 85.00% 85.00%
Plant Load Factor % 85.00% 85.00% »85.00%| - - B85.00% 85.00%
Auxiliary Energy Consumption - % 7.55%| 7.55% 7.55% 7.55% 7.55%
Gross Station Heat Rate kCal/kWh 2578.45| - 237845 2378.45 2378.45 237845
Specific Fuel Oil Consumption ml/kKWh 0.50{ - 0.50 0.50 . 0.50 0.50
Cost of Coal for stock for WC? in Months 1 1 1 1 1
Cost of Coal for generation for WC in Months 1 1 1 1 1
Cost of Main Secondary Fuel Oil for WC" in Months 2 2| 2 2 2
Fuel Cost for WC* in Months NA NA . NA NA NA
Liquid Fuel Stock for WC? in Months NA NA NA NA " NA
O&M Expenses . in Months 1 1 1 1 1
O & M expenses - . Rs lakh/MW 19.95 21.21 22.54 23.96 2547
Maintenance Spares for WC % of Q&M 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00%
Receivables for WC ' in Months ‘ 2 2 2 2 2
Storage capacity of Primary fuel MT . 354224 354224 354224 354224 354224
SBI Base Rate + 350 basis points as on April 01, 2014 % 13.50% 13.50% 13.50% 13.30% 13.50%
Blending ratio of coal , B k ‘
MCL _ % 65.11% 63.63%]. 63.63% 63.63% 63.63%
ECL % 3.66% 0.66% 0.66% 10.66% 0.66%
Open Market Coal A 7.93% 6.23% 6.23% 6.23% 65.23%
E-auction coal % 0.24% 8.60% 8.60% 8.60%|  8.60%
Imported Coal ' % 23.06% 20.89% 20.89% 20.89% 20.89%
1. For Coal based /lignite based generating stations
2. For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into account the mode of operation on gas fuel and liquid fuel
3. Menhfm relevant .date ' - o N . ey & 5:%\
4. Effective tax rate is to be computed in accordance with Regulation 25 i.e. actual tax {or advance tax})/gross income, wherpgg;_'f(;}ss/‘inem 4 ks\:he
profit before tax. : ‘.,v"{ ’“’2}4/ \f’;s? X
fi,”’}% > o °<§»:\X
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PART-I

FORM-4 L/ 53
. Details of Foreign loans
‘ {Details only in respect of loans applicable to the project under petition)
Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Generating Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Exchange Rate at COD or 31.03.2014, whichever is later 59.9376
Exchange Rate as on 31.3.2014 59.9376
5l No. | Financial Year (Starting from COD) 2014-15 2015-16
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Amount Relevant Amount Relevant
‘ Amount (Rs.
Date (Million US | Exchange Amz;x;x}: (Rs. Date (Million US | Exchange Lakh)( Date
$ Rate ) : ) Rate
US Dollars $ :
Al At the dat.e o§ Drawl or at the beginning to the year 3 56,44 o 28.939.67 g 5488 0 2859841
of the period
2{Sched t inci - 0.56 0.56
cheduled repayment date of principal 1stOct 2014 | ° 5 091D o126 1stoctzos | Pls  eso) o 367921 1stOct2016
Total ] $ 5488 0 - 28,598.41 $ 54,32 2823049
3{Scheduled payment date of interest 3 2.89 0 179019 $ 2.86 0 1,857.76
Total )
41 At the end of Financial yeax
B In case of Hedgin;f
1{At the date of hedging
2HPeriod of hedging
3|Cost of hedging 2643.64 2563.37

1. Name of the cusrency to be mentioned e.g. US$, DM, etc.

2. In'case of more than one drawl during the year, Exchange rate at the date of each drawl to be given

3. Furnish details of hedging, in case of more than one hedging during the year or part hedging, details of each hedging are to be given
“4. Tax (such as withholding tax) details as applicable including change in rates, date from which change effective etc. must be clearly indig
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{Details on
Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station
Exchange Rate at COD or 31.03.2014, whichever is later
Exchange Rate as on 31.3.2014

459

S1. No. | Financial Year (Starting from COD) 2016-17 2017-18 201
1 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 14 15
Amount Relevant Amount Relevant Amount
v Amount(Rs. a1
(Million US} Exchange Amount(Rs. Date (Million US| Exchange m ( Date (Million US
Lakh) Lakhy) $)
$) Rate $) Rate
. [US Dollars $-
Al At the dal.e 02f Drawl or at the beginning to the year 5 5432 0 2823049 $ 5376 ‘0 27,8529 $ -
of the period T
2{Sc 1 date inci 0.56 : - FY 201819 |5 -
Sdledq ed repayment date of principal $ °l's 67.00] 0 37520 01 January 2018 5 0 87048
—
Total $ 53.76 & 27,855.29 o 26,984.81
3{Scheduled paynient date of interest $ 37.44 0 1,777.05 $ - G 2,977.03 $ -
Total )
4| At the end of Financial year
B In case of Hedging3
11 At the date of hedging ]
2{Period of hedging
3}Cost of hedging 2520.7

1. Name of the currency to be mentioned e.g. US$, DM, etc.

2. In case of more than one drawl during the year, Exchange rate at
3. Furnish details of hedging, in case of more than éne hedging dy
4. Tax (such as withholding tax) details as applicable including cha:
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(Details on
Name of the Petitioner

" Name of the Generating Station

Exchange Rate at COD or 31.03.2014, whichever is later

Exchange Rate as on 31.3.2014

‘| SI. No. | Financial Year {Starting from COD) “3-19
1 16 17
g:clf ;222 Amount(Rs.
v
L
. Rate akhy :
US Dollars § ‘
Al At the date o£ Drawl or at the beginning to the year O 2698481
of the period
2{Scheduled repayment date of principal $ o 261143
Total 0O 24,373.37
3|Scheduled payment date of interest 0 2,559.20
Total )
4{ At the end of Financial year
B In case of Hedging®
1{ At the date of hedging
2{Period of hedging
3]Cost of hedging _
RS Speendin, TR AL
ST,
1. Nawme of the currency to be mentioned e.g. US$, DM, etc. ‘j’% v

2. Inn case of more than one draw] during the year, Exchange rate al
3. Furnish details of hedging, in case of more than one hedging dw
4. Tax (such as withholding tax) details as applicable including cha

Y60
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PART-I
FORM-5
Abstract of Admitted Capital Cost for the existing Projects
Name of the Company GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Last date of order of Commission for the project Date (DD-MM-YYYY) 12-11-2015
Reference of petition no. in which the above order was |Petition no. 77/GT /2013

Following details (whether admitted and /or considered} as on the last date of the period for which tariff

isapproved, in the above order by the Commission:

Capital cost 5,21,713.34
Amount of un-discharged liabilities included in above

(& forming part of admitted capital cost) i
Amount of un-discharged liabilities corresponding to

above admitted capital cost (but not forming part of -
admitted capital cost being anwed on cash basis .

Gross Normznve Debt : (Rs. in lakh)* 3,71,127.94
Cumulative Repayment 13,918.37
Net Normative Debt 3,57,209.57
Normative Equity 1,50,585.40
Cumulative Depreciation 13,918.38]
Freehold land A&ﬁiﬁ,@@ :gx'&;\

=

N

e
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Break up of Capital Cost for Coal Based Projects

PART-1
FORM-5B

Name of the Company :

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

L

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

Name of the Power Station:

Cummulative Cummulative
. Capitalisation Amount Capital Capitalisation
Line No Break Down as per COD # 111 - 24th | costofiv | Amount as per COD #
March 2014 (including UNIT ~ |1ii - 24th March 2014 {
Provision) including Provision)
1 2 6
1.0 |Cost of Land & site Development
1.1 Land Land 101.36 101.36
1.2 iRehabitation & Resettlement { R& R) - -
1.3 [|Preliminary Investigation & Site development -
Total tand & Site Development 101.36 101.36
2.0 |[Plant & Equipment -
Steam Generator Island + Electro Staic
2.1 |Presipator EPC 938.99 938.99
2.2 {Turbine Generator Island EPC 33.00 33.00
2.3 [Balance of Plant Mechanical EPC : 912.65 65.75 846,90
Wagon Tippler Non-EPC 46.05 46.05
Construction Power - India Non-EPC 7.00 7.00
Coal Blending System Non-EPC 23,74 23.74
Miscl Plant Work Non-EPC 14.36 14.36
Circulating Water system/ External water supply EPC
2.3.2 |system ' ’ 310.98 310.98
Construction Water - India . Non-EPC 1.73 1.73
Water Treatment Plant & Effulant Treatment '
2.3.3 |{Plant EPC 65.53 65.53
2.3.4 |Ash Handling System EPC 176.31 66.73 109.58
2.3.5 [Ash water Recirculation EPC - -
2.3.6 |Coal Handling Plant EPC 267.28 0.65 266.63
2.3.7 |Air Condition & Ventilation System EPC 40,10 2157 18.53
2.3.8 [Fire Fighting system EPC 10.20 10.20
2.3.9 |High Pressure /Low Pressure Piping EPC 7.54 7.54
2.3.10 |Workshop & Lab eqgpt. EpC -
| 2.3.11 [CPU System EPC 14.01
Total BOP Mechanlcal {Refer Note 1 below) 2,869.46 154.70
2.4 {BOP Electrical EPC 299,89 82.09
2.4,1 |Switch yard Package EPC 28.06
2.4,2 {Transformers Package




bé3

Cummulative

Cummulative

Capitalisation Amount |  Capital Capitalisation
tine No Break Down as per COD #111 - 24th | costof iv { Amount as per COD #
March 2014 { including UNIT (Il - 24th March 2014 {
Provision) ) including Provision)
2.4.3 |{Switch gear Package -
2.4.4 |Cable, Cable Facilities & Grounding -
2.4.5 |lighting -
2.4.6 [Computer Facilities -
2.4.7 |Reactor -
- 24.8 |Boiler and Turbine Procurement EPC 659,31 659.31
Total BOP Electrical 987.27 82.09 905.18
2.5 |C & ! Package EPC 173.18 50.54 122.63
Total Plant & Equipment including Taxes &
Duties 4,029.90 287,34 3,742.56
. |Taxes & Duties ( Including in respective Package
2.6 1) - -
Total Taxes & Duties - -
Direct Procured Assets Non-£PC 27.10 27.10
3.0 {initial spares -
4.1 ICivil Works -
Main plant/ Chimney/ Circulating Water System £pC
4.1 |/ offsite civil works 113,11 103.14 9.96
Boundry Wall - India Non-EPC ' 14.70 14.70 |
Misc! Civil Work - India Non-EPC 10.30 10.30
- .
Community Hall (Sqft Area : 14209.43) - India | O EFC 3.05 3.05
4.2 |Cooling Tower -
4.3 |Rolling Stock and Locomotives -
44 {Merry Go Round Non-EPC 79.99 79.99
4.5 lAsh dyke - First 9 yrs -
4.6 {Township & Colony EPC 144.06
Township & Colony Non-EPC 20.63
4.7 [Temp. construction & enabling works Non-EPC 53.00
4.8 I Road & Drainage EPC 106.71 20.24
Strengthening of Roads Non-EPC 6.98
Total Civil works 552.52 123.38
5.0

Construction & Pre- Commissioning Expences




1

S
Cummulativa- Cummulative
Capitalisation Amount Capital Capitalisation
Line Ne Break Down as per COD ¥ 11-24th | cost ofiv | Amount as per COD #
March 2014 { including UNIT 11 - 24th March 2014 {
Provision) including Provision)
5.4 jErection Testing and commissioning & start up f| Preops 149.43 - 149.43
5.2 [Operator,s Training Non-EPC 7.52 ) ’ 7.52
5.3 {Tools & Plant™ Non-EPC 7.94 ' 7.94
Total Construction & Pre-Commissioning Expences 164.89 - 164.89
6.0 {Overheads -
6.1  |Establishment / Consultancy / MBOA 367.74 367.74
6.2 [Contingency . - -
6.3 {Total Overheads Preops 367.74 - 367.74
7.0 |Capital cost exciuding IDC & fc (1 TO 6) 5,243.51 410,72 4,832.79
8.0 lidc, dc, ferV & Hedging Cost : ) -
8.1 linterest during construction { IDC) (Refer Note 2 IDC 703.18 703.18
8.2 |Financing Charges [FC) . D¢ 124.14 124.14
8.3 |jForeign Exchange ratwe varation{ FERV) EPC 239.49 - 239.49
8.4 {Hedging Cost -
8.5 ITotal IDC, Fc, FERV & Hedging Costs 1,066.80 - " 1,066.80
9.0 |Central repair facility { CRF) ) - -
9.1 {Central repair facility civil{ CRF) ‘ - -
9.2  |Misc. Tools & Plant - CRF - -
Central repair Facility { CRF) - total - -
10 [Lining of Irrigation canal - raw water reservoir Non-EPC 36.84 36.84
11 {5 Kmscheme ! - - -
12 |Capital cost including IDC, FC, FERV & Hedging cost (7 +8) i 5,347.15 410.72 5,336.44
Includes Rs 430.72 Cr of assets relating to common assets used for achieving COD of Units 1, It and 11, but allotted to Unit
Note 1 V. Hence, it is capitalised as a part of assets put to use.
Includes Rs 12.81 Cr capitalised as part of IDC, pertains to loan taken from GMR Power Corporation Limited amountiﬁggt;?s %
Note 2 ps 212 Cr. /; e
f{'&v .
(o Al
!
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\m Name of the Petitioner
«© Name of the Generating Station

In case there is time over run.

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

PART-1
FORM- 5Eii

Sr. No

Description of Activity
/Works /Service

Origin%d Schedule (As per Planning)

Revised Schedule

Time
Over-Run

Start Date

Completion Date

Actual Start
Date

Actual Completion}

Date

Days

Reasons for

delay

Other Activity affected
{Mention St No of
activity affected)

Project Zero Date

Synchronization UNIT 1

COD-UNIT 1

Synchronization UNIT 2

COD - UNIT 2

Synchronization UNIT 3

NiovfOrp Wi e

COD - UNIT 3

Already Silbmitted as part of Previous Petition

1. Delay on account of each reason in case of time overrun should be quantified and substantiated with necessary documents and supporting workings.
2. Indicate the activities on critical path

—
o et




PART-1

FORM- 5F
In case there is claim of additional RoE
: .
; <P Name of the Petitioner GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
3‘ Name of the Generating Station : 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
; . v . Qualifying time
| Completion Time as per Investment approval {Months) Actual Completion Time - schedule (as per
! : regulation)
: Froject Completi Actual
: . ompletion ctua
: : Scheduled COD | - tall . Tested
: ‘ Start Date che (g:te)c time in_ Iszxs a*.ciEd Start Date  [Actual COD (Date)| Completion time Capacity Months
Months apacity in Months
Unit1 . e
: A . " . 'Y LI ] /,"f: Y qu’\
Unit 2 Already Submitted as part of previous petition 2l
nit 2 : AR

EME
Wl
a{
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PART-1
3.. : FORM-6
Financial Package upto COD
Name of the Compény : GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Name of the Power Station : 1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project
Project Cost as on COD: Rs 5444.7 Crore (excluding undischarged Liabilities and Retentlon payment)

Date of Commercial Operatlon of the §25-Mar-14

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial )
' Package as | Package as | Package as on | . Package as on Package as on Package as on |As Admitted on
Approved on COD-I COD-I1 COD-1II 31.3.2014 31.3.2015 cop
Currency Currency Currency and Currency and Currency and Currency and Currency and
' and Amount | and Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
@) ' [EINOBIOINO) ] (6) | (7)
Loan I < Rupee Term Loan INR 1 395500 331300 345483 366883 368090 388013
INR ' —
Loan 11 - ECB of $56 mn INR 31300 30688 .1 31000 33535 33536 33536
Sub-Debt INR . ~ 0 21200 21200} 21200 21200
Equity including Share Application |INR | 225000 158473] 185275 197999 198000 214873
Debt:Equity Ratio ' 1,90 2.28 2.15 2.13 . 2.14 2.06
I ! 1 | [

Notes:
1. Value of ECB shown on COD is considering exchange rate of USD to INR of 60.34.
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Name of the Company :
Name of the Power Station :

PART-1
FORM-7

Details of Project Specific Loans

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050 MW Kamalanga Thermal Power Project

. (Amount in L
Particulars Packagel | Package2 | Package3 ] Package4 | PackageS | Package6 | Package?
7 - i
- {Central Bank|, .. Corporation | Bank of Andhra
Source of Loan IDFC of India {ndlan Bank Bank Baroda IDBI Bank Bank
Currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR
. . .
’Sg’g;’m of Loan sanctioned (3405 crs + 56 mn 50,500 30,000 15,000 | 30,000 | 15,000 30,000 | 15,000
Amount of additional loan sanction (Rs. 600 crs) 8,200 1,022 | 511 1,022 511 10,000 2,400
Arnount of Gross Loan drawn upto 31.03.2014 49,873 29,590 14,850 29,914 14,800 29,595 14,810
Interest Type Floating Floating Floating Fioating Floating Floating Floating
Fixed Interest Rate NA NA NA NA 19,00 30330.10 NA
Base Rate/ PLR/ Eff Rt, if Floating Interest 9.50% 10.00% 10.00% 10.25% 14.50% 10.25% 10.25%
Margin, if Floating Interest 3.50% 3.40% 3.20% 3.30% -1.75% 3.00% 4.00%
|Are there any Caps/Floor No No " No No No - No No
If above is yes,specify caps/floor - NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Moratorium Perlod 12 months | 12 months | 12 months | 12 months | 12 months | 12 months | 12 months
Moratorium effective from 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12 | 26-Aug-12
Repayment Period 48 Quarters| 48 Quarters | 48 Quarters | 48 Quarters [ 48 Quarters{ 48 Quarters | 48 Quarters
Repayment effective from (original) 01-Apr-15 | 01-Apr-15 | 01-Apr-15 { 01-Apr-15 | O1-Apr-15 | 01-Apr-15 | 01-Apr-15
Repayment effective from (additional) 01-Apr-16 | 01-Apr-16 | 01-Apr-16 | 01-Apr-16 | OL-Apr-16 | O1-Apr-16 | 01-Apr-16 a
Repayment Frequency Quarterly | Quarterly | Quarterly | Quarterly | Quarterly | Quarterly | Quarterly
Repayment Instalment (original loan) 1,052.08 625.00 312,50 625.00 312.50 625.00 312.50
Repayment Instalment (additional Joan) Variahle for each year of repayment
Base Exchange Rate {INR/USD)
Are foreign currency loan hedged?
Not applicable
If above is yes,specify details . -

‘Note 1: The foreign curfency loan from ICICI Bank (EC8) is payable in 5 tranches, with 1% each for the the first 4 tranches to be repaid every
- year from the date of first disbursement( disbursement concluded on 1st Dec 2012). The balance 96% is to be paid as bultet repayment at the

end of 62nd month from the disbursement date. However this bullet repayment is being refinanced by a rupee loan which js repayable in 32
quarterly installments after 62 month from the date of disbursernent,

2. The exchange rate of USD to INR of 60.34 used for ECB

3. For rupee term foans (original), the first repayment was made in September 2013 and the later repayments have been rescheduled to start

from April 2015

Nuote:

1. Spurce of loan means the agency from whom the oan has been taken such as WB, ADB, WMB, PNB, SBI, ICIC], IFC, PFC etc,
2, Currency refers to currency of loan such as USS, DM, Yen, Indian Rupee ete.

3. Details are 1o be submitled as on 31.03.2014 for existing assets and as on COD for the remaining assets.

4, Where the loan has been refinanced, details in the Form is to be given for the loan refinanced, However, the details of the original

6. Interest type means whether the interest is fixed or floating,
7. Base rate means the base as PLR, LIBOR etc. over which the margin is to be added. Applicable base rate on different dates from the
8. Margin means the points over and above the floating rate,
9. At times caps/ floor are put.at which the floating rates are frozen. If such a condition exists, specify the limits,
10. Moratarium period refers lo the period during which loan servicing Hability is not required.

" 5.1 the Tariff in the petition is claimed separately for various units, details in the Form is to be given separately for all the units in the
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Name of the Company :
" Name of the Power Station :

PART-I
FORM-7

Details of Project Specific Loans

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
1050